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vkJ J}uNehf;F

vkJ gzpf;$w;W

vkJ Nehf;fq;fs;

,e;ehl;bd; njq;F Muha;r;rp> njhopEl;g mgptpUj;jp kw;Wk; njhopEl;g 

khw;wj;jpy; epGzj;Jtk; tha;e;j epiyakhf ,Uj;jy;.

njd;idapd; cw;gj;jpj;jpwidAk; ,yhgfuj;jd;ikiaAk; mjpfhpf;Fk; 

Nehf;fpy; Muha;r;rpapy; epGzj;jJtj;jpw;$lhf mwptpidAk; 

njhopEl;gj;ijAk; gpwg;gpj;jy;.

•	 njq;Fg; gapHr;nra;if> tsHr;rp gw;wpa Nkyjpf tpQ;Qhd Muha;r;rpfis 

elhj;Jjy;. njd;de; Njhl;lq;fspy; Vida gapHfis tsHj;jYk; tpyq;F 

tsHr;rpapid Cf;Ftpj;jYk; Neha; gPilj; jhf;fq;fisf; Fzg;gLj;jYk;.

•	 njq;F cw;gj;jpfs; kw;Wk; ngWkjp Vw;wg;gl;l nghUl;fisg; gad;gLj;jYk; 

gjdpLjy; gw;wpa Muha;r;rpfis elhj;JjYk;.

•	 epWtdj;jpd; tpijj; Njhl;lq;fisAk; ghpNrhjid epiyaq;fisAk; ];jhgpj;Jg; 

NgZjy;.

•	 njq;Ff; ifj;njhopYf;F cjTtjw;fhf tphpthf;fy; Ntiyahl;fSf;F mwpTiu 

toq;f gapw;rp toq;fy;.

•	 njq;Ff; ifj;njhopy; njhlHghd njhopEl;gq;fs; vy;yhtw;wpw;Fk; mwpTiu 

toq;FjYk; topfhl;LjYk;.

•	 vz;nza;g;gid ifj;njhopy; tpUj;jpf;fhd Muha;r;rp kw;Wk; mgptpUj;jp 

eltbf;iffis elhj;Jjy;.



2

FWfpa Mz;lwpf;if - 2017

2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

nghwpapay; 
gpupT 

gpujpg; 
gzpg;ghsu; 

(Muha;r;rp)
  

gpujpg; 
gzpg;ghsu; 

(epu;thfk;) 

rpNu\;l 

fzf;fhsu; 

rpNu\;l 
Kfhikahsu;; 

(Njhl;lk;) 

cs;sff; 
fzf;fha;thsH 

jtprhsu;> njd;id Muha;r;rp rig 

gzpg;ghsu;> njd;id Muha;r;rp epiyak; 

Nkyjpfg; gzpg;ghsu; 

];jhgfg;gpupT fzf;fpay; 
myF 

Njhl;l 
Kfhikj;Jtg; 

gpupT 

cs;sff; 
fzf;fha;thsu; 

myF 

fkeyg;gpupT    

tptrha nghUspay; kw;Wk; tptrha tu;j;jf Kfhikj;Jtk;    

njq;Fg; gjdPL   

gapu; ghJfhg;G    

kugpay; kw;Wk; jhtu ,dtpUj;jp    

jhtu ,ioatpay;    

kz; kw;Wk; jhtug; Nghriz    

,ioa tsu;g;G   

vz;nza;g;gid Muha;r;rp    

njhopEl;g gwpkhw;wy;   

E}yf Nritfs;    

epWtdj;jpd; xOq;fikg;G tiuglk; 
epWtd mikg;G



3

FWfpa Mz;lwpf;if - 2017

ngUe;Njhl;lf; ifj;njhopy; mikr;R

njd;id Muha;r;rp epiyak;
FWfpa Mz;lwpf;if - 2017 

njd;id Muha;r;rp epiyakhdJ 1929 ,y; njq;F Muha;r;rp jpl;lj;jpd; fPo; njq;F 

Muha;r;rp 1928 Mk; Mz;L 24 Mk; ,yf;f fl;lisr; rl;lj;jpd; fPo; Muk;gpf;fg;gl;bUe;jJ. 

,j;jpl;lk; gpwg;Ghpikapay;> ,urhazk; kw;Wk; kz; ,urhazk; vDk; 3 njhopEl;g 

gphpTfSld; gz;bUg;Gt Njhl;lk;> YZtpytpid jiyikafkhff; nfhz;L 

];jhgpf;fg;gl;lJ. 1950 Mk; Mz;L 37 Mk; ,yf;f njq;F Muha;r;rp rl;lj;jpidg; 

gpd;gw;wp ,J ,yq;if njq;F Muha;r;rp epiyak; vd ngaH khw;wg;gl;bUe;jJ. 1971 

Mk; Mz;L 46 Mk; ,yf;f njq;F mgptpUj;jp rl;lj;jpd; fPo; njd;id Muha;r;rp 

rig 1972 ,y; mikf;fg;gl;L ,jd; njhopw;ghLfs; njq;F Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpd; 

Kfhikj;Jtr; rigapdhy; ghpghypf;fg;gLfpd;wJ.

njd;id Muha;r;rp rig

,e;epWtdj;jpid Nkw;ghu;itapLk; gFjp njq;F Muha;r;rp rigahFk;. njq;F 

mgptpUj;jp fl;lisr; rl;lj;jpd; gpufhuk; ,r;rigapy; 11 cWg;gpdHfs; mikr;Rg; 

nghWg;ghshpdhy; epakpf;fg;gLthH. xU cWg;gpdu; ,r;rigapd; jtprhsupdhy; 

epakpf;fg;gLthu;. ,t;TWg;gpdu;fs; 3 tUlq;fs; nghWg;gpy; ,Ug;gJld; kPs; epakdj;jpw;Fk; 

jFjpAilatu;fshthu;fs;. 

,r;rig cWg;gpdu;fs;	 tuT mwpf;if

jpU. [ae;j [atu;j;jd> jtprhsu;Ænjd;id Muha;;r;rp rig	 11Æ11

jpUkjp. RNuf mj;jehaf;fÆmikr;rpd; gpujpepjp	 09Æ11

jpU H. K. U. K. &grpq;f> jtprhsu;Ænjq;F mgptpUj;jp mjpfhu rig 	 09;Æ11

jpU. Y. L. K. [fe;jhty> jtprhsu;Ænjq;F gaph;nra;if rig	 09;Æ11

fyhepjp. Nuh`d; tpN[Nfhd;> gzpg;ghsu; ehafk;Ætptrhaj; jpizf;fsk;	 06Æ11

fyhepjp. S. F. N. rpy;th> njq;F tptrhapfs; mikg;G gpujpepjp;	 10Æ11

fyhepjp. J. D. H. tpN[tu;j;jd> gzpg;ghsu;Ænrayhsu;ÆCARP	 08Æ11

jpU. C. H. S. jq;fy> jpiwNrup gpujpepjp	 10Æ11

jpU. fhkpdp &grpq;f	 10Æ10

fyhepjp. K. P. gpNwkuj;d	 09;Æ11

fyhepjp. L. C. P. ngu;dhd;Nlh> gzpg;ghsu;Ænjd;id Muha;;r;rp epiyak;	 11Æ11

rigapd; nrayhsu; - fyhepjp. (jpUkjp) rdhjdp uzrpq;f> gpujpg;gzpg;ghsh;

CARP - tptrha Muha;r;rp nfhs;iff;fhd kd;wk;
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cs;sff; fzf;fha;T kw;Wk; Kfhikj;Jt FO

,t;tUlj;jpd;NghJ 4 xd;W$ly;fs; ,e;epWtdj;jpd; cs;sff; fzf;fha;T kw;Wk; 

Kfhikj;Jtj;jpl;lk; gw;wp fye;JiuahLtjw;fhf elhj;jg;gl;bUe;jd.

cs;sff; fzf;fha;Tf; FOtpd; cWg;gpdu;fs;:

	 ngau;	 tuT mwpf;if

jtprhsu; kw;Wk; epjpf;fhd gpujpepjp	 jpU. C. H. S. jq;fy	 4Æ4

mikr;rpd; gpujpepjp 	 jpUkjp. RNufh N. mj;jehaf;f	 3Æ3

rig cWg;gpdu;     	 fyhepjp. K. P. gpNwkuj;d	 3Æ4

AGD ,d; mtjhdpg;ghsu;     	 jpU. L. P. [ae;j G];gFkhu	 4Æ4

gzpg;ghsu;Æ njd;id Muha;;r;rp	 fyhepjp. (jpUkjp) L. C. P. ngu;dhd;Nlh	 4Æ4

epiyak; (mtjhdpg;ghsh;)    

cs;sff; fzf;fha;thsu;	 jpU. P. W. A. ngu;dhd;Nlh	 4Æ4    

ftu;du;> rigapd; nrayhsu;  	 fyhepjp. (jpUkjp) rdhjdp uzrpq;f	 3Æ4

    

AGD : nghJ cs;sff;fzf;fhsh; jpizf;fsk;
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mz;ikf;fhykhf njq;F Muha;r;rp epiyakhdJ ntw;wpfukhd Mz;Lfis 

nfhz;bUe;jJ.  njq;F ifj;njhopypy; ed;ikf;fhf Muha;r;rpahsHfshy; gadspf;f$ba 

Muha;r;rp ntspaPLfs; cUthf;fg;gl;ld. ,t; ntspaPLfs; ghpe;Jiufshf khw;wg;gl;L 

njq;F nra;ifahsu;fSf;F toq;fg;gl;L ntspaplg;gl;lJ. njq;F nra;ifahsu;fshy; 

,g;ghpe;Jiufs; Vw;Wf;nfhs;sg;gl;L eilKiwg;gLj;jg;gl;lJ.

jw;NghJ gy;NtW Muha;r;rp eltbf;iffs; njq;F Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpdhy; 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;Lnfhz;bUf;fpd;wJ. ,J vjpu;fhyj;jpy; njq;F nra;ifahsu;fSf;F 

gaDs;s ntspaPLfisAk;> ghpe;JiufisAk; ngWNgWfshf nfhLf;Fk;. njq;F 

Muha;r;rp epiyakhdJ vjpu;fhyj;jpy; ghhpastpy; Muha;r;rpfis Kd;ndLg;gjw;F 

vjph;ghu;f;fpd;wJ. NkYk; ,J jd; Nehf;fj;jpw;fhf njq;F rhh;e;j jdp Muha;r;rpahsh;fs; 

kw;Wk; ,yq;ifapd; ntspapYs;s Muha;r;rp epiyaq;fSld; ,ize;J 

nraw;gLfpd;wJ. FWfpafhy NtiyfSf;fhf gy;NtW Muha;r;rpahsHfs; Vw;fdNt 

,q;F tUif je;Js;sdh;. rh;tNjr mstpyhd gy;NtW Ntiyfs; vk;Kila 

Ma;T$lj;Jld; xd;wpize;Js;sJ> rPdhTldhd ,izT Muha;r;rp Kd;ndLg;nghd;W 

Muk;gpf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. ,t;tpizg;Gf;fhd mDkjpia rPdh mile;Js;sJ. ,t; 

Muha;r;rpapy; ,izg;G Ma;T$lk; xd;iw mikj;jYk; cs;slq;Ffpd;wJ.

Mrpa kw;Wk; gRgpf; gFjpapy; ghhpa njq;F gaphpLk; ehLfspd; kj;jpapy; njq;F Muha;r;rp 

epiyakhdJ Mrpa gRgpf; njq;F rKjhakhf (APCC) milahsg;gLj;jg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

APCC MdJ> njd;dhg;gphpf;fh> Mg;gphpf;fh kw;Wk; Vida Mrpa ehLfSf;Fw;glhj 

ehLfis cs;slf;Ftjd; %ykhf rh;tNjr njq;F rKjhaj;jpw;F ghpkhw;wk; 

nra;fpd;wJ. ,q;F njq;F Muha;r;rp epiyakhdJ Gjpa rh;tNjr njq;F clYf;F 

Kf;fpa ghfkhf jpfo;fpd;wJ. APCC MdJ njq;F Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpw;F njq;F 

gaph;nra;if kw;Wk; eilKiw njhlh;ghf rh;tNjr njd;id rKjhaj;jpw;fhd ,Wjpkhj 

gapw;rp epfo;nthd;iw elj;j ghpe;Jiu nra;Js;sJ. ,g;ghlnewpahdJ Nk 2018 ,y; 

Muha;r;rp Copah;fshy; elj;jg;glTs;sJ. njq;F Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpd; 3 my;yJ 4 

njd;de;Njhg;Gfspy; elj;j jpl;lkplg;gl;Ls;sJ. NkYk; FWfpafhy ,Uthu gapw;rpAk; 

rh;tNjr gq;fhsh;fSf;F eilngwtputpUf;fpd;wJ.

vz;nza; giz cw;gj;jpf;fhf njq;F Muha;r;rp epiyakhdJ gue;Jgl;l jhtu fk;ngdp 

(RCP) Njhg;GfSf;F cjtp Ghpfpd;wJ. murpdhy; vz;nza; gizf;fhf mDkjpf;fg;gl;l 

20>000 n`f;lahpy; vz;nza; gizahdJ 12>000 n`f;lah; gaphplg;gl;Ls;sJ. rpy 

njq;F Muha;r;rp epiya Copah;fspd; njd;idgid njhlh;ghd rpwg;G Njh;r;rp njd;id 

gaphpLif msit eph;zapf;fpd;wJ. 

njq;F Muha;r;rp epiya tpQ;Qhdpfs; jha;yhe;J> kNyrpah> kw;Wk; gg;Gth 

epA+fpdpah Nghd;w ehLfSf;F tp[ak; nra;J> fk;gdpfshy; cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gl;l 

tpijfis ghJfhj;jdh;. ,e;ehLfs; ,yq;if Njhl;lq;fspy; gaphpLtjw;fhd rhpahd 

jtprhshpd;

nra;jp
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jskhf mike;jd. vjpu;fhyj;jpy; vz;nza;g;gid njhlu;ghd mjpf Muha;rpfis 

Njitf;Nfw;wthW Kd;ndLg;gjw;F Mtyhf ,Uf;fpd;wJ.

epiyaj;jpd; mz;ikf;fhy mgptpUj;jpf;fhf njq;F Muha;r;rp epiya Copau;fs; 

fz;bg;ghf ngWikf;nfhs;s mtrpag;gl;Ls;sdu;.

[ae;j [atu;j;jd

jtprhsu;

njq;F Muha;r;rp rig
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njd;id Muha;r;rp epiyakhdJ 2017 ,y; njhlu;r;rpahf njq;F ifj;njhopypy; 

gy;NtWgl;l topfspy; gq;fspg;G nra;Js;sJ. gy;NtWgl;l Muha;r;rp mgptpUj;jp 

milTfs; gjpTnra;ag;gl;Ls;sd.

ghpe;Jiu mbg;gilapy; vl;L njhopEl;gq;fs; tpUj;jpnra;ag;gl;ld. njd;id Flk;gpia 

fl;LgLj;Jtjw;fhd Fiwe;jsT (5ml) nkhNdhFNuhNlhNgh]; ePUld; 1:1 vd;w    

tPjj;jpy; fyf;fg;gl;L jz;LfSf;F nrYj;jg;gLfpd;wJ. jw;NghJ gad;gLj;jg;gLk; 

fz;zhb b];ngd;]h; Kiwikia tpl 150 ikf;Nwh yPl;lh; ngNuhNkhd; n[y; 

fyitahdJ nrt;tz;L fl;Lg;ghl;bw;F kpfTk; Mw;wYila fl;Lg;gLj;Jk; Kiwahf 

jpfo;fpd;wJ. mjpf vz;nza; nrwptpd; (3 thuk;) fhuzkhf ,J Kw;whf Kjph;e;j 

(12 thuk;)> kw;Wk; gUtfhy tpijfSf;F ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. fhh;gNdw;wg;gl;l 

Kjph;e;j Njq;fha; ePUld; fyf;fg;gl;l gog;ghdq;fspd; czu;r;rp juk; kw;Wk;> 

ePz;l tho;f;if juk; Nghd;wd tpUj;jp nra;ag;gl;ld. A+hpah kw;Wk; kpA+Nul; xg; 

nghl;lh]; mw;w fhl;L #hpafhe;jp rhh;e;j cs;sf gRik cuj;njhFg;ghdJ Nrjd 

tpyq;F Ntshd;ikapy; ghpe;Jiu nra;ag;gl;Ls;sJ. NtWgl;l mstpyhd nghl;lhrpa 

epug;gpahf> gFjpahf cyh;e;j uh[h Njq;fhAld;> gRik cuj;njhFg;ghdJ Kw;whf 

vhpA+l;lg;gl;L ngwg;gLk; rhk;gyhdJ gad;gLj;jg;gLfpd;wJ. NghNuhd; Fiwg;ghl;il 

epth;j;jp nra;tjw;fhf fha;j;j kw;Wk; fha;f;fhj jhtuq;fSf;fhf 5g kw;Wk; 10g 
fyit gpuNahfpf;fg;gLfpd;wJ. cs;ehl;L njd;id cw;gj;jpapy; nfhg;gwh kw;Wk; Jha 

njd;idapd; Kf;fpaj;Jtj;jpw;fhf epiyakhdJ mikr;ruitf;F FWq;fhy kw;Wk; 

ePz;lfhy tpisTfis ghpe;Jiu nra;jJ> NkYk; jPh;f;fKbahj Neha;fSf;fhd 

Mgj;JfSf;fhf ,g;ghpe;Jiu ,Uf;ftpy;iy. ,ioatsh;g;G tuyhw;wpy; Kjd;Kiwahf 

FNshdplg;gl;l njd;id jhtuq;fs; rhbapy; 1 Vf;fh; jsj;jpy; gaphplg;gl;ld.

2017 Mk; Mz;L tUl Njrpa njq;F cw;gj;jpahdJ 2>450 kpy;ypad; Mf fhzg;gl;l 

mNj Ntis ,J 2016 cld; xg;gpLifapy; 14% tPo;r;rpaile;jpUe;jJ (2845 kpy;ypad;). 

2016 [_d; ,ypUe;J xf;Nlhgh; tiuahd fhyg;gFjp njhlf;fk; Mf];l; 2017 tiuahd 

fLikahd tul;rp kw;Wk; ntg;g mOj;jk; Nghd;wd Njq;fha; Fiwtpw;Fk;> Fiwe;j 

tpisr;rYf;Fk; fhuzkha; mike;jd. njd;idapd; Fiwe;j tpisr;rypdhy;> njq;F 

ifj;njhopy;  fLikahd njd;id jl;Lg;ghL tUlj;jpy; epfo;e;jJ. njd;id 

Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpd; njd;id tpj;jftpioak; rhu;e;j Kf;fpaj;Jtkhd ghpe;Jiufs; 

,e;neUf;fbia rkhspf;ff;$bajha; ,Ue;jJ. vt;thwhapDk; 2018 ,d; Kjy; vl;L 

khjq;fSf;F 4% $Ljyhd cw;gj;jp mNj fhyg;gFjpapy; 2017 ,d; cw;gj;jpia tpl 

vjph;ghh;f;fg;gLfpd;wJ.

Fwpg;gplj;jf;f milTfis cila gy;NtW Muha;r;rp nraw;jpl;lq;fd; Fwpf;fg;gl;L 

$Ljyhd gad;ghl;L jpwDila eNdh cuq;fspw;fhd Muha;r;rpfs; ftdpf;fg;gl;ld.   

Nghrid cs;thq;fs; jpwd; kw;Wk; <ug;gjd; ghJfhg;Gf;fhf capu;grisAk;> kz;zpd; 

Ez;Zaph; njhopw;ghl;L mjpfhpg;G kw;Wk; kz;zPh; mjpfhpg;Gf;fhfTk; gRe;jis cuk; 

Nrh;j;jYk;> fhyepiy jhf;fj;jpw;fhd Fiwg;G eltbf;iffSk;> njd;de;Jk;ig 

kpUJthf;Ftjw;fhf Ez;zq;fpfspd; $l;Lr;Nru;f;ifAk;> gPil Kfhikj;Jtj;jpw;fhf 

jhtu Mtpahjy; gjhh;j;jq;fSk; gad;gLj;jg;gl;ld.

gzpg;ghsupd; 

nra;jp
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njd;id gaph;nra;if kw;Wk; gad; mjpfhpg;Gf;fhd rhd;wpjo; toq;Fk; gapw;rpnewp 

nraw;jpl;lk; njhopEl;g gwpkhw;w eltbf;iffs; %yk; gapw;rpahsh;fSf;F gapw;rpAk;> 

tphpthd Muha;r;rp cgNjrq;fSk;> 'fg;Wf" FWe;jfty; %ykhf gy;NtWgl;l njd;id 

rhh;e;j jfty;fs; njd;id nra;ifahsu;fSf;Fk;> gy;NtW gapw;rp jpl;lq;fSk; 

njhlh;rpahf jhgdj;jpy; Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;ld. njd;id tpisr;riy mjpfhpg;gjw;fhd 

tpNrl mtru epfo;nthd;W ghhpa epy chpikAila gaph;nra;if Kfhikahsh;fSf;F 

fw;Wf;nfhs;tjw;ffTk;> Cf;Ftpg;gjw;fhffTk;> elj;jg;gl;lJ.

njd;id Muha;r;rp epiyakhdJ njd;id nra;ifahsu;fSf;F gy;NtW %yq;fspy; 

Muha;r;rp mwpf;if toq;FtJlhfTk;> kz; kw;Wk; epy nghUj;jg;ghl;L mwpf;ifia 

toq;FtJlhfTk;> caphpay; fl;Lg;ghl;L %yq;fis gpuNahfpg;gjDhlhfTk;> 

fhyepiy juTfs; kw;Wk; tpisr;ry; vjph;ghh;g;G Nghd;wtw;iw vjph;T$wy; %ykhfTk; 

JizGhpfpd;wJ.

jhgdj;jpd; tpijj;Njhl;lj;jpid Kd;Ndw;wp tpij Njq;fha; cw;gj;jpia mjpfhpg;gjw;fhf 

gzj;njhifnahd;W jhgdj;jpw;F toq;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. milfhg;G fUtpfis 

tbtitg;gjd; %ykhf rpwpa - eLj;ju msT njd;id njhopw;ghl;lhsh;fSf;F Gjpa 

njhopw;gLk; jhtuq;fis mikg;GUthf;f cjtpaJld; Ma;T$l cgfuzq;fis 

nfhs;tdT nra;tjd; %yk; njd;id Muha;r;rpia Nkk;gLj;jpaJ.

Njrpa Njitf;fhf jhgdj;jpd; 3 kugZ Muha;r;rp gFjp kw;Wk; 8 Muha;r;rp gFjp 

Mfpad njhlh;rpahf fyg;gpd tpijfis cw;gj;jp nra;jd. njd;id Muha;r;rp 

epiyakhdJ> njd;id gaph;nra;if rigAld; ,ize;J ntypfk njd;Ndhiy thly; 

Neha;f;F (WCLWD) ntw;wpfukhf Kfhikj;Jtk; nra;jJ. rpwpa tpijj; Njhl;lj;jpid 

epWtjd; %ykhf WCWLD ,w;F rfpg;Gjd;ikAila fyg;gpd njd;id tpijfs; 

ghhpastpy; cw;gj;jpnra;ag;gl;lJ.

tpQ;Qhdj;ij Nkk;gLj;Jtjw;fhf gy;NtW Muha;r;rp ntspaPLfs; %yk; njd;id 

Muha;r;rp epiya tpQ;Qhdpfs; rpwg;ghf gq;nfLj;jdh;. 10 Muha;r;rp fl;Liufs; rh;tNjr 

gj;jphpiffspYk; NkYk; 27 fUj;juq;Ffs; Æ khehl;L fl;Liufs; rh;tNjr kw;Wk; 

cs;ehl;L; gj;jphpiffspYk; ntspaplg;gl;bUe;jJ. rpwe;j tptrha Muha;r;rpf;fhd Njrpa 

tpUJfs; 2017 ,y; 6 tpQ;Qhdpfs; tpUJfis ngw;wpUe;jhHfs;. kdpj ts mgptpUj;jp 

njhlu;ghd gy;NtWgl;l gapw;rpj;jpl;lq;fSf;F mYtyHfs; gq;Nfw;wpUe;jhHfs;. 

ehd; ,e;epWtdj;jpYs;s midj;J cj;jpNahfj;jHfs; kw;Wk; Njhl;l 

cj;jpNahfj;jHfSf;F ,e;epWtdj;jpd; Nehf;fq;fspid epiwNtw;Wtjw;F jkJ 

<Lapizapy;yhj Kaw;rpfis Nkw;nfhz;likf;fhf vdJ kdkhu;e;j ed;wpapid 

njhptpf;f tpUk;Gfpd;Nwd;. nfsut ngUe;Njhl;lf; ifj;njhopy;fs; mikr;R nrayhsH> 

mYtyHfSf;F ,t;tUlj;jpd;NghJ mtHfsJ topfhl;ly;fisAk; cjtpfisAk; 

vq;fSf;F toq;fpaikf;fhf ehd; kpfTk; ed;wpAilatuhf ,Uf;fpd;Nwd;. ehd; 

njq;Fg; gapHr;nra;if rig> njq;F mgptpUj;jp mjpfhurig> gy;fiyf;fofq;fs;> mur 

jpizf;fsq;fs;> epWtdq;fs; njq;F tptrhapfs; kw;Wk; ifj;njhopyhsHfs; MfpNahH 

vq;fSld; ,ize;J 2017 ,d; ,yf;fpid mila cjtpajw;fhf mtHfis ehd; 

ghuhl;Lfpd;Nwd;.

fyhepjp (jpUkjp). L. C. P. ngHdhd;Nlh

gzpg;ghsH

njq;F Muha;r;rp epiyak;
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nrt;tz;Lf;fhd xUq;fpide;j NgNuhNkhd; n[y; 
cUthf;fj;jpw;fhd ,ilf;fhy ghpe;Jiufs; 

nrt;tz;lhdJ (RPW) ,sk; njd;id jhtu njhFjpfshd 3 - 15 taJ jhtuq;fspy; 
mjpf ghjpg;ig nrYj;Jfpd;wJ. nrt;tz;il fl;Lg;gLj;Jtjw;fhf jw;NghJ xd;wpide;j 

gPil Kfhikj;Jt (IPM) KiwahdJ ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. NkYk; xUq;fpide;j 

NgNuhNkhd; ,jpy; Kf;fpa gFjpahf gad;gLj;jg;gLfpd;wJ. ,g; NgNuhNkhdhdJ 

fz;zhb Fg;gp b];ngd;]h;fspy; epug;gg;gl;L epiyahd NgNuhNkhd; ntspaPL 

gpuNahfpf;fg;glhky; ,Uf;ifapy; ,J mjpf nrwpit Muk;gj;jpy; ntspapLk; mNjNtis 

,J Neuj;Jld; Ntfkhf Fiwfpd;wJ.

nrt;tz;L fth;r;rp> ntspaplg;gLk; NgNuhNkhd; tPjk; Nghd;wtw;wpd; gyhgyid 

mwptjw;fhf n[y; b];ngd;]uhdJ ghpl;rpf;fg;gl;lJ. nghwpKiw gpbj;jy; kw;Wk; 

epiyahd ntspaPl;L tPjk; Nghd;wtw;wpy; 150ml NgNuhNkhDldhd n[y;           

b];ngd;]uhdJ> fz;zhb Fg;gpAldhd NgNuhNkhd; b];ngd;]iu tpl mjpf 

jpwDilajhf ,zq;fhzg;gl;lJ. njd;id 

gapHr;nra;ifapy; nrt;tz;L Kfhikj;Jtj;jpw;F xU 

Vf;fu; epyg;gug;gpw;F ,U NgNuhNkhd; n[y;       

b];ngd;]u; nghwp ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;lJ.

gaph; ghJfhg;G gphpT

n[y; b];ngd;]h; kw;Wk; nghwpKiwn[y; b];ngd;]h; kw;Wk; mjd; njhFg;G

njd;id kaph;f;nfhl;bia Kfhikj;Jtk; nra;tjw;fhd 
Fiwe;j nryTs;s nkhNdhFNuhl;lNgh]; 60 SL ,w;fhd 
,ilf;fhy ghpe;Jiufs;        

njd;id kaph;f;nfhl;bahdJ jPtpu fhyepiy 

fhuzpfspd; khw;wj;jpdhNyNa mbf;fb 

fpsh;rpailfpd;wJ. kioapd;ikahdJ 

njd;id kaph;f;nfhl;bia fl;Lg;gLj;Jk; 

fisfSf;F ghjfkhdjhFk;. vdpDk; 

njd;id Muha;r;rp epiyakhdJ 

njhlh;r;rpahf fisfis rhj;jpakhd 

fpsh;r;rpailAk; gFjpfSf;F 

ntspapLfpd;wJ. NkYk; ,jd; gpuNahfk; 

kioaw;w fhyq;fspy; FiwthFk;. mjdhy; 

mjpf jhtuq;fSf;F nkhNdhFNuhl;lNgh]; 

gpuNahfpf;fg;gl;L ,urhaz Njitia 
njq;F kaph;nfhl;bapd; ghjpg;G
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mjpfhpf;fpd;wJ. jw;NghJs;s ghpe;Jiug;gb 8ml nkhNdhFNuhl;lNgh]; ghjpf;fg;gl;l 

jhtu clYf;F cl;nrYj;jg;gl;L njd;id kaph;f;nfhl;bapd; fpsh;rpia Kfhikj;Jtk; 

nra;tjw;fhf Njitg;gLk; nkhNdhFNuhl;lNgh]; msit Fiwg;gjw;fhd Kd;Ndhl;lk; 

xd;W Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ.       

njd;id kaph;f;nfhl;bapd; 1 Mk; kw;Wk; 2 Mk; epiyfshd Flk;gp kw;Wk; $l;Lg;GO 

epiyia fl;Lg;gLj;Jtjw;fhf 10ml ePh; kw;Wk; nkhNdhFNuhl;lNgh]; 1:1 fyit 

clw;gFjpf;F cl;nrYj;jy; ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;lJ. 

gaph; ghJfhg;G gphpT

Njq;fha; vz;nzapd; ju kw;Wk; msTfis Nkk;gLj;jy;  

NtWgl;l Kjph;e;j epiyfspy; cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gLk; 

Njq;fha; vz;nzapd; juj;jpid jPh;khdpg;gjw;fhd 

fw;ifnewpnahd;W Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. 11 

khjq;fs;> 12 khjq;fs; (Kw;whf Kjph;e;jJ)> kw;Wk; 

12 khj Kjph;Tld; 3 thu gUtfhy Njq;fha;fis 

nfhz;lJ> Nghd;w khjphpfs; gad;gLj;jg;gl;ld. 

fd;dp Njq;fha; vz;nza; cw;gj;jpahdJ 12 

khj gUtfhyj;jpw;Fl;gl;l kw;Wk; cw;glhj 

Njq;fha;fspypUe;J cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gLtij tpl 

11 khjfhy Kjph;e;j Njq;fha;fspypUe;J cw;gj;jp 

nra;ag;gLtJ fzprkhdsT Fiwthf fhzg;gl;lJ. 

fzprkhdsT ntz; Njq;fha; vz;nza; 

cw;gj;jpahdJ (nfhg;guhtpypUe;jhd vz;nza;) 

Kw;whf Kjph;e;j gUtfhy Njq;fha;fspypUe;J 

ngwg;gl;lJ. Kjph;e;j Njq;fha;fspd; epiyfspd; 

mbg;gilapy; vz;nzapd; juk; fzprkhdsT tpj;jpahrg;gltpy;iy. vdpDk; 

gUtfhyj;jpw;Fw;glhj Kw;whf Kjph;e;j Gjpa Njq;fha;fs;> rpul;il kw;Wk; gOg;Gepw 

Njhy;fis mfw;Wtjw;F cfh;e;jjy;y> gUtfhy Kw;whf Kjph;e;j Njq;fhahdJ fd;dp 

Njq;fha; vz;nza; kw;Wk; ntz; Njq;fha; vz;nza;  cw;gj;jpf;F cfh;e;jjhf 

fhzg;gl;lJ. Kw;whd Kjph;Tld; 3 thu gUtfhy Njq;fha;fs; Njq;fha; vz;nza; 

cw;gj;jpf;F ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;lJ. 

njq;F njhopw;ghl;L Muha;r;rp gphpT

fd;dp Njq;fha; vz;nza;
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njd;id ghdj;jpd; ju cah;j;jYf;fhd mgptpUj;jp 

Njq;fha; ePuhdJ mjpf Nghrhf;Fs;s MNuhf;fpakhd> Ez;zq;fpfs; mopf;fg;gl;l 

jputkhtJld;> tpl;lkpd;fs;> fdpAg;Gfs;> mkpNdh mkpyq;fs;> fhNghitjNuw;W> 

md;b xf;rpld;l;> nehjpaq;fs; kw;Wk; Rfhjhu tsh;r;rp N`hh;Nkhd;fs; Nghd;wtw;wpd; 

rpf;fyhd fyitahFk;. Kjph;e;j Njq;fha; ePuhdJ njq;F njhopw;ghl;L jhtuj;jpy; 

fopthf fUjg;gLfpd;wJ.  NkYk; ,J eLj;jukhd Ritia nfhz;bUg;gjdhy; 

Ritahd njd;id ghdk; jahupg;gjw;F cfh;e;jjy;yhj jd;ikia nfhz;bUf;fpd;wJ. 

Njq;fha; ePuhdJ Kjpuhj Njq;fha; ePUf;F xj;j rpfpr;ir eyd;fis nfhz;bUf;fpd;wJ. 

MfNt Kjph;e;j Njq;fha; ePuhdJ ghdj;jpd; Ritia mjpfhpg;gjw;fhd rpwe;j Njh;thf 

fUjg;gLfpd;wJ.

Kjph;e;j fytd; Njq;fha; ePuhdJ cyh;e;j Njq;fha; Miyfspd; Nrfhpg;G Kidfspy; 

Njq;fha; ghYld; Nrfhpf;fg;gl;lJ> (,J Njq;fha; ePhpd; NkyLf;fpy; jbg;ghd nfhOg;G 

mLf;ifAk; Fwpg;gplj;jf;fsT gbitAk; toq;fpaJ) ,J cldbahf Fsph;e;j 

nfhs;fyd;fd; %ykhf njhopw;gLk; gFjpfSf;F ,lkhw;wg;gl;L rP]; Jzpapd; %ykhf 

Fsph;e;j Njq;fha; ePuhdJ tbfl;lg;gl;L nghpa Jfs;fs; mfw;wg;gl;ld. tbfl;lg;gl;l 

fyit 70 °C ,y; 20 epkplq;fSf;F gjg;gLj;jg;gl;lJ. ,J tbfl;ly; ghj;jpuj;jpw;F 

,lkhw;wg;gl;L> kz;Kiw tbfl;ly; %ykhf 24 kzpj;jpahsq;fSf;F tbfl;lg;gl;L 

gphpf;]; msT> pH> njd;id ePhpd; fyq;fs; jd;ik xt;nthU gbKiwfspYk; 

mstplg;gl;ld.

tbfl;lg;gl;l Njq;fha; ePuhdJ nrwpthd gog;ghdq;fSld; 97 : 3 vDk; tpfpjj;jpy; 

fyf;fg;gl;lJ (rd; Fapf; tiffs; - Njhil> jpuhl;ir). ,J 250ml Nghj;jy;fspy; 
milf;fg;gl;L 90 °C  ntg;gkhdJ 20 epkplq;fSf;F toq;fg;gl;L 4 °C ntg;gepiyapy; 
fsQ;rpag;gLj;jg;gl;lJ. NkYk; ,J cyh;e;j gdpia (9g/ L) ghtpg;gjDlhf fyit 

fhh;gNdw;wg;gl;lJ. ,e;j ghdkhdJ 4 khjfhy ghtidf;Fh;e;j mNjNtis kw;iwa 

tzpf cw;gj;jpfis tpl rpwe;j czh;r;rp juq;fis nfhz;bUf;fpd;wJ.         

njq;F njhopw;ghl;L Muha;r;rp gphpT

njd;id gapHr;nra;ifapy; fhl;L R+hpafhe;jpia (Tithonia 
diversifolia) gRik cukhf gad;gLj;jy;

fhl;L R+hpafhe;jpahdJ (T.diversifolia) 
njd;id gapHr;nra;ifapy; <u kw;Wk; 

,ilntg;g tyaq;fSf;F kz; tsj;ijAk; 

cw;gj;jpiaAk; mjpfhpg;gjw;fhf gRik cukhf 

ghtpg;gjw;F ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;lJ. ,U njd;id 

thpirfSf;fpilapy; T.diversifolia Jz;Lfs; 

,U thpirfspy; mikAkhWk; 1m x 2m 

,ilntspapYk; (2>250 jhtuq;fs;Æn`f;Nlah;) 

gaphplg;gl;lJ. ,q;F jhtuq;fs; 3 my;yJ 4 khj 

,ilntspfspy; fj;jhpf;fg;gLk; mNjNtis 

fj;jhpj;j cauk; epy kl;lj;jpypUe;J NkNy 

1.5m tiu <u kw;Wk; ,ilntg;g tyaq;fspy; 

Ngzg;gLfpd;wJ.

fkeyg;gpupT

njd;idf;F fPohf fhl;L #hpafhe;jp gaph;nra;if



14

FWfpa Mz;lwpf;if - 2017

taJte;j njd;id jhtuq;fSf;fhd Nrhbak; FNshiul;L 
gpuNahfk;

njd;id ,iyf;fhk;GfspdJk;> 

FiyfspdJk; njhq;Fk; epiyia 

Fiwg;gjw;fhf njq;F nra;ifahsh;fspd; 

cg;G gpuNahfk; tof;fkhd Kiwahf 

khwptpl;lJ. vdpDk; ,t;thwhd 

ed;ikfSf;F Nkyjpfkhf cg;G 

gpuNahfkhdJ N ntspNaw;wiy 

(nitrification) Fiwf;fpd;wJ. vdNt njd;id 
jhtuq;fspy; cg;G gpuNahfkhdJ N 
ghtiz gad;ghl;il mjpfhpf;fpd;wJ. 

vdNt njd;id jhtuq;fspy; N  ghtiz 

jpwid mjpfhpf;fg;gjw;fhf taJte;j 

jhtuq;fSf;F tUlj;jpw;F 1kg mstpy; 

nghJthd cg;ghd NaCl (mabdw;w cg;GÆ 

Nrw;W cg;G) gpuNahfpg;gjw;fhd ,ilf;fhy 

ghpe;Jiunahd;W Kd;itf;fg;gl;lJ. 

kz; kw;Wk; jhtu Nghrizg; gphpT

Nrhbak; FNshiul;L gpuNahfk;

Nrjd njd;id gapHr;nra;ifapy; cs;sf gRik cuj;njhFg;G    

fhl;L R+hpafhe;jp rhh;e;j cs;sf gRik cuj;njhFg;ghdJ njd;id gz;iz Kiwapy; 

ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;lJ. njd;id thpirfSf;fpilapy fhl;L R+hpafhe;jp jhtuq;fs; 

epWtg;gl;L (,U thpir> 1m x 2m)> gpd;dh; mit ntl;b mfw;wg;gLfpd;wd. NkYk; 

mq;F njd;id jhtuq;fs; elg;gLfpd;wd. Kjph;e;j njd;idfSf;F gpuNahfpf;fg;gLk; 

fhl;L R+hpafhe;jp rhh;e;j cuf;fyit ml;ltiz fPNo nfhLf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ.

cs;slf;fq;fs;
taJte;j jhtuq;fSf;F 

gpuNahfpf;fg;gLk; msTÆtUlk; 

fhl;L R+hpafhe;jp gRik caph;jpzpT 35 kg

vg;ghty ghiw ngh];Ngw;W (ERP) 425 g

A+hpah -

kpA+Nul; xg; nghl;lh]; (MOP) -

nlhyikl; 500 g

fkeyg;gpupT
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Nrjd njd;id gz;izapy; nghl;lhrpaj;Jf;fhd Nrjd 
%ykhf nrt;tpsePh; Nfhk;ig rhk;gy; njhopw;gly;

nrt;tpsePh; Nfhk;igahdJ cs;ehl;L Efh;T kw;Wk; Vw;Wkjp njhopw;Jiuapy; 

nrt;tpsePh;; ghtizapd; gpd;dh; fopthfTk;> 

nghUshjhu kjpg;gw;w nghUshfTk; 

fUjg;gLfpd;wJ. Nrjd %y njd;id 

gapHr;nra;ifahsh;fSf;F nghl;lhrpak; 

fpilf;fg;ngwhik xU rpf;fyhf 

fUjg;gLfpd;wJ. vdNt rhk;gyhdJ 

fUj;jpw;nfhs;sj;jf;f K cs;slf;fk; 

nfhz;l miu cyh;e;j nrt;tpsePh; 

Nfhk;igia Kw;whf vhpA+l;lg;gl;Ltjd; 

%yk; cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gl;lJ. vdNt 

njd;id gapHr;nra;ifapy; nrt;tpsePh; 

Nfhk;igahdJ Nrjd K %ykhf 

ghtpf;fg;gLfpd;wJ.

<u tyak;> ,ilntg;g tyak;> cyh; 

tyaq;fspYs;s nrt;tpsePh; Nfhk;igia 

K %ykhf  nfhz;l ,sk; njd;id kw;Wk; 

taJte;j njd;idfSf;fhd gris 

ghpe;Jiufs;.

,sk; njd;dk; gps;isfs; (<u kw;Wk; ,ilntg;g tyaq;fspYs;sit)

%yq;fs; 

jhtu eLifapd; gpd;duhd fhytl;lk;

6 
khjq;fs;

1 
tUlk; 

2 
tUlk;  

3 
tUlk;

4 
tUlj;jpypUe;J 
fha;f;Fk; tiu 
(tUlj;jpw;F)

khl;nlU

(20 - 30% <ug;gjd;)

vg;ghty ghiw 

ngh];Ngw;W (ERP)

nrt;tpsePh; Nfhk;ig 

- rhk;gy; 

nlhyikl;

5 kg

200 g

135 g

250 g

12 kg

450 g

890 g

250 g

16kg 

600 g

1110 g 

250 g

20 kg
    

750 g

1445 g

250 g

25 kg

900 g

1780 g

250 g

Ml;nlU

(20 - 30% <ug;gjd;)

vg;ghty ghiw 

ngh];Ngw;W (ERP)

nrt;tpsePh; Nfhk;ig 

- rhk;gy; 

nlhyikl;

3 kg

200 g

220 g

250 g

7 kg

450 g

535 g

250 g

9 kg

600 g

670 g

250 g

11 kg

750 g

845 g

250 g

13 kg

900 g

1000 g 

250 g

Kjpuhj miu cyh;e;j Nfhk;igfis Kw;whf 

vhpA+l;lk; nra;tjDlhf rhk;gy; cw;gj;jp nra;jy;
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Nfhop vU 

(20 - 30% <ug;gjd;)

nrt;tpsePh; Nfhk;ig 

- rhk;gy; 

nlhyikl;

5 kg

120g

250 g

12 kg

490g

250 g

16 kg

580g

250 g

20 kg

670g

250 g

25 kg

845g

250 g

,sk; njd;dk; gps;isfs; (cyh; tyaq;fspYs;sit)

%yq;fs; 

jhtu eLifapd; gpd;duhd fhytl;lk;

6 
khjq;fs;

1 
tUlk;

2 
tUlk;  

3 
tUlk;

4 
tUlj;jpypUe;J 
fha;f;Fk; tiu 
(tUlj;jpw;F)

khl;nlU  

(20 - 30% <ug;gjd;)

TSP

nrt;tpsePh; Nfhk;ig - 

rhk;gy; 

nlhyikl;

5 kg

85g

135 g

250 g

12 kg

200g

890 g

250 g

16 kg

270g

1110g

250 g

20 kg

340g

1445 g

250 g

25 kg

420g

1780 g

250 g

Ml;nlU  

(20 - 30% <ug;gjd;)

TSP

nrt;tpsePh; Nfhk;ig - 

rhk;gy; 

nlhyikl;

3 kg

85 g

220 g

250 g

7 kg

200 g

535 g

250 g

9 kg

270 g

670 g

250 g

11 kg

340 g

845 g

250 g

13 kg

420 g

1000 g

250 g

Nfhop vU  

(20 - 30% <ug;gjd;)

nrt;tpsePh; Nfhk;ig - 

rhk;gy; 

nlhyikl;

5 kg

120g

250 g

12 kg

490g

250 g

16 kg

580g

250 g

20 kg

670g

250 g

25 kg

845g

250 g

taJte;j njd;idfSf;fhf ieju]d;> ngh];gu];> kf;dPrpak; Nghd;w vy;yh 

Njitg;ghLfSk; ,e;j ,izg;GfNshL xd;wpidfpd;wJ. vdNt taJte;j 

njd;idfSf;fhf A+hpah> ERP> my;yJ Nrjd grisAldhd nlhyikl; gpuNahfk; 

mtrpakw;wjhFk;.

taJte;j njd;id (cyh; ,ilntg;g tyaq;fspYs;sit)

Nrjd gris msT (kg) nrt;tpsePh;rhk;gy;

Nfhop vU (20 - 30% <ug;gjd;) 30 3.3

khl;nlU (20 - 30% <ug;gjd;) 30 5.5

Ml;nlU (20 - 30% <ug;gjd;) 25 3.5

kz; kw;Wk; jhtu Nghrizg; gphpT
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taJte;j kw;Wk; ,sk; njd;idfSf;fhd NghNuhd; (B) 
Fiwghl;L jPh;T

,sk; njd;dk; gps;isfSf;fhd B Fiwghl;L jpUj;jk; (fha;f;Fk; tiu)

B Fiwghl;bd; Muk;g fl;lj;jpy; Nrhbak; nll;uh NghNul; fiuryhy; 6 khjj;jpw;F 

xUKiw xU jhtuj;jpw;F 5g vd;w mbg;gilapy; kz;zpy; Fiwghl;L mwpFwpfs; 

kiwe;J Gjpa MNuhf;fpakhd ,iyf;fhk;Gfs; cUthFk; tiu gpuNahfpj;jy;.  

taJte;j njd;idfSf;fhd B Fiwghl;L jpUj;jk; (fha;f;Fk; jhtuq;fs;) 

B Fiwghl;bd; Muk;g fl;lj;jpy; Nrhbak; nll;uh NghNul; fiuryhy; 6 khjj;jpw;F 

xUKiw xU jhtuj;jpw;F 10g vd;w mbg;gilapy; kz;zpy; Fiwghl;L mwpFwpfs; 

kiwe;J Gjpa MNuhf;fpakhd ,iyf;fhk;Gfs; cUthFk; tiu gpuNahfpj;jy;.

kz; kw;Wk; jhtu Nghrizg; gphpT

jhtuq;fspy; B Fiwghl;L mwpFwpfs;
jhtu %yq;fspy; B Fiwghl;L 

mwpFwpfs;
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nfhs;if 

Kd;itg;Gfs;
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nfhg;guhtpd; Kf;fpaj;Jtkhd tpisTfs; gue;Jgl;l cs;ehl;L ifj;njhopypy; 

FWfpafhy kw;Wk; ePz;lfhy Nghf;F tpisTfshf gpd;tWkhW Nehf;fg;gLfpd;wJ. 

FWfpafhy Nghf;F : nfhg;guhtpd; Kf;fpaj;JtkhdJ cs;ehl;L re;ijapy; Efug;gl;L 

cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gLk; jukhd Njq;fha; vz;nzapd; tpw;gidia ghjpg;gilar;nra;fpd;wJ. 

,J fpuhkpa Kiwapy; rpwpastpy; cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gLk; vz;nza; Miyfis 

KbTf;F nfhz;LtUfpd;wJ. ,J rpwpa vz;nza; cw;gj;jpahsh;fspd; tho;thjhuk; 

kw;Wk; rpwpa vz;nza; Miyfspd; tUikahd njhopw;ghl;L Copah; Nghd;Nwhhpy; 

ghjpg;gig nrYj;Jfpd;wJ.

ePz;lfhy Nghf;F : ,J njd;idapd; gz;izthapy; tpiyia Fiwg;gjDlhf njd;id 

gapHr;nra;ifahsh;fspd; tUkhdj;ij Fiwf;fpd;wJ. ,jdhy; njd;id epyq;fspd; 

Kfhikj;Jtk; Fiwe;J tpisr;rypdsT Fiwfpd;wJ. nghUshjhu ghjpg;GfSf;F 

Nkyjpfkhf nfhg;guhit ,wf;Fkjp nra;tjDlhf gPilfs; kw;Wk; NehAUthf;fk; 

ngUFfpd;wJ.

rhjhuzkhd thpfSld; ,wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gLk; nfhg;guhit gad;gLj;jp nra;ag;gLk; 

Njq;fha; vz;nza; cw;gj;jpahdJ epjp ghpe;Jiufspd; gb rhj;jpakhd epiyikahf 

,Uf;ftpy;iy. NkYk; ,wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gl;l nfhg;guhtpd; juk; kw;Wk; vz;nza; 

cw;gj;jpasT Nghd;wdTk; mwpag;gltpy;iy> nfhg;guh ,wf;Fkjpf;F Kd;duhd Njq;fha; 

vz;nza; kPs; Vw;WkjpahdJ gjdplg;gl;l Njq;fha; my;yJ rikay; vz;nza; 

%ykhf ngwg;gLk; me;epa nryhtdp kl;lj;ij fUj;jpw;nfhs;tjw;fhd Njitg;ghlhf 

fUjg;gLfpd;wJ. ,Ug;gpDk; nfhg;guhthdJ njhopw;Jiwapy; ghtpf;fg;gLk; Njq;fha; 

Njitg;ghl;il rkhspg;gjw;F Kf;fpaj;Jtk; ngWfpd;wJ. Njq;fha; kw;Wk; Njq;fha; 

vz;nza; tpiyapy; vjph;kiwahd jhf;fj;ij nrYj;JtjdhYk;> Gjpa gPilfs; 

kw;Wk; NehAUthff;j;jpdhYk;> me;epa nryhtdp kl;lj;jpy; ghjpg;ig nrYj;JtjdhYk;> 

njd;id Muha;r;rp epiyakhdJ nfhg;guh ,wf;Fkjpia njd;id mgptpUj;jpf;fhd 

Kiwahd Njh;thf ghpe;Jiuf;ftpy;iy.              

tptrha nghUspay; kw;Wk; tptrha Kfhikj;Jtg; gpupT

jw;Nghija Njq;fha; cw;gj;jpapy; mjpf Nfs;tpf;fhd Njq;fha; jl;Lg;ghl;il 

nraw;ghl;lhsh;fs; vjph;nfhs;sNtz;bapUf;fpd;wJ. vdNt tul;rpahd fhyq;fspy; 

nraw;ghl;lhsh;fspd; ed;ikia fUj;jpw;nfhz;L Jha Njq;fha;fs; ,wf;Fkjp 

nra;tJ vjph;ghh;f;fg;gLfpd;wJ. ,J gjg;gLj;jg;gl;l Vw;Wkjp cw;gj;jpfSf;F 

khj;jpuNk fUj;jpw;nfhs;sg;gLfpd;wJ. Vw;Wkjp njhopw;ghl;L JiwahdJ ,wf;Fkjp 

nra;ag;gLk; %yg;nghUl;fspd; %yk; ed;ik ngWfpd;wJ. ,J fUj;jpw;nfhs;sj;jf;f 

me;epa nryhtdp kw;Wk; Ntiytha;g;G Nghd;wtw;iw toq;Fk; ,j; njhopw;Jiwapd; 

,og;ig jLg;gjw;F cjTfpd;wJ. vdpDk; Vw;Wkjp gpujpaPLfis ghJfhg;gjw;fhf 

Kiwg;gLj;jg;gl;l fl;Lg;ghLfis ngahply; mtrpakhdjhFk;. ,jdhy; epWtd 

mikg;ghdJ Kd;$l;bNa tYg;ngWtjw;F gbKiwahd eilKiwfis gpujhdkhf 

gpd;gw;wpaJ. ,q;F ,ilepiy gjg;gLj;jg;gl;l cw;gj;jpfs; Nkyjpf njhopw;ghl;L 

cw;gj;jpfSf;F khw;wPlhf njhopw;gly; Kf;fpaj;Jtkhf fUjg;gLfpd;wJ. vt;thwhapDk; 

cs;ehl;L re;ijapy; fLikahd topKiwfs; %yk; ngahply; kw;Wk; Kj;jpiuaply; 

Import tariff on substitute edible oilsnfhg;guhtpd; Kf;fpaj;Jtk;

Import tariff on substitute edible oilsJha;ikahd Njq;fhapd; Kf;fpaj;Jtk;
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Nghd;wd gpd;gw;wg;gly; mtrpakhdjhFk;.

ePz;l tul;rpahdJ njd;id tpisr;ry; FiwTf;F gpujhd fhuzpahFk;. ,e;epfo;T 

njhlh;r;rpahf ,lk;ngWtjhy; ,jid Gwf;ffzpf;f KbahJs;sJ. vdNt njq;F 

nra;ifahsh;fSf;F ePh;f;fhg;G eltbf;iffis cs;thq;Ftjw;F Cf;fg;gLj;jy; 

mtrpakhfpd;wJ. NkYk; cw;gj;jpia mjpfhpg;gjw;fhf gris gpuNahfj;ij 

Nkk;gLj;jy;> kz; rPuikg;G eltbf;iffs;> Njq;fha; tpisr;ryw;w kuq;fis mfw;wy;> 

vjph;fhy Nfs;tpf;fhd Nkk;gLj;jy; eltbf;iffshf mikfpd;wJ. njq;F Jiwapy; 

njd;id nra;ifahsh;fSf;F rhjfkhd tpiyia> rhjfkhd nfhs;ifapDlhf 

cj;juthjkspj;jy; Kf;fpa nraw;ghlhf fUjg;gLfpd;wJ.

jw;NghJ cs;ehl;by; cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gLk; Njq;fha;fs;> cs;ehl;L Efh;tpw;Fk;> 

njhopw;Jiw NjitfSf;Fk; Kw;whf gad;gLj;jg;gLfpd;wJ. mjpfhpf;Fk; rh;tNjr 

re;ijfspd; Nfs;tpf;fhd cw;gj;jpia mjpfhpg;gjw;fhd rhj;jpaj;ij nfhz;Ls;sij 

rhd;Wfs; ghpe;Jiuf;fpd;wd. ,jw;F Nkyjpfkhf njd;idapd; Kf;fpaj;JtkhdJ 

njhopw;Jiwapy; Vw;gl;l ,ilntspia epug;gf;$baajha; cs;sJ. rhj;jpakhd 

Gjpa gPilfs; kw;Wk; Neha;fspd; mwpKfj;jpdhy; Vw;gLk; ghhpa tpisTfis 

fUj;jpw;nfhs;ifapy; njd;id Muha;r;rp epiyakhdJ jdpg;gLj;jg;gl;l fl;Lg;ghLfis 

,zf;fk; vl;Lk; tiu Njq;fha; Kf;fpaj;Jtj;ij xU Njh;thf fUjtpy;iy.

tptrha nghUspay; kw;Wk; tptrha Kfhikj;Jtg; gpupT
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Muha;r;rp kw;Wk; 

mgptpUj;jp 

rpwg;gk;rq;fs;
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,yq;if cyh; tyaq;fspy; 
tul;rp mOj;jj;jpw;fhd Gjpa 
ntspehl;L ,dkhd ,yq;if 
cauk; x kyad; rptg;G Fl;il 
fyg;gpd; nraw;jpwd;

gpwg;Gupikapay; kw;Wk; jhtu 

,dtpUj;jpg; gpupT

,sk; ,yq;if cauk; x kyad; rptg;G Fl;il

(SLT x MRD) fyg;G kuk;

,yq;ifapd; <u kw;Wk; ,ilntg;g 

tyaq;fspy; ,wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gl;l 

kfue;j kzpfis gad;gLj;JtjDlhf 

,yq;if cauk; ù kyad; rptg;G 

Fl;il (SLT x MRD) MdJ Njq;fha; 

tpisr;rypy; cWjpaspf;Fk; KbTfis 

fhl;baJ. ,k; KbTfs; Muk;gj;jpy; 

mwpf;ifaplg;gl;l mNjNtis ,g;Gjpa 

fyg;gpdkhdJ vjph;fhy ghpe;JiufSf;F 

mjpf rhj;jpaj;ij nfhz;bUf;fpd;wd. 

,f;fyg;gpdkhdJ 2017 Mk; Mz;L tul;rp 

tha;g;Gs;s gFjpahd tdjhtpYt ,y; 

CRIC 60, CRISL 98, fg;Wtd Nghd;wtw;Wld; 
,ize;J kjpg;gpLtjw;fhd gzp 

Muk;gpf;fg;gl;lJ. 2016> 2017 ,d; 

njhlh;r;rpahd ePz;l tul;rp ,Ue;jNghjpYk; 

kw;iwa %d;W gaph;nra;ifia tpl SLT 
x MRD fyg;ghdJ Nkyjpf nraw;jpid 

fhl;baJ. gy;NtWgl;l gFjpfspy; 

gue;Jgl;l rhd;Wfis ngWtjw;fhf 

njhlh;rpahf juT Nrfhpg;Gfs; 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gLfpd;wd. 

ePh; gw;whf;Fiwahd R+oypy; 
mk;gf;fNy ];ng\y; 
kw;Wk; CRIC 60 Mfpatw;wpd; 
,uz;lhtJ jiyKiwapd; 
kjpg;gPL

gpwg;Gupikapay; kw;Wk; jhtu 

,dtpUj;jpg; gpupT

mk;gf;fNy gpwg;Gupik tsepiyaj;jpd; ,uz;lhk; 

jiyKiw mk;gf;fNy ];ng\y; jhtuq;fs; 

njd;id nra;ifapy; tul;rp 

fhyepiykhw;wj;jpy; Kf;fpakhd 

rthyhf fUjg;gLfpd;wJ. mk;gf;fNy 

];ng~yhdJ gpwg;Gupik tsepiyak;> 

njq;F tu;f;f Nkk;ghL
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mk;gf;fNy (GRC) ,y; tul;rp 

rfpg;Gjd;ikAila cah;ufj;jpypUe;J 

njhpT nra;ag;gLfpd;wJ. ,uz;lhk; 

jiyKiw mk;gf;fNy ];ng~yhdJ 

Kjy; jiyKiw jhtuq;fis FWf;fhf 

Nrhbahf fyf;ifapy; cUthf;fg;gLk; 

mNjNtis CRIC 60 ia fl;;Lg;gLj;jpahf 
gad;gLj;jp 1992 ,y; mk;gf;fNy (GRC) 
,y; gaphplg;gl;lJ. 2016 - 2017 tiuahd 

cr;rkhd tuz;l fhyepiyapYk; 

njhlh;r;rpahf juT Nrfhpg;G  150 

,uz;lhk; jiyKiw mk;gf;fNy 

];ng~y; jhtuq;fSf;Fk;> 150 CRIC 
60 jhtuq;fSf;Fk;> Nkw;nfhz;lNghJ 

mk;gf;fNy ];ng~y; mjpf tpisr;riy 

fhz;gpj;jJ. ,yq;ifapd; njd;id 

njhopw;Jiwapy; mjpf Njitg;ghLila 

tul;rp rfpg;Gjd;ikAila njd;id 

gapiu ghpe;Jiug;gjw;fhf juTfs; 

vjph;fhyj;jpYk; gjpTnra;ag;gLtJ 

njhlh;fpd;wJ.       

FNshdplg;gl;l njd;id 
jhtuq;fs; 

,ioa tsu;g;Gg; gpupT

mz;ikf;fhyq;fspy; njd;idapd; 

rKjha ,ay;G> rhj;jpakhd 

kPSUthf;fk;> Nghd;wtw;wpd; fhuzkhfTk; 

fle;jfhyq;fspy;; rKjha ,ay;G kw;Wk; 

kPSUthf;f jd;ik Mfpatw;wpd; fhuzkhf 

Tk; fUtw;w #yfkhdJ njd;idapd; 

KisatpUj;jp clYf;Fhpa kpfr;rpwe;j 

khw;wPlhf milahsg;gLj;jg;gl;lJ. 

KisatpUj;jpf;Fk; rPuhd Kisaj;jhtu 

Nrh;itf;Fk; nghUj;jkhd gz;Grhh; 

epiyikfs; milahsg;gLj;jg;gl;ld. 

#yf gz;Grhh; newpKiwapy; Fiwe;j 

tpfpjj;jpy; Kisa tpUj;jpfs; 

(G+e;Jzh; xd;Wf;F 300 jhtuq;fs; 

tpUj;jpaile;jik) tzpf hPjpapy; 

nraw;jpwid mjpfhpg;gjw;fhd Kf;fpa 

gpur;ridahf ,Ue;jJ. #yfj;jpd; %ykhf FNshdplg;gl;l jhtuq;fis 

epyq;fspy; epWtfpj;jy;       
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,t; tUlj;jpd; NghJ ,ioa 

tsu;g;G jhtug;gFjpapd; Kjph;it 

ntspg;gLj;Jtjw;fhf 0.3% 
N`hh;Nkhd;fsw;w iglhn[y; nfhz;l 

Clfj;jpy; (0.2% ,w;F gjpyhf) Kisa 

tpUj;jf;F rhjfkhd ghpNrhjidnahd;W 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJld; ngd;nrapd; 

mikNdh gpA+iud; (BAP) Nkyjpfkhf 

Nrh;g;gjDhlhf KisatpUj;jp 

mjpfhpj;jJ. FNshdplg;gl;l jhtuq;fspd; 

Gwr;#oYf;F rhjfkhFk; tPjj;jpid 

mjpfhpg;gjw;fhf gFjpasT CO2 
gpuNahfj;Jldhd cs;thhpahd 

(Photoautorophic) epiyikfspd; 

mbg;gilapy; ghpl;rpf;fg;gl;L nghUj;jkhd 

cs;sf jhtuq;fSf;F xj;j nghYj;jPd; 

ClfkhdJ milahsg;gLj;jg;gl;lJ. 

,ioa tsu;g;G tuyhw;wpy; Kjd;Kiwahf 

gaph;nra;if epyq;fspy; #yfj;jpd; 

%ykhf FNshdplg;gl;l jhtuq;fs; xU 

Vf;fhpy; epWtg;gl;lJ. 120 ,w;FNkyhd 

FNshdplg;gl;l jhtuq;fs; epyq;fspy; 

gaphpLtjw;F jahuhfpd;wd.

KisatpUj;jp gz;Gfs; 
%yk; kPSUthf;fkile;j 
njd ;idj ; j ht uq ; fs pd ; 
rpwg;gpay;GfSk; %yf;$w;W 
kjpg;gha;Tk; (Muha;rp kd;wj;jpd; 
%yk; epjpaplg;gl;lJ) 

,ioa tsu;g;Gg; gpupT> jhtu 

clw;$w;wpay; gpupT> njd;id 

njhopw;ghl;L Muha;r;rp gpupT> 

gpwg;Gupikapay; kw;Wk; jhtu 

,dtpUj;jpg; gpupT   

,ioa tsu;g;G nra;ag;gl;l jhtuq;fspd; 

kugZ ek;gfj;jd;ikahdJ 12 SSR 
fyq;fspd; %ykhf jPh;khdpf;fg;gl;lJ. 

NkYk; FNshdplg;gl;l jhtuq;fspd; 

gl;bif mikg;gy; NtWghl;L jd;ik 

,y;iy vd;gJk; epWhgpf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

FNshdplg;gl;l jhtuq;fs; kw;Wk; 

tpij %yj;jhtuq;fis xNu 

gaph;nra;iff;F cw;;gLj;jp mjpf Njq;fha; 

cw;gj;jpapdsT> cUt mikg;G kw;Wk; 

fkeyj;jd;ikia xg;gpLifapy; ,tw;wpy; 

NtWghl;L jd;ikfis fhz;gpf;ftpy;iy. 

vdpDk; Fwpg;gplj;jf;f rpwpastpyhd 

NtWghLfs; FNshdplg;gl;l jhtuq;fspy; 

fhzg;gl;lJld; mt; mstPl;L 

ngWkhdq;fs; tpij %yj;jhtuq;fis 

tpl $Ljyhf fhzg;gl;lJ.

clypay; hPjpapYk; FNshdplg;gl;l 

jhtuq;fs; tpij %yj;jhtuq;fSld; 

tpj;jpahrq;fis fhz;gpf;ftpy;iy. 

,iytha; %yk; flj;jy;> jLj;jy; Nghd;w 

KiwfSk; xspj;njhFg;G tPjj;jpy; 

xj;jpirit fhl;baJld; mit ,uz;Lk; 

xj;j clw;$w;wpay; Kiwikfis 

nfhz;bUe;jd.

Nrhjidaplg;gl;l Fzhjprpaq;fs; 

FNshdplg;gl;l jhtuq;fspy; NtWghLfs; 

,y;yhjJ rhd;Wfs; %ykhf 

epWgpf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. vdNt cs;sf 

hPjpahd gaph;nra;if KiwahdJ  

FNshdplg;gl;l jhtuq;fspy; Nkhrkhd 

Fzhjprpaq;fis Jhz;Ltjpy;iy. 

,jdhy; cs;sf hPjpahd gaph;nra;if 

%ykhf Kisaj;jpd; kPSUthf;fkhdJ 

tpij cw;gj;jpf;F mtrpakhd Kiwahf 

,Ug;gJld; vjph;fhyj;jpNyw;gLk; 

tpijf;fhd cWjpg;gLj;Jk; mikg;ghfTk; 

fUjg;gLfpd;wJ.

xNu mikg;Gila (rPuhd 
thpirfs;) njd;id cw;gj;jp

,ioa tsu;g;Gg; gpupT

kfue;j$L kw;Wk; jdpg;gLj;jg;gl;l 

Ed;tpj;jfk; rhh;e;j tsh;g;Gfs;> ,U klq;F 

xNu njhFjpahd jhtuq;fis cw;gj;jp 

nra;tjw;fhd rpwe;j Kiwikia 

toq;Ffpd;wJ. NkYk; ,jid jhtu 

gpwg;Ghpikia Jhpjg;gLj;Jtjw;Fk; 

gad;gLj;jKbAk;. kfue;jkzp tpUj;jp 

epiy> Kw;nrayhf;f epiyfs;> N`hh;Nkhd; 

nrwpTfs;> kfue;j$l;L mlh;j;jp Nghd;w 

Fzhjpraq;fs; njd;id> kfue;j $l;bd; 

%yk; tpUj;jpahf;Fk; ngWf;fKiwf;fhd 

(Androgenesis) gz;Gfshf 

milahsg;gLj;jg;gl;Ls;sd. fUf;fSf;F 

cs;shf rpwpa jhtug;gFjpfshf 

khw;Wjy; Nkk;gLj;Jtjw;fhd Njitahf 
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,Ug;gJld;. ,ioaj;jpd; moptpDhlhd 

jsph;fspd; Æ Kisaj;jpd; ,wg;ig 

Fiwg;gjw;fhd NjitahfTk; ,Uf;fpd;wJ. 

mjpf nrwpTila BAP ghtidahdJ 

(20µm) fUf;fs; xNu tifahd 

Kisaq;fshf khw;Wjiy (Vwf;Fiwa 

,Uklq;F) mjpfg;gLj;Jfpd;wJ. NkYk; 

Y3 Clfj;jpy; ,Uklq;fhd CaCl2 
ghtidahdJ mjpf jpwDila jhtu 

kPl;gpid (72% tiu) mile;jJ. 

kfue;j$l;bd; %yk; ngwg;gl;l #oYf;F 

,irthf;fkile;j rpapwpastpyhd 

jhtuq;fs; fyg;gaph;nra;iff;F 

jahh;gLj;jg;gl;ld.

xNu mikg;Gila njd;id cw;gj;jpfspd;

NtWgl;l epiyfs;
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njq;F gaph;nra;ifapy; eNdh 
grisapd; %ykhd Ez;Zaph; 
rKjhaj;jpd; jhf;fq;fs;

kz; kw;Wk; jhtu Nghrizg; 

gphpT

kz; tisaikg;gpy; rpwpa ghpkhdsT 

kw;Wk; nghpa Nkw;gug;gsthd eNdh 

grisahdJ Nghrhf;Ffis ntspapLk; 

jpwid mjpfhpf;fpd;wJ. ,jdhy; 

jhtuq;fspdhy; vLj;Jf;nfhs;sg;gLk; 

grisahdJ nkJthfTk;> epiyahfTk; 

nraw;gLj;jg;gLfpd;wJ. vdpDk; eNdh 

grisapd; Ez;Zaph; rKjhaj;jpw;fhd 

eNdh Jfs;fspd; gpuNahfj;jpd; %ykhd 

tpisTfs; Fiwthf Muhag;gLfpd;wJ. 

vdNt kz; Ez;Zaph; rKjhaj;jpy; eNdh 

gris %ykhd tpisTfis kjPg;gPL 

nra;tjw;fhd fw;ifnahd;W gz;bUg;Gt 

Njhl;lj;jpy; Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. ,J 

,jw;F Kd;dh; njq;F gaph;nra;iff;F 

ghtpg;gjw;fhf ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;lJ.

K - eNdh gris

N - eNdh gris 

A+hpah khw;wpaikf;fg;gl;l eNdh 

grisapdhy; gfp~;fhpf;fg;gl;l 

kz;tiffSf;Fk; MOP khw;wpaikf;fg;gl;l 
eNdh grisapdhy; gfp~;fhpf;fg;gl;l 

kz;tiffSf;Fk; tpj;jpahrkhd 

tPjq;fspy; Ez;Zaph;fspd; gFg;gha;Tf;F 

cs;thq;fg;gl;L ,J tof;fkhd grisAld; 

gfp~;fhpf;fg;gl;l kz;tiffSld; 

xg;gplg;gl;lJ. kz;zpYs;s gf;wPhpah kw;Wk; 

gq;fR Fbj;njhif> Ez;Zaph; nraw;ghL> 

iel;hpgah;]; Fbj;njhif Nghd;wdTk; 

xg;gplg;gl;lJ. ,g; K gfp~;fhpf;fg;gpd; 

kjpg;gPl;by; vt;tpjkhd tpj;jpahrq;fisAk; 

Ez;Zaph;fspd; gFg;gha;T mk;rq;fspy; 

ngwg;glhj mNjNtis mNkhdpak; 

xf;rpilrh;]; Fbj;njhif mjpfhpj;jJ. 

,Ug;gpDk; eNdh gris %ykhf 

gpuNahfpf;fg;gLk; eNdh Jfs;fshdit 

njq;F gaph;nra;ifapYs;s Ez;Zaph; 

rKjhaj;jpw;F ghjfkhd tpisTfis 

Vw;gLj;jtpy;iy vd rhd;Wfs; 

gpujpgypf;fpd;wd.

njq;F cw;gj;jp

njhopEl;gq;fs;
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tof;fkhd jhtu kz; ts 
(,urhad cuq;fSld;)
kw;Wk; Nrjd epiyfspd; 
gaph;nra;ag;gLk; 
njq;F gaph;nra;ifapy; 
gaph;nra;ifahsh;fspd; 
Kfhikj;Jt epiyikfs;

kz; kw;Wk; jhtu Nghrizg; 

gphpT

njd;id epyq;fspd; tof;fkhd 

gaph;nra;if kw;Wk; Nrjd gaph;nra;ifapd; 

mz;ikf;fhy xg;gPLfspd; gb> Nrjd 

Kfhikj;Jtk; nra;ag;gl;l epyq;fspd; 

jhtu Nghrhf;F kl;lk;> kz; tsk; Nghd;wd 

tof;fkhd Kfhikj;Jtk; nra;ag;gl;l 

epyq;fis tpl Fiwthf fhzg;gl;lJ. 

,t; ,Utifahd gaph;nra;ifapd; jw;fhy 

kw;Wk; fle;jfhy Kfhikj;Jt epiyfspd; 

kjpg;gPl;bd; gb ,U gpujhd gpur;ridfs; 

Nrjd Kiwapy; Kfhikj;Jtk; nra;j 

epyq;fspy; milahsg;glj;jg;gl;lJ. 

,J gpujhdkhf kz; tsk; kw;Wk; jhtu 

Nghrid kl;lk; Nghd;wit tof;fkhd 

Kfhikj;Jtk; nra;ag;gLk; epyq;fistpl 

Fiwthf fhzg;gLfpd;wik fhuzpahf 

jpfo;fpd;wd.

mg; gpur;ridfshtd>                 

i.	 njd;id epyq;fspd; ePz;lfhy 

Gwf;fzpg;G Æ Nkhrkhd 

Kfhikj;JtkhdJ Nrjd rhd;Wf;F 

fhuzpahf miktJld;> ,e;epyq;fspd; 

njhopw;ghl;L epiykhw;WifahdJ 

Kiwahf ,urhaz Kfhikj;Jtk;> 

Neha; gPilfs; Kfhikj;Jtk;> 

nra;ag;gl;l njd;id epyq;fis tpl 

,yFthdJk;> NtfkhdJkhFk;.

ii.	 gz;izahsh;fSf;F njd;id 

nra;ifapy; Nrjd hPjpahd gris 

Fiwghl;by; Kf;fpakhf nghl;lhrpa 

grisahd> ry;Ngl; xg; nghl;lh]; 

(SOP) MdJ gpujhd %ykhf 

jpfo;fpd;wJ.

vdpDk; njd;idf;fhd cutl;lj;jpid 

Nkk;gLj;Jtij xg;gpLifapy; kz;zpd; 

mk;rq;fs; hPjpahf mtjhdpf;ifapy; Nrjd 

Kiwapy; gaphplg;gl;l epyq;fshdit 

tof;fkhd gaph;nra;if epyq;fis tpl 

njspthd Kd;Ndw;wj;ij mile;jpUe;jJ. 

Kiwahf Kfhikj;Jtk; nra;ag;glhj 

Nrjd gaph;nra;if tuyhw;wpy; ,J xU 

cWjpaspf;ff;$ba ePz;lfhy Nrjd 

gris Kfhikj;Jtkhf fUjg;gLtJld; 

,J kz;tsk; kw;Wk; jhtu Nghrid kl;lk; 

Fiwtij Kw;whf jilnra;fpd;wJ.

  

Nrjd Kiwahf gaphplg;gl;l njd;id nra;if 

fk;g`h khtl;lj;jpd; 
njd;id ngUe;Njhl;lq;fspd; 
fe;jf (S) epiyg;ghL

kz; kw;Wk; jhtu Nghrizg; 

gphpT

njd;idapd; S Fiwghl;L mwpFwpfs;

fk;g`h khtl;lj;jpy; vOkhwhf njd;id 

ngUe;Njhl;lq;fs; fe;jf msit kjpg;gPL 

nra;tjw;fhf njhpT nra;ag;gl;lJ. 

,j;Njhl;lq;fspy; ,iyapYs;s S 
cs;slf;fj;ij Muha;ifapy; 0.08% 
,ypUe;J 0.48% Mf khjphpf;F ntspNa 

ngwg;gl;lJ. NghJkhd kl;lj;jpid (0.15 
– 0.20%) tpl 33% Mdit Fiwthd 

S cs;slf;fj;ij nfhz;bUe;jJ. 
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,it vjph;fhyj;jpy; S gw;whf;Fiwahd 

epiyia njd;id ngUe;Njhl;lq;fspy; 

cUthf;Ftjw;fhd rhj;jpakhd 

ghpe;Jiufis nfhz;Ls;sJ.

           

njd;id ngUe;Njhl;lq;fspy; 
caph;g;gris gpuNahfk;

kz; kw;Wk; jhtu Nghrizg; 

gphpT

njd;idapd; ePz;lfhy caph;gris 

gpuNahfj;jpw;F gpujhd jhtu er;R 

nghUl;fspd; ,Ug;gpdhy; jhtu jPh;T 

cj;jpfSf;fhf caph;grisahdJ 

KiwahdJ Mok; kw;Wk; tpfpjj;jpy; 

gpuNahfpj;jy; njhlh;ghd njhlh;r;rpahd 

Nfhh;itahd Nrhjidfs; njhlh;ghd 

fw;ifnahd;W Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. kz; 

kw;Wk; caph;grisapd; ,izg;Gld; 

10 - 40 cm MokhdJ Nghridia 

mfj;JhpQ;rYf;fhd jpwid 

mjpfhpg;gjw;fhd kl;lkhf ,Ug;gJld; 

njd;id Nth;fspdhy; vLf;fg;gLk; 

msthdJ 20 - 40 cm > 0 – 20 cm > 40 – 
60 cm vd;w Mog;guk;gypdbg;gilapy; 

ngw;Wf;nfhs;sg;gLfpd;wJ. 

10 - 40 cm  njd;id Kjy; epiy kw;Wk;

,uz;lhk; epiy Nth;fs;

gris tha;g;Gf;fhd 
njhopEl;gq;fs;

kz; kw;Wk; jhtu Nghrizg; 

gphpT

xU ePz;lfhy ghpNrhjidnahd;W 

Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;L ehd;F tpj;jpahrkhd 

gris tha;g;G njhopEl;gq;fspd; 

tpisTfs; jPh;khdpf;fg;gl;ld. jw;NghJ 

ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;l Nkw;gug;Gf;fhd 

gpuNahfk;> jhtu %yj;jpypUe;J 0.5m 
mg;ghy; mfop mikg;gpy; mfyk;> cauk;> 

45cm> 10cm gpuNahfpj;jy;> jhtu 

%yj;jpypUe;J 0.5m mg;ghy; ghpkhdsT 

45cm x 45cm nfhz;l FopNghd;w 

mikg;gpy; gpuNahfpj;jy;> fpz;z Kiw> 

1.75m %yj;ij cs;Nehf;fpa fpz;z 

mikg;Gld; mNrjd gris gpuNahfk;> 

mfop Kiwapy; gris njd;idfSf;fhd 

gris gpuNahfk; kw;Wk; ehd;F Fop 

mikg;G Kiw Nghd;wd (mfop 

Kiwapy; xU tUlj;jpw;F xU kuj;jpy; 

65 fha;fisAk;> ehd;F Fop mikg;gpy; 

62 fha;fisAk; nfhLf;fpd;wJ) 

fpz;z KiwAld; xg;gpLifapy; mjpf 

tpisr;riy jUfpd;wJ. (Nkw;gug;Gf;fhd 

gpuNahfk; xU tUlj;jpw;F xU kuj;jpy; 

56 fha;fisAk;> fpz;z Kiw 55 

fha;fisAk; nfhLf;fpd;wJ). 

Nrjd njq;F gz;izapy; 
gRik cuk; rhh;e;j 
grisf;fyit 

fkeyg;gpupT

T. diversifolia ,iz njd;id

thpirfSf;fpilapy; gaphply;

Tithonia diversifolia gRik cukhf 

njhopw;gLtjw;F mjpf rhj;jpaj;ij 

nfhz;Ls;sJ. ,J mjpf nrwpTs;s 

ieju]d; (N)> ngh];guR (P)> nghl;lh]pak; 

(K)> Nghd;wtw;iw gRik caph;j;jpzptpy; 

nfhz;Ls;sJ. T. diversifolia kw;Wk; 

Gliricidia sepium Mfpatw;iw gad;gLj;jp 

njq;F gz;iz Kiwapy; Njitg;gLk; 

A+hpah> MOP ,iz gpujpaPL nra;tjw;fhf 
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cs;sf Kiwapy; gRik cuk; 

rhh;e;j grisf;fyit Kiwnahd;iw 

tpUj;jp nra;tjw;fhd fw;ifnahd;W 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. ,t; ,Utifahd 

jhtu tiffSk; tpj;jpahrkhd 

Kiwfspy; epWtg;gl;L mtw;wpDila 

gRik caph;j;jpzpthdJ mfw;wg;gl;l 

cu tl;lj;jpw;Fs; gpuNahfpf;fg;gl;lJ. 

,g; gRik cug;gpuNahfkhdJ> 

gpuNahfj;jpd; gpd; MW tUlj;jpy; 

<ug;gjd; cs;slf;fj;ij 52 – 74% 

MfTk;> Ez;;Zaph; njhopw;ghl;il 42 – 
56% MfTk;> kz; N ,iz 28 – 41% 
MfTk;> Njq;fha; cw;gj;jpia 14 – 22% 
MfTk;> mjpfhpj;jJ. 

Gliricidia sepium ,iz njd;id 

thpirfSf;fpilapy; gaphply;

cyh; tyaq;fspy; njq;F 
gaph;nra;ifapy; Njq;fha; 
tpisr;riy mjpfhpg;gjw;fhd 
fyg;G gaph;nra;if Kiw 

fkeyg;gpupT

cyh; tyaq;fspy; ,t;tUlj;jpw;Fs; 

njhlh;r;rpahd tuz;lfhyj;Jld; 

njhlh;Gila ntg;g mOj;jq;fshdit 

njq;F tpisr;ry; FiwTf;F gpujhd 

fhuzkhf mike;jJ. Artocarpus 
heterophyllus, Gliricidia sepium, Anacardium 
occidental, Nghd;w fhl;L ,dq;fs; fyg;G 
gaph;nra;if Kiw %ykhf khJUXah 

kugZ epiyaj;jpy; epWtg;gl;L njd;id 

gaph;nra;ifapy; khWk; Ez; fhyepiy 

epiyfs; kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gLfpd;wJ. fyg;G 

gaph;nra;if KiwahdJ xw;iwKiw 

gaph;nra;ifAld; xg;gpLifapy; 5 

tUlq;fspd; gpd;dh; njd;id ehw;Wf;fspy; 

,iy cw;gj;jpapdsit 9 – 40% MfTk;> 

cah; kz; K cs;slf;fj;ij 40 – 60% 
MfTk;> kz; Nrjd nghUSs;slf;fj;ij 

80 – 90% MfTk;> kz; N ,iz 24 – 34% 

MfTk;> mjpfhpf;fpd;wJ.  

kz; mhpg;ig 
jLg;gjw;fhd tpj;jpahrkhd 
mtiua pdj ;jhtuq ;fs pd ; 
%Lgaph;nra;if Ntshd;ik 
Kiwfspd; kjpg;gPL 

fkeyg;gpupT

tpj;jpahrkhd Ntshd;ik Kiwfspd; 

gpuNahfkhdJ kz; rpijtpid jLj;J 

kz; tsj;jpid mjpfhpf;fpg;gjw;fhd 

Kf;fpakhd eilKiwfshf jpfo;fpd;wJ. 

,f;fw;ifahdJ njq;F gz;iz Kiwapy; 

NtWgl;l mtiuapd; %Lgaph; jhtuq;fis 

gad;gLj;jp kz; mhpg;G xg;gplg;gl;lJ. 
137Cs El;gkhdJ kz; mhpg;ig xg;gPL 

nra;tjw;fhf gad;gLj;jg;gl;lJ. 

xNu vy;iyf;Nfhl;L tbfhy;fs;> %L 

gaph;fSld; Pueraria phasioloides tsh;g;G 

kw;Wk; Gliricidia Neub Ntypfis 

epWTjypDhlhf kz; mhpg;G KiwNa 30%> 

84%> 51% Mf Fiwf;fg;gl;lJ. vdNt 

njq;F gaph;nra;ifapy; %Lgaph; kw;Wk; 

xNu vy;iyf;Nfhl;L tbfhyikg;ghdJ 

kz; mhpg;ig fl;Lg;gLj;Jtjw;fhd rpwe;j 

Ntshd;ik Kiwahf fUjg;gLfpd;wJ.       

njq;F nra;ifapy; 
caph;g;grisia gad;gLj;jp 
epiyahd <ug;gjd; ghJfhg;G 
Kiwapid tpUj;jpnra;jy;

fkeyg;gpupT

njq;F nra;ifapy; tpN~lkhf ,ilntg;g 

tyak;> cyh; tyaq;fspy; kioA+l;b 

epiyfspy; kz; <ug;gjdhdJ Kf;fpakhd 

fyhr;rhu mk;rkhf fUjg;gLfpd;wJ. 

gy;NtW tpjkhd jhtu vr;rq;fs; kw;Wk; 

njd;de;Jk;Gfs; Nghd;wtw;iw kuj;ij 

Rw;wp Gijg;gjDhlhd Nth;ghJfhg;G 

KiwahdJ kz;zPh; Nrfhpg;Gf;fhd 

ghuk;ghpa Kiwahf fUjg;gLfpd;wJ. 
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njd;de;Jk;Gfis Gijj;jyhdJ 

gy;NtWgl;l ed;ikgaf;Fk; tpisTfis 

fhz;gpj;jJld;> mjpf re;ij Nfs;tpf;Fhpa 

Jk;G ehh; ifj;njhopypd; ghpe;JiufSf;F 

,jd; nraw;jpwd; rthyhf mike;jJ. 

caph;g;grisahdJ <ug;gjid Nrfhpj;J> 

tul;rp epiyikfspy; tpepNahfpg;gjDlhf 

kz;zpd; nraw;jpwid mjpfhpf;fpd;wJ> 

Vnddpy; caph;g;grisahdJ xU g 
,w;F nghJthf 100 rJu kPl;lUf;F 

Nkw;gl;l nghpa Nkw;gug;gsTld; rpwe;j 

gug;Gf;fth;r;rpia nfhz;Ls;sJ. rhjhuz 

Nth; ghJfhg;G KiwAld; xg;gpLifapy; 

caph;g;gris xU jhtuj;jpw;F 15kg 
kw;Wk; 10kg Gijg;gjDhlhf kz;zPh; 

cs;slf;fj;jpid njd;id cutl;lj;jpy; 

KiwNa 53% kw;Wk; 37% Mf 

mjpfhpf;fpd;wJ. 

njd;id nra;ifapd; fPohd 
CO - 3 jPtd Gw;fspd; tsh;r;rp 
nraw;jpwd; kjpg;gPL 

fkeyg;gpupT

CO - 3 Gw; jPtd njd;id thpirSf;fpilapy; 

gaphply;

CO - 3 MdJ epiyahd mjpf 

tpisr;riy juf;$ba ntg;gkz;ly 

jPtd Gw;fshFk;> NkYk; ntl;lg;gl;L 

fhy;eilfSf;F cztspf;Fk; 

njhOtq;fSf;F toq;fg;gLfpd;wJ. CO 
- 3 jPtd caph;j;jpzpT cw;gj;jpia 

jPh;khdpg;gjw;fhd fw;ifnahd;W CO 
- 3 Gw;fs; tpj;jpahrkhd Kiwapy; 

thpirfspy; epWtg;gl;bUj;jy;> 

caph;j;jpzpT tpj;jpahrkhd 

,ilntspfspy; mWtilnra;jy; Nghd;w 

epiyfspy; Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. Kg;gJ 

ehl;fs; jwpj;jy; ,ilntspapy; Ie;J 

thpir jhtu nra;if Kiwapy;  mjpf 

cyh;e;j CO - 3 caph;j;jpzpthf xU 

tUlj;jpw;F XU n`f;laUf;F 22.75MT 
ngwg;gl;lJ> ,NjNtis Kg;gJ ehl;fs; 

jwpj;jy; ,ilntspapy; %d;W thpir 

jhtu nra;if Kiwapy; xU tUlj;jpw;F 

XU n`f;laUf;F 13.78MT ngwg;gl;lJ.       

njd;id nra;ifapd; fPohd 
Nrhh;fk; jPtdj;jpd; nraw;jpwd; 
kjpg;gPL

fkeyg;gpupT

Nrhh;fk; jPtdkhdJ xU epiyahd Gy; 

,dkhFk;> NkYk; ntg;gkz;ly gFjp 

caph;njhFjpfSf;fhd ed;fhpag;gl;l 

mjpfkhf cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gLk; jukhd 

jPtdkhFk;. ,ilntg;g tyak;> cyh; 

tyaq;fspy; njd;idapd; tpj;jpahrkhd 

Rw;whly; epiyikfSlDk;> tpj;jpahrkhd 

Kfhikj;Jt eilKiwfSlDk; 

Nrhh;fk; jPtdj;jpd; tsh;r;rp 

nraw;jpwid kjpg;gPL nra;tjw;fhd 

fw;ifnahd;W Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. 

Nrhh;fk; tpijfshdit njd;id 

thpirfSf;fpilapy; NtWgl;l 

,ilntspfspYk; NtWgl;l Nghrid 

%yq;fspDhlhfTk; epWtg;gl;lJ. 2017 

,d; kpjkhd tul;rp epiyikfspy; 

cw;gj;jpahdJ mjpfkhf ngwg;gl;l 

mNjNtis (XU n`f;laUf;F 5.38MT) 
,J mNrjd Kiwapy; gfp~;fhpf;fg;gl;l 

1ft x1ft ,ilntspapy; ngwg;gl;lJ.

Nrhh;fk; njd;id thpirfSf;fpilapy; gaphply;
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Kjph;e;j njd;id nra;ifapd; 
fPohf CLgapuhf bufd; 
(Hylocereus undatus) ,w;fhd 
rhj;jpaj;jd;ik

fkeyg;gpupT

,yq;ifapd; tptrhaj;Jiwapy; 

mz;ikf;fhyq;fspy; Gjpjhf go ,dq;fs; 

mwpKfg;gLj;jg;gl;Lf;nfhz;bUf;fpd;wd> 

cs;ehl;L gaph;nra;if epiyikfspy; 

fPo; bufdhdJ tphpthd fw;ifahf 

Ghpe;Jnfhs;sg;gltpy;iy. ,g; 

gaph;nra;ifahdJ gaphplg;gl;L ehd;F 

tUlj;jpd; gpd;dh; fdprkhdsT 

tpisr;riy njhlq;FtJ ,jd; gpujhd 

mD$ykhf fUjg;gLfpd;wJ> NkYk; 

nkhj;j cw;gj;jpahdJ Ie;J tUlj;jpw;F 

gpd;dh; ngwg;gLtJld; tpisr;ryhdJ 

20 tUlq;fSf;F njhlh;fpd;wJ. 

Ntshd;ik eilKiwfspd; gb 

,g;gapuhdJ ,yFthdJk;> Fiwe;j 

nrythdJk; NkYk; gPil kw;Wk; 

Neha;j;jhf;fk;> FiwthdjhfTk; 

fUjg;gLfpd;wJ. ,yq;ifapd; mjpf 

re;ij tpiy kw;Wk; Nfs;tpapdhy; 

xw;iwKiw gaph;nra;ifahdJ jw;fhy 

epiyikfspd; fPo; gz;izahsh;fspd; 

kj;jpapy; gpugy;akhf jpfo;fpd;wJ. 

bufid CLgapuhf tsh;j;jypDhlhf 

,g;ghpNrhjidahdJ Nrjd kw;Wk; 

mNrjd grisfspd; tpisTfis 

kjpg;gpLtjw;fhfTk; njq;F gaphpLk; 

gz;izahsh;fSf;F gaph;nra;if mlh;j;jp> 

tUkhd ghJfhg;G Nghd;wtw;wpw;fhfTk; 

epWtg;gl;lJ. 

Kjph;e;j njd;id nra;ifapd; fPohf CLgapuhf 

bufd; (Hylocereus undatus) ,iz tsh;j;jy;

Kjph;e;j njd;id nra;ifapd; 
fPohf cah;kjpg;Gila nwrpd; 
jhtuq;fspd; Kd;Ndw;ghlhd 
kjpg;gPL

fkeyg;gpupT

njq;F rhh;e;j tsh;g;Gfshdit 

tsg;gad;ghl;il cah;j;JtjDlhfTk; 

kPz;Lk; XuyF epyg;gug;ig cah;j;Jk; 

NghJ epy cw;gj;jpia mjpfhpg;gjDhlhTk; 

Fiwe;j cw;gj;jpia jPh;khdpg;gjw;fhd 

xU cj;jpahf fUjg;gLfpd;wJ. njd;id 

epyq;fspd; CLgapuhf;fSf;fhd Kf;fpa 

mk;rkhf XuyF gug;G kw;Wk; Neuj;jpy; 

gapUw;gj;jpia mjpfhpg;gJld; njd;id 

tpisr;rYf;F ghjfkhd tpisTfis 

Vw;gLj;jhik jpfo;fpd;wJ. Kjph;e;j 

njq;F gaph;nra;ifapd; fPOs;s 

,ilntspfspy; Fiwe;j mlh;j;jpAila 

nwrpd; jhtuq;fis gad;gLj;j $bajha; 

,Uf;fpd;wJ. nwrpd; jhtuq;fs; mjpf 

ngWkjpahd jhtu cw;gj;jpfis 

jUtpg;gJld; ,J thridj;jputpakhf> 

kUe;J cw;gj;jpfshf> eWkz rpfpr;ir 

nghUl;fshf> rka rlq;FfSf;fhf 

gad;gLj;jg;gLfpd;wJ. ,aw;if jhtu 

nwrpd;fSf;fhd Nfs;tp mjpfhpg;G 

fle;j jrhg;jq;fshf njhlh;fpd;wJ. ,g; 

ghpNrhjidahdJ rptg;G re;jdkuk;> 

ty;ygl;l(mfh;kuk;)> re;jdkuk; 

Nghd;wtw;iw njd;idAld; CLgapuhf 

tsh;g;gjDhlhf khfe;Ju Muha;rp 

epiyaj;jpy; Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. 

  rptg;G re;jdkuk; (Pterocarpus santalinus)
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re;jdkuk; (Santalum album)

ty;ygl;l (mfh;kuk;) (Gyrinops walla)

njd;id nra;ifapd; 
fPohd rpy;Nth gh];l;Nuhy; 
KiwapDhlhd vUik Nkr;ry; 
kz;zpd; ngsjPf kw;Wk; 
,urhad hPjpahd tpisTfs;

fkeyg;gpupT

rpy;Nth gh];l;Nuhy; KiwahdJ Gw;fs;> 

fhy;eilfs;> njd;id Nghd;wtw;iw 

cs;slf;fpAs;sJ. njd;id 

nra;ifapd; fPohd vUik tsh;g;ghdJ 

fisfis mfw;Wtjw;fhd nryit 

,y;yhkyhf;FtJld;> Nkyjpfkhf 

ghYw;gj;jpia gpwg;gpf;fpd;wJ. NkYk; 

tul;rp rfpg;Gjd;ikahd njd;idfis 

cUthf;FtJld; grisiaAk; 

toq;Ffpd;wJ. NkYk; vUik Nkr;ryhdJ 

kz;fyg;ig mjpfhpg;gjDhlhf jhtu 

tsh;r;rpia ghjpf;Fk; tpisTfis jpir 

jpUg;Gfpd;wJ.

,g;ghpNrhjidahdJ cyh;tyaj;jpd; 

Nghf];Ntt> khJUXah gpwg;Ghpikapay; 

tsepiyaj;jpy; tpyq;Fis xd;wpidj;J 

kz;zpd; ngsjPf> ,urhaz> 

caphpay; gz;Gfspd; tpisTfis 

jPh;khdpg;gjw;fhfTk;> njq;F tpisr;rypy; 

rpy;Nth gh];l;Nuhy; Kiwapd; 

tpisTfis mwpe;Jnfhs;tjw;fhfTk; 

epWtg;gl;lJ. ,j;juTfs; Nkk;gLj;jg;gl;L 

Æ jpUj;jpaikf;fg;gl;L ghpe;Jiufshf 

Nrjd Æ mNrjd njq;F grisfSf;fhf 

gad;gLj;jf;$bajha; ,Uf;fpd;wJ. 

njq;F tpisr;rypy; vUik Nkr;ryhdJ 

vt;tpj tpj;jpahrkhd tpisTfisAk; 

fhz;gpf;ftpy;iy.

khJUXah gpwg;Ghpikapay; tsepiyaj;jpy; Kjph;e;j 

njd;id nra;ifapd; fPohd vUik gz;iz
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kiotPo;r;rp kw;Wk; cah; 
tsp ntg;gepiyapy; cs;s 
khw;wq;fs; 

jhtu ,ioatpay; gphpT

2016 cld; xg;gpLifapy; 2017 ,y; 

midj;J njq;F gaphpLk; khtl;lq;fspYk; 

ruhrhp kiotPo;r;rpahdJ 35% Mf 

mjpfhpj;J ,Ue;jJ. ,jdhy; nghJthf 

2017 ,y; xg;gPL rhh;e;j tUlhe;j 

kiotPo;r;rpahdJ Gj;jsk; kw;Wk; FUehfy; 

Nghd;w Kf;fpakhd Njrpa njq;F 

cw;gj;jpf;F gq;F tfpf;Fk; khtl;lq;fis 

jtph;e;j midj;J khtl;lq;fspYk; 

mjpfkhf fhzg;gl;lJ. `k;ghe;Njhl;il> 

mDuhjGuk;> jpUNfhzkiy> khj;jis 

Nghd;w khtl;lq;fspy; 60% ,w;Fkjpfkhf 

kiotPo;r;rp mjpfhpj;jpUe;jJ. NkYk; 

fSj;Jiu kw;Wk; ,uj;jpdGhp khtl;lq;fspy; 

2017 ,y; 4000mm ,w;Fkjpfkhf tUlhe;j 

kiotPo;r;rp gjpTnra;ag;gl;lJ. vdpDk; 

tUlj;jpw;Fs;shd kiotPo;r;rp guk;giy 

(nkhj;j tUlhe;j kiotPo;r;rpia 

tpl Kf;fpaj;Jtkhd) Nehf;Fifapy; 

kiog;guk;gyhdJ tUl ,Wjpapy; 

mjpfkhf ,Ue;jJld; 2016 ,d; tul;rp 

fl;lkhdJ 2017 Mf];l; tiu vy;yh 

khtl;lq;fspYk; njhlh;e;jJ.

2016 I tpl 2017 ,y; vy;yh njq;F 

nra;if epiyaq;fis cs;slf;fpa 

midj;J khtl;lq;fspYk; cah;e;j 

tsp ntg;gepiyahdJ (Tmax) 0.5 °C 
My; Fiwf;fg;gl;lJ. vt;thwhapDk; 

gpujhd njq;F nra;if khtl;lq;fshd 

FUehfy;> Gj;jsk; kw;Wk; fk;g`h ,d; 

Kjy; 4 khjq;fSf;Fk; neUf;fbahd 

ntg;gepiyahd 33 °C Mf Tmax MdJ 

cah;tile;jJ.

tl - kj;jpa> fpof;F> tl kw;Wk; 

Cth khfhzq;fspYs;s khtl;lq;fs; 

nghJthf tul;rpahd fhyepiyf;Fhpa 

khtl;lq;fshf fUjg;gLk; mNjNtis 

,q;F Vg;uy; ,ypUe;J nrg;lk;gh; tiuahd 

fhyg;gFjpapy; neUf;fbahd ntg;gepiy 

ngwg;gl;bUe;jJ. vdNt ,f;fhyfl;lj;jpd; 

Nghjhd njq;F cw;gj;jpf;fhd G+e;Jzh; 

jpwg;gpd; NghJ ,k;khtl;lq;fs; 2018 ,d; 

ngg;uthp - [_iyf;fhd tpisr;rypy; 

mjpf jhf;fj;ij nrYj;jf;$bajha; 

,Uf;fpd;wJ. vdpDk; 2016 ,d; fhyepiy 

epiyfis fUJifapy; 2017 epiyahdJ 

njd;id cw;gj;jpf;F mjpf rhjfkhd 

jd;ikia nfhz;bUe;jJ. 

njq;F cw;gj;jpapy;

fhyepiy khw;wj;jpd;

tpisTfs;
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fhyepiy epiyfshy; njq;F 
tpisr;rypy; khw;wj;jpd; 
tpisTfs; 

jhtu ,ioatpay; gphpT 

ehL g+uhfTk; gue;Js;s midj;J 

njd;id tsUk; khtl;lq;fspYKs;s 900 

,w;FNkw;gl;l njq;F gaph;nra;iffspYk; 

tpisr;ry; juTfis Nrfhpg;gjDhlhf 2017 

,d; nkhj;j tUl Njrpa cw;gj;jpahdJ 

(ANCP) kjpg;gplg;gl;lJ. 2017 ,d; ANCP 
MdJ 2>450 kpy;ypad; Njq;fha;fshf 
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(a) 2016 kw;Wk; 2017 ,d; kiotPo;r;rp (mm) (b) tpj;jpahrkhd njq;F nra;if khtl;lq;fspy; 2016 cld; 

xg;gpLifapy; 2017 ,d; tUl kiotPo;r;rpapd; rjtPjkhw;wq;fs;

,Ue;j ,Ue;j mNjNtis ,J 2016 

tpisr;rYld; xg;gpLifapy; (2>845 

kpy;ypad; Njq;fha;fs;) 14% Fiwthf 

fhzg;gl;lJ. mjpf tul;rp kw;Wk; ntg;g 

mOj;jkhdJ 2016 ,d; [_dpypUe;J 

xf;Nlhgh; tiu NkNyhq;fpajd; tpisthf 

2017 ,d; cw;gj;jpahdJ ntFthf 

Fiwe;jpUe;jJ. ,jd; tpisthf 2017 ,d; 

vjph;T$wg;gl;l kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gl;l ANCP 
,w;fpilapyhd ,ilntspahdJ 4% 
Mf ,Ue;jJ> NkYk; kjpg;gPLfshdit 

Vw;Wf;nfhs;sf;$ba tiuaiuf;Fs; 

,Uf;fpd;wd.
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Jan / Feb Mar / Apr May / Jun Jul / Aug Sep / Oct Nov / Dec
Forecast - 2017 379.9 418.7 524.9 354.5 284.8 384.4
ANCP - 2017 391.5 438.1 503.4 394.7 361.7 360.7
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Forecast - 2017

ANCP - 2017

+ 27% - 6% 

Forecast - 2017       2347.1 ±  21.8 Mn.   
 

ANCP - 2017            2450.0 Mn.  
  

4 % Increase  comapred to Forecast 2017 

+ 3% 
+ 4% 

- 4% 

+ 11% 

Jan / Feb Mar / Apr May / Jun Jul / Aug Sep / Oct Nov / Dec
ANCP 2016 439.2 512.9 586.8 539.2 437.0 330.1
ANCP - 2017 391.5 438.1 503.4 394.7 361.7 360.7
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Time (Months / Picks) 

ANCP 2016

ANCP - 2017

ANCP  - 2016       2845.1 Mn.   
 

ANCP - 2017        2450.0 Mn. 
 

14 % Reduction comapred to ANCP 2016   

- 11% 
- 14% 

- 14% 

- 26% 
- 17% + 9% 

2017 ,d; khj mbg;gilapyhd tUl Njrpa cw;gj;jpf;Fk; vjph;T$wYf;Fkhd xg;gPL (Nky;) 2016 ,d; 

tUl Njrpa njq;F cw;gj;jpAld; xg;gPL (fPo;)

2018 ,d; njq;F 
tpisr;rYf;fhd vjph;T$wy; 

jhtu ,ioatpay; gphpT

2018 ,y; vjph;ghh;f;fg;gLk; khjhe;j 

tpisr;ryhdJ 2017 ,d; gpujhd 

njq;F gaphpLk; ,lq;fshd FUehfy;> 

Fspahg;gpl;ba> fk;g`h kw;Wk; Gj;jsk; 

Nghd;w njq;F gaph;nra;if rig 

gFjpfspd; msT Nghd;w juTfs; rhh;ghf 

xg;gplg;gl;lJ. ,jd; %ykhf FUehfy; 

(-15%)> Fspahg;gpl;ba (-18%)> Gj;jsk; 

(khutpy) (10%)> gFjpfspy; KiwNa 

tpisr;rypy; tPo;r;rp ngwg;gLtJld;> 

fk;g`h khtl;lj;jpy; 10% mjpf tpisr;ry; 
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[dthp - Mf];l; 2018 fhy vy;iyf;Fs; 

vjph;ghh;f;fg;gLfpd;wJ. ,jDhlhf khj 

mbg;gilapyhd njq;F tpisr;ry; vjph;T 

$Wifia Nehf;Fifapy; (Mf];l; 

tiu)> [dthp Æ ngg;uthp (ghpj;jy; 1) 

mbg;gilapy; 440.2±18.1 MfTk;> khh;r; 

Æ Vg;uy; (ghpj;jy; 2) 388.0±19.8 MfTk;> 

Nk Æ [_d; (ghpj;jy; 3) 434.5±23.9 

MfTk;> [_iy Æ Mf];l; (ghpj;jy; 4) 

538.0±21.0 MfTk;> nkhj;jhf 1800±19.8 
kpy;ypad; Njq;fha;fs; [dthp ,ypUe;J 

Mf];l; tiuahd gFjpapy; ngwg;gl;lJ. 

,jdbg;gilapy; 2018 ,d; Kjy; vl;L 

khjq;fSf;fhd tpisr;ryhdJ 2017 ,d; 

mNj fhyfl;lj;jpd; Njrpa cw;gj;jpia 

tpl 4% mjpfkhf vjph;ghh;f;fg;gLfpd;wJ.
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2018 ,d; [dthpapypUe;J Mf];l; tiu FUehfy;> Fspahg;gpl;ba> fk;g`h kw;Wk; Gj;jsk; Nghd;w njq;F 

gaph;nra;if rig gFjpapy; khj mbg;gilahd vjph;ghh;f;fg;gLk; njq;F tpisr;ry; khw;wk;

(S2-nghUj;jkhd kz;  S4-XusT nghUj;jkhd kz;)

Jan / Feb Mar / Apr May / Jun Jul / Aug Sep / Oct Nov / Dec
ANCP - 2017 391.5 438.1 503.4 394.7 361.7 360.7
Forecast - 2018 440.2 388.0 434.5 538.0
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Forecast - 2018

+ 36% 

- 13% 

ANCP - 2017            1727.6 Mn.                (Jan - Aug) 
 

Forecast - 2018       1800.6 ±  19.8 Mn.    (Jan - Aug) 
 

4 % Increase  comapred to ANCP 2017 

- 11% 
+ 12% 

2018 ,d; [dthpapypUe;J Mf];l; tiu khj mbg;gilapyhd njq;F tpisr;ry; vjph;T$wy;
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fyg;gpd Njq;fha; tpij 
cw;gj;jpapy; kiotPo;r;rpapd; 
Vw;w ,wf;fj;jpw;fhd 
cWjpj;jd;ik kw;Wk; 
Mw;wypid kjpg;gply; 

jhtu ,ioatpay; gphpT

kQ;ry; Fl;il (DY) kw;Wk; gr;ir Fl;il 
(DG) fyg;Gila ~2000 jha; jhtuq;fspd; 
ngz; G+ cw;gj;jp kw;Wk; Njq;fha; 

mikTf;fhd juTfshdit njhlh;rpahf 

Mz; jhtuq;fs; mfw;wg;gl;L tpij 

Njq;fha; cw;gj;jpfshd CRIC65 kQ;ry; 

kw;Wk; CRIC65 gr;ir Mfpa fyg;gpdq;fs; 

cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gl;ld. 2009 ,ypUe;J 

kiotPo;r;rp gw;wpa juTfs; gFg;ghag;gl;L 

tpNrl fyg;gpdq;fspd; tpij Njq;fha; 

cw;gj;jpapDila #oypay; cWjpj;jd;ik 

tpisT jPh;khdpf;fg;gl;lJ.

njd;idapd; tul;rp rfpg;G Fwpg;gpd; (PDIS) 
gb tpijj;Njhl;lq;fshdit fle;j 

tUlq;fspy; tuz;l epiy mjpfhpj;jjdhy; 

tul;rpapdhy; ghjpf;fg;gl;lJ> mg;gFjpapy; 

milahsg;glj;jg;gl;lJ. ,jd; tpisthf 

CRIC65 tpij Njq;fha; cw;gj;jpahdJ 

DG, DY jha;j;jhtuq;fspd; mjpf 

czh;jpwdpd; tpisthf cWjpaw;w epiy 

fz;lhpag;gl;lJ. DG MdJ tpN~lkhf 

ngz; jha;j; jhtukhf fhzg;gl;lJld; 

njq;F nra;ifahsh;fspd; mtjhdpg;gpd; 

gb fhyepiy khw;wq;fspdhy; mjpf 

ghjpg;Gf;Fs;shtjhfTk; fUjg;gl;lJ. 

vdNt tpijj;Njhl;lj;jpw;F mjpf 

guhkhpg;Gld; $ba ePh;g;ghrdKk; Kiwahd 

guhkhpg;Gk; mtrpakhfpd;wJ.

tul;rp fhyq;fspy;; ghjpg;gilAk; 

tpijj;Njhl;lq;fspd; vy;iyf;fhuzpahf 

njhopw;gLk; kfue;jkzpfspd; Mz; 

: ngz; tpfpjj;jpid guhkhpj;jy; 

Nkyjpfkhf ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. xNu 

tifahdtw;wpypUe;J tpj;jpahrkhd 

Njhw;wKila njhFjpfis 

cUthf;Ftjw;fhd DY jha; 

jhtuq;fs; mjpf tpisr;rypDhlhf 

jha;j;jhtuq;fspd; Fbj;njhif 

mjpfhpg;gJ ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ.
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tpijj; Njhl;l gFjpapy; tul;rp rhh;e;j khw;wq;fs; (1958-2018)> -3 ,w;F fPohd fhyq;fs; fLikahd 

tul;rpfis Fwpf;fpd;wJ
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njd;id Muha;rpapy; 
ghpNrhjid tbtikg;ig 
Nkk;gLj;jy; 

jhtu ,ioatpay; gphpT

njd;id Muha;rpapy; gad;gLj;jg;gl;l 

Neh;j;jpahd mstpyhd ,lk;rhh;e;j 

kw;Wk; jw;fhypf khWghLfs; ghpNrhjid 

tbtikg;gpy; Njhy;tpfis Vw;gLj;Jk;> 

vdNt 13 Vf;fhpYs;s 500 njd;idfspd; 

Gyd; juTfs; 25 tUl ,lk;rhh;e;j kw;Wk; 

DY (kQ;ry; tl;lk;)> DG (gr;ir tl;lk;) kiotPo;r;rp Vw;w ,wf;fq;fSf;F cWjpj;jd;ik ,y;yhjit

jw;fhypf khWghLfis kjpg;gpLtjw;fhf 

gad;gLj;jg;gl;lJ.

25 tUl fhyj;jpy; jdp njd;id kuj;jpd; 

thdpiy fhuzpfspd; kjpg;gPL jPtpu 

epiyikfspd; NtWgl;l jdp njd;id 

kuq;fspd; thdpiyapd; Nfhyq;fis jdp 

njd;idfspd; kj;jpapy; nfhz;l 

jhtuq;fspd; rpfpr;ir tpisTfs; 

ghpNrhjid Njhy;tpf;F fhuzkhfpd;wJ. 

NkYk; ,lk;rhh;e;j gFg;gha;Tld; juT 

gFg;gha;T efh;fpd;wJ.  
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ntypfk njd;Ndhiy 
thly; Neha;f;fhd (WCLWD) 
igNlhgpsh];khtpid 
fz;lwptjw;fhd Muha;r;rpapd; 
Nkk;ghL

gaph;g;ghJfhg;G gphpT

rhpahd Neu gy;gFjpa rq;fpyp 

jhf;fj;jpd;  %yk; (RT PCR) 
WCLWD igNlhgpsh];khtpid 

fz;lwptjw;fhd Kd;Ndw;wq;fs; 

njhlh;r;rpahd ghpNrhjidfs; %yk; 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. NkYk; PCR 
ghJfhf;fg;gl;L NehAw;w khjphpfSld; 

rpy fhyk; fsQ;rpag;gLj;jg;gl;lJ. 

190 khjphpfspypUe;J DNA khjphpfs; 

MdJ gphpj;njLf;fg;gl;L ,jd; xU 

gFjpahdJ gpujhd N[hbfspd P1/P7 
kw;Wk; Pc 399/P1694 gpwa;kH NrhbfSld; 

Nrhjpf;fg;gl;lJld; kPjpahdJ fsQ;rpa 

epiyikfspd; fPo; igNlhgpsh];khtpd; 

MAl;fhyj;jpid Nrhjpg;gjw;fhf 

Nrfhpf;fg;gl;lJ. tul;rp fhyq;fspy; 

n[y; kpd; gphpifahf;fpfs; %ykhf 

njhlh;r;rpahd epiyaw;w gl;biffs; 

Njhw;wk; ngw;wd.

WCLWD  ,dhy; ghjpf;fg;gl;l njd;id kuk;

jhtu itu]; FwpaPl;L ikak; 

(PVIC) N`hkhfk> kw;Wk; nfhOk;G 

gy;fiyf;fofk; Nghd;wtw;wpd; 

Fwpf;Nfhshd kiwKfkhf ELISA 
newpKiwfis tpUj;jpnra;tjDhlhf 

WCLWD igNlhgpsh];khit rhpahd 

fz;lhpiff;fhd fw;if newpnahd;W 

Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;lJ. NehAw;w 96 

njd;Ndhiy nkhl;L kw;Wk; 06 G+nkhl;L 

Nghd;wtw;wpid PVIC %ykhf ePNuw;wk; 

nra;ag;gl;l khjphpfs; Nrhjpf;fg;gl;lJ. 

,jpy; 27% njd;Ndhiy nkhl;L khjphpfs; 

igNlhgpsh];kh ,Ug;Gf;fhd Neuhd 

KbTfis nfhLj;jJld; NehAw;w 

G+nkhl;L khjphpfs;  Neuhd KbTfis 

nfhLf;ftpy;iy. NkYk; 35 MNuhf;fpakhd 

njd;Ndhiy nkhl;Lfs; Nrhjpf;fg;gl;l 

NghJ 63% Mdit vjpuhd KbTfis 

nfhLj;jJ.

njq;Fz;zp ikw;whtpd; 
xd;;wpizf;fg;gl;l 
Kfhikj;Jtk;

gaph;g;ghJfhg;G gphpT

mk;gf;fNy gpwg;Ghpikapay; ts 

epiyaj;jpYs;s xU Jz;L fhzpg;gphptpy; 

(cauk;) njd;id kuq;fSf;F 3 - 4 khj 

,ilntspapy; Neoseiulus baraki vDk; 

,iunfstp ikw;whtpid gy;ngUf;fp 

ntsptpLjy; vDk; nraw;ghL 2017 ,y; 

njhlh;r;rpahf Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. Nkyjpf 

tpisTf;fhd fw;iff;fhf 45 ehl;fs; 

,ilntspapy; mWtil nra;ag;gl;l 

nkhj;j Njq;fha;fs;> ghjpf;fg;gl;l 

Njq;fha;fs;> nghpa Njq;fha;fs;> rpwpa 

Njq;fha;fs;> Jha Njq;fha; epiw> 

Njq;fha; ehh; epiw> Jha Njq;fha; mlh;j;jp> 

Nghd;wtw;wpd; juTfs; Nrfhpf;fg;gl;ld. 

gapHg; ghJfhg;G
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N.baraki ,d; ntspaPLfspd; 

KbTfshdit ntspaplg;glhj kuq;fis 

tpl 6%, 45% ,dhy; ghjpf;fg;gl;l kw;Wk; 

rpwpa Njq;fha;fspd; mstpy; Fiwit 

fhl;baJ. NkYk; ,jd; ntspaPlhdJ 

rhjhuz Njq;fhapdsT> Jha Njq;fha; 

epiw> Njq;fha; ehh; epiw> Jha Njq;fha; 

mlh;j;jp> Nghd;wtw;iw KiwNa 6> 14> 15> 

kw;Wk; 6% Mf mjpfhpj;jJ.

,iunfstp ikw;whf;fis kuj;jpy; ntspaply;

ghjpf;fg;gl;l> nghpa> rpwpa kw;Wk; Njq;fha; $WfSf;F N.baraki 
,d; rjtPjj;jpd; tpisTfs; 

gaph;g;ghJfhg;G gphpT

$Wfs;
N.baraki ntspaplg;gl;l 

kuk;

N.baraki ntspaplg;glhj 

kuk;

ghjpf;fg;gl;l fha;fs; 87% 92%

rhjhuz msT fha;fs;  92% 87%

rpwpa msT fha;fs; 7% 12%

Jha Njq;fha; epiw 1.35kg 1.18kg

Njq;fha; ehh; epiw 0.65kg 0.57kg

Jha Njq;fha; mlh;j;jp 13.5mm 12.9mm

,iunfstp ikw;whf;fspd; ntspaPL 

kw;Wk; ghk; vz;nza; + ry;gh; 

fyitapd; Nghd;wtw;iw njspj;jy; 

xUq;fpizg;gjw;fhd fw;if newpnahd;W 

kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gl;lJld;> Gj;jsk; 

khtl;lj;jpd; Gspad;Fsk; Njhl;lj;jpy;  

Neoseiulus baraki  %ykhd njq;Fz;zp 

ikw;whTf;fhd Kfhikj;Jtk; 

njhlh;r;rpahf Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. 

mWtilapd; Nghjhd ghjpf;fg;gl;l 

Njq;fha;fspd; rjtPjj;jpy; ve;jnthU 

ghpfhuKiwapdhYk; fzprkhd khw;wj;ij 

Vw;gLj;jtpy;iy. NkYk; ghk; vz;nza; 

ñ ry;gh; fyitia njspj;jy; (92.1 
±1.1%)> N.baraki ntspaPL (89.3 

±1.6%) xUq;fpide;j ghk; vz;nza; 

ñ ry;gh; fyitAld; N.baraki (93.9 
±1.1%), Nghd;wtw;wpd; rhjhuz 

msT Njq;fha;fspy; fzprkhdsT 

tpj;jpahrk; mtjhdpf;fg;gltpy;iy. 

vdpDk; fzprkhdsT Fiwthd 

rjtPjkhdJ (89.3 ±1.6%) NkYs;s 

vt;tpjkhd ghpfhuq;fSk; toq;fg;glhj 

kuq;fspy; mwpf;ifaplg;gl;lJ. 

vt;tpjkhd ghpfhuq;fSk; toq;fg;glhj 

njd;idfistpl ghk; vz;nza; ñ ry;gh; 

fyit (7.5 ± 1.2%) njspj;jy; kw;Wk; 

,jd; xUq;fpizg;Gld; N.baraki ntspaPL 
(6.3% ± 1.1%) mWtilapd; NghJ 

rpwpastpshd Njq;fha;fspd; rjtPjj;jpy; 

Fiwit fhl;baJ. 
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tpj;jpahrkhd njq;F 
nra;ifahsh;fspd; njq;Fz;zp 
ikw;whtpd; Nrjj;jpw;fhd 
kjpg;gPL

gaph;g;ghJfhg;G gphpT

njq;Fz;zp ikw;wh kw;Wk;  N. baraki  ,d; 
NjLif elj;ijfs; %ykhf vjph;g;Gila 

kw;Wk; ,yFthf ghjpg;gilAk; njq;F 

tiffis njspTgLj;Jtjw;fhf 

Njrpa Muha;r;rp kd;wj;jhy; 2017 

njhlh;r;rpahf Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. 

njq;Fz;zp ikw;whtpw;fhd  NjLif 

elj;ijfis Nrhjpg;gjw;F nghUj;jkhd 

[e;J if mikg;G nghyp mf;hpypf; 

XLghij muq;fnkhd;W fz;lhpag;gl;lJ. 

njq;Fz;zp ikw;whTf;fhd NjLif 

kPSw;gj;jp jd;ik kw;Wk; epiyj;jpUf;Fk; 

jd;ikfSf;fhf ,Wf;fkhf 

%lg;gl;l kw;Wk; %lg;gl;l Kjpuhj 

Njq;fha;fSf;fhd Gjpa Kiwnahd;W 

tpUj;jp nra;ag;gl;lJ. Kd;dhaj;jkhd 

ghpNrhjid KbTfspd; gb 5 Kl;ilfs; 

Æ ngz; Æ ehs; ,w;F mjpfkhd 

mbg;gilapy; cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gLk; 

njq;Fz;zp ikw;whf;fs; czT 

%yf;$Wfis nghUl;gLj;jhky; ,Ue;jik 

ntspg;gLj;jg;gl;lJ (tpj;jpahrkhd 

njd;id tiffs;). Mtpahff;$ba 

fyitfspd; %y ,ilntspfs; Njq;fha; 

tiffspd; Nkw;gug;G nfhOg;G kw;Wk; 

gpNdhypf; fyitfspd; gphpj;njLg;G 

KOikaile;jJ.

Kjpuhj Njq;fhapypUe;J Mtpahff;$ba Nrjd 

fyitfspd; %y ,ilntsp gphpj;njLg;G

gps]p];gh tz;L Plesispa 
reichei  ,id caphpay; hPjpapy; 
fl;Lg;gLj;jy;

gapHg;ghJfhg;Gg; gphpT

khtpy gFjpapYs;s ghjpf;fg;gl;l 

Njhl;lj;jpy; xl;Lz;zpfis ntspapLtjd; 

tpisthf gps]p];gh tz;bd; 

Nrjj;ij Fiwg;gij jPh;khdpg;gjw;fhd 

fw;ifnahd;W Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. Gjpjhf 

Njhw;Wtpf;fg;gl;l ,iyf;fhk;Gfspd; 

Nrj epiyahdJ ,U khj 

,ilntspfspy; nkhj;j ,iyf;fhk;gpd; 

25%, 50%, 75% kw;Wk; 100% gug;gpy; 

Nrjkile;j milahsq;fspd; 

guk;gypy; rhh;e;jpUg;gjDhlhf 

tifg;gLj;jg;gl;Ls;sJ. nkhj;jkhf 60>633 

xl;Lz;zpfs; [dthp 2016 ,ypUe;J 

nrg;lk;gh; 2017 fhyg;gFjpf;Fs;> thu 

,ilntspfspy; ntspaplg;gl;lJ. vy;yh 

tiffspYk; Vwj;jho 10 – 12% Md 

FiwT mtjhdpf;fg;gl;lJld; fw;if 

fhyq;fspy; xl;Lz;zpfspd; vy;iyahdJ 

15 – 25% ,ilntspfspy; NtWgl;lJ. 

nrt;tz;L nguNkhd; 
tpidj;jpwdpid Nkk;gLj;Jjy;

gaph;ghJfhg;G gphpT

nghUj;jkhd nguNkhd;                  

b];ngd;]iu milahsk; fhz;gjw;fhf 

NtWgl;l ,urhadq;fs; kw;Wk; 

jhtu MtpahFk; nghUl;fSld; 

nrt;tz;Lf;fhd nguNkhid 

fyj;jypDhlhf nghwpKiw gpbj;jiy 

Nkk;gLj;Jtjw;fhd ghpNrhjidfs; 

njhlh;r;rpahf Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. ,uz;L 

n[y; Kiwahd b];ngd;]h;fs; ( n[y; 1> 

n[y; 2) cUthf;fg;gl;L kjpg;gplg;gl;lJ. 

,t; ,U b];ngd;]h;fSk; CRI ,dhy; 

ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;lgb kaph;Jisf; Foha; 

b];ngd;]iu tpl rpwe;j nraw;jpwid 

fhl;baJ. NkYk; n[y; b];ngd;]h;fspd; 

nghwpKiw gpbj;jyhdJ kaph;Jisf; 

Foha; b];ngd;]iu tpl ,Uklq;fhf 

,Ue;jJld; nguNkhd; ntspaPl;L tPjkhdJ 

FiwthfTk;> rPuhfTk; ngwg;gl;lJ. 
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ntspf;fs epiyfspd; fPo; n[y; 1 b];ngd;]hpd; 

nguNkhd; ntspaPl;L msT

4 - nkjapy;> 5 - nehdhNdhy; (gpujhd 

nguNkhd; $Wfs;) kw;Wk; 4 - nkjapy;> 5 

- nehdhNdhd; (rpwpa nguNkhd; $Wfs;) 

Nghd;w tpj;jpahrkhd nguNkhd; tpfpjq;fs; 

nrt;tz;Lf;fhd nghwpKiw gpbj;jiy 

mjpfhpg;gjw;fhf kjpg;gplg;gl;lJ. 

kw;iwa Nrhjpf;fg;gl;;l cUthf;fq;fis 

tpl nghwpKiw gpbj;jYldhd 

nguNkhd; cUthf;fq;fshd F4, 
F5 mjpfkhf ngwg;gl;lJ. jhtu 

MtpahFk; gjhh;j;jq;fSld; nguNkhd; 

cUthf;fj;jpd; ,izg;gpd; kjpg;gPlhdJ 

Muk;gpf;fg;gl;lJld; ghpNrhjidfs; 

njhlh;r;rpahf Kd;ndLf;fg;gLfpd;wd.

%d;W khj fhyj;jpy; nghwpKiw 

xd;Wf;fhd nrt;tz;L gpbg;G (F1 - n[y; 

1 b];ngd;]hpy; rpwpa nguNkhd; $Wfs; 

khj;jpuk;> F2 - n[y; 2 b];ngd;]hpy; 

gpujhd nguNkhd; $Wfs;> F3 - n[y; 1 

b];ngd;]hpy; gpujhd nguNkhd; $Wfs; 

(1 : 1)> F4 - n[y; 1 b];ngd;]hpy; gpujhd 

kw;Wk; rpwpa nguNkhd; $Wfs;> F5 - n[y; 

1 b];ngd;]hpy; gpujhd nguNkhd; $Wfs; 

(9 : 1).              

Plesispa reichei ,d; 
Kfhikfj;Jtj;jpw;F 
rhj;jpakhd jhtu 
MtpahFk; gjhh;j;jq;fis 
milahsq;fhZjy; 

gapu; ghJfhg;Gg; gpupT

gps]p];gh tz;bd; Kfhikj;Jtj;jpw;fhf 

njd;id ,iy MtpahFk; gjhh;j;jq;fspd; 

%yk; ifnuhNkhd; yh; cUthf;fj;jij 

milahsg;gLj;Jtjw;fhd elj;ij 

hPjpahd fw;ifnahd;W Muk;gpf;fg;gl;lJ. 

Mz; kw;Wk; ngz; tz;Lfis fth;tjw;fhf 

iynkhdpd; (+)> ᾳ - igdpd; kw;Wk; ß 
- nkh;rpd; Nghd;wd ,iy MtpahFk; 

gjhh;j;j ,urhadq;fshf xy;ngf;l;NuhkPw;wh; 

(olfactometer) fw;iffs; %yk; 

Rl;bf;fhl;lg;gl;lJ. nrwpT mstPl;bw;fhd 

fw;iffs; kw;Wk; njhpT nra;ag;gl;l 

MtpahFk; gjhh;j;jq;fspd; tpj;jpahrkhd 

Nrh;f;iffs; Nghd;wd ifnuhNkhd; yh; 

cUthf;fj;jij kjpg;gpLtjhf mikAk;.
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xy;ngf;l;NuhkPw;wh; (olfactometer) fw;ifapy; 

njhpT nra;ag;gl;l njd;id ,iy MtpahFk; 

gjhh;j;jq;fspy; ngz; gps]p];gh tz;bd; gpujpgypg;G

gps]p];gh tz;bd; 
rdj;njhif khWghL

gapu; ghJfhg;Gg; gpupT

n`l;bnghy Njhl;lk; (IL1) kw;Wk; gy;yk 
Njhl;lk; (DL1) Nghd;wtw;wpy; gps]p];gh 

tz;bd; rdj;njhif khWghl;bw;fhd 

fw;if njhlh;r;rpahf 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gLfpd;wJ. xt;NthU 

xy;ngf;l;NuhkPw;wh; (olfactometer) fw;ifapy; 

njhpT nra;ag;gl;l njd;id ,iy MtpahFk; 

gjhh;j;jq;fspy; Mz; gps]p];gh tz;bd; gpujpgypg;G

Njhl;lj;jpYk; gPilfspd; rdj;njhif 

khjhe;jk; fz;fhzpf;fg;gl;lJld;> gPil 

guk;gysT fzf;fp;g;gl;lJ. gy;yk 

Njhl;lj;jpy; gPil rfpg;Gj;jd;ik kw;Wk; 

gPil rdj;njhifapy; xj;j mikg;ig 

fhl;baJ. vdpDk; 2017 [dthpapypUe;J 

Nk tiuahd fhyg;gFjpapy; gPil 

guk;gysT> gPil rdj;njhifia tpl 

rw;W mjpfhpg;ig fhl;baJ.

2016 [{dpypUe;J 2017 [{iy tiuahd fhyg;gFjpapy; gy;yk

Njhl;lj;jpy; gPil guk;gy;> gPil Fbj;njhif
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mj;jpatrpa vz;nzapd; (EOs) 
rhj;jpag;ghl;bw;fhd Ma;T$l 
jpiuaply;

gapu; ghJfhg;Gg; gpupT

Nrjd njq;F gaph;nra;ifapy; gps]p];gh 

tz;bid fl;Lg;gLj;Jtjw;fhf njhpT 

nra;ag;gl;l mj;jpatrpa vz;nza;fspd; 

rhj;jpaf;$w;wpw;fhd fw;ifnewpnahd;W 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. R - (+) - iynkhdpd;> 
(S) - (-) - iynkhdpd;> ᾳ igdpd;> ß - 

igdpd;> 1 - n`f;]dy; Nghd;wtw;iw 

ghtpj;J gps]p];gh tz;bw;fhd Ma;T$l 

Efh;r;rp kjpg;gPL Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. 

,f;fyitfSf;F ntspapy; (S) – (-) – 
iynkhdpd; kw;Wk; 1 – n`f;]dy; mjpf 

Mz;> ngz; tz;Lfis tpul;Ljiy 

fhl;baJ.

xy;ngf;l;NuhkPw;wh; (olfactometer) mikg;G      

tpj;jpahrkhd mj;jpatrpa vz;nza;fspd; (%)
Mz; tz;LfSf;fhd gpujpgypg;G

tpj;jpahrkhd mj;jpatrpa vz;nza;fspd; (%)
ngz; tz;LfSf;fhd gpujpgypg;G

fUtz;bid fl;Lg;gLj;Jtjw;fhd 
nghwpKiw hPjpahd kjpg;gPL

gapu; ghJfhg;Gg; gpupT

`k;ghe;Njhl;il khtl;lj;jpd; tPunfl;ba 

gFjpapy; 2.5 Vf;fh; gug;gpy; ,U ,lq;fs; 

njhpT nra;ag;gl;ld. ,U ,lq;fspYk; 71 

kw;Wk; 60 Kisaq;fs; Njh;e;njLf;fg;gl;L> 

nkhl;L gFjpf;F Mw;W kzy; 

gpuNahfpf;fg;gl;L nkhl;L gFjpahdJ 

kPd; gpb tiy %ykhf %lg;gl;L 

,U Kiwfspy; gfp~;fhpf;fg;gl;lJ. 

fUtz;bd; Nrjj;Jf;Fs;shd kw;Wk; 

cs;shfhj ,Utifahd Kisaq;fspy; 

,g; gfp~;fhpf;fg;G gpuNahfpf;fg;gl;lJld; 

gfp~;fhpf;fg;glhj Kisaq;faq;fs; 

fl;Lg;ghl;L khjphpahf gad;gLj;jg;gl;lJ. 

2017 %d;W tl;lj;jpw;fhd gfp~;fhpg;G 

gpuNahfq;fs; epiwtile;jpUe;jJ.  

Trichoderma                      tpij gpuNahfj;jpdhy; 
njd;dq;fd;Wfspd; Kisa 
tsh;r;rpapd; jhkjj;jpd; 
tpisTfs; 

gapu; ghJfhg;Gg; gpupT

Trichoderma tpij gpuNahfj;jpdhy; 

njd;dq;fd;Wfspd; Kisa tsh;r;rpapd; 

jhkjk;; (105 tpj;jpfs;Æml) kw;Wk; 

njd;id ehw;WNkilfspYs;s 

kz;zpd; nekl;Nlhlh Fbj;njhif 

Nghd;wtw;wpd; tpisit Nrhjpg;gjw;fhd 

ghpNrhjidnahd;W Muk;gpf;fg;gl;lJ. 

Muk;gj;jpy; ehw;WNkilfspYs;s jhtu 

xl;Lz;zp nekl;Nlhlh Fbj;njhifahdJ 
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kjpg;gplg;gl;lJld; gy ,lq;fspy; 

kpff;Fiwthd rdj;njhif ngwg;gl;lJ. 

tpj;jpahrkhd gq;fR 
nfhy;ypfspd; nkhl;L mOfy; 
Neha; Kfhikj;Jtj;jpw;fhd 
gpujpgyd;fs;

gapu; ghJfhg;Gg; gpupT

nkhl;L mOfy; Nehia fl;Lg;gLj;Jtjw;fhf 

gq;fR nfhy;ypfSila bGnfhdNrhy; 

250 g / l (nghypfh;) 4 ml / l : nklyf;iry; 
4g + ijj;jd; 64g (hpNlhkpy; Nfhy;l;) 

4g / l : bGnfhdNrhy; 50g / kg + 
buGyf;]p];Nuhgpd; 25g / kg (nebNth) 

10g / l Nghd;wtw;wpd; gpujpgyd;fs; 

ghpNrhjpf;fg;gl;lJ. nkhl;L mOfy; 

Nehapdhy; ghjpf;fg;gl;l kuq;fspd; fphPl 

tiyaikg;ig Rw;wp xU yPl;lh; gq;fR 

nfhy;yp fiurypdhy; eidf;fg;gl;lJ. 

xU tUlj;jpy; vy;yh gq;fR nfhy;ypfSk; 

xu khj ,ilntspapy; ,U gpuNahfj;jpd; 

gpd;dh; gfp~;fhpf;fg;gl;l kuq;fis 

ghJfhj;jJld; gfp~;fhpf;fg;glhj kuq;fs; 

nkhl;L njhw;WfSf;Fw;gl;lJ. 

tpj;jpahrkhd gq;fR nfhy;yp fiurypdhy; ,UKiw gfp\;fhpf;fg;gl;l njd;id 

kuq;fspd; Gjpa nkhl;L mOfy; epfo;Tfs;

gq;fR nfhy;yp
gfp\;fhpf;fg;gl;l 

kuq;fs;
Gjpa guk;gy;

nklyf;iry; 4g + nkd;Nfhnrg; 64g (hpNlhkpy; 
Nfhy;l;)

264 1

bGnfhdNrhy; 250 g / l (nghypfh;); 64 0

bGnfhdNrhy; 50g / kg + buGyf;]p];Nuhgpd; 

25g / kg (nebNth)
13 0
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Nkyjpf fd;dpj; Njq;fha; 
vz;nza; nrad;Kiw 
tpUj;jpAk; ju kjpg;gPLk;

njq;Fg; gjdPl;L Muha;r;rpg; 

gpupT

Nkyjpf fd;dpj; Njq;fha; vz;nza; 

(EVCO) etPdkag;gLj;jg;gl;l rikayiw 
Kiwikapdhy; (MKM) cw;gj;jp 

nra;ag;gl;bUe;jJ. ,J ghuk;gupa Kiw 

rikay; Kiwikia tpl (TKM) 
Nkk;gLj;jg;gl;bUf;fpd;wJ. Njq;fha;g; 

ghy; gpupj;njLg;gjpy; rpwe;j KiwahdJ 

JUtpa Njq;fha;g; G+Tf;F 2:1 vd;w 

tPjj;jpy; 60 oC ePupid Nru;g;gjhFk;. rpwe;j 
gbthf;fy; Kiw %yk; fpwPik NtWgLj;j 

miw ntg;gepiyapy; 3 kzpj;jpahyq;fs; 

Njq;fha;g;ghy; itf;fg;gl Ntz;Lk;. 

gpd;du; ,uT KOtJk; Fspu;rhjdg; 

ngl;bapy; itj;J NkYs;s fpwPk; 

gilapid Ntwhf;Ftjy; Ntz;Lk;. 

fd;dpj; Njq;fha; vz;nza;f;fhd rpwe;j 

ntg;g toq;fyhdJ fpwPk; khjpupf;F 10 

epkplq;fSf;F 80 oC ntg;gj;jpid toq;fp 
vz;nza; NtwhFk; tiu itj;jyhFk;. 

gpd;du; ntg;gepiyapid 60 oC f;F 

Fiwj;J vz;nza; KOikahf tUk; 

tiu itj;;jyhFk;.

NkYs;s %d;W khw;wpaikj;jYf;fhd 

gbKiwfspd; gpuNahfpj;jy;> fd;dp 

Njq;fha; vz;nza; tpisr;rYld;> 

Gjpa tpj;jftpioa epiwahdJ 

27.30% Mf ,Ue;jJ. Vw;fdNt cs;s  

khw;wpaikf;fg;gl;l rikayiu Kiwapd;  

vz;nza; cw;gj;jpahdJ Gjpa 

tpj;jftpioa epiwAld; kjpg;gpLifapy; 

19% Mf mwpf;ifaplg;gl;lJ. vdNt 

khw;wpaikf;fg;gl;l gbKiwapy; 45.7% 

mjpf vz;nza;  cw;gj;jpahdJ 

ngwg;gl;lJ.  NkYk; Nkk;gLj;jg;gl;l 

MKM Kiwapd; fd;dpj; Njq;fha; 

vz;nza;; cw;gj;jpahdJ jw;NghJs;s 

cyh;Kiw cw;gj;jpAld; fdprkhdsT 

tpj;jpahrj;ij fhz;gpf;ftpy;iy. 

fd;dpj; Njq;fha; vz;nza; khjphpfspd; Nkk;gLj;jg;gl;l kw;Wk; cyh;Kiwfspd; 

xg;gPL

mstPLfs; cyh;Kiw
Nkk;gLj;jg;gl;l 

MKM
,yq;if epak 

mstPLfs;

vz;nza; tpisr;ry; % (100kg 
njd;idapypUe;J ngwg;gLk; kg 
tPjk;)

27.58±0.00 27.30 ± 0.53 -

vz;nza; kPl;G % 90.00±0.00 81.33 ± 0.83 -

<uypg;G % 0.08 ± 0.06 0.09 ± 0.03 < 0.5

FFA % 0.05 ± 0.01 0.03 ± 0.00 < 0.2

ngnuhf;irl; msT (meq/kg) 0.69 ± 0.04 0.99 ± 0.09 < 3

epwk; 0.6 ± 0.06 0.7 ± 0.00 < 1

rhulh;j;jp (RD) 0.919±0.000 0.921 ± 0.000 0.915 - 0.922

xsp tpyfy; (RI) 1.4494±.0000 1.4494 ± 0.0000 1.4480 – 1.4494

njq;Fg; gjdPLk;

cw;gj;jp 

mgptpUj;jpAk;
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Ma;T $lj;jpy; MKM KiwapDhlhf fd;dp Njq;fha; 

vz;nza; cw;gj;jp

fd;dp kw;Wk; nts;isj; 
Njq;fha; vz;nzapd; juj;jpy; 
NtWgl;l uf njd;id> Kjpu;e;j 
epiy kl;lq;fs;> gpupj;njLg;G 
Kiw vd;gtw;wpd; nry;thf;F

njq;Fg; gjdPl;L Muha;r;rpg; 

gpupT

%d;W uf njd;idfspypUe;J mjhtJ 

CRIC 60 (TT), CRIC 65 (DT) kw;Wk; nrt;tpsePh; 
(KC) vd;gtw;wpypUe;J ngwg;gl;l 

fd;dpj; Njq;fha; vz;nza; gw;wpa ju 

mstPLfs; kjpg;gplg;gl;bUe;jd. CRI 
,d; ghpe;Jiufspd; gb fd;dp Njq;fha; 

vz;nzahdJ gUtfhy Njq;fha;fspdhy; 

21 ehl;fSf;F cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gl;lJ. 

ruhrhp Gjpa kw;Wk; cyh;e;j tpj;jftpioa 

epiwahdJ KC cld; xg;gpLifapy; 

TT kw;Wk; DT ,y; mjpfkhf ,Ue;jJ. 

%d;W tiffspdhYk; ngwg;gl;l 

Njq;fha; vz;nzapy; juj;jpy; (<ug;gjd; 

cs;slf;fk;> nfhOg;gkpy Nru;f;if) 

fzprkhdsT tpj;jpahrk; ngwg;gltpy;iy. 

vdpDk; TT %ykhf ngwg;gl;l 

fd;dpj; Njq;fha; vz;nzapy; Nyhupf; 

nfhOg;gkpyk;> gpNdhypf; cs;slf;fk; 

kw;Wk; rpwpa nfhOg;gkpy rq;fpyp fyit 

Nghd;wd $Ljyhf ngwg;gl;lJ. Njq;fha; 

vz;nzapy; Nyhupf;fhdJ kpf Kf;fpakhd 

nfhOg;gkpykhf fUjg;gLfpd;wJ. 

gpNdhypf;fshdit Kf;fpa fyit 

FOf;fshf fUjg;gLk; mNjNtis 

,J rpfpr;ir gyd;fis nfhz;Ls;sJ. 

nrt;tpsePh; %ykhf ngwg;gl;l fd;dpj; 

Njq;fha; vz;nzia kw;iwa ,U 

tiffis tpl mjpf mabd; kw;Wk; 

xnyapf; nfhOg;gkpy cs;slf;fj;ij 

fhl;baJ. vdNt ,t; mstPLfspd; %yk; 

nrt;tpsePh; vz;nzia kw;iwa vz;nza; 

tiffs; %yk; milahsg;gLj;j KbAk;.

57
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nra;ag;gLk; Njq;fha; vz;nzapd; 
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juj;ij jPh;khdpg;gjw;fhd fw;ifnahd;W 

Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;lJ : mjhtJ 11 khj 

Kjph;e;j epiy> 12 khj Kjph;e;j epiy 

(Kw;whf Kjph;e;jJ) kw;Wk; 12 khj 

Kjph;r;rpAld; 3 thu gUtfhyfhy 

Njq;fha;fs; ,q;F gad;gLj;jg;gl;ld> 

,jd; %ykhf fd;dpj; Njq;fha; vz;nza; 

cw;gj;jpahdJ> gUtfhyj;Jf;Fw;gl;l 

my;yJ cw;glhj Kw;whf mWtil 

nra;ag;gl;ltw;Wld; xg;gpLifapy;    

Njq;fha; mWtil nra;ag;gl;L 11 khj 

Kjph;e;j epiyapy; cs;stw;wpw;F Fiwthd 

vz;nza; tpisr;ry; ngwg;gl;lJ. 

nts;is Njq;fha; vz;nza; cw;gj;jpapy; 

(nfhg;guh gjdply;)> Kw;whf Kjph;e;j 

gUtfhy Njq;fha;fshdit nfhg;guh 

gjdplYf;F nghUj;jkhdjhf ,Ue;jJ. 

vz;nzapd; jukhdJ fdprkhdsT 

tpj;jpahrj;ij fhz;gpf;ftpy;iy. vd;Dk; 

gUtfhyj;Jf;Fw;glhj Gjpjhf Kjph;e;j 

Njq;fha;fspd; Njq;fha; rpul;il kw;Wk; 

ehh;fis mfw;Wjy; fbdkhdjhf ,Ue;jJ. 

vdNt Kw;whd Kjph;r;rpAld; 3 thu 

gUtfhy Njq;fha;fshdit vz;nza; 

cw;gj;jpf;F kpfTk; nghUj;jkhdjhf 

,Ue;jJ.

njq;F gjg;gLj;jy; 
njhopw;JiuapYUe;J 
ngwg;gLk; ,sePUf;fhd 
ghJfhg;G njhopEl;gq;fis 
Nkk;gLj;jy;

njq;Fg; gjdPl;L Muha;r;rpg; 

gpupT

njq;F gjg;gLj;jy; njhopw;Jiuapy; 

ghdj;Jf;fhd ,sePiu ghJfhf;Fk; 

njhopEl;gq;fis Nkk;gLj;jy; njhlh;r;rpahf 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;l 

nraw;ghl;bDhlhf Kjph;e;j Njq;fha; 

ePuhdJ NtWgl;l gy RitfSf;F 

$Ljyhf cs;shf;fg;gl;Ls;sij 

njhlh;e;J fhh;gNdw;wg;gl;lJ. Kjph;e;j 

Njq;fha; ePUf;F njhFjpahf gha;r;ruhf;fk; 

nraw;ghl;il 90 oC, 20 epkplq;fSf;F 

toq;Fjy; cw;gj;jp nghUSf;F tzpf 

hPjpapy; NghJkhd Jha;ikia toq;fpaJ. 

NkYk; 3% Nkyjpf gog;ghdk;  (Njhil> 

kh> Nghd;w gor; rhWfSf;F Nkyjpfkhf 

97% Njq;fha; ePu; 2.5 g/L fhgdPnuhl;irl;L 
Nru;j;J Fspu; rhjdg; ngl;b epiyikapy; 6 

khjq;fSf;F itj;J gad;gLj;jf;$bajhf 

,Uf;fpd;wJ. 

njd;dk;ghzp kw;Wk; mjd; 
cw;gj;jpapd; juj;jpid 
Nkk;gLj;jy;

njq;Fg; gjdPl;L Muha;r;rpg; 

gpupT

njq;F Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpdhy; 

ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;l etPdkag;gLj;jpa 

njd;dk;ghdp Nrfhpg;G Kiw %ykhf 

Gjpa ghzp Nrfhpf;fg;gl;lJld;> %d;W 

tpjkhf ePUld; Ijhf;fg;gl;lJ (40%> 
50%, kw;Wk; 60% v / v ). rpwe;j Ijhf;fy; 
tPjkhdJ> ,ay;Gzh;rp kjpg;gPl;Lld; 

20 gFjpahf gfp~;fhpf;fg;gl;l 

njhFjpapypUe;J njhpTnra;ag;gl;lJ. 

tpj;jpahrkhd tifahd gof;$y;fs; 

kw;Wk; mtw;wpd; fdtsTfs; 

Kd;Ndhl;lkhf ghpNrhjpf;fg;gl;lJld;> 

njd;dk; ghzpf;fhd rpwe;j RitA+l;Lk; 

fUtpfis njhpT nra;tjpy; gpiofSk; 

ghpNrhjpf;fg;gl;lJ. ,aw;ifahd 

vYkpr;ir RitA+l;;b (0.56% v / v) kw;Wk; 
nraw;ifahd kz;lhpd; RitA+l;b (0.8% 
v / v) Nghd;wd ,ay;Gzh;rp kjpg;gPl;bw;fhf 

njhpT nra;ag;gl;l Ijhf;fg;gl;l 

khjphpfspy; Nrhjpf;fg;gl;lJ.

nehjpf;fhj njd;dk;ghdpahdJ nky;ypa 

Jzpapdhy; (k];ypd;) tbfl;lg;gl;L 

70 oC, 15 epkplq;fSf;F gha;r;ruhf;fk; 

nra;ag;gl;lJ. gpd;dh; cs;slf;fq;fs; 

nghJthd cg;gpdhy; njhpT nra;ag;gl;l 

tPjkhd 0.4% (w / v) ,y; Ijhf;fg;gl;lJ> 
njhpT nra;ag;gl;l RitA+l;bfs; 

gha;r;ruhf;fk; nra;ag;gl;l njd;dk;ghdpf;F 

Nrh;f;fg;gl;lJ> gfp~;fhpf;fg;gl;l 

njd;dk;ghdpahdJ 200ml rPyplg;gl;L 

Jha;ikaf;fg;gl;l fz;zhb Nghj;jy;fspy; 

epwg;gg;gl;lJ. NkYk; ghdkhdJ 95oC 
,y; 7 epkplq;fSf;F gha;r;ruhf;fk; 

nra;ag;gl;L> Fsph;rhjd ntg;gepiyahd 

(4 ± 2 oC)  ,y; Fsph;r;rpailAk; 
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tiu fsQ;rpag;gLj;jg;gl;lJ. gpd;dh; 

Jha;ikahf;fg;gl;l gpsh];bf; 

Nghj;jy;fspYs;s 2.5 g/L cyh;e;j 

I]; ,iz gad;gLj;jp fhh;gNdw;wk; 

nra;ag;gl;lJ. ,Wjp cw;gj;jpahdJ 

Fsph;rhjd ntg;gepiyapy; (4 ± 2 oC)  
fsQ;rpag;gLj;jg;gl;L Ez;Zaphpay; 

hPjpapy; 4 khjk; tiu Fsph;rhjd 

epiyfspd; (4 ± 2 oC) fPo; ghJfhf;fg;gl;lJ.

fsj;jpy; njd;dk;;ghdp Nrfhpg;G

Gjpa njd;dk;ghdp      

ghdj;ij Nghj;jypyply;

fd;dp (VCO) kw;Wk; nts;isj; 
Njq;fha; vz;nza; (WCO) 
Nghd;wd nts; vypfspd; FUjp 
rPuj;Jf;fhd msTUf;fspy; 
Vw;gLj;Jk; Nghrid hPjpahd 
tpisTfs; -  fsdpa 
gy;fiyf;fofk; kw;Wk; 
itj;jpa Muha;r;rp gphpTld; 
,ize;j $l;L nraw;ghl;L 
fw;if

njq;Fg; gjdPl;L Muha;r;rpg; 

gpupT

nts;is Njq;fha; vz;nza; 

(nfhg;guhtpypUe;J ngwg;gl;;l vz;nza;)> 

fd;dpj; Njq;fha; vz;nza; (Gjpa ePhpog;G 

nra;ag;gl;l Njq;fha; vz;nzapypUe;J 

ngwg;gl;lJ)> Nghd;wit nts; vypfis 

gad;gLj;Jtjd; %yk; rPu FSf;NfhR 

nrwpT kw;Wk; ,Uja Neha;fDf;fhd 

fhuzpfspd; tpisTfis jPh;khdpg;gjw;fhf 

,f;fw;ifahdJ Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. 

,jw;fhd newpKiwahd mq;fPfhukhdJ 

itj;jpa Muha;r;rp gphptpd; newpKiw 

FOtpdhy; ngwg;gl;lJ.

i`gh;nfhy];nlNuhnykpf; vypfSf;F 

2% HVO (HCVCO 2%)> rhjhuz vypfSf;F 

2% Nrhah vz;nza; (Nrhah 2%) 

Cl;lg;gl;lijaLj;J rPuk; l;iufpspriul;L 
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(TG) nrwpthdJ 36 Mk; thuj;jpy; 

fzprkhdsT Fiwit fhz;gpj;jJ. 

rhjhuz 2% nts;is Njq;fha; vz;nza; 

(WCO 2%)> 2% fd;dpj; Njq;fha; vz;nza; 

kw;Wk; i`gh;nfhy];nlNuhnykpf; 

vypfSf;F 2% nts;is Njq;fha; 

vz;nza; (HCWCO 2%) Nghd;wit 36 

Mk; thuj;jpy; rPuk; TG ,y; fzprkhdsT 

khw;wj;ij fhz;gpf;ftpy;iy. vypfspy; 

Cl;lj;jpy; vz;nza; tif (VCO), msT 

(2 - 4%) Nghd;wtw;why; rPuk; TG ,y; 

fzprkhdsT tpisit fhz;gpf;ftpy;iy. 

VCO MdJ WCO I tpl nkhj;j 

nfhy];l;Nuhiy fl;Lg;gj;Jtjw;fhf 

ghJfhg;G tpisTfis fhz;gpj;jJ. 

NkYk; ,k;KbTfs; rhjhuz vypfspd; 

guk;gypy; tpj;jpahrkhd tpfpjhrhuq;fspy; 

Cl;lg;gLk; Nrhah vz;nza;> VCO kw;Wk; 
WCO Nghd;wtw;wpdhy; mjpf ypg;gpl;Guj 

nfhOg;Gfspy; (HDL) fzprkhdsT 

khw;wj;ij fhz;gpf;ftpy;iy. vdpDk; 

i`gh;nfhy];nlNuhnykpf; guk;gy;fs; 

Fiwthd HDL nrwptpid fhz;gpj;jJ.

VCO Cl;lkhdJ 2% ,ypUe;J 4%  
mjpfhpg;ghdJ <uy; mow;rp (MDA) 
msTfis fzprkhdsT Fiwj;jJ (18.7 
vs 14.9). WCO Cl;lj;Jldhd vypfspd; 

<uyhdJ VCO cld; Cl;lk; nra;ag;gl;l 

vypfSld; xg;gpLifapy; fzprkhdsT 

gUkid fhz;gpj;jJ. 

my;rPkh; Neha; rpfpr;irf;fhd 
fd;dpj; Njq;fha; 
vz;nzapd; gq;fspg;G 
(VCO - AD fw;if) - fsdpa 
gy ; fiyf ; fofj ;Jldhd 
,izT fw;if

njq;Fg; gjdPl;L Muha;r;rpg; 

gpupT

my;rPkh; tifahd Muk;gepiy 

kwjpf;fhd epidTj;jd;ikia 

mjpfhpj;jy; kw;Wk; Vida mwpthw;wy; 

nraw;ghLfs; Nghd;wtw;iw fd;dpj; 

Njq;fha; vz;nzapd; %ykhf %ykhf 

Nehl;lkply; ,f;fw;ifapd; Nehf;fkhf 

,Ue;jJ. Muk;g mwpf;if ghpe;Jiufspd; 

gb fd;dpj; Njq;fha; vz;nzahdJ 

kwjpf;fhd mwpFwpfis mjpfhpg;gjw;fhd 

rpy gz;Gfis nfhz;bUe;jJ. 

Njq;fha; vz;nzahdJ nghypgpNdhypf; 

md;bxf;rpld;l; kw;Wk; yhhpf; mkpyj;ij 

mjpfkhf nfhz;l %ykhFk;. yhhpf; 

mkpykhdJ ,ilepiy nfhOg;gkpy 

rq;fpypahFk;. ,J my;rPkh; Neha;f;fhf 

%isapd; nry;fSf;F rf;jpia 

toq;Ftjw;fhd Mw;wiy nfhz;Ls;sJ.

cyfpy; Kjw;jlitahf ,yq;ifapd; 

cz;ikahd NehahspfSld; 

Muha;r;rp Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;L tUfpd;wJ. 

,yq;if kUj;Jt ghpNrhjidfs; 

 

fd;dp (VCO) kw;Wk; nts;isj; Njq;fha; vz;nza; (WCO) Nghd;wd nts; vypfspd; FUjp rPuj;jpy; 

Vw;gLj;Jk; Nghriz tpisTfSf;fhd Muha;r;rp gbKiwfs;
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gjpNtl;by; (gjNtl;L ,y : 2015 

Æ 018) Muha;r;rp Kd;Ndhl;lkhdJ 

newpKiwahd xg;GjYld; gjpT 

nra;ag;gLfpd;wJ. Kd;Ndhl;lj;jpd; 

Muk;gj;NjhL 56 Nehahspfs; Kd;dNu 

cs;thq;fg;gl;Ls;sdh;. fw;if ikaq;fshf 

nfhOk;G Mjhu itj;jparhiy kw;Wk; 

,yq;if my;rPkh; mikg;gfk; Nghd;wd 

jpfo;fpd;wd.

my;rPkh; Neha;f;fhd mT];Nuypahit 

Nrh;e;j ty;Ydh;fs; ,jw;fhd Muha;r;rpapy; 

,ize;jJld;> ,yq;ifapd; fyhepjp 

fw;iff;fhd khztp jpUkjp. ky;ypfh 

ngh;zhd;Nlh> mT];Nuypahtpd; rpl;dp 

nkf;thhp gy;fiyf;fof kjpg;Gkpf;f 

Gyikg;ghprpYf;fhd FUjp khjphpfis 

gFg;gha;T nra;fpd;whh;.

,yq;if my;rPkh; mikg;gfk;> nfhOk;G 10 ,d; 

thbf;ifahsh;fs;

,f;fw;if FOf;fspy; itj;jpa 

gPlk;> fsdpa gy;fiyf;fofk;> 

my;rPkh; Neha;f;fhd Muha;r;rp kw;Wk; 

ghJfhg;gpd; rpwg;G ikak;> vbj; Nfhthd; 

gy;fiyf;fofk;> mT];Nuypah> fhy;eil 

tpQ;Qhdk;> kPd; gpb kw;Wk; Nghrid 

gPlk;> ,yq;if tak;g gy;fiyf;fofk;> 

,yq;if GENETECH %yf;$w;W gFg;gha;T 

kw;Wk; kugZ njhopEl;gtpay; ghlrhiy> 

nfhOk;G Nghd;wtw;wpd; tpQ;Qhdpfs; 

cs;slq;Ffpd;wdh;.

Muha;r;rp fz;Lgpbg;Gfs; ,d;Dk; gFg;gha;T 

nra;ag;gLfpd;wd. ,yq;ifapy; my;rPkh; 

Neha;f;fSld; ,Uf;Fk; Nehahspfspd; 

ARMS–PCR gFg;gha;tpDila APO-E 
kugZ ghpkhw;wkhdJ tha;nkhopahd 

jhshf 2017 [_dpy; ,yq;if cstpay; 

fy;Yhhpapy; tUlhe;j fy;tp mkh;tpy; 

Kd;nkhopag;gl;lJ. ,J ,yq;ifapy; 

Kjd;Kiwahf my;rPkh; Neha;f;fhf 

GENETECH ,dhy; Muk;gpf;fg;gl;l kugZ 

Nrhjidahf ,Ue;jJ.

mT];Nuypahtpd; rpl;dp nkf;thhp gy;fiyf;fofj;jpy; 

jpUkjp. ky;ypfh ngh;zhd;Nlh cld; Njh;r;rpngw;w 

FO Ma;T$lj;jpy; ,Uj;jy;

kdpjh;fspd; ,staJ 
tif 2 ePhpoptpy; fd;dpj; 
Njq;fha; vz;nzia 
gad;gLj;Jtjw;fhd nrayhf;f 
Ma;T

njq;Fg; gjdPl;L Muha;r;rpg; 

gpupT                  

,yq;ifapy; ghuk;ghpa Njq;fha; 

vz;nza;F gjpyhf mz;ikf;fhykhd 

kuf;fwp vz;nza;fspd; Efh;T mjpfhpg;Gld; 

tif 2 ePhpopT Neha; mjpfhpj;jy; 

epfo;tpid fz;Lgpbg;Gfshdit 

epWgpf;ff;$bajhapUf;fpd;wJ. ,J 

Njq;fha;> Njq;fha; vz;nza; Efh;T 

kw;Wk; ,uj;j rf;fiu mjpfhpj;jiy 

(hyperglycemia) xopj;jy; ,ilNa cs;s 

njhlh;ig njspTgLj;jyhk;. fd;dp 

Njq;fha; vz;nzahdJ ,d; tpl;Nuh 

kw;Wk; ,d; itNth Kiwfs; %ykhf 

FSf;NfhR cs;nsLj;jiy mjpfhpg;gJld; 

vLf;fg;gLk; mstpd; nraw;jpwid 

mjpfhpj;J hyperglycemia ,w;fhd 

jw;Nghija kUe;J mstpid Fiwg;gjw;F 

rhj;jpaj;ij cUthf;Ffpd;wJ.
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rpNyhd; buk; Kiw %ykhf 
gphp];by; ehh; gphpj;njLg;ig 
Nkk;gLj;jy;

njq;Fg; gjdPl;L Muha;r;rpg; 

gpupT

Njq;fha; kl;ilapypUe;J gphp];by; 

ehh; rpNyhd; buk; Kiw %ykhf 

gphpj;njLf;fg;gLfpd;wJ. ,J jilg;gLj;Jk; 

buk; kw;Wk; Rj;jg;gLj;Jk; buk; Nghd;wtw;iw 

$whf nfhz;bUf;fpd;wJ. ghuk;ghpa 

rpNyhd; buk; Kiwapd; Cl;bahdJ 

njhopy;Kiw njhopEl;g epiyaj;jpdhy; 

(ITI) jiyg;ghfj;jpYs;s ,wg;gh; gl;biff;F 

gjpyhf ,Uk;G cUis gl;bifia khw;wp 

Ntiyahl;fSf;F Mgj;ij jLg;gjd; 

%yk; etPdkag;gLj;jg;gl;lJ. vdpDk; 

jw;NghJs;s rpNyhd; buk; Kiwia 

tpl ,jd; gjdpLk; tPjk; Fiwthf 

,Ue;jJ. vdNt mjpf cw;gj;jp tPjj;ij 

miltjw;fhf ,ae;jpuj;jpd; gjdpLk; 

Ntfj;ij mjpfhpg;gJ mtrpakhapUe;jJ.

tpj;jpahrkhd msTfspy; cUisahd 

fg;gpfis gpuNahfpj;jypDhlhf 

kl;ilfspd; Cl;lj;jpd; Ntfj;ij 

Nkk;gLj;jf;$bajha; ,Ue;jJ. cw;gj;jp 

jpwdhdJ fg;gpfspd; msT mjpfhpg;Gld; 

mjpfhpj;jJ. vdpDk; mjpf Ntfj;jpy; 

Njq;fha; ehh; tpepNahfj;jpw;F ckpahdJ 

NghJkhd Neuj;ij nfhz;bUf;ftpy;iy. 

Nkk;gLj;jg;gl;l ,ae;jpuj;jpy; 

kl;ilfshdJ fpilahd epiyapy; 

Cl;lg;gl;L cilg;G nra;ag;gLfpd;wJ. 

mjhtJ jiy buk; ,iz Row;WtjDhlhf 

ehhpid Nrjg;gLj;jy;. vdNt kl;ilfs; 

0°, 8°44', 14° 57, kw;Wk; 19°13' Mfpa 

Nfhz epiyfspy; Cl;lkplg;gl;L ju 

khWghLfs; ghpNrhjpf;fg;gl;ld. 0°, 8°44' 
Nfhz epiyfs; juj;jpy; xj;j gz;ig 

fhl;baJ. kw;iwa Nfhz epiyfis 

tpl 14° 57' ,d; ehh; ePskhdJ mjpfkhf 

,Ue;jJ. fpilahf (0°) Cl;lkspj;j 

kl;ilfspy; nrq;Fj;jhf kl;ilfspd; 

$hpa Kidfs; jLg;gjdhy; cilg;ghdJ 

rw;W mjpfjhf ,Ue;jJ. njd;id ehhpd; 

19°13' Nfhz epiyahdJ njd;id 

ehhpy; Fiwthd juj;ij fhz;gpj;jJ. ,f; 

Nfhz epiyapy; kl;il kw;Wk; jiy buk; 

vd;gtw;Wf;fpilahd ,ilntsp mjpfkhf 

,Ug;gjdhy; kPs; ehUUthf;fkhdJ 

fbdkhdjhf ,Ue;jJ. vdNt Njq;fha; 

kl;ilahdJ %d;W my;yJ ehd;F 

Kiw rhpahd kPs; ehUUthf;fj;Jf;F 

cs;thq;fg;gly; mtrpag;gl;lJ. ,J ehh; 

cilg;gpid Vw;gLj;jp juj;jpy; Fiwit 

fhl;baJ. vdNt 8cm tpl;lKila fg;gp 

kw;Wk; 14° 57' Nfhzkl;lkhdJ kpfTk; 

jpwdhd Cl;l Kiwahf fz;lhpag;gl;lJ.

Nkk;gLj;jg;;gl;;l ,ae;jpuj;ij gad;gLj;jp ehh; 

gphpj;njLg;G

njd;id ehUf;fhd 
kpUJthf;Fk; Kiwfis 
Ez;zpaph;fspd; $l;likg;ig 
gad;gLj;jp tpUj;jp 
nra;tjw;fhd njhopEl;gk;

njq;Fg; gjdPl;L Muha;r;rpg; 

gpupT

ePUld; fyf;fg;gl;l kJghdk; kw;Wk; 

gFjpahf ePUld; fyf;fg;gl;l Njq;fha; 

kl;il khjphpfshdit Gj;jsk; 

khtl;lj;jpy; mike;Js;s 6 ehh; 

MiyfspypUe;J Nrfhpf;fg;gl;lJ. 

21 jdpg;gLj;jg;gl;l Ez;Zaph;fs; 

Nrfhpf;fg;gl;l khjphpfspy; fz;lhpag;gl;L 

mit fpuhk; rhakply; kw;Wk; cUt 

gz;G mk;rq;fis gad;gLj;Jtjd; 

%yk; milahsg;gLj;jg;gl;ld. ,j; 

jdpg;gLj;Jiffspd; tbfl;lg;gl;L 

Jha;ikahf;fg;gl;l ePUld; 

fyf;fg;gl;l kJghd Mfh; ClfkhdJ 

tsh;r;rpailtjw;fhd jpwd; kjpg;gplg;gl;L 

jdpg;gLj;jg;gl;l fpsprNuhy; Clfj;jpy; 

Nrfhpg;G ghfq;fs; jahh;gLj;jg;gl;ld. 

nfhydp cUthf;f myF (CFU) MdJ 

,j; jdpg;gLj;Jifapd; Cl;lr;rj;J 
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rhw;wpw;fhf Neha; jLg;gpid> Jq;fd;dht> 

ty`hgpl;ba> rhfufk gFjpfspy; 

jw;NghJ gFjpahf ePUld; fyf;fg;gl;l 

FopfspypUe;J ngwg;gl;l Gjpjhd gFjpahf 

ePUld; fyf;fg;gl;l kJghd khjphpfSld; 

xg;gpLifapy; jPh;khdpj;jJ. jw;NghJ 21 

jdpg;gLj;Jifia Cl;lr;rj;J rhw;Wld; 

ePUld; fyf;fg;gl;;l kJghd Clfj;jpy; 

Neha; jLg;G nra;ag;gl;L tsh;r;rpaila 

nra;tjw;fhd pilot msTj;jpl;l 

ghpNrhjidnahd;W  10 gfp~;fhpg;GfSldhd 

njd;id kl;ilfSf;F fPohf 

jw;NghJ Kd;ndLf;fg;gLfpd;wJ. 

Mfh; jl;Lfspy; gf;wPwpahf;fis fPw;W

Kiw %yk; jdpg;gLj;jy;

njd;id ehhpid gad;gLj;jp 
jiyaid / nkj;ij 
cw;gj;jpapid Nkk;gLj;jy;   

njq;Fg; gjdPl;L Muha;r;rpg; 

gpupT

NtWgl;l tif njd;id ehh;fshd : 

Xkl; kw;Wk; fyg;G ehh;fs; tpj;jpahrkhd 

rjtPjq;fspy; jpUfg;gl;L nefpo;thd 

gz;Gfspd; milit njhlh;e;J 

jpUfg;glhj xU mLf;F Nghlg;gl;lJ. $l;L 

,wg;gh; ghyhdJ njd;id ehh; mLf;fpy; 

njspf;fg;gl;L kw;nwhU njd;id ehh; 

mLf;fhdJ 1 Mk; mLf;fpy; itf;fg;gl;L 

NkYs;s njhopw;ghL Njitahd jbg;ig 

milAk; tiu njhlh;r;rpahf nra;ag;gl;lJ. 

njd;id ehh; kw;Wk; kug;ghy; fyg;ghdJ 

ntg;gNkw;wg;gl;L ePiu ntspNaw;Wtjd; 

%yk; rhpahd gpizg;ig ,wg;gh; ghYld; 

ehUf;F Vw;gLj;jpaJ. gpd;dh; mLf;F 

jhs;fs; Njitg;gLk; msTfSf;F 

ntl;lg;gl;lJ.

jiyaid / nkj;ij khjphpfs; jahhpg;G   

taJf;fhd vjph;g;Gj; juk; kw;Wk; pH 
,y; fyg;G ehh; kw;Wk; khWgl;l 

tpfpjhrhu Xkl; ehh;fspy; tpj;jpahrq;fs; 

fhz;gpf;fg;gltpy;iy. vdpDk; nkj;ij 

khjphpfshdit 100%  Xkl; ehh;fspdhy;  
(70 kg / m3) cUthf;fg;gl;Ls;s mNjNtis 

Fiwthd mOj;j fbdj;jd;ik  kw;Wk; 

Fiwe;j RUf;f jd;ikia nfhz;bUe;jJ. 

Fiwe;j RUf;f jd;ikahdJ mjpf 
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tphpjpwDf;F fhuzkhfTk;> Fiwthd 

mOj;j fbdj;jd;ik nkd;ikiaAk;  

kw;iwa nkj;ij khjphpfSld; 

xg;gpLifapy; nfhLj;jpUe;jJ. ,k; nkj;ij 

khjphpfs; Nkyjpf jur; NrhjidfSf;fhf 

Gidag;gl;L xU tUlj;jpw;F gpd;dh; 

MAl;fhyj;ij jPh;khdpg;gjw;fhf 

ghpNrhjpf;fg;gltpUf;fpd;wJ. Xkl; ehh; 

kw;Wk; nghypAnujd; Nghd;wtw;iw 

gad;gLj;jp fyg;G nkj;ij %ykhd 

ju Nkk;ghL mLj;j fl;lkhf 

eilngwtpUf;fpd;wJ.
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Njq;fha;r;nrhl;L> ehH kw;Wk; 
Vida cw;gj;jpfspdJk; 
xl;Lnkhj;j rhjidfs;  

tptrha nghUspay; kw;Wk; 

tptrha tHj;jf Kfhikj;Jtg; 

gphpT

,yq;if njq;Ff; ifj;njhopyhdJ 

,yq;ifapd; tptrha njhopw;Jiwapy; 

Kd;dpiyapy; jpfo;fpd;wJ> ,J 

cs;ehl;L> ntspehl;L gpujhd tptrha 

njhopw;Jiwahf jpfo;fpd;wJ. fle;j 

tUlq;fspy; Jiz rhjd Njq;fha;nrhl;L 

cw;gj;jpfspd; Vw;Wkjpfs; ,jd; 

tsh;r;rpia njspTgLj;Jfpd;wJ. vdpDk; 

ePz;l tul;rpapd; fhuzkhf gpujhd njq;F 

nra;if gFjpfspy; njq;F cw;gj;jpahdJ 

ghhpa tPo;r;rpia fhl;baJ. vdNt 

ngUe;Njhl;l ifj;njhopy; mikr;rhdJ 

rk;ge;jg;gl;l epiyaq;fSld; MNyhrpj;J 

tpj;jpahrkhd nfhs;if khw;wq;fSld; 

cs;ehl;L Nfs;tpia epth;j;jp 

nra;tjDhlhf ehl;bd; gq;Ffis rh;tNjr 

re;ijf;F khw;Wtjw;F xj;jpirthd 

eltbf;iffis Nkw;nfhz;lJ. 

njq;F ifj;njhopyhdJ ,aw;ifapy; 

gy; njhopw;Jiwahf jpfo;fpd;wJ : 

,f; nfhs;if rPuhf;fq;fs; gy;NtW 

Jizg;gphpTfspy; gy;NtW jhf;fq;fis 

nfhz;bUf;fpd;wd.

2017 ,y; rpwpastpy; Gjpa Njq;fha; 

Vw;Wkjp nra;gth;fSf;fhd (khjj;jpy; 

30>000 Njq;fha;f;F Fiwthf) 

gjpTf;fl;lzkhf 50>000 &ghTk; kw;Wk; 

CESS fl;lzkhf Njq;fha; xd;Wf;F &gh. 

7 ck; ,Ue;jJ. ,wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gl;l 

Njq;fha;nrhl;Lf;fhd rpwg;G nghUl;fspd; 

thpahdJ jpUj;jpaikf;fg;gl;lJld; 

,J 14 brk;gh; 2017 ,ypUe;J 

eilKiwg;gLj;jg;gLtJld; ,J kg ,w;F 
1.00 &ghthf ,Ue;jJ.

2017 ,y; ,wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gl;l rikay; vz;nzapd; thp nfhs;if khw;wj;jpw;fhd 

fhy thpir

Rj;jpfhpf;fg;gl;l 
ghk; vz;nza;
1511.10 Rs./kg

ghk; vz;nza;
Rj;jpfhpf;fg;gl;l 
ÆnjhFf;fg;gl;;l

1511.90.20 Rs./kg

Rj;jpfhpf;fg;glhj 
vz;nza;giz 
tpijapypUe;J 

ngwg;gl;l
vz;nza;

1513.21Rs./kg

Njq;fha; 
vz;nza;

fd;dp Njq;fha; 
vz;nza;

1513.11.11Rs./
kg

jpfjp
(dd/mm)

110 135 130 130 24.02.2017

105 110 105 105 09.11.2017

110 135 130 130 15.12.2017

r%fg; nghUspay;
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njq;F Kf;Nfhz tyaj;jpy; 
CLgaphpDhlhf epy 
gad;ghl;bid Nkk;gLj;Jtjid 
jPtpug;gLj;jy;: Mw;wYilait> 
jilfs;> rhj;jpaf;$Wfs;> kw;Wk; 
cj;jpfs;

tptrha nghUspay; kw;Wk; 

tptrha tHj;jf Kfhikj;Jtg; 

gphpT 

CLgaph;nra;if Kiwfs;

nghUj;j epWtdq;fshy; gy;NtW 

epfo;r;rpjpl;lq;fs; nraw;gLj;jg;gl;l 

NghjpYk; vjph;ghh;j;j tpisit tpl 

CLgaph;fspd; Vw;Gilik tPjk; Fiwthf 

,Ue;jJ. vdNt ,f;fw;if newpapd; 

%ykhf njd;idf;F fPohd CLgaph;fspy; 

ghjpg;ig Vw;gLj;Jk; fhuzpfis 

Ghpe;Jnfhs;tJ Nehf;fkhf ,Ue;jJ.

,f;fw;if newpahdJ 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fspd; jOty; epiyia 

VjhtJ murhq;f mikg;GfSld; 

Mjuthdth;fSf;F> Mjutw;wth;fis 

tpl 2.5 klq;F mjpfkhf ,Ue;jij 

ntspg;gLj;jpaJ. gFg;gha;tpd; 

mbg;gilapy; gz;iz hPjpahd mDgtk; 

kw;Wk; jdpg;gl;l %yjd nry;thf;F 

Nghd;wit rhh;e;j CLgaph; jOty;fshdJ 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fspd; taJ> epy 

msT> njhopyhsh;fspd; mtrpag;ghL> 

CLgaph;fspd; re;ijg;gLj;jy; kw;Wk; 

Vida gaph;nra;ifahsh;fspd; 

nry;thf;F Nghd;wit CLgaph;fis 

Cf;Ftpf;Fk; Kf;fpakhd fhuzpfshf 

milahsg;gLj;jg;gl;lJ. epy mstpd; 

mjpfhpg;ghdJ CLgaph;fspd; Vw;Gilik 

rhj;jpaj;jd;ikia mjpfhpf;fpd;wJ.

Gjpa tptrha njhopEl;gq;fSf;fhd 

jOty;fis fdprkhdsT mjpfhpg;gjw;fhf 

rhpahd nfhs;iffs; kw;Wk; epWtdj;jpd; 

MjuT Nghd;wd Jiz Ghpe;jd. mbg;gil 

jPh;khdk; vLf;Fk; nrad;Kiw xd;wpide;J 

,Ue;jij ntspg;gLj;jpaJld; mjd; 

tpisthf njq;F CLgaph;fspd; 

Vw;Gilikia mjpfhpg;gjw;fhd tphpthd 

xUq;fpide;j jPh;it mtrpag;gl;lJ.

,f;fhuzpfs; kw;Wk; nrad;Kiwfis 

nfhs;if kw;Wk; njhopEl;g 

nraw;gLj;jy;fspy; <LgLj;jyhdJ njq;F 

CLgaph;fspd; jpwid mjpfhpg;gJld;> 

CLgaph; Vw;Gilik vz;zpf;ifia 

mjpfhpf;fyhk;.

rpwpa njq;F nra;ifapy; 
vhpnghUSf;fhf tsh;f;fg;gLk; 
kuq;fspDila       gz;izahsh;fspd; 
kjpg;gPL

tptrha nghUspay; kw;Wk; 

tptrha tHj;jf Kfhikj;Jtg; 

gphpT

Gliricidia ,iz vhpnghUshf gad;gLj;jy;
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caph;jpzpT rhh;e;j rf;jp gpwg;ghf;fkhdJ 

,yq;ifapy; jw;NghJ tsh;e;J tUk; 

Jiwahf ,Ug;gjd; fhuzkhf caph;jpzpT 

tspNahl;lk; kw;Wk; kpd;rhu gpwg;ghf;fk; 

Nghd;wtw;wpy; mz;ikf;fhyq;fspy; 

njhopEl;g Kd;Ndw;wkile;jpUf;fpd;wd. 

NkYk; gy;NtWgl;l Ma;Tfs; rhj;jpakhd 

rpwpa njq;F nra;ifahsh;fSf;F 

vhpnghUSf;fhf tsh;f;fg;gLk; Gliricidia 
sepium ,iz Cf;Ftpg;gjw;fhf 

milahsg;gLj;jg;gl;Ls;sJld;> njq;F 

nra;ifahsh;fspd; kj;jpapy; Fiwe;jsT 

gpugykhd vhpnghUs; kug; gaph;nra;ifahdJ 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fspd; kj;jpapy; ,J 

Kiwahf Vw;Wnfhs;sg;glhikia 

ghpe;Jiuf;fpd;wJ. vdNt ,f;fw;ifapd; 

Nehf;fj;jpd; kjpg;gPl;bd; gb rpwpa njq;F 

nra;ifahsh;fspd; vhpnghUSf;fhd 

kuq;fis njd;idf;F fPohf tsh;g;gij 

tpUg;gj;Jld; Vw;Wf;nfhs;sy; (WTA) 
kjpg;gplg;gl;lJ.

gpujpgypg;Gfspd; KbTfspd; gb> 

gaph;nra;if mikg;gpd; Njh;thdJ njq;F 

gaph;nra;if KiwapypUe;J RahjPdkhf 

,Ue;jij fhl;baJ. vhpnghUs; kuq;fspy; 

Efh;Nthhpd; Rahkhd mWtil Kiw 

kw;Wk; Kw;whd Nrfhpg;G Kiw Mfpad 

rpwpa njq;F nra;ifahsh;fspd; tpUg;ghf 

,Ue;jJ. ,jw;F Kf;fpa fhuzkhf 

rpwpa njq;F Jiwapy; njhopyhsh; 

jl;Lg;ghL jpfo;e;jJ. ghJfhg;G 

re;ijapd; cw;gj;jpf;fhd rhd;Wfspd; 

gb gpujpgypg;Gfspy; ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;l 

vhpnghUs; kuq;fshdit> 

ghpe;Jiuf;fg;glhjtw;ww;F Nkyhf mjpf 

kjpg;gPl;il nfhz;bUe;jJ. NkYk; 

Efh;Nthhpd; jtiz mbg;gilapyhd 

tUiffis gaph;nra;ifahsh;fs; 

tpUk;gpdh;. nghUl;fSf;fhd jpUg;jpaw;w 

tpiyfs; kw;Wk; cr;r tpiyapy; tPo;r;rp 

Nghd;wd ,jw;F fhuzkhf ,Uf;fyhk;. 

,f; fw;if newpapd; Fwpg;gPl;bd; gb 

xU fpNyh fpuhk; vhpnghUs; kuj;jpw;fhd 

tpiy mjpfhpg;gpd; NghJ vhpnghUs; 

kuq;fspd; gaph;nra;if mjpfhpg;G 

vjph;ghh;f;fg;gLfpd;wJ.

nghUl;fspd; kjpg;gPL mbg;gilapy; 

(kg ,w;fhd tpiy) gpujpgypg;Gfspy; 

Gliricidia MdJ kw;iwa tiffis 

tpl gy;NtW mD$yq;fis 

toq;FtJ ntspg;gLj;jg;gl;lJ. 

rpwpa nra;ifahsh;fSf;F xw;iw 

gaph;nra;ifia tpl> CLgaph;nra;if 

%ykhf Nkyjpf ,yhgk; gpwg;gpf;fg;gLtJ 

gpujpgypg;Gfs; %yk; kjpg;gplg;gl;lJ.

,t; vhpnghUs; tiffspd; gz;Gfs;> 

Efh;T Kiw> ek;gfj;jd;ik kw;Wk; 

jtiz Kiwik Nghd;wit 

vhpnghUs; kuj;Jf;fhd gaph;nra;ifapd; 

Njitg;ghl;by; fdprkhdsT ghjpg;ig 

Vw;gLj;Jk;. rpwpa njq;F nra;ifahsh;fs; 

cw;gj;jp nghUl;fSf;F tpw;gid nra;Ak; 

tpiyia ngw;Wf;nfhs;Sk; mbg;gilapy; 

,g; gz;Gfis mjpf tPjj;jpy; kjpg;gpl;ldh;. 

vdNt njd;idf;F fPohf vhpnghUs; 

kuq;fspd; nra;ifia Cf;Ftpj;J 

njhopw;Jiwapd; Nfs;tpf;F jPh;itia jUk; 

rk;ge;jj;jpd; %yk; ,jw;fhd nfhs;iffs; 

jPtpug;gLj;jg;gl;ld. ,Wjp jPh;khdj;jpy; 

Gliricidia gaph;nra;ifahsh;fis 

Njh;e;njLg;gjDhlhf rhjhuz njhopw;ghl;L 

Jiwapy; kjpg;G rq;fpyp xUq;fpizg;G 

Njitg;;gLtJ milahsg;gLj;jg;gl;lJ.

njq;F Kf;Nfhz tyaj;jpy; ghy; 
gz;iz : Kd;Ndw;wj;Jf;fhd 
Mw;wy; tsk;> jilfs;> 
rhj;jpaf;$Wfs;> kw;Wk; 
cj;jpfs;

tptrha nghUspay; kw;Wk; 

tptrha tHj;jf Kfhikj;Jtg; 

gphpT

njd;idf;F fPohf fhy;eil tsh;g;G
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ghy; cw;gj;jpfs; ,yq;ifapd; gpujhd 

Guj %ykhf ,Ug;gJld;> rdj;njhif 

mjpfhpg;Gld; ,jd; Nfs;tp mjpfhpj;Js;sJ. 

cs;ehl;L re;ij Nfs;tpf;F> cs;ehl;L 

cw;gj;jpfs; NghJkhdjhf ,y;iy> 

,jdhy; Fwpg;gpl;lsT ntspehl;L 

gwpkhw;wj;jpDhlhd ,wf;Fkjpfs; 

mtrpakhfpd;wJ. njq;F rhh;e;j fhy;eil 

tsh;g;G KiwahdJ jw;NghJs;s ghy; 

njhopw;Jiwia tpUj;jp nra;tjw;fhd 

khw;wPl;L Njh;thf milahsg;gLj;jg;gl;lJ. 

njq;F Kf;Nfhz tyaj;jpYs;s 

gz;izahsh;fs; ,g; gz;iz 

Kiwf;fhd Vw;Gilikf;F mjpfkhd 

rhj;jpag;ghl;il nfhz;Ls;sdh;. ,f; 

fw;ifapd; Kf;fpa Nehf;fkhf njq;F 

Kf;Nfhz tyaj;jpYs;s fhy;eil 

xUq;fpizg;G fhuzpfspd; nry;thf;F 

Vw;Gilik milahsg;gLj;jy; jpfo;e;jJ.

juTfshdit mikg;G fzf;nfLg;G 

ml;ltizia gad;gLj;Jtjd; %yk; 

Nrfhpf;fg;gl;lJ. fhy;eil njq;F 

xUq;fpizg;G kw;Wk; Vida fhuzpfs;> 

elj;ijfs;> r%f fhuzp kw;Wk; #oypay; 

fUj;Jfs; Nghd;wtw;wpw;fpilapyhd 

rk;ge;jq;fis eph;zapf;Fk; mk;rq;fs; 

Muhag;gl;lJ. jdpg;gl;l hPjpahd 

nraw;ghL my;yJ Vw;Gilikf;fhd 

jdpg;gl;l czh;T Nghd;wtw;iw 

elj;ijfs; gpujpepjpj;Jtg;gLj;jpaJ. 

ntspg;Gw tpisTfshd ntFkjpfs; 

my;yJ gzj;Jld; njhlh;Ggl;litahf 

elj;ijfs; jpfo;e;jd. gz;iz #oypy; 

,J mjpf tpisr;ry; kw;Wk; ,yhgj;ij 

vjph;ghh;j;jJ.

gz;izahsh;fs; fhy;eil njq;F 

xUq;fpizg;G kw;Wk; re;ij mZFKiw 

Kf;fpaj;Jtq;fs; hPjpapy; tpopg;Gzh;Tld; 

,Ue;jdh;. fhy;eil gz;iz 

Vw;GilikahdJ jdpegh; elj;ijfs;> 

Nehf;f tpjpKiwfs; kw;Wk; #oypay; 

fUj;J Nghd;wtw;wpy; jq;fpAs;sJ 

gFg;gha;T %ykhf ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;lJ. 

fhy;eil njq;F xUq;fpizg;G 

KiwahdJ xw;iw gaph;nra;if 

mghaj;ij Fiwj;J tpyq;Ffspd; 

elj;ijfis Nehf;fp Nghf;Ftuj;J 

nryT kw;Wk; vjpuhd Neu gad;ghL 

Nghd;wit elj;ij khw;wq;fs;> r%f 

mOj;jk; kw;Wk; #oypay; fUj;Jfspd; 

khw;wq;fSf;F gq;fspj;j NghJ 

fhy;eil mYtyhpd; mDgtk; kw;Wk; 

mOj;jj;jpd; %ykhf Neubahf kw;Wk; 

fdprkhdsT ghjpf;fg;gl;ldh;. tphpthf;f 

Nritfs; gz;izahsh;fspd; Vw;Gilik 

elj;ijia Nkk;gLj;Jtjw;fhf> 

elj;ijfs; kw;Wk; #oypay; fUj;Jfspy; 

khw;wj;ij Vw;gLj;j Ntz;Lk;. NkYk; 

nfhs;if Kd;itg;GfSf;F gaDs;s 

tphpthf;f nraw;ghLfs; njq;F Kf;Nfhz 

tyaj;jpYs;s gaph;nra;ifahsh;fspd; 

elj;ij kw;Wk; fUj;Jfspy; khw;wj;ij 

Vw;gLj;j Ntz;Lk;.

,yq;ifapd; Njq;fha; (OC) ,d; 
kjpg;gPl;L rq;fpyp gFg;gha;T

tptrha nghUspay; kw;Wk; 

tptrha tHj;jf Kfhikj;Jtg; 

gphpT

mz;ika Mz;Lfspy; rh;tNjr 

re;ijapd; Nfs;tp mjpfhpg;gpd; fhuzkhf 

cw;gj;jpahsh;fs;> Efh;Nthh; kw;Wk; 

nfhs;if gpwg;ghsh;fs; Nghd;Nwhh; Nrjd 

njq;F gz;izapd; mjpfhpg;Gld; $ba 

Kf;fpaj;Jtj;ij mile;jJld; ,jw;F 

mq;fPfhuk; toq;Ffpd;wdh;. vdNt 

jw;NghJs;s njq;F kjpg;gPl;L rq;fpypf;F 

gue;Jgl;l gFg;gha;tpd; %ykhf gaDs;s 

nfhs;if jiyaPLfis vjph;fhyj;jpy; 

toq;FtJ ,f;fw;ifapd; Nehf;fkhf 

,Ue;jJ.

Kjd;ik juTfshdit tpj;jpahrkhd 

mstPl;L rq;fpyp tpisTfspypUe;J 

Nrfhpf;fg;gl;lJld; ,jpy; Nrjd 

njq;F ifj;njhopypy; ,d;Dk; mjpf 

tiuaWf;fg;gl;l gFjpfshd FUehfy;> 

Gj;jsk; kw;Wk; fk;g`h khtl;lq;fspy; cs;s 

tpepNahfpg;Nghh;> gaph;nra;ifahsh;fs;> 

Nrfhpg;ghsh;fs;> njhopw;ghl;lhsh;fs; 

kw;Wk; Vw;Wkjpahsf;fs; Nghd;Nwhh; 

cs;slq;Ffpd;wdh;. cs;slf;f 

gFg;gha;T Nrfhpg;G jutpd; gb Gjpa 

Nrjd Njq;fha; cw;gj;jpahsh;fs;> 

rpwpa kw;Wk; ngUe;Njhl;l gFjpfis 

nfhz;bUe;jdh;. mjpfkhdth;fs; 

ntsp thhpahd Kiwapy; <Lgl;lNjhL 
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Fiwthd cw;gj;jpahsh;fs; jdpahf 

Ntiy nra;jhh;fs;. ,jw;F Nkyjpfkhf 

epiyf;Fj;jhf xUq;fpizf;fg;gl;;l nghpa 

epWtdq;fs; kjpg;gPl;l rq;fpypapd; vy;yh 

nraw;ghl;lhsh;fSlDk; xd;wpide;J 

milit vl;baJ. rhjhuz tpiyahdJ 

Nrjd gz;izapy; Kf;fpakhf fUj;jpw; 

nfhs;sg;gl;lJld; gaph;nra;ifahsh;fs; 

Njq;fha; xd;wpf;F &gh 2 - 3 tiu rhjhuz 

tpiyia ngw;Wf;nfhz;ldh;. khw;wj;jpd; 

NghJ gz;izahsh;fs; Fiwe;j cw;gj;jp 

kw;Wk; tUkhdk; gaph;nra;ifahsh;fSf;F 

gpujhd jilahf ,Ue;jJ.

cw;gj;jpahsh;fs; Nrjd Kiwapy; 

cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gl;l Gjpa Njq;fha;fis 

ehh; my;yJ ehuw;w Njq;fha;fshf> Nrjd 

rhd;wpjo; ngw;W Nrfhpg;ghsh;fs; my;yJ 

nrad;Kiwahsh;fs; Æ Vw;Wkjpahsh;fs; 

,w;F epiw my;yJ vz;zpf;if 

mbg;gilapy; tpepNahfpf;fpd;wdh;. 

Nrfhpg;ghsh;fs; Nrfhpf;fg;gl;l 

Njq;fha;fis nrad;Kiwahsh;fs; 

ÆVw;Wkjpahsh;fs; ,w;F tpepNahfpf;fpd;wdh;. 

gy;NtWgl;l jdpahh; epWtdq;fs; 

nrad;Kiw kw;Wk; Vw;Wkjpf;fhf Nrjd 

Kiwapy; cw;gj;jp kw;Wk; nraw;ghL 

kw;Wk; kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gl;l njq;F 

cw;gj;jpfshd nfhg;guh> fd;dp Njq;fha; 

vz;nza;> Njq;fha; ghNyL> Njq;fha; 

ePh;>.... vd;gtw;Wf;Fs; cs;slq;Ffpd;wd. 

mth;fs; Neh;j;jpahd tpahghu 

fUj;JUTld; tpj;jpahrkhd Nrjd njq;F 

juepiyfSf;F Vw;Gilikahfpd;wdh;. 

,t; Vw;Wkjpahsh;fs;> Nrjd cw;gj;jp 

Kiw> Vw;Wkjp tpahghuk;> tpj;jpahrkhd 

ju Njitg;gLk; tpj;jpahrkhd rhd;W 

mikg;Gfs;  kw;Wk; thbf;ifahsh;fNshL 

ghpl;raky;yhj gz;iz cw;gj;jpahsh;fs; 

my;yJ FOthd cw;gj;jpahsh;fSld; 

,ize;Js;sdh;.  Nrjd fl;Lg;ghLfs;> 

Nrjd tptrha ,af;fj;jpd; 

rh;tNjr $l;likg;G (IFOAM) kw;Wk; 

nfhlf;]; mspnkd;lhp Nghd;wtw;wpd; 

topfhl;Ljy;fspd; mbg;gilapy; 

cUthf;fg;gLfpd;wJ. Nrjd njq;F 

cw;gj;jpfspd; milTfshdit 

mnkhpf;fh> INuhg;gpah> kw;Wk; [g;ghd; 

Nghd;w ehLfspd; Mjpf;fj;jpw;Fw;gLfpd;wJ.        

,yq;if Njq;fha; cw;gj;jpfspd; 

jdpg;gl;l Rit kw;Wk; mjpf kjpg;ngz; 

fhuzkhf ,J cyf re;ijapy; Kd;dNu 

epWtg;gl;Ls;sJ. Vw;Wkjpahsh;fspd; 

Kf;fpa gpur;ridfshf Kfq;nfhLf;Fk; 

rpukq;fs; kw;Wk; gpypg;igd;]; ,d; 

cw;gj;jp nghUl;fSf;fhd Nghl;b vd;gd 

jpfo;fpd;wd. jw;NghJ Nrjd njq;F 

MdJ ,yq;if njq;FJiwapy; Gjpa 

Jiwahf cUthfp tUtJld;> ,q;F 

rhpahd nfhs;iffs;> nraw;ghL kw;Wk; 

njhopw;ghl;Lf;F mikf;fg;gltpy;iy. 

vdNt ,q;F rhpahd nfhs;if %ykhf 

Muha;rp kw;Wk; mgptpUj;jp> gapw;rp kw;Wk; 

tphpthf;fy;> re;ij mgptpUj;jp> rhd;Wjy; 

kw;Wk; epjp xj;Jiog;G Nghd;wtw;wpDhlhf 

Nrjd njq;F nra;ifia gyg;gLj;jy; 

mtrpakhfpd;wJ.

,yq;ifapd; gjg;gLj;jg;gl;l 
njq;F (DC) cw;gj;jpahsh;fspd; 
jw;Nghija epiyik : 
mstPl;L hPjpapyhd SWOT 
gFg;gha;T

tptrha nghUspay; kw;Wk; 

tptrha tHj;jf Kfhikj;Jtg; 

gphpT

nfhg;guh cw;gj;jp njhopw;ghL

gjg;gLj;jg;gl;l njq;F cw;gj;jp 

gphpthdJ ,yq;ifapd; nghUshjhuj;jpy; 

Vw;Wkjp tUtha; kw;Wk; njhopw;Jiwapy; 

Kf;fpa gq;F tfpf;fpd;wJ. fpl;lj;jl;l 

11% tUlhe;j Njq;fha;fs; ,jw;F 

gad;gLj;jg;gLfpd;wd. NkYk; ,jw;F 
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mjpf Vw;Wkjp Nfs;tp ,Ug;gJld;> 

,j; njhopw;JiwahdJ ,d;Dk; rhpahf 

kjpg;gplg;gltpy;iy. ,f; fw;ifapd; 

gpujhd Nehf;fkhf gjg;gLj;jg;gl;l 

njq;F cw;gj;jpfspd; jw;Nghija 

epiyapd; kjpg;gPLk;> ,uz;lhk; Nehf;fkhf 

,j;njhopw;Jiwapd; jw;Nghija Nghf;if 

milahsk; fhzYk; jpfo;fpd;wJ.

DC cw;gj;jp kw;Wk; Vw;Wkjp 

msthdJ njq;F cw;gj;jpia rhh;e;J 

tUlhe;jk; kw;Wk; tUlh tUlk; Vw;w 

,wf;fkilfpd;wJ. ngausT tpiyfs; 

kw;Wk; cz;ik tpiyfs; xj;j jd;ikia 

fhl;bd. jw;NghJ ,yq;ifahdJ DC 
Vw;Wkjpapy; 3 Mk; ,lj;jpy; cs;sJ. 

kj;jpa fpof;F kw;Wk; INuhg;gpah 

Nghd;wd Kd;dpiy tfpf;fpd;wd. 

,q;F njhopw;rhiy chpikahsh;fs; 

Mz;fshfTk;> mth;fs; cah;juk; my;yJ 

mjw;FNky; gbj;jth;fshAs;sdh;. 

,j;JiwahdJ #oYld; xj;Jg;NghtJld;> 

tho;f;if juj;ij mjpfhpf;fpd;wJ> 

NkYk; ,J rpwe;j Vw;Wkjp re;ijahf 

,Ug;gJld; cah; njhopEl;g ,ae;jpu 

ghtizapDhlhf cw;gj;jp nryit 

Fiwg;gjw;F rhj;jpaj;ij Vw;gLj;Jfpd;wJ. 

NkYk; mth;fspd; khdpaq;fspd; msT> 

Vida kjpg;Gkpf;f cw;gj;jpfSld; DC 
cw;gj;jpfis xg;gpLifapYs;s fth;r;rp 

Nghd;wtw;wpy; fUj;J NtWghL ,Ue;jJ. 

,jd; %ykhf ,j; JiwahdJ cs;sf 

typikAld;> ntspaf mr;RWj;jy;fSf;F 

Kfq;nfhLj;jJ. gpujhd mr;RWj;jy;fshf 

%yg;nghUl;fs; my;yJ Gjpa Njq;fha; 

tpepNahfk;> jpwikahd njhopyhsh;fis 

jf;fitj;jy; Nghd;wd jpfo;e;jd. vdNt 

Jiwapd; typikia mjpfhpg;gjw;F 

khw;wq;fs; mtrpag;gl;ld.

,yq;ifapd; nghUshjhuj;jpy; 
njq;F tpj;jftpioak;> 
chpf;fg;gl;l Njq;fha; kw;Wk; 
nfhg;guh Nghd;wtw;wpd; 
gq;fspg;G

tptrha nghUspay; kw;Wk; 

tptrha tHj;jf Kfhikj;Jtg; 

gphpT

cs;ehl;L Efh;T kw;Wk; Vw;Wkjp 

nraw;ghLfspy; Gjpa Njq;fha; 

cw;gj;jpapd; khWghl;bdhy; Nfs;tp 

mjpfhpg;NghL Nghl;b Vw;gLfpd;wJ. 

re;ijapd; epiyahdJ jPtpukhd 

fhyepiy epfo;Tfshy; Kf;fpakhf 

njq;F tpepNahfj;ij Fiwf;Fk; ePz;l 

tul;rpfspdhy; jPtpukilfpd;wJ. Gjpa 

Njq;fhapDila Vw;Wkjp jil kw;Wk; 

,wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gl;l gpujpaPl;L rikay; 

vz;nzapd; thp Fiwg;G Nghd;wd 

fLikahd Njq;fha; jl;Lg;ghl;Lf;F 

fhuzkha; ,Ue;jJld; ,J cs;ehl;L 

Efh;T kw;Wk; kw;iwa njhopw;JiwfSf;F 

mjpf Njq;fha; toq;Ftjw;F 

trjpaspj;jJ. vdpDk; fpl;lj;jl;l 

ePz;l 2 tUl tul;rpapd; tpisr;ry; 

FiwthdJ nraw;ghl;L njhopw;Jiwia 

jw;fhypfkhf %Ltjw;F fdprkhdsT 

NghJkhf ,Ue;jJld; Njq;fhapd; 

tpiy cah;tpw;Fk; toptFj;jJ. vdpDk; 

fle;j tUl xf;Nlhghpy; njhlq;fpa 

kiotPo;r;rpahdJ 9 - 12 khjq;fs; 

njhlh;e;jjhy; mjpf tpisr;ry; 

ngwg;gl;lJ. vdNt ,e;epiyapypUe;J 

kPs Njq;fhapd; Kf;fpaj;JtkhdJ 

FWfpa fhy %Nyhghaq;fs; %ykhf 

Muhag;gl;lJ.

fz;Lgpbg;Gfspd; gb> nraw;ghl;L 

njhopw;Jiwfspd; kPl;rp nghUshjhu 

hPjpapy; rhj;jpakhdjhFk;. vdpDk; 

ntspehl;L nghUl;fs; kw;Wk; Vw;Wkjp 

gpujpaPLfs; %ykhf jw;Nghija re;ij 

cw;gj;jpfs; fUj;jpw;nfhs;sg;gLfpd;wd. 

NkYk; jdpg;gLj;jg;gl;l 

fl;Lg;ghLfSldhd ,zf;fk;> tpN~lkhf 

gPil kw;Wk; Neha;f;fhd jpBh; Mgj;J 

epth;j;jpnra;ag;gltpy;iy> vdNt 

chpf;fg;gl;l Njq;fhapd; Kf;fpaj;JtkhdJ 

fLikahd Njq;fha; jl;Lg;ghl;bw;F 



67

FWfpa Mz;lwpf;if - 2017

Njh;thf ,d;Dk; mikahj mNjNtis 

kw;iwa gFjp njhopw;ghl;L cw;gj;jpfs; 

rhj;jpkhd khw;wPLfshf ,Uf;fyhk;.

CRIC60 (T x T) kuq;fspd; 
rPh;FiyT epfo;Tf;fhd kjpg;gPL

tptrha nghUspay; kw;Wk; 

tptrha tHj;jf Kfhikj;Jtg; 

gphpT

rPh;FiyT jhtuk;

,yq;ifapy; 1950 fspy; rPJt ,ypUe;J 

ePh;nfhOk;G tiuahd gFjpfspy; 

rPh;FiyT mwpFwpfs; Kjd;Kjyhf 

mwpf;ifaplg;gl;lJ (cooke, 1950). ,J 

Neubahf ve;j Neha; fhuzpfSlDk; 

njhlh;Gglhj mNjNtis #oypay; 

jd;ikfshd kz;> gaph;nra;if Kiw> kw;Wk; 

Kfhikj;Jt eltbf;if Nghd;wtw;Wld; 

Neubahf njhlh;;;Ggltpy;iy. njq;F 

Kf;Nfhz tyaj;jpy; fzf;nfLg;G 

gFg;gha;nthd;W elj;jg;gl;L njq;F 

NfhshWfs; gFg;gha;T nra;ag;gl;lJld; 

rPh;FiythdJ Vidatw;iw tpl 

Kf;fpakhf ntspg;gLj;jg;gl;lJ. 

fpl;lj;jl;l 7.4% fk;g`h khtl;lj;jpy; 

mtjhdpf;fg;gl;lJ (Ranasinghe et al., 
2006). gaph;r;nra;iff;fhd %yg;nghUl;fs; 

CRI kw;Wk; gaph;nra;ifahsh;fsplkpUe;J 
ngwg;gl;lJld; Ra gaph;nra;if 

%yg;nghUshdJ rk msT 

ghjpg;Gf;Fs;shdJ. Nkyjpf 

fz;Lgpbg;Gfspd; gb> khfe;Ju tpij 

Njhl;lj;jpy; CRI Muha;r;rpahsh;fspd; 

fs mtjhdpg;Gfspd; gb rPh;FiythdJ 

mz;kpj;j njq;F epyq;fs; kw;Wk; Vida 

Njhl;lq;fis tpl ,q;F mjpfkhf 

,Ue;jJ. ,j; Njhl;lj;jpy; gpujhdkhf 

CRIC60 (T x T) gaphplg;gl;Ls;sJ. CRIC60 
kuq;fs; mjpfkhf rPh;Fiytpdhy; 

ghjpg;giljy; njhlh;ghd ftiy 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fSf;F ,Ue;jJld;> 

,f;fw;ifahdJ ,jw;fhd jPh;thf ,Ue;jJ. 

vdNt ,f; fw;iw newpapd; Nehf;fkhf 

(T x T) kuq;fs; mjpfkhf rPh;Fiytpdhy; 

ghjpf;fg;gLtij milahsg;gLj;jy; 

jpfo;e;jJ.

rPh;FiythdJ mjpfkhf 15 tajpw;F 

Nkw;gl;l kuq;fspy; mtjhdpf;fg;gl;ld 

(Ranasinghe et al., 2006). vdNt 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fs; 1980 ,ypUe;J 200 

tiuahd fhyg;gFjpapy; CRIC60 tpijfis 
CCB kw;Wk; CRI ehw;W NkilfspypUe;J 
ngw;Wf;nfhz;ldh;. fk;g`h khtl;lkhdJ 

fw;if gFjpahf ,Uf;Fk; mNjNtis  

khtl;lj;jpy; 190 CDO gFjpfSk;> 

Njhl;lj;jpy; 190 khjphpfSk; vLf;fg;gLk;. 

kuq;fSf;fpilapyhd rPh;FiyT my;yJ 

ghjpf;fg;gLkstpw;F kl;ilfis Gijj;jy; 

kw;Wk; Nth; ghJfhg;G  Kiwfs; jPh;thf 

mikAk; mNjNtis rPh;FiyT epfo;T 

kw;Wk; epy nghUj;jghl;bw;fhd rk;ge;jk; 

milahsk; fhzg;gLk;.

,yq;ifapd; vz;nza; 
giz gaph;nra;ifapy; r%f 
nghUshjhu jhf;fj;jpd; 
kjpg;gPL

tptrha nghUspay; kw;Wk; 

tptrha tHj;jf Kfhikj;Jtg; 

gphpT

vz;nza; giz gaph;nra;ifahdJ 

rikay; kw;Wk; njhopw;Jiw 

vz;nza;fSf;fhd Nfs;tpia 

G+uzg;gLj;Jtjw;F rhj;jpakhd %ykhf 

milahsg;gLj;jg;gl;Ls;sJld; ,J 

FWf;fhd epy chpikahsh;fSf;F 

tUkhdj;ij gpwg;gpf;fpd;wJ. vdpDk; 

vz;nza; gizapd; kz;> ePh; kw;Wk; 

#oy; khriljy; hPjpahd #oypay; 

jhf;fq;fSf;F gy;NtWgl;l FOf;fs; 
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mf;fiu nfhs;fpd;wd. vz;nza; 

gizapd; jhf;fj;ij kjpg;gpLtjw;fhf 

rk;ge;jg;gl;l gaph;nra;ifapypUe;J 

Nrfhpf;fg;gl;L cw;gj;jp nryT kw;Wk; 

r%f nghUshjhu fzf;nfLg;G Nghd;wd 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;ld. ,jw;F Nkyjpfkhf 

,uz;lhk; epiy juTfs; ,f;fw;iff;F 

gad;gLj;jg;gl;ld.

cw;gj;jp nryT : vz;nza; gizapd; 

1 fpNyhfpuhk; ,w;fhd fpuakhd &gh. 

274.18 (4 tUlk; tiu) MdJ fhyj;Jld; 

gbg;gbahf Fiwtile;J 5 Mk; 

tUlj;jpypUe;J vz;nza; gizapd; 1 

gizapd; 1 fpNyhfpuhk; ,w;fhd fpuak; 

fpl;lj;jl;l &gh. 166 Mf khw;wkile;jJ.

ntspehl;L ghpkhw;w Nrkpg;Gfs; 

: jw;Nghija vz;nza; giz 

,wf;FkjpahdJ fpl;lj;jl;l 80>000 

nkl;hpf; nlhd; Mf ,Ue;j mNjNtis 

,jd; %ykhf 20>000 n`f;lNaUf;F 

vz;nza; giz gaphplg;gl;L tUl 

cw;gj;jp jpwid n`f;NlaUf;F 4 nkl;hpf; 

nlhd; Mf ngwyhk;. ,J ntspehl;L 

ghpkhw;w nrythd 7>994 kpy;ypad; &gh 

(2016 ,d; kjpg;gPL) ,izAk;> mjpf 

epyg;ghtid kw;Wk; rpwpa Æ eLj;ju 

njhopw;Jiwapy; gz;Kfj;jd;ikiaAk; 

<Lnra;af;$bajha; ,Uf;fyhk;.

epyg;gad;ghl;L jpwd; : Njq;fha; vz;nza;  

kw;Wk; vz;nza; giz cw;gj;jp Gs;sp 

tpguq;fs; kw;Wk; mjw;fpizahd 

epyg;gad;ghl;by; vz;nza; gizahdJ 

4.6 ,ypUe;J 4.7 Rl;nlz; ,iz mjpf 

cw;gj;jp th;j;jfj;jpy; Fwpg;gpLfpd;wd.

tPl;L fzf;nfLg;G : vz;nza; gizapd; 

#oypay; jhf;fj;jpw;fhd cWjpg;gLj;jg;gl;l 

mf;fiuAila gue;j gaph;nra;iffis 

nfhz;l mUfpYs;s Fbj;njhifapypUe;J 

juTfs; Nrfhpf;fg;gl;L gFg;gha;T 

nra;ag;gl;lJ. NkYk; mNj Ntisapy; 

vz;nza; gizapd; nghUshjhu 

Mjhaq;fs; fzf;nfLg;G KbTfs; %yk; 

Gs;spaplg;gl;lJ> vdpDk; ,J vy;yh 

gq;Fjhuh;fsplKk; fhzg;glhj mNjNtis 

rkkhf gfph;e;jspf;fg;glTkpy;iy.

#oypay; kw;Wk; r%f gpur;ridfs; : 

ngUk;ghyhd gpujpgypg;ghsh;fs; vz;nza; 

giz gaph;nra;ifAld;> ePh; tsq;fspd; 

fpilf;ff;$ba jd;ik Fiwtiljy; 

njhlh;ghd rhj;jpakhd vjpuhd jhf;f 

hPjpahd nghJthd fUj;Jfis 

Kd;itj;jdh;. NkYk; gpujpgypg;ghsh;fspd; 

cj;Njr kl;lk; xUtUf;nfhUth; 

khWgl;lJ. NkYk; epyf;fPo; ePhpd; Fiwit 

fpzw;W ePh; kl;lj;jpd; FiwTld; 

kjpg;gpLtjw;F mth;fSf;F mDgtk; 

,Ue;jJ.

tptrha ,urhazq;fshd cuk; kw;Wk; 

G+r;rp nfhy;ypfspd; ghtizahdJ tptrha 

eilKiwfs; xUq;fpizf;fg;glhj NghJ 

epiyahd ePh;tho; Fbj;njhif kw;Wk; 

ePhpay; nraw;ghLfspy; rhj;jpaj;ij 

Vw;gLj;Jk; kiotPo;r;rp> mjpfkhd 

vz;nza; giz gaph;nra;if gFjpfspy; 

,t; tptrha ,urhazq;fs; ,yFthf 

ePNuhl;lj;jpDhlhf fOtpr;nry;yg;gl;L 

tPl;L ghtiz ePh; epiyfspy; NrUk;> ,J 

,j;njhopw;ghl;L gFjpfspYs;s fopTfs; 

,e; ePh; epiyfspy; khrilit Vw;gLj;Jk;.

,Wjp jPh;khdj;jpd; gb vz;nza; 

gizahdJ ,yhgfukhdJk; 

nghUshjhuj;jpw;F ed;ikgag;gJkhf 

,Ug;gJld;> Rw;wpAs;s kf;fSf;F 

jhf;fj;ijAk; Vw;gLj;Jfpd;wJ. NkYk; 

vz;nza; gizahdJ gaph;nra;if 

epWtdq;fspdhy; tiuaWf;fg;gLtNjhL 

,J Rw;wpAs;s kf;fspd; tho;f;if juj;ij 

cah;JjYf;F gq;fspf;ftpy;iy. vdNt 

Kiwahd nfhs;iffs; ,j;Jiwia 

rPuhf;Ftjw;F mtrpag;gLfpd;wd.            

  



69

FWfpa Mz;lwpf;if - 2017

mjpf cs;sPl;L tpijj; Njhl;l 
Kfhikj;Jtj;jDhlhf njq;F 
fyg;gpd tpijj; Njq;fha;fs; 
cw;gj;jpia mjpfhpj;jy; 

gpwg;Gupikapay; kw;Wk; jhtu 

,dtpUj;jpg; gpupT

,yq;ifapd; njq;F cw;gj;jpia 

mjpfhpj;jy; cah; Njrpa Kd;DhpikahFk;. 

toikahd ,yq;if cau gaph;nra;ifia 

tpl fyg;gpd gaph;nra;ifahsh;fs; 

40% Nkyjpf tpisr;riy cw;gj;jp 

nra;tjdhy;> fyg;gpd tpij cw;gj;jpia 

,ya;ifapy; mjpfhpg;gJ Jhpjkhd 

Njitahf fUjg;gLfpd;wJ. NkYk; 

mz;kpj;j fhyepiy khw;wkhd ePz;l 

tul;rpahdJ fyg;gpd Njq;fha; cw;gj;jpia 

Vwj;jho 50% Mf Fiwj;jJ. nghJthf 

vy;yh fyg;gpd tpijj; Njhl;lq;fSk; 

,yq;ifapd; cyh; kw;Wk; ,ilntg;g 

tyaq;fspy; mike;Js;sjdhy; fhyepiy 

khw;wj;jpd; jhf;fj;ij vjph;fhyj;jpYk; 

jtph;f;fKbahJs;sJ. vdNt 

,e;epiyapypUe;J cldbahf kPs;tjw;F 

chpa eltbf;iffis Nkw;nfhs;s 

Ntz;bAs;sJ.

fhyepiy jhf;fj;ij Fiwj;J jw;NghJs;s 

kuq;fspDhlhf fyg;gpd tpijfspd; 

cw;gj;jpia ,Uklq;fhf;Ftjw;F mjpf 

cs;sPl;L Kfhikj;Jt eltbf;iffs; 

Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;lJ. gpwg;Ghpik ts 

epiyak;> mk;gf;fNy ,y; 75 Vf;fh; 

gug;gpy; ,U Mokhd fpzWk;> nrhl;L 

ePh;g;ghrd KiwAk; epWtg;gl;L tpN~lkhf 

Fl;ilahd jhtuq;fs; gaphplg;gl;ld. 

NkYk; gpwg;Ghpik ts epiyak;> gy;yk ,y; 

,uz;L Foha;; Kiwahd fpzWfSld; 

Foha; ePh;g;ghrdk; epWtg;gl;lJ. ,jDld; 

khJUXah> gpwg;Ghpik ts epiyaj;jpy; 

nts;s Kiw ePh;g;ghrdk; rPuhf;fg;gl;lJ. 

njd;dq;Fd;wp ikw;wh jhf;fj;jpid 

Fiwg;gjw;fhf %d;W tpijj; 

Njhl;lq;fspYk; ,iunfstp ikw;wh 

tpUj;jp Ma;T$lq;fs; mikf;fg;gl;ld. 

ghf;nfl;by; milf;fg;gl;l ,iunfstp 

ikw;whf;fs; vy;yh tpijj; Njhl;lq;fspYk; 

kuj;jpd; ¼ gFjpf;F gpuNahfpf;fg;gl;L> 

ikw;wh jhf;fj;jpdhy; epuhfhpf;fg;gLk; 

tpijj; Njq;fha;fspd; mstpy; FiwT  

vjph;ghh;f;fg;gl;lJ. Nrjd grisfspd; 

gpuNahfk; kw;Wk; kl;il FopfSldhd 

kz;zPh; ghJfhg;G Nghd;wd ,k; %d;W 

tpijj; Njhl;lq;fspYk; gpuNahfpf;fg;gl;lJ. 

,k; Kw;Nghf;F eltbf;iffs; 2017 ,y; 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJld; ,J fyg;gpd 

tpijj; Njq;fha; cw;gj;jpia 2018 Kjy; 

fz;bg;ghf mjpfhpf;Fk;.

gpwg;Ghpik ts epiyak;> gy;yk ,y; Gjpjhf tpUj;jp 

nra;ag;gl;l Foha; ePh;g;ghrd Kiw 

Muha;r;rp

mgptpUj;jpfs



70

FWfpa Mz;lwpf;if - 2017

Nkk;gLj;jg;gl;l njq;F tpij 
cw;gj;jp kw;Wk; tpijahf;f 
rhd;wpjo;

gpwg;Gupikapay; kw;Wk; jhtu 

,dtpUj;jpg; gpupT

,t;tUlj;jpy; nkhj;jkhf KiwNa 975>473> 

32>892 CRIC60 kw;Wk; CRIC65 Njq;;fha; 

tpijfs; cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gl;lJld;> %d;W 

gpwg;Ghpik ts epiyaq;fspYk; 15>706> 

CRISL98> 3>226 fg;Wtd> 2>803 fg;nrj> 9>799 
fg;Rta Nghd;w Nkk;gLj;jg;gl;l tpijj; 

Njq;fha;fs; if kfue;j KiwapDhlhf 

cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gl;ld. njq;F Muha;r;;rp 

epiyakhdJ njq;F gaph;nra;if rigf;F 

6>162 Gjpa kuq;fis tpij cw;gj;jpf;fhf 

Njh;e;njLg;gjw;F cjtpaJ. tpijahf;f 

rhd;wpjo; epfo;Tf;F fPo; 297>487 

tpijahf;fq;fs;> tpij kw;Wk; tpijahf;f 

rhd;wpjo; mikg;gpd; cj;jpNahfj;jh;fshy; 

rhd;wpjoypf;fg;gl;ld.

njq;F Muha;rp epiyaj;jpdhy; rhd;wpjo;

mopf;fg;gl;l tpijahf;fq;fs;

ntypfk njd;Ndhiy thly; 
Neha;f;F rfpg;gpidf; fhl;lf;$ba 
fyg;gpd tpijahf;fj;jpw;fhf 
ntypfktpy; xU rpwpa tpijj; 
Njhl;lj;jpid ];jhgpj;jy;

gpwg;Gupikapay; kw;Wk; jhtu 

,dtpUj;jpg; gpupT

ntypfk njd;Ndhiy thly; Neha;f;F 

(WCLWD) rfpg;Gs;snjd vjpu;ghu;f;fg;gLk; 

fyg;gpd tpijj; Njq;fha;fis ghupastpy; 

cw;gj;jp nra;tjw;fhd xU rpwpa tpijj; 

Njhl;l eltbf;iffs; Muk;gpf;fg;gl;ld. 

2017 Ntypaikg;G> epyj;Jf;fhd Maj;jk; 

kw;Wk; tpijaikg;G Maj;jk; Nghd;wd 

epiwtile;jpUe;jd. NkYk; gr;irf; Fl;il 

tpijahf;f gaph;nra;if njhlq;fpaJ. 

,t;tpijj; Njhl;lkhdJ xU Kiw 

KO rhj;jpaj;NjhL njhopw;gLifapy;> 

25>000 WCLWD rfpg;Gj;jd;ikAs;s 

fyg;gpd tpijj; Njq;fha;fs; cw;gj;jp 

vjph;ghh;f;fg;gLfpd;wJ.  

gz;iz Kiwapd; fs 
tpsf;fq;fs;

fkeyg;gpupT

capu;r;rf;jp cw;gj;jp 

150 njd;idfs;> 2500 fpspuprPbah> 

ntspapypUe;J nfhz;L tug;gl;l 

itf;Nfhy; 6 vUik khLfSf;F Cl;lg;gl;L 

uj;kyhfhutpytpYs;s xU n`f;lau; 

gug;Gs;s njd;de;Njhl;lnkhd;wpy; 

capu;r;rf;jp gpwg;gpf;Fk; Kiwiknahd;W 

xOq;fikf;fg;gl;bUe;jJ. ,k;Kiwikapy; 

fpspuprPbah rkpghl;Lf;fhfTk; 

vUikr; rhzk; capu; thAtpidg; 

gpwg;gpg;gjw;fhfTk; gad;gLj;jg;gl;bUe;jJ. 

uj;kyhfhu Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpy; capu;r;rf;jp 

cw;gj;jp myF
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fhy;eil xUq;fpizg;G

fkeyg;gpupT

njd;de;Njhl;lq;fspy; ML> nrk;kwpahL> 

vUik khl;L gz;iz Kiwikfspd; 

fs tpsf;fkhdJ njd;idAld; 

fhy;eilfis xUq;fpizg;gjd; 

%yk; rpwpastpyhd tptrhapfspd; 

,yhgj; jd;ikapid mjpfupf;Fk; 

Nehf;fpy; Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;bUe;jJ. 

uj;kyhfhu Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpy; ML 

kw;Wk; nrk;kwpahl;L ,dtpUj;jp fs 

tpsf;fq;fSk; njd;de; Njhl;lq;fspy; 

nrk;kwpahL> Ml;Lg; gz;iz Kiwikfis 

ntw;wpfukhf gpugy;ag;gLj;Jk; Nehf;fpy; 

nraw;gl;bUe;jJ. ,J ,U gz;iz 

KiwikfSk; njd;de; Njhl;lq;fspy; 

gpur;rpidahfTs;s fisfisf; 

fl;Lg;gLj;jTk; kz; tsj;jpid 

Nkk;gLj;jTk; kpfTk; tpidj;jpwdhd 

KiwahFk;. 

uj;kyhfhu Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpy; ML>

nrk;kwpahl;L gz;iz fs tpsf;fq;fs;

Gy; kw;Wk; jPtd fs 
tpsf;fq;fs;

fkeyg;gpupT

uj;kyhfhu kw;Wk; gz;bUg;Gt Muha;r;rp 

epiyaq;fspy; cs;ehl;L r%fk;> njq;F 

tptrhapfs;> gy;fiyf;fofk; kw;Wk; 

tptrha ghlrhiy khztu;fspilNa 

njd;de; Njhl;lq;fspy; fhy;eil 

Kfhikj;Jtk; gw;wpa mwptpid 

Nkk;gLj;Jtjw;Fk; tpopg;Gzu;T+l;lTk; 

jPtdk;> Gy;> %L gapu;fs; cs;slq;fpa 

Gw;fs; kw;Wk; jPtd fs tpsf;fq;fs; 2 

];jhgpf;fg;gl;bUe;jd.  

uj;kyhfhu Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpy; Gy; kw;Wk;

jPtdg; Gw;fspd; fs tpsf;fq;fs;

kz;GO cuj; jahupg;G

fkeyg;gpupT

kz;GO cukhdJ gy;NtWgl;l GO 

,dq;fisg; gad;gLj;jp $l;nlUj; 

jahupg;gpd; %yk; cw;gj;jp nra;tjhFk;. 

,j;njhopEl;gj;jpy; njd;de; Njhl;lq;fspy; 

nghJthff; fpilf;ff;$ba fopT 

capu;j;jpzpT (fisfs; kw;Wk; njd;dk; 

kPjpfs;> kpUff; fopTfs;) GOf;fs; 

nfhz;l Clfj;jpy; 5-6 fpoikfSs; 

,it $l;nlUg; grisahf khw;wg;gLk;. 

jw;fhy njd;dk; gz;iz Kiwapy; kpff; 

Fiwe;j nrytpy; #oYf;F Neakpf;f 

gupG+uz Nghriz KiwikfSk; kz; 

Nkk;gLj;jy; KiwikfSk; ftdj;jpy; 

vLf;f Ntz;ba Njit ,Uf;fpd;wJ. 

tu;j;jf kl;lj;jpy; kz; GOf; $l;nlUtpid 

cw;gj;jp nra;aj; njhlq;Ftjw;fhf 

32 njq;F tptrhapfSf;F GOf;fs; 

gfpu;e;jspf;fg;gl;bUe;jd. ,t;tyFfSk; 
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tptrhapfs;> gy;fiyf;fof tptrhag; 

ghlrhiy khztu;fSf;fhd xU fs 

tpsf;fkhfg; gad;gLj;jg;gl;bUe;jd. 

uj;kyhfhu Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpy; cs;s

kz;GO cu fs tpsf;fq;fs;

CLgapuhf;ftpay; fs 
tpsf;fq;fs;

fkeyg;gpupT

khfe;Ju> uj;kyhfhu> gz;bUg;Gt vDk; 

3 Muha;r;rp epiyaq;fspy; Vw;Wkjpg; 

gapu;fs;> goq;fs;> mup kuq;fs;> jPtdk; 

kw;Wk; epyf;fPo;j; jz;L gapu;fSld; 

$ba CLgapuhf;ftpay; fs tpsf;fq;fs; 

cs;ehl;L rKjhak;> njq;F tptrhapfs;> 

gy;fiyf;fof tptrha ghlrhiy 

khztu;fSf;F njd;id epyq;fspy; 

CLgapuhf;ftpay; eltbf;iffisg; 

gw;wpa mwptpidAk; tpopg;Gzu;tpidAk; 

gug;Gtjw;fhfNt Kfhikj;Jtk; 

gz;zg;gl;L tUfpd;wJ. ngUk;ghyhd 

khztu;fSk; tptrhapfSk; ,f;fs 

tpsf;fq;fSf;$lhf mD$yq;fisg; 

ngw;wpUe;jhu;fs;.

khfe;Ju Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpy; CLgapuhf;ftpay; 

fs tpsf;fq;fs; 

(nfhf;NfhTk; Midf; nfha;ahTk;)

toikf;F khWgl;l 
,lq;fspd; njd;idf;fhd 
epyg; nghUj;jg;ghl;L 
gFjpfis milahsk; 
fhzy; : kz; kw;Wk; 
epyg; nghUj;jg;ghl;L 
tiuglq;fSf;fhd 
Maj;jg;gLj;jy

kz; kw;Wk; jhtu Nghrizg; 

gpupT

mk;ghiu khtl;lj;jpd; 1 : 50>000 mstpilapy; 

kz; kw;Wk; epyg;nghUj;jg;ghl;L 

tiuglq;fshd mk;ghiu> fy;Kid> 

kl;lf;fsg;G> fy;Flh> epyhntsp> 

gl;bUg;G> gdhk> nghj;Jtpy; kw;Wk; 

Nfhkhp> jpUf;Nfhtpy; kw;Wk; jk;gj;ij 

Nghd;wit mr;rplg;gl;ld. mDuhjguk; 

khtl;lj;jpd; 1:50>000 mstpilapy; 

kz; kw;Wk; epyg;nghUj;jg;ghl;L 

tiuglq;fshd gjtpa> je;jphp kiy> 

tTdpah kw;Wk; tpy;gj;J Nghd;wd 

vz;Kiwg;gLj;jg;gl;lJ.
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mk;ghiu khtl;lj;jpd; 100>460 n`f;lau; 

nkhj;j epyg;gug;gpy; 94% njq;Fg; 

gapu;r; nra;iff;Fg; nghUj;jkhdjhf 

,dq;fhzg;gl;bUe;jJ. ,k;khtl;lj;jpy; 

>15,000 ha-1 Yr-1 rhj;jpa njq;F 

tpisr;riyAila kpfTk; nghUj;jkhd 

tif (S1) kw;Wk; 12,500 - 15,000 ha-1 Yr-1 
rhj;jpa njq;F tpisr;riyAila kpfTk; 

nghUj;jkhd tifapypUe;J nghUj;jkhd 

tif (S2) vd;gd ,g;gFjpapy; 

,dq;fhzg;gltpy;iy. 10,000 - 12,500 ha-1 

Yr-1 rhj;jpa njq;F tpisr;riyAila 

XusT nghUj;jkhd tif (S3)> 5>000 - 10>000 
rhj;jpa njq;F tpisr;riyAila kpjkhd 

nghUj;jKila tif (S4)  2,500 - 5,000 
ha-1 Yr -1 rhj;jpa njq;F tpisr;riyAila  
kpff;Fiwe;j nghUj;jKila tif (S5) 
Mfpatw;Wf;Fs; cs;slq;fpa fhzpfs; 

,dq;fhzg;gl;bUe;jd. mj;Jld; mit 

KiwNa  8>621 n`f;lau;> 29>206 

n`f;lau;> 56>775 n`f;lau; gug;gpy; 

,dq;fhzg;gl;bUe;jd.

mk;ghiu khtl;lj;jpd; kz; tiuglk; 

mk;ghiu khtl;lj;jpd; epyg; nghUj;jg;ghl;L 

tiuglk;

njq;Fd;wp ikw;wh 
fl;Lg;gLj;jYf;fhd ,iunfstp 
ikw;wh cw;gj;jp

gapu; ghJfhg;Gg; gpupT

gz;bUg;Gt kw;Wk; khfe;Ju Muha;r;rp 

epiya Ma;T$lq;fspy; njq;Fd;wp 

ikw;whTf;fhd (Neoseiulus baraki) 
ghhpa cw;gj;jp kw;Wk; gpur;ridfs; 

njhlh;r;rpahf ,Ue;jJ. 2017 ,y; 17>091 

ghf;nfl;Lfspy; milf;fg;gl;l ,iunfstp 

ikw;whf;fs; cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gl;lJld; 

13>976 gaph;nra;ifahsh;fSf;F 

tpepNahfpf;fg;gl;ld. NkYk; njq;F 

gaph;nra;if rig kw;Wk; FUehfy; 

gaph;nra;if epWtfj;jpdhy; guhkhpf;fg;gLk; 

,iunfstp ikw;whf;fSf;fhd 

Ma;T $lq;fSf;F xU tp[ak; 

Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;lJld; 3 njhFjp jha; 

tsh;g;Gfs; njq;F gaph;nra;if rigf;F 

tpepNahfpf;fg;gl;lJ. 
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ntypfk njd;Ndhiy thly; 
Nehaw;w tyaj;jpidf; 
fz;fhzpj;jy; 

gapu; ghJfhg;Gg; gpupT

gapu; ghJfhg;Gg; gpupT cj;jpNahfj;ju;fs; 

nkhj;jkhf 20>435 epyq;fis ntypfk 

njd;Ndhiy thly; Nehaw;w tyaj;jpid 

vy;iyapl;bUe;jJld;  ,jpy; 247 

Nehaw;w njd;idfs; mfw;wg;gl;bUe;jd. 

cjtpahsh;fs; njq;F gapu;r;nra;if 

rigf;F ghjpf;fg;gl;l njd;idfis 

Muk;g epiyapy; ,dq;fhZjYf;fhf 

epakpf;fg;gl;ldh;. 

ghk;,ypl;> jha;yhe;J ,d; 
vz;nza; giz tpij 
cw;gj;jpapid fz;fhzpj;jy;

gapu; ghJfhg;Gg; gpupT

ghk;,ypl; ,d; tpij cw;gj;jpf;fhd 

trjpahdJ CIRAD> fpuhgp> jha;yhe;J 

,d; JizAld; jtprhsh;> gzpg;ghsh;> 

fyhepjp. N.S. Muha;r;rpNf MfpNahhpdhy; 

30 – 6 – 2017 ,ypUe;J 02 – 07 – 2017 
tiu fz;fhzpf;fg;gl;lJ. tpijj; 

Njhl;lk; kw;Wk; tpij cw;gj;jp myFfs; 

ey;y epiyfspy; guhkhpf;fg;gl;lNjhL> 

,t;tpU fpUkpaopf;fg;gl;l kw;Wk; 

Kisakhf;fg;gl;l tpijfs; ,yq;iff;F 

,wf;Fkjp nra;a ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;lJ.

vz;nza; giz tiy 
tpijahf;f tPl;L Nkilfspd; 
fz;fhzpg;G kw;Wk; ghpe;Jiu;

gapu; ghJfhg;Gg; gpupT

gapu; ghJfhg;Gg; gpuptpd; jiyik 

mYtyfuhd fyhepjp. N. S. Muha;r;rpNf 

1 Mk; ehw;WNkilapypUe;J 2 Mk; 

epiy ehw;WNkilf;F vz;nza; 

giz tpijahf;fj;ij khw;Wtjw;fhd 

fz;fhzpg;G kw;Wk; ghpe;Jiufis 

Nkw;nfhz;lhh;. ,t;tUlj;jpy; 350>000 

,w;Fk; Nkw;gl;l tpijahf;fq;fs; 

ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;lJ. ,jw;F Nkyjpfkhf 

jdpg;gLj;jg;gl;l Njitg;ghlhd vy;gpl;ba 

gaph;nra;if epWtfk;> eKDFy;y 

gaph;nra;if epWtfk;> tl;lty gaph;nra;if 

epWtfk;> n`huz gaph;nra;if epWtfk;> 

yyhd; ,wg;gh; njhopw;Jiw> ky;tj;j 

nty;Ny gaph;nra;if epWtfk;> kw;Wk; 

nghftd;jyht Njapiy Njhl;l 

epWtfk; Nghd;wtw;wpd; tiyaikg;G 

tPLfspd; 1 Mk; epiy ehw;WNkilfs; 

2017 ,y; mjpfhpj;J nry;Yk; vz;nza; 

giz tpijahf;fj;jpdhy; rhd;wpjo; 

mspf;fg;gl;lJ.     

vz;nza; giz 
gaph;nra;ifapd; gPil 
kw;Wk; Neha; jhf;fj;jpid 
eph;tfpg;gjw;fhd MNyhrid 
tp[aq;fs;  

gapu; ghJfhg;Gg; gpupT

gPil kw;Wk; Neha; Kfhikj;Jtk;> kz; 

kw;Wk; ePh; ghJfhg;G Nghd;wd vz;nza; 

giz gaph;nra;ifapd; MNyhrid 

tp[aq;fspDhlhf MNyhridfs; 

toq;fg;gl;ld. ,t;tUlj;jpw;Fs; vz;nza; 

giz gaph;nra;iff;fhd 4 tp[aq;fs; 

Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;L 1 Mk; epiy ehw;WNkil 

kw;Wk; epy jahh;gLj;jy;fspy; fUtz;L 

Kfhikj;Jtj;jpw;fhd MNyhridfs;> 

Fiwthd Cl;lr;rj;J Kfhikj;Jtk;> 

nkhl;L mOfy; kw;Wk; gq;fR Neha;f;fhd 

Kfhikj;Jtk; Nghd;w Kf;fpakhd 

gpur;ridfSf;F MNyhridfs; 

toq;fg;gl;ld. 

yyhd; ,wg;gh; njhopw;Jiwapd; 1 Mk; epiy 

vz;nza; giz tpijahf;fq;fSf;fhd Nkw;ghh;it
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Jq;fd;dht Jk;G Muha;r;rp 
kw;Wk; mgptpUj;jp epiyak;

njq;Fg; gjdPl;L Muha;r;rpg; 

gpupT

Jq;fd;dhtpYs;s Jk;G Muha;r;rp kw;Wk; 

mgptpUj;jp epiyak; njq;Fg; gjdPl;L 

Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpdhy; nrg;lk;gh; 8> 2017 

tiu  gupghypf;fg;gl;lJld; ,J njq;F 

mgptpUj;jp mikg;Gf;F mikg;Gf;F 

ifaspf;fg;gl;lJ.

Jk;G kw;Wk; Jk;G rhu;e;j cw;gj;jpfs; 

njhlh;gpyhd Muha;r;rp kw;Wk; 

mgptpUj;jpapy; Jk;Gj; njhopw;rhiyapy; 

gad;gLj;jf;$ba ,ae;jpuj;jpd; 

Nkk;ghLfNs ,e;epiyaj;jpd; gpujhd 

njhopw;ghLfshf ,Ue;jd. gpwp];ly; ehh;g; 

gpupg;G Kiwikf;Fg; gad;gLk; ,ae;jpuk; 

2017 ,y; Copah;fspdhy; Gj;jhf;fk; 

nra;ag;gl;bUe;jJ. Jk;G mgptpUj;jpf;fhf 

Muha;r;rp epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lk; kiof;fhyj;jpy; 

Jk;Gf; Fopapid fha itg;gjw;fhd xU 

gpsh]; cyu;j;jp Kiwikapy; jukhd 

ghuk;gupa rpNyhd; l;uk; tbtikj;jy; 

kw;Wk; mjd; tpidj;jpwid mjpfupj;jy; 

Ez;zq;fpapay; kw;Wk; ngsjpf 

Kiwikfspdhy; ehu;g;gpupj;njLg;G 

nrad;Kiwapid Mh;KLf;Fjy; kw;Wk; 

jsj;jpid gFjpahfg; gpupf;Fk; Jk;Gg; 

gyiffspd; mgptpUj;jp vd;gtw;iw 

cs;slf;fpaJ. Muha;r;rp kw;Wk; 

mgptpUj;jp Ntiyf;F Nkyjpfkhf 

Nrhw;Wj;Jk;G cw;gj;jp ,e;epiyaj;jpy; 

Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;bUe;jJ. fapW (,U 

Jz;Lfshy; jpupf;fg;gl;lJ) cw;gj;jpahdJ 

,e;epiyaj;jpy; xU ngWkjpNaw;wy; 

cw;gj;jpahf cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gl;L 

tUfpd;wJ. ehshe;j Jk;G cw;gj;jp 

kw;Wk; fapW jahupg;G vd;gd Muha;r;rp 

NtiyfSf;F ,ilA+W ,y;yhky; 

njhlu;e;Jk; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;L tUfpd;wJ. 

ehshe;j Jk;G kw;Wk; fapW cUthf;fk; 

Muha;rp eltbf;iffspd; jiyaPL ,d;wp 

eilngw;wJ.

2017 [dthp 1 ,ypUe;J nrg;lk;gh; 
7 tiu ,e;epiyaj;jpy; Jk;G 
cw;gj;jp nghUs;fspd; cw;gj;jp 

nghUs;
 cw;gj;jp 

(fpNyhfpuhk;)

<u gpwprpy; ehu; 4,092.3

cyu; nkj;ij ehu; 2,305

Jk;Gf; fl;b 5,525

fapW 1,426

njd;id Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpd; Muha;r;rp 

epiyaq;fspy; (Njhl;lq;fs;) fapWk; 

Jk;Gf; fl;bfSk; gad;gLj;jg;gLfpd;wd.
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njhopEl;g gwpkhw;wy; 
nraw;ghLfs;

njhopEl;g gwpkhw;wy; gpupT

njq;F gaph;nra;if kw;Wk; 
Nkyjpf kjpg;Ngw;wj;jpw;fhd 
rhd;wpjo; fw;ifnewp

njq;F Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpd; 

Muha;r;rpahsh;fs; kw;Wk; njq;F 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fSf;F ,ilapyhd 

neUf;fkhd njhlh;gpid NgZtjw;fhf 

,t;tUlj;jpy; gaph;nra;ifahsh;fSf;F kpf 

gpugy;akhd gapw;rp newpfs; Nfhitfshf 

'njq;F gaph;nra;if kw;Wk; Nkyjpf 

kjpg;Ngw;wj;jpw;fhd rhd;wpjo; fw;if newp" 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. ,g; gapw;rp newpahdJ 

Muha;r;rpahsh;fNshL Neub njhlh;Gila 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fspd; mwpT Njitfis 

G+h;j;jpnra;tjw;fhfTk;> njhopEl;g mwpit 

Nkk;gLj;Jtjw;fhfTk; tbtikf;fg;gl;lJ. 

,t;tUlj;jpd; Muk;gj;jpy; Mh;tkpf;f 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fs; Kd;$l;bNa gjpT 

nra;J nfhs;tjw;fhf gj;jphpifapy; 

epfo;T epunyhd;W gpuRhpf;fg;gl;lJ. ,r; 

rhd;wpjOf;fhd fw;ifnewpahdJ njq;F 

gaph;nra;if njhlh;ghd tpNrlkhd 

fw;if gFjpfs;> Njhl;l Kfhikj;Jtk; 

kw;Wk; Nkyjpf kjpg;Ngw;wk; njhlh;ghd 8 

xU ehs; fw;iffis cs;slf;fpapUe;jJ. 

tpj;jpahrkhd tifahd jiyg;Gfspd; 

mbg;gilapy;> gaph;nra;ifahsh;fs; 

mth;fSf;fhd ghlj;jpl;lq;fis njhpT 

nra;J nfhs;syhk;. ghlj;jpl;lj;jpw;fhd 

tiffspd; mbg;gilapy; ,it CRI 
,y; gy;NtW Jiz epiyaq;fspy; 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. ,j;Jiw hPjpahd 

njhopEl;g tphpTiu kw;Wk; fs 

tpsf;fq;fs; xt;nthU fw;ifapYk; 

Kf;fpakhd gFjpahf jpfo;e;jJ. 

,f;fw;ifahdJ Vg;uy; ,ypUe;J etk;gh; 

tiu Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ> mjd; tpguq;fs; 

gpd;tUkhW.

jpfjp ,lk; jiyg;G
gq;Fnfhz;Nlhh; 

vz;zpf;if

28 Vg;uy; GCR, mk;gf;fNy njd;id gaph;nra;if 247

26 Nk uj;kyhfhu kz; kw;Wk; ePh; ghJfhg;G 232

30 [_d;
jiyik fhhpahyak;> 

CRI gris ghpe;Jiufs; 217

28 [_iy uj;kyhfhu
njq;F Njhl;lq;fspDila 

Gdh;tho;T
219

25 Mf];l;
jiyik fhhpahyak;> 

CRI
njq;fpd; gPil kw;Wk; 

Neha;j;jhf;fk;
227

29 nrg;lk;gh; khfe;Ju
CLgaph;nra;if Æ tpyq;F 

tsh;g;G
193

27 xf;Nlhgh;
jiyik fhhpahyak;> 

CRI
njhopyhsh; rl;lk; kw;Wk; 

Njhl;l Kfhikj;Jtk;
215

30 etk;gh;
jiyik fhhpahyak;> 

CRI
njq;F rhh;e;j cw;gj;jpfs; 

kw;Wk; Nkyjpf kjpg;Ngw;wk;
216
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gaph;nra;ifahsh;fSf;fhd fs tpsf;fq;fs;

njq;F gaph;nra;ifapy; 
cw;gj;jpia mjpfhpg;gjw;fhd 
gapw;rp tFg;Gfs;

njq;F gaph;nra;ifapy; cw;gj;jpia 

mjpfhpg;gjw;fhd gapw;rp tFg;Gfshdit 

Muha;r;rp gzpahsh;fs; kw;Wk; 

gq;Fjhuh;fSf;fpilahd Neub njhlh;ig 

mikg;gjw;fhd Gjpa mZFKiwahFk;. 

cw;gj;jpia mjpfhpg;gjw;fhd gapw;rp 

tFg;Gfs; %ykhf gaph;nra;ifahsh;fs; 

mth;fspDila fs gpur;ridfis 

Neubahf rk;ge;jg;gl;l njhopEl;g 

gFjpapYs;s ty;Ydh;fSld; 

fye;JiuahLtjw;Fk;> gpur;ridfis 

jPh;j;J cw;gj;jpia mjpfhpg;gjw;fhd 

cj;jpfis milahsk; fhz;gjw;Fk; 

Vw;ghL nra;ag;gl;;lJ. ,t;tUlj;jpy; 

njd;id Muha;r;rp epiyak;> njq;F 

gaph;nra;if rig> Njrpa fhy;eil tpUj;jp 

rig> rpyhgk; gaph;nra;if epWtdk; 

kw;Wk; FUehfy; gaph;nra;if epWtdk; 

Nghd;wtw;wpd; fs Copah;fSld; gapw;rp 

tFg;nghd;W eilngw;wJ.

cw;gj;jpia mjpfhpg;gjw;fhd gapw;rp tFg;Gfs;

gapw;rpahsh;fspd; gapw;rp (TOT) 
epfo;T

,t;tUlj;jpy; 12 gapw;rpahsh;fspd; gapw;rp 

epfo;Tfs; tpj;jpahrkhd mikg;Gfspd; 

njhopEl;g jpwd;fis mjpfhpg;gjw;fhf 

Gy; Muk;g epiy gapw;rpahsh;fs; 

kw;Wk; tphpTiu gzpahsh;fSf;fhf 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ.
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jpfjp epiyak; Æ gz;izahsh; njhFjp
gq;Fnfhz;Nlhh; 

vz;zpf;if

14/01/2017 njq;F mgptpUj;jp mjpfhurig (CDA) fs 

mYtyh;fs;
25

21/02/2017
rpy;th; kpy;]; (gpiuNtl;) ypkpll; Nrjd 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fs;
50

29/03/2017 khfe;Ju fg;Wf rKjhaj;jpd; njq;F nra;ifahsh;fs; 25

18/05/2017 ,q;fphpa AGA gphptpd; WCLWD gapw;rp epfo;Tf;fhd 
njq;F nra;ifahsh;fs; 

85

15/09/2017 vk;gpypgpl;ba AGA gphptpd; WCLWD gapw;rp 

epfo;Tf;fhd njq;F nra;ifahsh;fs;
55

18/09/2017 aho;g;ghz gz;izahsh; FO 24

16/10/2017 nfhgpnfNd gz;izahsh; FO 35

16/10/2017 kj;Jfk AGA gphptpd; 2 WCLWD gapw;rp epfo;Tf;fhd 
njq;F nra;ifahsh;fs;

90

07/11/2017
rpy;th; kpy;]; (gpiuNtl;) ypkpll; Nrjd 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fs;
50

17/11/2017
Nffy;y gaph;nra;if epWtfj;jpd; cjtp 

Njhl;lgzpg;ghsh;fs; kw;Wk; fs mYtyfh;fs;
35

05/12/2017 NuZfh F&g; Nrjd gaph;nra;ifahsh;fs; 65

Muha;r;rp tphpthf;f ciuahly;fspd; Kd;ndLg;GTOT gapw;rp jpl;lq;fspd; Kd;ndLg;G
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Muha;r;rp tphpthf;f ciuahly;

,uz;L Muha;r;rp tphpthf;f 

ciuahly;fs;> FUehfy;> fk;g`h> 

khutpy> Fspahg;gpl;ba> gFjpapYs;s 

njq;F mgptpUj;jp mjpfhhpfSf;fhf 

(CDOs) 31/08/2017 ,Yk; mEuhjGuk;> 

nghyd;eWit> fhyp> khjiu> fSj;Jiu> 

,uj;jpdGhp> nkhduhfiy> gFjpapYs;s 

njq;F mgptpUj;jp mjpfhhpfSf;fhf 

09/10/2017 ,Yk; Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. 

Muha;r;rp tphpthf;f ciuahlypd; gpujhd 

Nehf;fkhf CCB tphpthf;f mjpfhhpfspd; 

njhopEl;g mwpit Nkk;gLj;jy; kw;Wk; 

fs gpur;ridfis jPh;j;jy; Nghd;wd 

jpfo;e;jd. NkYk; ,J mgptpUj;jp 

njhlh;ghd jsj;ij toq;FtjDhlhf 

njq;F njhopw;JiwapYs;s kPshuha;r;rp 

gpur;rid milahsg;gLj;jy; fhzg;gl;lJ.

njq;F cw;gj;jpfspd; 
kjpg;Ngw;wj;jpw;fhd gapw;rp 
epfo;Tfs;

fpuhkpa Kaw;rpahsh;fSf;F tpjhjh 

mikg;GfSld; ,ize;J %d;W gapw;rp 

epfo;Tfs; Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;ld.

njq;F cw;gj;jpfspd; kjpg;Ngw;wj;jpw;fhd gapw;rp 

epfo;Tfspd; Kd;ndLg;G 

,lk; jpfjp
gq;Fnfhz;Nlhh; 

vz;zpf;if

26th May fphpe;jt 32

12th June Fspahg;gpl;ba 34

26th Aug. ntd;dg;Gt 25

ghlrhiyf; fy;tp 
epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lq;fs;

,g;gpuptpy; ghlrhiy khztu;fSf;Fk; 

Mrpupau;fSf;Fkhf tpNrl fy;tp 

epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lq;fs; elhj;jg;gl;ld. 

,t;tUlj;jpd;NghJ 19 ghlrhiyfisr; 

Nru;e;j 1>009 khztu;fs; 

r%fkspj;jpUe;jhu;fs;. NkYk; ,g;gpupT 

f.ngh.j. cau;juk; kw;Wk; rhjhuz 

ju khztu;fSf;F njd;idAld; 

njhlu;Gila nraw;wpl;lq;fSf;Fj; 

Njitahd jfty;fisg; ngWtjw;fhf 

,e;epWtdj;jpw;F tUif je;j 

25 khztu;fSf;Fj; Njitahd 

jfty;fisAk; topfhl;ly;fisAk; 

toq;fpapUe;jJ.

ghlrhiy khzth;fSf;fhd epfo;rpjpl;lq;fs;
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gy;fiyf;fofq;fs; kw;Wk; 
cah; fw;if epiyaq;fSf;fhd 
fy;tp epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lq;fs;

gy;fiyf;fofq;fs; kw;Wk; cah; fw;if 

epiyaq;fspYs;s khzth;fSf;fhf 

17 nrad;Kiw gapw;rp jpl;lq;fs; 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;ld.

gy;fiyf;-

fofq;fs;

tptrha 

ghlrhiyfs;

UFZ yGJt

[ath;j;jdGu ty;gpl;l 

tak;g N`hkhfk

aho;g;ghz gue;jd; 

Cth nty;y];] ea;ty

Nguhnjdpa mFd]; 

jpwe;j 

gy;fiyf;fofk;
FUtpl;l 

u[ul;l

gy;fiyf;fof khzth;fSf;fhd epfo;rpjpl;lq;fs;

fz;fhl;rpfs; kw;Wk; gaph; 
fpspdpf;Ffs;

njq;F gaph;nra;if Kfhikj;Jtk; 

kw;Wk; gjdPl;L njhopEl;gq;fis 

Cf;Ftpg;gjw;fhf ,t;tUlj;jpy; nfhOk;G> 

k`hNtt> Ntfl> kJfk> Fspahg;gpl;ba 

kw;Wk; khfe;Ju gFjpfspy; 9 fz;fhl;rpfs; 

kw;Wk; gaph; fpspdpf;Ffspy; ,g;gphpthdJ 

gq;nfLj;jJ.

gaph;nra;if fpspdpf;Ffs;

ntF[d Clfj;jDhlhf 
njhopEl;g guk;gy; 

njhiyfhl;rp tpsk;guq;fs;

&gth`pdp njhiyf;fhl;rpapy; %d;W 

thuq;fSf;F 'ePh; ghJfhg;G" kw;Wk; 

'mNrjd gris gpuNahfk;" tpopg;Gzh;T 

nra;jpfs; xspgug;gg;gl;ld.
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thndhyp epfo;r;rpfs;

,yq;if xspgug;G $l;Lj;jhgdj;jpdhy; 

tzpf Nritapy; MW 'ru gpugh fu" 

fye;Jiuahly;fSk;> RtNjrpa Nritapy; 

xU 'nfhtpnjdl ngaf;" fye;JiuahlYk; 

xspgug;gg;gl;lJ.

thndhyp epfo;r;rp

nra;jpj;jhs; fl;Liufs;

'jpdkpd" gj;jphpifapy; %d;W fl;Liufs; 

gpuRhpf;fg;gl;ld. ,f;fl;Liufspy; njd;id 

tpijahf;fq;fis gaphpLtjw;fhd rhpahd 

Kiw> 'nkl;l`Prpak; gq;fR" ,iz 

gad;gLj;jp njq;F epyq;fspd; fUtz;bid 

fl;Lg;gLj;jy;> njq;F epyq;fspd; 

cw;gj;jpia mjpfhpg;gjw;fhd topKiw> 

topfs; Nghd;wd cs;slf;fg;gl;bUe;jd.

gj;jphpif fl;Liu

'fg;Wf tUz" cw;gj;jpapd; 
fhnzhsp Mtzg;glk;

18 epkplq;fSf;fhd 'fg;Wf tUz" 

Mtzg;glk; jahh;gLj;jg;gl;lJ. ,J 

njq;F Muha;r;rp epiya tpguq;fs;> CRI 
,d; jw;Nghija Muha;r;rpfs;> njq;F 

nra;ifahsh;fs; kw;Wk; nghJkf;fSf;F 

toq;fg;gl;l Nritfs; Nghd;wtw;iw 

cs;slf;fpajhFk;. ,t; Mtzg;glkhdJ 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fs;> tUifahsh;fs;> 

ghlrhiy kw;Wk; gy;fiyf;fof 

khzth;fSf;F epiyaj;jpd; 

ghpl;raj;Jf;fhf gad;gLj;jg;gLfpd;wJ.  

'fg;Wf tUz" fhnzhsp Mtzg;glk;

mr;rpLjYk; ntspaPLfSk;

njhopEl;g gwpkhw;w gphpthdJ njq;F 

Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpd; midj;J tpjkhd 

mr;rplg;gl;l Nfhh;itfisAk;> mr;rpLjy; 

kw;Wk; ntspapLjYf;F nghUg;ghf 

,Uf;fpd;wJ. ,g;gphpthdJ gpd;tUk; 

mr;rplg;gl;l Nfhh;itfis ntspapl;lJ.

1.	 ',sk; gaph;nra;ifapd; gaphpLjy; 

kw;Wk; 'Kfhikj;Jtk;" hPjpahd 

ifNaL

2.	 'kz; kw;Wk; ePh; ghJfhg;G" hPjpahd 

ifNaL"

3.	 'kz; Cl;lk; kw;Wk; gris 
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Kfhikj;Jtk;" hPjpahd ifNaL

4.	 'Fiwe;j tpisr;rYila njq;F 

epyq;fs; kw;Wk; tpyq;F tsh;g;gpDila 

kPs; Guzikg;G" hPjpahd ifNaL

5.	 'njq;F gPil kw;Wk; Neha; 

jhf;fj;jpw;fhd Kfhikj;Jtk;" 

hPjpahd ifNaL

6.	 'njq;F epyq;fspd; CLgapuhf;fk;" 

hPjpahd ifNaL

7.	 'Njhl;l Kfhikj;Jtk; kw;Wk; Copah; 

fl;Lg;ghLfs;" hPjpahd ifNaL

8.	 'njq;F hPjpahd cw;gj;jpfs; kw;Wk; 

Nkyjpf kjpg;Ngw;wk;" hPjpahd ifNaL

9.	 njq;F Muha;r;rp epiya Mz;lhpf;if 

2014

10.	 'ePh; ghJfhg;G" hPjpahd Jz;Lg;gpRuq;fs;

11.	 'tpijahf;fj;jpDila gapuhf;fk;" 

hPjpahd Jz;Lg;gpRuq;fs;

12.	 'mg Fiwghl;bid epth;j;jp 

nra;tjw;fhd Gjpa ghpe;Jiufs;" 

hPjpahd Jz;Lg;gpRuq;fs;

13.	 ',iunfstp ikw;wh" hPjpahd 

Jz;Lg;gpRuq;fs;

14.	 njhopEl;g Nkk;ghL ([_iy - brk;gh; 
gpur;ridfs;) - Mq;fpyk;

,jw;F Nkyjpfkhf ,g;gphptpDila> 

mr;rply; gphpthdJ kw;iwa gphpTfspy; 

85 mr;rply; kw;Wk; gpizg;G 

NtiyfisAk; Nkw;nfhz;lJ. ,jpy; 

ifNaLfs;> Jz;L gpuRuq;fs;> mYtyf 

gbtq;fs;> Rw;whpf;iffs;> kw;iwa 

gbtq;fs;> juTj;jhs;fs;> fzf;nfLg;G 

Nfs;tpj;jhs;fs;> rhd;wpjo;fs;> 

Nfhg;Giwfs; kw;Wk; Jz;L mwpf;iffs; 

Nghd;wd cs;slq;Ffpd;wd.

ntspaPLfs; kw;Wk; juTfs;

mr;rpLk; gphpT

njq;F njhopEl;g G+q;fh (CTP)

njq;F njhopEl;g G+q;fh> njq;F Muha;r;rp 

epiyak;> YDtpy tshfj;jpy;> nfhOk;G 

- Fspahg;gpl;ba gpujhd ghijapy;> 

njq;F gaph;nra;if kw;Wk; njhopw;ghL 

kw;Wk; epWgpf;fg;gl;l njhopEl;g 

fstpsf;fj;jpw;fhf epWtg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

,g;gphpthdJ njq;F nraw;ghl;lhsh;fs;> 

Kaw;rpahsh;fs;> th;j;jfh;fs;> khzth;fs;> 

kw;Wk; nghJ kf;fSf;F xU epWj;j 

fy;tpapay;> gapw;rp kw;Wk; jfty; 

ikakhf gzpahw;Wfpd;wJ. NkYk; ,J 

jfty; kw;Wk; njhopEl;g ghpe;Jiufis 

fhl;rpg;gLj;jiy gaph;nra;ifahsh;fSf;F 

toq;Ffpd;wJ. ,t;tUlj;jpd; NghJ 

,g;G+q;fhtpw;F 17>350 Ngh; tUif 

je;jpUe;jdh;.
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njq;F njhopEl;g G+q;fh

ntspehl;L  tUifahsh;fSf;fhd 
njspTgLj;jy; epfo;r;rpfs; 

rh;tNjr ,izT Muha;r;rpfSf;fhf 

gy;NtW ntspehl;L tpQ;Qhdpfs;> 

gy;fiyf;fof khzth;fs; kw;Wk; 

mjpjpfs; njq;F Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpw;F 

r%fkspj;jpUe;jdh;. mjpfkhd 

ntspehl;lth;fs; mth;fspDila 

Rw;Wg;gazj;jpy; nghOJNghf;F kw;Wk; 

fw;if kjpg;gPl;bw;fhf njhopEl;g 

G+q;fhtpw;F tp[ak; Nkw;nfhs;tjw;F 

Mh;tkhf ,Ue;jdh;. ,t;tUlj;jpy; 8 

ntspehl;L gazf;FOf;fs; ,q;F tUif 

je;jdh;.

ntspehl;L tUifahsh;fs; FOtpd; tp[ak;

jpfjp ehL
tUifje;Njhh;  

vz;zpf;if

14 ngg; N[h;kd; 27

20 khh;r; ,q;fpyhe;J 25

05 Nk rPdh 6

31 Nk gq;fshNj~; 6

17 [_d; fdlh 5

21 [_d; ,q;fpyhe;J 4

24 [_iy rpyp 7

14 Mf ,q;fpyhe;J 10

gPil kw;Wk; Neha; 
Kfhikj;Jtj;jpd; njhopEl;g 
ghpkhw;wk;

gaph; ghJfhg;G gphpT

gaph; ghJfhg;G gphpthdJ G+r;rpfs; gw;wpa 

,uz;L gapw;rp newpfis ,U khzt 

FOf;FSf;F u[ul;l gy;fiyf;fofj;jpy; 

15-06-2017 kw;Wk; 8-12-2017 fspy; 

Kd;ndLj;jJ.
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gaph; ghJfhg;G gphptpd; Copah;fs; 

NtWgl;l gq;Fjhuh;fshd njq;F 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fs;> gy;fiyf;fof 

kw;Wk; tptrha fy;Yhhp khzth;fs;> 

kw;Wk; ntspehl;L gpujpepjp FOf;fSf;F 

gy;NtWgl;l njhopEl;g ghpkhw;w 

eltbf;iffis Kd;ndLg;gjw;fhf 

<Lgl;ldh;.

 

gaph; ghJfhg;G gphptpy; u[ul;l gy;fiyf;fof 

,sq;fiy gl;lg;gbg;G khzth;fs; gapw;rp 

mDgtj;ij ngw;Wf;nfhs;sy;

gy;NtWgl;l epiyaq;fspy; tptrha 

bg;Nshkh fw;if khzth;fs;> gaph;ghJfhg;G 

rk;ge;jkhd jhtu gapw;rpfis 

ngw;Wf;nfhz;ldh;. njq;F gaph;nra;if 

rig kw;Wk; jdpahh; epWtdq;fspdhy; 

ghpghypf;fg;gLk; ,iunfstp ikw;wh 

tsh;g;G Ma;T$lq;fspy; epakpf;fg;gl;l 

gy;NtW mjpfhhpfshy; gapw;rp 

toq;fg;gl;lJ. gaph;ghJfhg;G gphptpdhy; 

2017 ,y; xl;Lnkhj;jkhf 17 tphpthf;f 

eltbf;iffs; Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;ld.

njq;F gPilfis caphpay; hPjpapy; 

fl;LgLj;jYf;fhd njhptpid 

ngw;Wf;nfhs;tjw;fhf khz;GkpF 

ngUe;Njhl;l ifj;njhopy; mikr;rh; 

jpU. etPd; jp]hehaf;f mth;fs; gaph; 

ghJfhg;G Ma;T$lq;fSf;F tp[ak; 

Nkw;nfhz;bUe;jhh;. APCC gpujpepjpfs;> 
gq;fshNj~; tptrha Muha;r;rp 

rig Copah;fs; kw;Wk; cs;ehl;L 

tUifahsh;fs; Nghd;Nwhh; gaph;ghJfhg;G 

gphptpd; eltbf;iffs; hPjpapy; njsptpid 

ngw;Wf;nfhz;ldh;.

khz;GkpF mikr;rh; gaph;ghJfhg;G gphptpy;

G+r;rpfis MuhAk; njq;F kaph;f;nfhl;b

tsh;gpid mtjhdpj;jy;

,iunfstp ikw;wh tsh;g;G nraw;ghLfs; hPjpapy; 

APCC gpujpepjpfs; gaph;ghJfhg;G mYtyfh;fSld; 

fye;Jiuahly;

ntypfk njd;Ndhiy thly; 
Neha;f;fhd gapw;rp (WCLWD)

gaph; ghJfhg;G gphpT

WCLWD ,dhy; ghjpf;fg;gl;l jhtuq;fis 
milahsk; fhz;gjw;fhf CCB kw;Wk; CRI  
,d; Gjpa fs mYtyfh;fs; kw;Wk; fs 

Nkw;ghh;itahsh;fshy; 4 gapw;rp mkh;Tfs; 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;ld.

 

WCLWD ,dhy; ghjpf;fg;gl;l jhtuq;fis 

milahsk; fhz;gjw;fhd

fsNkw;ghh;itahsh;fspd; gapw;rp
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Vw;Wkjp re;ijfspy; 
nrt;tpsePh; tho;Tfhy 
xg;ge;jj;ij 
Nkk;gLj;Jtjw;fhd 
newpKiwfis gug;Gjy; 

jhtu ,ioatpay; gpupT

,t; tUlj;jpy; 17 Vw;Wkjpahsh;fshy; 

nrt;tpsePhpd; tho;Tfhyj;ij 

Nkk;gLj;Jtjw;fhd newpKiw tpUj;jp 

toq;fg;gl;lJ. nrt;tpsePh; Vw;WkjpahdJ 

2017 ,y; 6 kpy;ypaid fle;jJld; (6.1 

kpy;ypad;)> fle;j 5 tUlq;fspy; rPuhd 

tsh;rpia fhl;baJ.

Vw;Wkjpf;fhd nrt;tpsePiu Maj;jg;gLj;jy;

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
KC Exports 270.0 2,961.7 4,969.3 5,906.8 6,114.1
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CRI ,dhy; tpUj;jpnra;ag;gl;l newpKiwapd; 

mbg;gilapy; fle;j 5 tUlj;jpw;fhd

nrt;tpsePh; Vw;Wkjp
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gq;FjhuUf;F Nritfis toq;Ftjd; 

Clhf Njrpa mgptpUj;jpf;F gq;fspg;G 

nra;jy;
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nrt;tz;Lf;fhd XUq;fpize;j 
NgNuhNkhd; cw;gj;jp

gaph; ghJfhg;G gphpT

,g; gphpthdJ 6>068 NgNuhNkhd;fis 

cw;gj;jp nra;J tpw;gid nra;jJ. 

,jd; gpujhd thbf;ifahsh;fshf 

njq;F gaph;nra;if rigapd; gpuhe;jpa 

mYtyfh;fs; jpfo;e;jdh;.

njq;Fd;wp ikw;whf;fis 
fl;Lg;gLj;Jtjw;fhd 
,iunfstp ikw;wh cw;gj;jp

gaph; ghJfhg;G gphpT

gz;bUg;Gt Njhl;lk;> khfe;Ju Muha;r;rp 

epiya Ma;T$lq;fspy; njq;Fd;wp 

ikw;whTf;fhd ,iunfstp ikw;whf;fspd; 

(Neoseiulus baraki) ,d; ghhpa cw;gj;jp 

kw;Wk; gpur;ridfs; njhlh;e;jd. 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fSf;F nkhj;jkhf 13>976 

ghf;nfl;Lfspy; cs;slq;fpa ,iunfstp 

ikw;whf;fs; tpepNahfpf;fg;gl;ld. NkYk; 

,g;gphpthdJ ,iunfstp ikw;wh 

Ma;T$lq;fshd njq;F gaph;nra;if 

rig> rpyhgk; gaph;nra;if epWtdk;> 

kw;Wk; FUehfy; gaph;nra;if epWtdk; 

Nghd;wtw;wpw;F njhopEl;g topfhl;Ljiy 

toq;fpaJ. ,t;tUlj;jpy; 3 njhFjp jha; 

tshg;;G jhtuq;fs; tpepNahfpf;fg;gl;ld.

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fSf;F tpepNahfpf;Fk; Kd;dh; 

,iunfstp ikw;wh tsh;g;G ghf;nfl;Lfspd; 

Jha;ikia ghpNrhjpj;jy;

njq;F kaph;nfhl;bapd; 
Kfhikj;Jtj;jpw;fhd 
xl;Lz;zpfspd; cw;gj;jp 
kw;Wk; gpur;ridfs;

gaph; ghJfhg;G gphpT

njq;F kaph;nfhl;bfspd; 

Kfhikj;Jtj;jpw;F xl;Lz;zpfspd; ghhpa 

cw;gj;jpahdJ gaph;ghJfhg;G gphptpdhy; 

G+r;rpfis MuhAk; Ma;T$lj;jpdhy; 

njhlh;r;rpahf Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. 2017 

,y; nkhj;jkhf 1>154>500 xl;Lz;zpfs; 

,t;tUlj;jpd; rhjfkw;w thdpiy 

epiyikfspdhy; fpsh;r;rpaile;j 

kaph;nfhl;bfis Kfhikj;Jtk; 

nra;tjw;fhf ntspaplg;gl;lJ. 

njq;F kaph;nfhl;bfSf;fhd Bracon hebetor 
GOf;$L kw;Wk; xl;Lz;zp $l;Lg;GO

nrt;tz;L jhf;fj;jpid 
mila hsq ; f hz ; g j w ; f h f 
kpd;dpay; fzpg;ghd;fspDila 
tpw;gid

gaph; ghJfhg;G gphpT

,sk; njq;F gaph;nra;ifia nfhz;Ls;s 

njq;F nra;ifahsh;fSf;F gaph; ghJfhg;G 

gphpthdJ 50 fzpg;ghd;fis tpw;gid 

nra;jJ. ,f; fzpg;gd;fshdit gPil 

Kfhikj;Jtj;jpw;fhd kpf Kf;fpakhd 

mk;rkhd nrt;tz;L jhf;fj;jpid 

Muk;gj;jpy; milahsg;gLj;JtjDhlhf 

njq;F nra;ifahsh;fSf;F cjtp 

Ghptjha; ,Uf;fpd;wJ.
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fUtz;L njhFjpf;fhd 
xUq;fpize;j ngNuhNkhd;

gaph; ghJfhg;G gphpT

fUtz;L njhFjpf;fhd xUq;fpize;j 

ngNuhNkhd;> tpQ;Qhd gPlk;> Nguhnjdpa 

gy;fiyf;fofj;Jld; ,ize;J 

Muk;gpf;fg;gl;lJ. 1 Mk; njhFjpf;fhd 

,urhaz fs kjpg;gha;T Muk;gpf;fg;gl;lJ.

nkhNdhFNuhNlhNgh]; 60% 
SL ,d; xUq;fpizg;G 
Kf;fpaj;Jtk; 

gaph; ghJfhg;G gphpT

,g; gphpthdJ nrt;tz;L fl;Lg;gLj;jYf;fhd 

2000 I nkhNdhFNuhNlhNgh]; 60% 
SL ,wf;Fkjpf;F trjpaspg;gJld; 

,J njq;F gaph;nra;if rigf;F> 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fSf;F tpepNahfpg;gjw;fhf 

ifaspf;fg;gl;lJ. 

gPilaw;w rhd;wpjo;fspd; 
tpepNahfk; 

gaph; ghJfhg;G gphpT

,t;tUlj;jpy; Vw;Wkjpfspy; gPilfs; 

mw;w rhd;wpjo;fspd; tpepNahfpj;jYf;fhf 

,g;gphpthdJ Jk;Gf;fl;b cw;gj;jpfspy; 

G+r;rp gPilfs; kw;Wk; Ez;Zaph;fspd; 

epyTifia ghpNrhjpj;jJ.

gq;Fjhuh;fspDila gFg;gha;T 
Nritfs;

njq;F gjdPl;L Muha;r;rp gphpT

,g;gphpthdJ gq;Fjhuh;fSf;F> 245 

fd;dp Njq;fha; vz;nza; khjphpfs;> 50 

nts;is Njq;fha; vz;nza; khjphpfs;> 

04 nfhg;guh khjphpfs;> 03 Njq;fha; khT 

kw;Wk; Gz;zhf;F khjphpfis gFg;gha;T 

nra;tjDhlhf mjd; Nritia 

tphpTgLj;jpaJ.

njhopEl;gj;jpd; guk;gy;

njq;F gjdPl;L Muha;r;rp gphpT 

njq;F ePh; ghdk;> Njq;fha; I]; 

fPwPk; kw;Wk; Njq;fha; vz;nza; 

Nghd;wtw;wpd; cw;gj;jpf;fhf njhopEl;gk; 

gq;Fjhuh;fspdhy; ngwg;gl;lJ. fd;dp 

Njq;fha; vz;nza; kw;Wk; Njq;fha; ePh; 

Nghd;wit mjpfkhf njhopEl;gq;fis 

ehbaJ.

2017 ,d; Njrpa tpisr;ry; 
kjpg;gPL kw;Wk; 2018 ,d; Njrpa 
tpisr;rYf;fhd vjph;T$wy;

jhtu clw;nwhopypay; gphpT> 

tptrha nghUspay; kw;Wk; 

tptrha tu;j;jf Kfhikj;Jt 

gpupT

khj mbg;gilapyhd Njrpa njq;F 

cw;gj;jp kw;Wk; tpisr;rYf;fhd 

vjph;T$wy; Nghd;wd tpepNahfpf;fg;gl;ld. 

xt;nthU tUlj;jpd; KbtpYk; tUlhe;j 

Njrpa njq;F cw;gj;jp (ANCP) kw;Wk; 

mLj;j tUlj;jpd; Mf];l; tiuapyhd 

tpisr;rYf;fhd vjph;T$wy; Nghd;wd 

tpepNahfpf;fg;gl;ld. ,jdbg;gilapy; 

2017 ,y; kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gl;;l Njrpa 

njq;F cw;gj;jpahdJ 2>450 kpy;ypad; 

Njq;fha;fshf ,Ue;jJ. ,J 2016 

cld; xg;gpLifapy; (2>845 kpy;ypad; 

Njq;fha;fs;) 14% Fiwit fhl;baJ. 

2018 ,d; Kjy; vl;L khjq;fSf;fhd 

([dthp - Mf];l;) vjph;T$wg;gl;l 

Njq;fha; cw;gj;jpfshdit 1800 ±19.8 
kpy;ypad;fshf ,Ue;j mNjNtis 

,J 1>780 ,ypUe;J mjpfgl;rkhf 1>820 

kpy;ypad; Njq;fha;fshf ,Uf;Fk;. 

gq;Fjhuh;fSf;F jfty;fs; < - nkapy; 

%ykhf (khjhe;jk;)> CRI tiyj;jsk; 

%ykhf (khjhe;j GJg;gpg;Gfs;) kw;Wk; 

,U tUlj;jpw;fhd tpNrl ntspaPLfs; 

%ykhf toq;fg;gl;;lJ.
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thdpiy juTfspd; tpepNahfk;

jhtu clw;nwhopypay; gpupT

gz;bUg;Gt Njhl;lj;jpDila tptrha thdpiy 

ikak;

CRI  ,d; 5 Muha;r;rp epiyaq;fshd 

gz;bUg;Gt Njhl;lk;> uj;kyhfhu Njhl;lk;> 

mk;gf;fNy gpwg;Ghpikapay; ts epiyak;> 

khJW Xah gpwg;Ghpikapay; ts epiyak;> 

kw;Wk; khfe;Ju Muha;r;rp epiyak; 

Nghd;wtw;wpd; ehshe;j juTfshd 

kiotPo;r;rp> tsp kw;Wk; kz; ntg;gepiy> 

rhh; <ug;gjd;> fhw;wpd; Ntfk;> #hpa xspapd; 

kzpj;jpahsk; Nghd;wit thdpiy 

jpizf;fsj;jpd; Njrpa juTj;njhFg;gpw;F 

toq;fg;gl;lJ. khjhe;j kiotPo;r;rp 

kw;Wk; ntg;gepiy juTfshdit 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fs;> njhopw;Jiw 

gzpahsh;fs;> tpQ;Qhdpfs;> khzth;fs;> 

kw;Wk; ntd;dg;Gt> k`hNtt> khjk;ig> 

jq;nfhl;Lt> gpuNjr nrayhsh;fSfF 

mth;fspd; Nfhhpf;ifapdbg;gilapy; 

toq;fg;gl;lJ.  

njq;F jsq;fSf;fhd 
tpNrl gris ghpe;Jiufs; 
(tpj;jpahrkhd gris 
ghpe;Jiufs; - DFR)

kz; kw;Wk; jhtu Nghrizg; 

gpupT

,g; gapw;rp jpl;lj;jpy;> tpNrlkhd njq;F 

Njhl;lq;fspd; ,iyfspd; Nghriz 

kl;lj;jpdbg;gilapy; tpNrlkhd gris 

ghpe;Jiufs; toq;fg;gLfpd;wd. njd;id 

kuq;fspd; kiwKfkhd Fiwghl;L 

epiyikfs;> NjitahdsT gris 

tpepNahfk; kw;Wk; mjpf gris 

tpepNahfj;jpid jLj;jy; Nghd;wtw;iw 

milahsg;gLj;jy; kw;Wk; rPuhf;Fjy; 

,jd; Kf;fpa mk;rq;fshf jpfo;fpd;wd. 

,r; NritahdJ Njitg;gLk; njq;F 

Jan / Feb Mar / Apr May / Jun Jul / Aug Sep / Oct Nov / Dec
ANCP - 2017 391.5 438.1 503.4 394.7 361.7 360.7
Forecast - 2018 440.2 388.0 434.5 538.0
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+ 36% 

- 13% 

ANCP - 2017            1727.6 Mn.                (Jan - Aug) 
 

Forecast - 2018       1800.6 ±  19.8 Mn.    (Jan - Aug) 
 

4 % Increase  comapred to ANCP 2017 

- 11% 
+ 12% 

2017 ,d; khj mbg;gilapyhd Njrpa njq;F cw;gj;jp kjpg;gPL kw;Wk; 2018 ,d; njq;F tpisr;rYf;fhd 

vjph;T$wy; (Mf];l; tiu)
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nra;ifahsh;fSf;F toq;fg;gLfpd;wJ. 

xU ,iy khjphpf;F &gh. 1000 ngausT 

fl;lzk; mutplg;gLfpd;wJ. njq;F 

nra;ifahsh;fs; mth;fspDila 

Njhl;lj;jpy; ,iy khjphpahf;fk; 

nra;J> khjphpfis kz; kw;Wk; 

jhtu Nghriz gphptpw;F (SPND) 
rkh;g;gpj;jy; Ntz;bapUf;fpd;wJ. ,iy 

khjphpahf;fj;jpw;fhd gapw;rpia ,g; 

gphptpy; ngw KbAk;. NkYk; ,t;tUlj;jpy; 

38 ghpe;Jiufs; toq;fg;gl;ld.

mZf;fis mfj;JhpQ;Rk; ];ngf;NuhnghNlhkPl;lh; 

,iz gad;gLj;jp tpj;jpahrkhd gris 

ghpe;Jiuf;fhd ,iy khjphpfspd; gFg;gha;T

njq;F kz; nghUj;jg;ghl;L 
kjpg;gPL

kz; kw;Wk; jhtu Nghrizg; 

gpupT

njq;F Njhl;lq;fspd; kz; 

nghUj;jg;ghlhdJ epy cw;gj;jpa;pid 

ghjpf;Fk; xU gpujhd fhuzpahFk;. kz; 

epiyfs; hPjpahd mwpT kw;Wk; njq;F 

Njhl;lq;fspd; tiuaiufshdit> 

Njhl;lj;jpd; nghUj;jkhd Kfhikj;jJt 

eltbf;iffis gpuNahfpg;gjw;fhd 

Kf;fpa mk;rq;fshFk;. ,r;NritahdJ 

Nfhhpf;ifapdbg;gilapy; toq;fg;gl;lJ. 

,r;Nritf;fhd fl;lzq;fs; Njhl;lj;jpd; 

gug;gsTld; khWgLk;. ,t;tUlj;jpy; 35 

epyq;fs; njq;fpd; kz; nghUj;jg;ghl;bw;fhf 

ghpNrhjpf;fg;gl;lJ.

njq;fpd; kz; nghUj;jg;ghl;L tiuglk;

gFg;gha;T mwpf;ifapd; gpur;ridfs;;

kz; kw;Wk; jhtu Nghrizg; gpupT

khjphp tif khjphpfspd; vz;zpf;if

ju cj;juthjj;jpw;fhd Jk;Gf;fl;b 489

ju cj;juthjj;jpw;fhd mNrjd grisfs; 325

ju cj;juthjj;jpw;fhd Nrjd grisfs; kw;Wk; 

ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;l Nrjd cuj;njhFg;G
28

ePh;g;ghrj;jpw;fhd ePhpd; nghUj;jg;ghL 08

Nghriz epiyf;fhd kz; 30

Nghriz epiyf;fhd ,iy 09
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Vida epWtdq;fs; kw;Wk; 
gq;Fjhuh;fSf;F jfty; 
tpepNahfk;

tptrha nghUspay; kw;Wk; 

tptrha tu;j;jf Kfhikj;Jt 

gpupT

1.	 tptrha Muha;r;rp nfhs;iff;fhd 

kd;wj;jpw;F (CARP) Muha;r;rp 

juTg;gjpTfis Nkk;gLJtjw;fhd 

jfty;fis toq;Fjy;.

2.	 ,yq;if kj;jpa tq;fp> ,yq;if 

epjpaikg;G> gy;NtWgl;l kw;iwa 

epWtdq;fs; kw;Wk; gq;Fjhuh;fSf;F 

njq;F fzf;nfLg;Gfis toq;fy;.

3.	 NtWgl;l fhuzq;fSf;fhf 

mfw;wg;gl;l Njq;fha; kuq;fspd; 

kjpg;Ngw;w mwpf;iffis toq;Fjy;.

4.	 tuT nryTj;jpl;;l ciuahly; 

kw;Wk; ,yq;if ghuhSkd;w 

thrpfrhiyf;fhd njq;F hPjpahd 

Gs;sptpguq;fs; kw;Wk; jfty;fis 

toq;Fjy;.

5.	 njq;F rhh;e;j r%f nghUshjhu 

Gs;sptpguq;fSf;fhd ikakhf 

njhopw;gly;.

6.	 nfhs;if ghpe;Jiufis 

tpepNahfpj;jy;.

'fg;Wf" FUe;jfty; Nrit 

njhopEl;g gwpkhw;wy; gpupT

tptrha re;ij epiyfspy; mjpfhpf;Fk; 

tptrhapfspd; cs;Eiotpd; mbg;gilapy; 

njq;F rhu; jfty;fis tpidj; jpwdhd 

Kiwapy; njupag;gLj;Jtjw;F ifalf;fj; 

njhiyNgrp xU khjpup cgfuzkhfg; 

fUjg;gLfpd;wJ. vdNt ,g;gphpthdJ 

,yj;jpudpay; tptrha nraw;wpl;lk; 

xd;wpid njq;Fld; njhlu;Gila 

jfty;fis tptrhapfSf;F gug;Gtjw;F 

nghUspapay; kw;Wk; jhtu ,ioatpay; 

gpupTld; ,ize;J mwpKfg;gLj;jpapUe;jJ. 

njq;F tptrhapfs; Njq;fhapd; gz;iz 

thapy; tpiy ,U thuq;fSf;F xU jlit 

nfhg;gwh kw;Wk; Njq;fhnaz;nzapd; 

tpiy> vjpu;tUk; khjq;fSf;fhd 

tpisr;ry; vjpu;T $Wif kw;Wk; khjhe;j 

mbg;gilapy; gapw;rp newp gw;wpa tpguk;> 

thuhe;j fhyepiy vjpu;T$wy; juTfs; 

gw;wpa nra;jpfis njq;F tptrhapfs; 

ngWfpd;whu;fs;. 2017 ,d;NghJ 1000 

tptrhapfs; ,r;nra;jpfisg; ngWtjw;fhf 

gjpT nra;jpUe;jhu;fs;.

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fSf;fhd 
MNyhrid Nritfis 
toq;Fjy;

njhopEl;g gwpkhw;wy; gpupT

,g;gphpthdJ njq;F 

nra;ifahsh;fsplkpUe;J kPs;gaph;nra;if> 

gPil jhf;fq;fs; kw;Wk; cw;gj;jp 

Nkk;gLj;jy; hPjpapyhd MNyhridfis 

mile;Jnfhs;tjw;fhf ghhpa 

vz;zpf;ifahd Nfhhpf;iffis 

ngw;Wf;nfhz;lJ. njq;F 

nra;ifahsh;fspd; nghJthd 

MNyhrid kw;Wk; gpur;rid hPjpahd 

Nfhhpf;iffs;> njq;F mgptpUj;jp 

mjpfhhpfshy; Kd;nkhopag;glKbAk;> 

NkYk; ,J nghUj;jkhd gFjpfSf;Fhpa 

gpuhe;jpa Nkyhsh;fSf;F Fwpg;gplg;gl;lJ. 

,t;tUlj;jpy; 17 fs Nkyha;Tfs; 

tpNrl Nfhhpf;iffspdbg;gilapy; 

cUthf;fg;gl;lJld;> mwpf;iffs; 

Njitahd ghpe;JiufSld; 

rkh;gpf;fg;gl;lJ. nkhj;jkhf 1>578 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fs; epiyaj;Jf;F 

tUif je;jhh;fs;. NkYk; 

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fs;  njhiyNgrp 

%ykhf njhlh;G nfhz;lJld;> < - 

nkapy; %ykhf tpguq;fis Nfl;lhpe;J 

nfhz;lhh;fs;. ,g;gphptpd; Copah;fshy; 
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Njitahd MNyhrid cjtpfSk; 

toq;fg;gl;ld.

fsepiy MNyhridfs;

gaph;nra;ifahsh;fSf;F MNyhridfs; toq;fy;

E}yf Nritfs; 

,e;epWtd E}yfk; ,jd; mYtyu;fSf;Fk; 

gy;fiyf;fof khztu;fSf;Fk; 

tUlk; KOtJk; mjd; Nritfis 

toq;fpapUe;jJ. ,uty; kw;Wk; thrpg;G 

gFjpfs; cs;sf> ntspaf jfty; 

NjitfSf;fhfTk; cs;NsAk; ntspNaAk; 

cs;s tsq;fis ,q;F tUif jUNthu; 

gad;gLj;Jk; tifapYk; tiuaWf;fg;gl;l 

Fiwe;jsT mYtyu;fshy; Nrit 

toq;fg;gl;bUe;jJ. Njq;fha;r; nrhl;bid 

mbg;gilahff; nfhz;l kw;Wk; nfhz;buhj 

czT cw;gj;jpfs; gw;wpa jfty;fs; 

ghtidahsu;fshy; Muhag;gl;bUe;jd.    

Gj;jfq;fs; Nrfupg;G

4 Gj;jfq;fs; thq;fg;gl;bUe;j 

mNjNtis 8 Gj;jfq;fs; thq;Ftjw;F 

cj;jutplg;gl;Ls;sJ> gy;NtWgl;l 

nfhilahspfsplkpUe;J 7 Gj;jfq;fs; 

,dhkhfg; ngwg;gl;bUe;jd. 2017 bnrk;gu; 

31 ,y; nkhj;j Gj;jf ,Ug;G 5>917 MFk;. 

jfty; Njly;fs;:

mYtyu;fshy; Kd;ndLf;fg;gLk; Nkyjpf 

mtru jfty; Njly;fSf;fhfTk; 

ghtidahsu;fspd; jfty; 

NjitfSf;Fkhf nkhj;jkhf 45 jfty; 

Njly;fs; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;bUe;jd. 

,tw;wpy; 6 Njly;fs; mYtyu;fSf;fhfTk; 

39 Njly;fs; ntspahl;fs; kw;Wk; 

nj.M.epiyaj;jpy; ,izf;fg;gl;Ls;s 

gy;fiyf;fof khztu;fSf;fhfTk; 

Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;bUe;jd. 

cs;sf E}yf fld; Nritfs;:

,e;E}yfj;jpy; Nfl;fg;gl;l 11 fl;Liufspy; 

7 ,id ,e;E}yfk; tpepNahfpj;jpUe;jJ. 

Vida 4 fl;LiufisAk; mYtyu;fspd; 

rhu;gpy; ntsp E}yfq;fspypUe;J 

ngw;Wf;nfhs;sg;gl;bUe;jd. 6 

ghtidahsu;fspdhy; cWg;gpdu;fspd; 

vz;zpf;if mjpfupj;jpUe;jJ. jfty; 

NjitfSf;fhf tUlk; G+uhfTk; 50 Ngu; 

tUif je;jpUe;jdu;. 

tsg; gq;fPLk; tiyaikg;G 
nraw;ghLfSk; 

,e;E}yfk; tptrha jfty; tiyaikg;gpd; 

(AGRINET) xU cWg;gpduhfj; njhlu;e;Jk; 

Kd;ndLj;J tUfpd;wJ. ,t;iyaikg;gpd; 

fPo; mYtyu;fspd; rhu;gpy; cWg;G            

E}yfq;fspypUe;J NtWgl;l tplaq;fspy; 

3 Njly;fs; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;bUe;jd. ,jpy; 

tptrha Muha;r;rp nfhs;is MNyhrid 

rig kw;Wk; ifj;njhopy; njhopEl;g 

epWtdk; vd;gd gq;fspg;Gr; nra;jpUe;jd.  

nghwpapay; Jiw Nritfs; 

gpd;tUk; gpujhd jpUj;jy;fs; kw;Wk; Ngzy; 

Ntiyfs; 2017 ,d;NghJ nghwpapay; 

Jiw myfpdhy; toq;fg;gl;bUe;jd. 

%yjd epjpfSf;F fPohd jpUj;jq;fs;:

1.	 HO / Gr.01 / 08 mYtyu; tpLjp jpUj;jk; 

2.	 HO / Gr.03 / 02 mYtyu; tpLjp jpUj;jk;   

3.	 HO / Gr.03 / 15 mYtyu; tpLjp jpUj;jk;   
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4.	 HO / Gr.03 / 19 mYtyu; tpLjp jpUj;jk;

5.	 Tptrha nghUspay; gphptpd; 

tphpthf;fk;  

tof;fkhd guhkhpg;G Ntiyfshd 

fl;blq;fs;> mYtyu; tpLjp> thfdq;fs;> 

kpd;rhuk;> Fsp&l;bfs; kw;Wk; njhiyNgrp> 

etc. Nghd;wd kPs; nryTfSf;F fPo; 

epfo;e;jd.
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Njrpa xUq;fpizg;G 

Ntiyj;jpl;lq;fs;

njq;F tiffspy; - njq;Fd;dp 
ikw;whf;fspd; elj;ij kw;Wk; 
kPSw;gj;jp gpujpgypg;Gf;fhd 
fw;iffs; 

gaph; ghJfhg;G gphpT

fyhepjp. N. S. Muha;rpNf kw;Wk; 

fyhepjp. A. D. N. T. Fkhu MfpNahh; 

njhopy;rhh; njhopEl;g epWtdj;jpd; 

fyhepjp. P. udrpq;f kw;Wk; Nguhnjdpa 
gy;fiyfofj;jpd; fyhepjp. S. A. C. N. 
ngNuuh MfpNahUld; 'njq;F tiffspy; 

njq;Fd;dp ikw;whf;fspd; elj;ij 

kw;Wk; kPSw;gj;jp gpujpgypg;Gf;fhd 

kjpg;gPL kw;Wk; njq;F th;f;fq;fspd; 

Mtpahff;$ba Nrjd fyitfs;>  

nfhOg;G tpguq;fs;> kw;Wk; gPNdhypf; 

fyitfSld; njq;Fd;dp ikw;wf;fspd; 

ghjpf;fg;gLk; tPjj;jpw;Fkhd njhlh;G" 

vDk; jpl;lj;jpw;fhf xUq;fpize;J 

nraw;gl;ldh;.

fd;dp Njq;fha; vz;nzapd; 
Rfhjhu tpisTfSf;fhd 
fw;iffs; 

njq;F gjdPl;L Muha;rp gphpT

%d;W gy;fiyf;fofq;fSld; ,ize;J 

gpd;tUk; fw;iffs; njhlh;r;rpahf 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ.

1.	 fsdpa gy;fiyf;fofj;Jld; 

my;rPkh; kwjpf;fhd fd;dp Njq;fha; 

vz;nza; rpfpr;irf;F fl;Lg;ghl;L 

Kd;Ndhl;lq;fs; vOkhwhf 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ.

2.	 Nguhnjdpa gy;fiyf;fofj;Jld; 

kdpjdpd; ,staJ tif 2 

ePhpoptpw;fhd fd;dp Njq;fha; vz;nza; 

nrayhf;f fw;if Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ.

3.	 JizNrh; Nkyjpf fd;dp Njq;fha; 

vz;nza; Æ njq;F cw;gj;jpfs; 

,Nyrhd mwpthw;wy; FiwghL kw;Wk; 

,Nyrhd my;rPkh; NehAila kf;fs; 

gad;gLj;Jtjpy; Vw;gLk; gyhgyd;fis 

jPh;khdpj;jy; : nfhj;jyhty ghJfhg;G 

gy;fiyfofj;jpd; rKjhak; rhh;e;j 

vOkhwhd> ,ul;il kiwthd> 

fl;Lg;gLj;jg;gl;l kUe;Jg;Nghyp> 

eilKiwf;Nfw;w fw;if 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ.
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Njhl;l Kfhikj;Jt 
eltbf;iffs;

njq;F Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpd; (CRI) 
Njhl;l Kfhikj;Jt gpupthdJ vy;yh 

gpwg;Gupikapay; ts epiyaq;fisAk; 

(CGRC> tpijj; Njhl;lq;fs;) kw;Wk; 

Muha;r;rp ikaq;fisAk; (RC> 
Njhl;lq;fs;) Njrpa kPs;eLif 

jpl;lj;jpDhlhf (NRP) jukhd tpijfis 
toq;Ftij Fwpf;Nfhshf nfhz;L 

epWtfpg;gJld; epiyaj;jpd; Muha;r;rp 

epfo;r;rp jpl;lq;fis Kd;ndLg;gjDhlhf 

fsepiy cl;fl;likg;G trjpfSf;F 

toptFf;fpd;wJ. tpj;jpahrkhd tptrha 

Rw;Wr;#oy; gFjpfspy; 4 CGRC fSk;> 

7 RC fSk; mikag;ngw;Ws;sd. 

mNjNtis ,it Ra epjp myFfshf 

guhkhpf;fg;gl;bUe;jd. ,j;Njhl;lq;fspd; 

nkhj;jg; gug;G 3>148 Vf;fuhFk;. ,jpy; 

1>980 Vf;fu; gpwg;Gupikapay; ts 

epiyaq;fshfTk; 1>168 Vf;fu; Muha;r;rp 

epiyaq;fshfTk; ,Uf;fpd;wd. 

njhFjpahd Njhl;lq;fspd; Kd;Ndw;wj;ij 

Nehf;Fifapy;> 2017 ,y; Njhl;lq;fspd; 

nkhj;j tpisr;ry; Vwj;jho 3.91 kpy;ypad; 

Njq;fha;fshFk;. Nkk;gLj;jg;gl;l 

tiffspypUe;J 6 njd;id 

nra;ifapypUe;jhd tpij Njq;fha; 

cw;gj;jpahdJ 1>073>707 Mf fhzg;gl;lJ. 

mk;gf;fNy CGRC ,d; jdpg;gl;l Njhl;l 
Njq;fhahdJ cw;gj;jpapy; mjpfkhf 

fhzg;gl;;lJ. mJ 2017 ,y; 1.05 kpy;ypad; 

Njq;fha;fshf ,Ue;jJ. Njhl;lq;fspd; 

tUlhe;j fzf;nfLg;gpd; gb nkhj;j 

fha;f;Fk; jhtuq;fshf 78>638 ,Ue;jJ. 

Njq;fha; xd;Wf;fhd ruhrhp cw;gj;jp 

fpuak; 31.05 Mf jpfo;e;jJ.  

2017 ,y; nj.M.ep. njd;de;Njhl;lq;fspd; tpisr;ry;

2008-2017 fhyg;gFjpapd;NghJ nj.M.epiya 

Njhl;lq;fspypUe;J fpilj;j njq;F tpisr;ry;fs; 

2017 ,y; jdpg;gl;l Njhl;lq;fspd; 

Njq;fha; xd;Wf;fhd cw;gj;jp fpuak; 

COP) kw;Wk; ruhrhp epfu tpw;gid (NSA) 

tpijj;
Njhl;lk;

cw;gj;jpf; 
fpuak; Æ 
Njq;fha; 
(&gh.)

ruhrhp epfu 
tpw;gid 
Æ Njq;fha; 
(&gh.) 

mk;gf;fNy 24.41 41.57

gy;yk 37.39 40.30

khJU Xah 15.39 52.51

khfe;Ju 35.14 36.22

gz;bUg;Gt 33.59 51.22

uj;kyhfhu 46.70 45.00

nghj;JFsk; 15.57 37.21

ty;gpl;l 28.59 42.84

kpj;njdpah 34.74 32.88

jg;Nght 38.98 44.30

Njrpa kPs;eLif (NRP) 
epfo;r;rpjpl;lj;jpDhlhf cw;gj;jp 

nra;ag;gLk; jukhd tpijj; 

Njq;fha;fshdit Njhl;l Kfhikj;Jt 

gpuptpd; (EMD) Kf;fpakhd Fwpf;Nfhs;fshf 

,Ue;jJ. mk;gf;fNy> khJU Xah> gy;yk 

gpwg;Gupikapay; ts epiyaq;fspypUe;J 

Njhl;lj;Jiwf;fhf tpj;jpahrkhd 

tifahd jukhd Njq;fha;fs; cw;gj;jp 

nra;ag;gl;ld. ,k; %d;W tpijj; 

Njhl;lq;fspd; tpij Njq;fha; cw;gj;jp 

ruhrhpahdJ 1.2 kpy;ypad; Æ tUlk; Mf 

,Ue;jJ.

nkhj;j tpij Njq;fha; cw;gj;jp 2012 - 2017
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khfe;Ju Muha;r;rp epiyak; (MRC), khfe;Ju 

mj;jpal;rfH - W. M. U. uj;dhaf;f (Dip. Plantation Management)

 

 

 

khfe;Ju Muha;r;rp epiyakhdJ 

Njrpa kPs; eLif jpl;lj;jpw;fhf 

njq;F tpijfspd; tpepNahfj;ij 

mjpfhpg;gjw;fhf 1985 ,y; epWtg;gl;lJ. 

jpwe;j kfue;j Nrh;f;if nra;ag;gl;l 

CRIC60 jhtuq;fshdit ,j;Njhl;lj;ij 

epWtfpg;gjw;fhf gad;gLj;jg;gl;lJ. 

eLj;ju 90 Mk; Mz;L jrhg;jj;jpy; 

,j;Njhl;lj;jpd; rpy jhtuq;fs; Fiwe;J 

nry;tJ mtjhdpf;fg;gl;;lJ. ,jd; 

fhuzkhf tpijj; Njq;fha; cw;gj;jpfhf 

,j; Njhl;lj;jpd; gad;ghL Kw;whf 

epWj;jg;gl;lJ. jw;NghJ ,j;Njhl;lkhdJ 

CLgaph;fSf;fhd nray;tpsf;fTiu 

gz;izahfTk; Ntshz;ik tdtpay; 

KiwahfTk; guhkhpf;fg;gLfpd;wJ.

fle;j Mz;Lfspy; kiotPo;r;rpapy; 

gbg;gbahf Fiwtile;J nry;Yk; 

Nghf;F mtjhdpf;fg;gLfpd;wJ> NkYk; 

2017 ,d; kiotPo;r;rpahdJ 2008 cld; 

xg;gpLifapy; %d;W klq;F Fiwit 

fhl;baJ. gaph;nra;if juTfSk; fle;j 

Mz;Lfspy; FiwtilAk; Nghf;if 

fhz;gpj;jJ. Mdhy; 2012 kw;Wk; 2016 ,y; 

rpy cr;rq;fs; mtjhdpf;fg;gl;ld. 

  

 

2008-2017 tiuahd khfe;Ju Muha;r;rp ikaj;jpd; 

kiotPo;r;rp juT

2008-2017 tiuahd khfe;Ju Muha;r;rp ikaj;jpd; 

nkhj;j tpisr;ry;
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gz;bUg;Gt Muha;r;rp epiyak; (BRC), gz;bUg;Gt 

mj;jpal;rfH - W. A. H. cghyp (Dip. Plantation Management)

 

 

njq;F Muha;r;rp epWtfj;jpd; gpujhd 

ikakhf gz;bUg;Gt Muha;r;rp epiyak; 

(BRC) fUjg;gLtJld;> ,J 370 Vf;fh; 

epyg;gug;gpy; mike;Js;sJ. ,J njq;F 

epykhf kl;Lky;yhky; kugZ ghJfhg;G 

gFjpahfTk; fUjg;gLfpd;wJ. vy;yh G+h;tPf 

njq;F th;f;fq;fSk;> rpy Nkk;gLj;jg;gl;l 

th;f;fq;fSk; ,j;Njhl;lj;jpy; 

ghJfhf;fg;gLfpd;wJ. goik tha;e;j 

CRIC65 jhtuq;fs; Njhl;lj;jpd; 50 Vf;fh; 
njhFjpapy; gaphplg;gl;lJld; fpl;lj;jl;l 

55 taJila jhtuq;fs; cw;gj;jpia 

,d;Dk; njhlh;fpd;wJ. ,J njq;F 

nra;ifahsh;fSf;F fyg;gpd njq;fpd; 

fhy tphptpid njspTgLj;Jtjw;fhd 

rpwe;j cjhuzkhFk;. NkYk; fhy;eil 

tsh;g;G> njd;dk; ghzp cw;gj;jp 

Nghd;wdTk; gz;bUg;Gt Muha;r;rp 

epiyaj;jpy; Kd;ndLf;fg;gLfpd;wJ.

,j;Njhl;lkhdJ 'ahy" gUtfhyj;jpy; 

Fiwthd kiotPo;r;rpia ngWtNjhL 

'k`h" gUtfhyj;jpy; xg;gPl;lstpy; mjpf 

kiotPo;r;rpia ngw;wJ.

2017 ,y; gz;bUg;Gt Muha;r;rp ikaj;jpd; 

kiotPo;r;rp juT

2017 ,y; gz;bUg;Gt Muha;r;rp ikaj;jpd; 

ntg;gepiy juT

2008-2017 tiuahd gz;bUg;Gt Muha;r;rp 

ikaj;jpd; nkhj;j tpisr;ry;
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uj;kyhfhu Muha;r;rp epiyak; (RRC), khjk;Ng 

mj;jpal;rfu; -  D. P. S. K. n`l;bMuha;r;rp (Dip. Agri. & EM)

 

njq;F Muha;r;rp epWtfj;jpd; 

goik tha;e;j Muha;r;rp ikakhf 

uj;jyhfhu fUjg;gLk; mNjNtis 

Fwpg;gplj;jf;f Muha;r;rp fz;Lgpbg;Gfs; 

fs Kd;Ndhl;lq;fs; %ykhf 

,q;F Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. jw;NghJ 

fhy;eil tsh;g;G> CL gaph;fSf;fhd 

Kd;Ndhl;lkhdJ Kd;ndLf;fg;gLfpd;wJ. 

,jd; gug;gsthdJ 280 Vf;fh;fshFk;.

fle;j 10 tUlq;fspy; rPuhf Fiwe;J 

nry;Yk; Nghf;Fld;> 2017 ,y; Fiwthd 

gaph;nra;if gjpTnra;ag;gl;lJ. ,J 

fhyepiy khjphpapy; taJf;F Nkyhd 

gaph;nra;if kw;Wk; njhlh;r;rpahd 

kz;tsk; Fiwtjw;fhd xUq;fpize;j 

tpisthf fUjg;gl;lJ.

2017 ,y uj;kyhfhu Muha;r;rp ikaj;jpd; 

kiotPo;r;rp juT

2017 ,y uj;kyhfhu Muha;r;rp ikaj;jpd; 

ntg;gepiy juT

2008-2017 tiuahd uj;kyhfhu Muha;r;rp ikaj;jpd; 

nkhj;j tpisr;ry;
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nghj;Jf;Fsk; Muha;r;rp epiyak; (PRC), gy;yk

epiya nghWg;gjpfhhp - W. W. A. P. R. ngu;dhd;Nlh

kw;iwa vy;yh Njhl;lq;fisAk; tpl 

Njq;fha; xd;Wf;fhd cw;gj;jp fpuak; 

nghj;Jf;Fsk; Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpy; 

Fiwthf gjpTnra;ag;gl;lJ. ,q;F 95% 
,w;Fk; Nkw;gl;l jhtuq;fs; fha;f;Fk; 

epiyapy; fhzg;gl;lJ. %y caph; 

KjYUtpd; ghJfhg;G Nehf;fj;jpw;fhf 

tpj;jpahrkhd njq;F Kisaq;fs; 

,j;Njhl;lj;jpy; gaphplg;gl;ld. 

ngUk;ghyhd Kisaq;fs;; 1990 

jrhg;jj;jpy; Nrfhpf;fg;gl;lJld;> jw;NghJ 

vy;yhk; fha;f;Fk; epiyapypUf;fpd;wJ. 

,jw;F Nkyjpfkhf goik tha;e;j 

rd; uhkd; jhtuq;fspd; njhFjpAk; 

,j;Njhl;lj;jpy; ,Uf;fpd;wd. ,J gy;yk 

tpij Njhl;lj;jpd; rd; uhkd; cw;gj;jpia 

epWTtjw;fhd xU %ykhf jpfo;fpd;wJ.

,j; Njhl;lkhdJ fle;j ,uz;L 

tUlq;fshf (2016> 2017) kpff;Fiwthd 

kiotPo;r;rpia ngw;wJ. vdpDk; 

nghj;Jf;Fsk; Muha;r;rp epiyakhdJ 

cyh; tyaj;jpy; mikag;ngw;Ws;sjhy; 

kz; rhjfkhd epiyia fhz;gpg;gNjhL 

tpisr;rypd; tPo;r;rpahdJ xg;gPl;lstpy; 

Fiwthf fhzg;gl;lJ.

2012-2017 tiuahd nghj;Jf;Fsk; Muha;r;rp 

ikaj;jpd; kiotPo;r;rp juT

2008-2017 tiuahd nghj;Jf;Fsk; Muha;r;rp 

ikaj;jpd; nkhj;j tpisr;ry;
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ty;gpl;l Muha;r;rp epiyak; (WRC), ty;gpl;l

mj;jpal;rfH - U. uj;dhaf;f> (Dip. Plantation Management)

ty;gpl;l Muha;r;rp epiyakhdJ 

<utyaj;jpy; mike;Js;sJ. Njhl;lj;jpd; 

Kjw; jiyKiw gaph;nra;ifahdJ 

jw;NghJ taij fle;Js;sJld;> 

rhjfkhd kz;;zpd; jd;ik fhuzkhf 

mj;jhtuq;fs; mjpf vz;zpf;ifahd 

Njq;fha;fis cw;gj;jp nra;fpd;wd. 

gpwg;Gupikapay; kw;Wk; jhtu ,dtpUj;jpg; 

gpuptpdhy; fgpy Fl;ilfspd; fyg;gpd; 

%yk; Njq;fha; cw;gj;jpf;F rhjfkhd 

kz; jd;ik> ePh;g;ghrdk;> kugZ 

rhj;jpaf;$W vd;gtw;Wf;fpilahd 

njhlh;Gfspd; fhuzkhf nraw;jpwDf;fhd 

Kd;Ndhl;lnkhd;W epWtg;gl;lJ.

fle;j 10 tUlq;fspy; Fiwtile;J 

nry;Yk; kiotPo;r;rp mtjhdpf;fg;gLk; 

mNjNtis ,q;F gaph; cw;gj;jpapy; 

mjpfhpj;J nry;Yk; Nghf;F 

mtjhdpf;fg;gl;lJ.

2008-2017 tiuahd ty;gpl;l Muha;r;rp ikaj;jpd; 

kiotPo;r;rp juT

2008-2017 tiuahd ty;gpl;l Muha;r;rp ikaj;jpd; 

nkhj;j tpisr;ry;
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kpj;njdpah Muha;r;rp epiyak; (MRC), kpj;njdpah 

epiya nghWg;gjpfhhp - E. A. rQ;QPt Fkhu

kpj;njdpah Muha;r;rp epiyak; 2005 

,y; ];jhgpf;fg;gl;bUf;fpd;wJ> ,jdhy; 

,j;Njhl;lj;jpYs;s njd;idfs; ,d;Dk; 

,saitahfTk;> epiyahd tpisr;riy 

nfhLf;fKbahjjhfTk; cs;sJ. 

ngUk;ghyhd jhtuq;fs; fha;f;Fk; epiyia 

milatpy;iy. njw;F gFjpfSf;Fhpa 

njq;F nra;ifahsh;fSf;F fs 

tpsf;fq;fis toq;FtJ ,j; Njhl;lj;jpd; 

nraw;ghlhf ,Ug;gJld; njq;F Muha;r;rp 

epiyakhdJ gy;NtWgl;l gapw;rp epfo;r;rp 

jpl;lq;fis elj;jpaJ. ,q;F jhtu 

Kjph;r;rpAld; tpisr;rypy; mjpfhpf;Fk; 

Nghf;F fhzg;gLfpd;wJ.  

2008-2017 tiuahd kpj;njdpah Muha;r;rp 

ikaj;jpd; kiotPo;r;rp juT

2017 ,d; kpj;njdpah Muha;r;rp ikaj;jpd; 

ntg;gepiy juT

2011-2017 tiuahd kpj;njdpah Muha;r;rp 

ikaj;jpd; nkhj;j tpisr;ry;



117

FWfpa Mz;lwpf;if - 2017

jg;Nght Muha;r;rp epiyak; (TRC), jg;Nght

epiyag; nghWg;gjpfhup - H. M. rpe;jf gz;lhu

jg;Nght Muha;r;rp epiyakhdJ njq;F 

Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpd; kpfr;rpwpa 

Njhl;lkhf fUjg;gLfpd;wJ. ,J 

njd;idf;F fpohd CLgaph; fstpsf;f 

njhFjpahf guhkhpf;fg;gLfpd;wJ. ,j; 

Njhl;lkhdJ mjpf rhj;jpa fyg;gpd 

tifahd DG x Tall (CRIC65) %yk; 

gaphplg;gLfpd;wd.

2008-2017 tiuahd jg;Nght Muha;r;rp ikaj;jpd; 

kiotPo;r;rp juT

2008-2017 tiuahd jg;Nght Muha;r;rp ikaj;jpd; 

nkhj;j tpisr;ry;
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njq;F gpwg;Gupikapay; ts epiyak; mk;gf;fNy (CGRC),  mk;gf;fNy

cjtp mj;jpal;rfu; - RKJ tzrpq;f> (BSc Agric.)

mk;gf;fNy MdJ jdpg;gLj;jg;gl;l 

tpijj;Njhl;lk; Nfhl;ghl;bd; gb 

tpij Njq;fha;fis cw;gj;jp nra;Ak; 

cyfpd; xNunahU tpijj;Njhl;lkhf 

fUjg;gLfpd;wJ. ,J Njrpa kPs; eLif 

epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lj;jpw;F (NRP) jukhd 

njd;dq;fd;Wfis tpepNahfpf;Fk; 

Nehf;fpy; 1955 ,y; ];jhgpf;fg;gl;lJ. 

,t;tpijj; Njhl;lj;jpd; nkhj;jg; gug;G 

1>140 Vf;fh;fshFk; (456.2 n`f;lau;;). ,t; 

tpijj;Njhl;lj;jpDila tpij cw;gj;jp 

gFjpahdJ ,aw;ifahd fhLfspdhy; 

%lg;gl;L ntspg;gFjpapypUe;J gpw 

kfue;jq;fs; cs;Ns tUjw;F jil 

Vw;gLj;Jfpd;wJ.

ehd;F tifahd Nkk;glj;jg;gl;l tpij 

Njq;fha;fha;fs; ,t; tpij Njhl;lj;jpy; 

cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gLfpd;wd. CRIC 60, CRIC 
65 Nghd;wd fl;Lg;ghl;L kfue;j Nrh;f;if 
%ykhf ghhpastpYk; kw;Wk; fg;Wtd> 

fg;Rta Nghd;wd if kfue;j Nrh;f;if 

%ykhfTk; cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gLfpd;wd. 

2017 ,d; tpij cw;gj;;jpahdJ 

gpd;tWkhW>  

tiffs;
tpijfspd; 
vz;zpf;if

CRIC60 975,473

CRIC65 32,892

fg;Wtd 1,568

fg;Rta 6,125

Njhl;l 
,yf;fk;

elg;gl;l 
tUlk;

gug;G Æ 
Vf;fu; 

1 1955 4.5

2 1956 4

3 1956 4

4 1956 - 2013 34

5 1984 - 1992 7

6 1960 20

7 1961 20

8 1962 - 2015 20

9 1966 - 1969 25

10-A 1972 25

10-B 1973 25

11-A 1985 - 2005 30

11-B 1985 30

12 1985 22

13 1984 37

14 1992 37

,t; tpijj; Njhl;lj;jpy; 'ahy" 

gUtfhyj;jpy; tiuaWf;fg;gl;;l 

kiotPo;r;rpAk;> Vg;uy; fhyg;gFjpapy; 

kiotPo;r;rp ,d;ikAk; ngwg;gl;lJ. 

Vnddpy; Vg;uy; ,ypUe;J Mf];l; 

tiuapyhd fLikahd tul;rp tl;lk; 

,e;epiyikf;F fhuzkhf mike;jJ. 

,e;j 5 khj tul;rpahd fhyepiyf;Fs; 

rpy jha;j; jhtuq;fs; ,we;jJld; 
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Fwpg;gpl;lsT Fl;il jha; jhtuq;fs; ePh; 

gw;whf;Fiwahd epiyikfspy; mjpf 

ghjpg;Gf;Fs;shdJ. ,J tpN~lkhf 

CRIC65 ,d; tpijj; Njq;fha; 

cw;gj;jpia fLikahf ghjpj;jpUe;jJ. 

iffshy;  Neubahf ePh;ghrdk; 

xOq;Fnra;ag;gl;lJld;> ,J tpij 

kuq;fspd; Nrh;f;ifapd; njhlh;r;rpahd 

epyTiff;F cjtp Ghpe;jJ.

kiotPo;r;rpapy; fle;j Mz;Lfspy; Fiwe;J 

nry;Yk; Nghf;F mtjhdpf;fg;gl;lJld; 

Fiwe;j kiotPo;r;rpahdJ fle;j 15 

Mz;Lfspy; 2015 ,y; ngwg;gl;lJ. ,J 

tpij tpijfspd; cw;gj;jpapy; 2015> 

2016> 2017 njhlh;r;rpahd Mz;Lfspy; 

fLikahd jhf;fj;ij Vw;gLj;jpaJ. fle;j 

10 tUlq;fspy; tpij cw;gj;jpapy; rpwpa 

mjpfhpg;G Nghf;F mtjhdpf;fg;gl;lJ. 

2013 kw;Wk; 2015 jtpu tpisr;rypy; 

Vw;w ,wf;fkhdJ tpijj; Njhl;lj;jpd; 

epiyahd gaph;nra;ifapd; fhuzkhf 

Fiwthf ,Ue;jJ.     

2017 ,y; njq;F gpwg;Gupikapay; ts epiyak; 

mk;gf;fNy ,d; kiotPo;r;rp juT

2003-2017 tiuahd njq;F gpwg;Gupikapay; ts 

epiyak; mk;gf;fNy ,d; kiotPo;r;rp Kiwik

2017 ,y; njq;F gpwg;Gupikapay; ts epiyak; 

mk;gf;fNy ,d; ntg;gepiy juT

2008-2017 tiuahd njq;F gpwg;Gupikapay; ts 

epiyak; mk;gf;fNy ,d;; nkhj;j tpisr;ry;
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ntspaplg;gl;lJld; 2019 ,d; KbT tiu 

,j;jpl;lkhdJ njhlug;gLk;. ,j;jpl;lj;jpd; 

fPohf Foha; Kiwahd ePh;g;ghrdkhdJ 

fs ,yf;fk; 01> 02> 03 Nghd;wtw;wpy; 

epWtg;gl;lJld; ,U Foha; Kiwahd 

fpzWfSk; ,g; gFjpapy; epWtg;gl;lJ.

Njhl;l ,yf;fk; gug;G Æ Vf;fu;

1 49

2 51

3 55

4 81.5

5 Forest

6 41

7 112.75

8 44.75

9 22.5

10 41

11 27.5
nkhj;jk; 526

,t; tpijj; Njhl;lkhdJ 'ahy" 

gUtfhyg;gFjpapy; tiuaWf;fg;gl;l 

kiotPo;r;rpia ngw;wJld;> 3 khj 

tul;rp tl;lkhdJ [_d;> [_iy> Mf];l; 

fhyg;gFjpapy; ePbj;jJ. NkYk; 'k`h" 

gUtfhyj;jpy; xg;gPl;lstpy; mjpfkhd 

kiotPo;r;rp ngwg;gl;lJ. vdpDk; nkhj;j 

kiotPo;r;rpapy; 60.88% Mdit tUlj;jpd; 

filrp ehd;F khjq;fSf;Fs; ngwg;gl;lJ.

njq;F gpwg;Gupikapay; ts epiyak; gy;yk (CGRC), gy;yk

mj;jpal;rfu; - epky; N`krpw

gy;yk tpijj; Njhl;lkhdJ njhopEl;g 

hPjpapy; ,e;Njhdprpad; tif tpijj; 

Njhl;lkhf tifg;gLj;jg;gLfpd;wJ. 

,J CRISL 98 (TSR) fyg;gpd tiffis 
ghhpastpy; cw;gj;jp nra;tjw;fhf 

jpl;lkplg;gl;lJ. ,e; Nehf;fj;jpw;fhf 

,uz;L jha; jhtu tiffshd ,yq;if 

cauk; (SLT) kw;Wk; rd; uhkd; (SR) Mfpad 

,j;Njhl;lj;jpy; ,Ue;jd. ,yq;if 

caukhdJ jha;top ngw;Nwhh; jhtukhd 

mNjNtis rd; uhkd; kfue;jj;Jf;Fwpa 

ngw;Nwhh; jhtukhFk;. ,t; ,izg;gpd; 

fhuzkhf tpijj; Njhl;lkhdJ kfue;j 

jLg;Gf;fhf fth;r;rpahd tifahd 

rd; uhkd; tiffSld; %lg;gl;lJ. 

,t;tpijj; Njhl;lj;jpd; nkhj;jg; gug;G 

601 Vf;fh;fshFk; (243.32 n`f;lau;;)> 

Njhl;lkhdJ 11 fsg;gphpTfshfTk; 

gphpf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ gpd;tUkhW. fs 

vz;fshd 1>2>3>4 kw;Wk; rpwpa gFjpahd 

fs ,yf;fk; 6 Nghd;wd tpijj; Njhl;l 

gFjpfshFk;. ,j;Njhl;lj;jpd; Kjd;epiy 

Nehf;fkhf CRISL 98  tiffspd; 

cw;gj;jpAk; gpd;dh; kw;iwa 3 njd;id 

th;f;fq;fshd fg;Wtd> fg;Rta> 

fg;nrj Nghd;wtw;wpd; cw;gj;jpAk; 

Muk;gpf;fg;gl;ld. 

tpNrlkhf tlf;F kw;Wk; fpof;fpy; 

fyg;G Njq;fha; tpijfspd; cw;gj;jpia 

mjpfhpg;gjw;fhf 1000 jha; jhtuq;fis 

gad;gLj;jp tpijfis tpepNahfpf;Fk; 

jpl;lnkhd;W 2017 ,y; CRI ,dhy; 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ. 2017 ,d; Njrpa 

tuT nryT jpl;lj;jpd; %yk; epjp 
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2017 ,y; njq;F gpwg;Gupikapay; ts epiyak; 

gy;yk ,d; kiotPo;r;rp juT

2005-2017 tiuahd njq;F gpwg;Gupikapay; ts 

epiyak; gy;yk ,d; kiotPo;r;rp Kiwik

2008-2017 tiuahd njq;F gpwg;Gupikapay; ts 

epiyak; gy;yk ,d;; nkhj;j tpisr;ry;

,t; tpijj; Njhl;lkhdJ 1996 ,y; 

epWtg;gl;ljd; fhuzkhf tUlj;jpd; 

njq;F tpisr;rypy; mjpfhpf;Fk; Nghf;F 

mtjhdpf;fg;gl;lJld; Gjpjhf gaphplg;gl;l 

gFjpfspy; gbg;gbahf G+j;jy; Muk;gpj;jJ. 

rpy Kfhikj;Jt gpur;ridfspdhy; ,t; 

tpijj; Njhl;lq;fspd; ntspf;fsq;fspy; 

tpiuthd mgptpUj;jp vl;lg;gltpy;iy.
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njq;F kugpay; ts epiyak; khJUXah (CGRC), khJUXah

mj;jpal;rfu; - L. S. ghuj ypadNf> (BSc Agric.)

khJU Xah tpijj; Njhl;lkhdJ 

1985 ,y; epWtg;gl;lJld;> Njrpa kPs; 

eLif jpl;lj;jpw;fhf Nkk;gLj;jg;gl;l 

CRIC60 njq;F tpijfs; cw;gj;jp 

nra;ag;;gLfpd;wd. ,JTk; ,e;Njhdprpad; 

tif njd;id tpijj; Njhl;lkhf 

fUjg;gLk; mNjNtis ,J kfhtyp 

Kiw B gFjpapy; mike;Js;sJ. 

,j;Njhl;lj;jpy; 7 fsq;fspd; mikg;G 

gpd;tUkhW. kfhtyp ePhpid gad;gLj;jp 

tpijj; Njhl;lkhdJ ePh;g;ghrdj;Jf;F 

cw;gLj;Jk; mNjNtis 2017 ,y; 312>707 

tpijfs; ,q;F cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gl;ld. 

Njhl;l ,yf;fk; gug;G Æ Vf;fu;

01 21
02 30
03 34
04 30
05 36
06 16
07 27

nkhj;jk; 194

'ahy" gUtfhyj;jpw;fhd kiotPo;r;rpahdJ 

Fiwthf ngwg;gl;lJld; 'k`h" 

gUtfhyj;jpw;fhd kiotPo;r;rpahdJ 

xf;Nlhgh; - brk;gh; tiuahd 

fhyg;gFjpapy; tpepNahfpf;fg;gl;lJ. ,t; 

tpijj; Njhl;lj;jpd; tUlj;jpw;Fs;shd 

nts;s ePh;g;ghrd eltbf;if fhuzkhf 

kiotPo;r;rp gaph; tpisr;rypy; Fiwthd 

jhf;fj;ij nrYj;jpaJ. vdpDk; 

Vg;uy; ,ypUe;J [_iy tiuahd 

ehs; ntg;gepiy (Tmax) MdJ kfue;j 

Nrh;f;iff;Fwpa neUf;fbahd kl;lj;ij 

tpl mjpfhpj;jjhy; kfue;j Nrh;f;if 

kw;Wk; fha; cUthf;fj;jpy; vjph;kiwahd 

tpistpid Vw;gLj;jpaJ.   
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ntypfk tpijj; Njhl;lk;

epiya nghWg;gjpfhhp - Rjj; gz;lhu

,j; Njhl;lkhdJ njd;id gaph;nra;if 

rigapd; fpohf ,Ue;J> njd;id ehw;W 

Nkilahf nraw;gl;lJ. 2016 ,d; Kbtpy; 

njd;id Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpdhy; 

ntypfk njd;Ndhiy thly; Neha;f;fhd 

(WCLWD) rfpg;Gjd;ikahd tpijj; 

Njhl;lj;jpid epWTtjw;fhf Fj;jif 

mbg;gilapy; ifkhw;wg;gl;lJ. 2017 ,y; 

WCLWD jpl;lj;jpw;fhd gy;NtW mgptpUj;jp 

eltbf;iffs; Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ.

,j;Njhl;lj;jpd; nkhj;jg;gug;ghdJ 16 

Vf;fh;fshFk;. ngUk;ghyhd gFjpfs; 

fUth gaph;nra;ifapdhy; %lg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

OIC mYtyh; tpLjpfspd; cl;fl;likg;G 

tpUj;jp> epyj;jahh;gLj;jy;fs;> 

Ntypaikg;G kw;Wk; rPuikg;G  gzpfs; 

2017 ,y; Kbtile;jd. 

2017 ,y; njq;F gpwg;Gupikapay; ts epiyak; 

khJUXah ,d; kiotPo;r;rp juT

2003-2017 tiuahd njq;F gpwg;Gupikapay; ts 

epiyak; khJUXah ,d; kiotPo;r;rp Kiwik

2017 ,y; njq;F gpwg;Gupikapay; ts epiyak; 

khJUXah ,d; ntg;gepiy juT

2008-2017 tiuahd njq;F gpwg;Gupikapay; ts 

epiyak; khJUXah ,d;; nkhj;j tpisr;ry;
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Copau;fs;
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tpUJfs;

Dr. (Ms.) N. S. Aratchige, Dr. (Ms.) L. C. P. 
Fernando, Dr. A. D. N. T. Kumara, Ms. N. I. 
Suwandharathne, Mr. P. H. P. R. de Silva and 
Mr. K. F. G. Perera received the 3rd place 
at the National Awards for Excellence in 
Agricultural Research - 2017 for the research 
project on ‘Biological control of coconut 
mite, Aceria guerreoronis using predatory 
mite, Neoseiulus baraki’ .

Dr. (Ms.) V. R. M. Vidhanaarachchi, Dr. (Ms.) 
H. D. D. Bandupriya, Mr. E. S. Santha and 
Ms. T. R. Gunathilake received Certificate 
of Commendation at National award 
for Excellence in Agricultural Research 
2017 awarded by Sri Lanka Council for 
Agricultural Research Policy.

Ms. G. S. Nirukshan received Dr. A. W. R. 
Joachim Memorial Prize award by the 
Postgraduate Institute of Agriculture, 
University of Peradeniya for obtaining the 
highest G.P.A during the academic year of 
the Master’s degree program.

Ms. G. S. Nirukshan received Scholarship 
award by the Special Research Fund of 
University of Ghent, Belgium (BOF) Doctoral 
grants given for 15 candidates from 
Developing countries for the year 2017 
(North-south sandwich  type grants).

Dr. (Ms.) C. S. Ranasinghe received a 
NRC Merit Award in 2017 for Research 
publication in a SCI journal In 2015.

Muha;r;rp epjpfs;

The grant received by Dr. (Ms.) N. S. Aratchige 
from National Research Council for the 
project on “Assessment of behavioural and 
reproductive responses of coconut mites 
to coconut varieties and identification of 
volatile organic compounds, lipid profiles 
and phenolic compounds in coconut 
varieties with different susceptibility 
levels to coconut mite” for Rs. 2.2 Mn was 
continued in 2017.  

The grant received by Dr. (Ms.) H. M. I. K. 
Hearth and Dr. (Ms.) D. M. D. I. Wijebandara 
from National Research Council for the 
project on “Use of king coconut husk to 
produce an organic potassium source for 
agricultural use” in 2016 was continued in 
2017.

Coconut Processing Research Division 
received an Equipment grant from NSF for 
purchasing of a fat extractor in 2017 – Rs 1.2 
Mn.

Crop Protection Division received an 
Equipment grant from NSF for purchasing a 
electrophysiological laboratory equipment 
(GC EAD+ SSR set up) in 2017 – Rs 5.0 Mn.

Copau;fs; rhjidfs;
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Coconut Processing Research Division 
received special Treasury funds (Rs. 10 
Mn.) for the project on “Modernization of 
coconut Processing Research division’ in 
2017.

Genetics and Plant Breeding Division 
received special treasury funds (Rs. 59 
Mn.) for the project on ‘Production of 
genetically superior high yielding coconut 
planting materials for national replanting 
programme’ in 2017.

Crop Protection Division received special 
treasury funds (Rs. 16 Mn.) for the project 
on ‘Management of Weligama Coconut Leaf 
Wilt Disease’ in 2017.

KbTw;w KJfiy gl;lg;gbg;G 
fw;iffs;

Dr. (Ms.) H. D. M. A. C. Dissanayaka, Senior 
Research Officer, Genetics and Plant 
Breeding Division successfully completed 
her postgraduate studies leading to PhD 
degree at the University of Tsukuba, Japan 
on 20th March 2017.

Ms. Dilani Hewa Pathirana, Research Officer, 
Coconut Processing Research Division 
successfully completed her MSc in Bio 
Technology Conducted by Post Graduate 
Institute of Agriculture, University of 
Peradeniya.

Ms. G. S. Nirukshan, Research Officer, Soils 
and Plant Nutrition Division successfully 
completed her MSc degree at the 
Postgraduate Institute of Agriculture, 
University of Peradeniya on 5th January, 

2017.

Ms. D. M. P. D. Dissanayake, Research 
Officer, Soils and Plant Nutrition Division 

successfully completed her MSc degree at 
the Postgraduate Institute of Agriculture, 
University of Peradeniya on 13th November, 

2017.

njhlUk; KJfiy gl;lg;gbg;G 
fw;iffs;

Ms. K. V. N. N. Jayalath, Senior Research 
Officer, Agricultural Economics and 
Agribusiness Management Division 
continued the MPhil degree at the University 
of Queensland, Brisbane, Queensland, 
Australia from January, 2016.

Mr. M. D. P. Kumarathunga, Research Officer 
of Plant physiology Division continued his 
PhD degree at Western Sydney University, 
Australia from November 2016.

Ms. G. S. Nirukshan, Research Officer, Soils 
& Plant Nutrition Division commenced her 
PhD at University of Ghent, Belgium from 
October 2017.

Ms. M. K. F. Nadeesha, Senior Research Officer, 
Soils & Plant Nutrition Division continued 
for PhD degree at the Postgraduate Institute 
of Science, University of Peradeniya, 
Peradeniya from 15th December, 2014.

Mr. E. M. T. Bandaranayake, Assistant 
Extension Officer, Technology Transfer 
Division continued his MPhil degree at 
the Postgraduate Institute of Agriculture, 
University of Peradeniya from December 
2015. 

Mr. A. A. J. Atapattu, Research Officer, 
Agronomy Division commenced his PhD at 
University of Chinese Academy of Sciences, 
China from August 2017.
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ntspehl;L gapw;rpfs; 

Ms. N. I. Suwandaratne successfully 
completed an international short course 
in Integrated Pest Management and Food 
Safety at the Wageningen University, 
Netherlands.

Ms. D. M. P. D. Dissanayake attended the 
seminar on Soybean production and 
processing technology and institutional 
capacity building for Asian and African 
countries held from 14th April to 4th May 
2017 in China.

Mr. D. P. S. K. Hettiarachchi / Estates 
Superintendent, Mr. I. A. N. Hemasiri 
/ Estates Superintendent, Mr. W. M. U. 
Rathnayake/ Estates Superintendent, Mr. 
L. M. S. R. Jayathilake/ Seedling & Seed 
Production & Certification Officer, Mr. S. D. 
J. N. Subasinghe/ Experimental Officer, Ms. 
C. P. A. Kurundukumbura/ Experimental 
Officer, Mr. S. S. Rajapaksha/ Experimental 
Officer, Mr. K. P. A. Pathirana/ Experimental 
Officer, Mr. W. A. S. Wickramaarachchi/ 
Experimental Officer, Ms. W. S. R. Fernando/ 
Human Resources Officer attended a 
Training Programme on Capacity Building 
at the Indian Institute of Plantation 
Management, India from 08.10.2017 to 
17.10.2017.

Mr. K. W. B. M. P. Wijesundara/ Deputy Director 
(Administration) & Mr. W. A. H. Upali/ Estates 
Superintendent attended the International 
Training Programme on Enterprise Project & 
Organization Management in Thailand from 
10.12.2017 to 16.12.2017.

ntspehl;L gazq;fs;

Mr. Jayantha Jayewardene/ Chairman, Dr. 
(Ms.) L. C. P. Fernando/ Director and Dr.  (Ms.) 
N.S. Aratchige/ Principal Research Officer 

visited Oil Palm Lab & Plantation of Siam 
Elite Palm, Krabi, Thailand from 30.06.2017 
to 02.07.2017.

Mr. Jayantha Jayewardene/ Chairman 
participated in the APCC Review Committee 
Meeting in International Coconut 
Community in Jakarta, Indonesia from 
23.07.2017 to 29.07.2017 

Mr. Jayantha Jayewardene/ Chairman 
participated in the resumption of the above 
meeting and Inauguration of the Philippine 
Coconut Week & International Coconut 
Festival in Manila, The Philippines from 
17.08.2017 to 21.08.2017.

Mr. Jayantha Jayewardene/Chairman & 
Dr. A. A. F. L. K. Perera/ Deputy Director 
(Research) attended the 53rd APCC Session/ 
Ministerial Meeting in Tarawa, Kiribati from 
23.10.2017 to 28.10.2017.

Dr. A. A. F. L. K. Perera/ Deputy Director 
(Research) attended the COGENT Steering 
Committee Meeting in Fiji from 29.10.2017 
to 04.11.2017.

Dr. (Ms.) L. W. C. Yalegama participated in 
International Conference on Coconut oil 
held in Thailand from 15-18th March 2017.

Dr. (Ms.) D. M. D. I. Wijebandara participated 
for 13th International Conference of East 
Southeast Asia Federation of Soil Societies 
(ESAFS 13) organized by Soil Science 
Society of Thailand and held on 11th to 15th 
December, 2017 at Nong Nooch, Pattaya, 
Thiland.

Dr. (Ms.) V. R. M. Vidhanaarachchi participated 
in 1st International Symposium on Coconut 
Tissue Culture, Bangkok, Thailand, held on 
13-14 March 2017, to present a country 
paper.
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cs;ehl;L gapw;rpfs; (7 
ehl;fSf;F mjpfkhd)

Mr. R. M. N. K. Rathnayake & Ms. H. A. N. 
Subhashini (Management Assistants) 
commenced a Certificate Course on Book 
Keeping & Plantation Accounting at National 
Institute of Plantation Management for a 
period of one year from 15th July 2017.

Mr. S. M. R. B. Subasinghe, Experimental 
Officer, commenced one year English 
Diploma course conducted by Wayamba 
University of Sri Lanka. 

Mr. P. C. P. K. Fernando, Management 
Assistant commenced one year English 
Diploma course conducted by Wayamba 
University of Sri Lanka. 

Mr. G. M. N. Imbulegama, Technical Officer, 
commenced one year English Diploma 
course conducted by Wayamba University 
of Sri Lanka. 

Mr. H. M. I. C. Ekanayake, Book Keeper 
commenced one year English Diploma 
course conducted by Wayamba University 
of Sri Lanka. 

Ms. T. M. D. Aberathne, Management 
Assistant commenced one year English 
Diploma course conducted by Wayamba 
University of Sri Lanka. 

Mr. W. M. Malith Gihan, Lab & Field Assistant, 
completed one year English Diploma course 
conducted by Wayamba University of Sri 
Lanka. 

Mr. L. A. T. S. Liyanarachchi, Research Officer 
commenced one year English Diploma 
course conducted by SLIDA. 

Mr. S. W. G. C. Ruwan Kumara, Research 
Officer commenced one year English 
Diploma course conducted by SLIDA. 
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ntspg;Gw FOf;fspy; 
gzpahw;wpath;fs;

Dr. I. M. S. K. Idirisinghe served as a 
Committee Member of the National 
Committee on Socio Economics and Policy 
Analysis, Sri Lanka Council for Agricultural 
Research Policy.

Dr. I. M. S. K. Idirisinghe served as the Board 
Member of Board of Study of Agricultural 
Economics and Business Management, 
Postgraduate Institute of Agriculture, 
University of Peradeniya.

Dr. I. M. S. K. Idirisinghe served as the 
member of Pricing Committee appointed 
by Secretary to the Ministry of Plantation 
Industries.

Dr. I. M. S. K. Idirisinghe served as the 
member of Cost of Living Committee, 
Ministry of Economic Development.

Dr. I. M. S. K  Idirisinghe served as the sector 
team member of the processed food and 
beverage strategy developed by the Sri 
Lanka Export Development Board.

Dr. H. T. R. Wijesekara served as a member of 
steering committee appointed to manage 
Weligama Coconut Leaf Wilt Disease.

Dr. H. T. R. Wijesekara served as a member 
of the Plant Protection Committee of the 
Sri Lanka Council for Agricultural Research 
Policy.

Dr. (Ms.) N. S. Aratchige served as a member 
of the Pesticide Sub-Committee of the 
Department of Agriculture. 

Dr. (Ms.) N. S. Aratchige represented the 
Coconut Research Institute in the committee 
on ‘Identification of Environmental and 
Social Impacts of Oil Palm Cultivation in Sri 
Lanka’. 

Dr. (Ms.) N. S. Aratchige served as a Judging 
Panel member at the Annual Symposium of 
the Department of Agriculture. 

Dr. (Ms.) L. W .C. Yalegama served as a 
member of the committee for Revision 
of Coconut oil Standards conducted by 
Standard Institute of Sri Lanka.

Dr. (Ms.) L. W. C.Yalegama served as a 
member of the committee for to draft guide 
lines for fresh coconut kernel processing for 
virgin oil and coconut milk conducted by 
Coconut Development Authority.

Dr. M. K. Meegahakumbura served as a 
member of the National Plant breeding 
Committee, Council for Agriculture Research 
Policy Sri Lanka (SLCARP). 

Dr. M. K. Meegahakumbura served as a 
member of the Steering Committee, Young 
Scientists Forum (2016-2017), National 
Science and technology ComMsion 
(NASTEC).

fy;tp kw;Wk; epGzj;Jt 

rhjidfs;
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Dr. N. P. A. D. Nainanayake served as 
the judging panel member of the 16th 
Agricultural Research Symposium (AGRES) 
of the Faculty of Agriculture and Plantation 
Management of Wayamba University, held 
on 9th and 10th November 2017.

Dr. N. P. A. D. Nainanayake served as a panel 
member of the evaluation team of external 
degree student intake of the Faculty of 
Agriculture and Plantation Management of 
Wayamba University.

Dr. (Ms.) K. P. Waidyarathne served as a 
member of the reviewing panel of MODSIM 
conference organized by Modelling and 
Simulation Society of Australia and New 
Zealand.

Dr. (Ms.) K. P. Waidyarathne served as a 
member of the Research and development 
committee of Applied Statistics Association 
of Sri Lanka (ASASL). 

Dr. (Ms.) K. P. Waidyarathne served as 
a member of the academic training 
committee of Applied Statistics Association 
of Sri Lanka (ASASL). 

Dr. (Ms.) K. P. Waidyarathne served as a 
member of the judging panel of AGRESS 
Conference, Department of Agribusiness 
Management, Wayamba University of Sri 
Lanka.

Dr. (Ms.) K. P. Waidyarathne served as a 
session chair at the international conference 
on Climate Change held in Feb 2017 in 
Colombo.

Dr. (Ms.) H. D. D. Banduprya served as a 
Steering Committee member of the Young 
Scientist Forum of National Science and 
Technology ComMsion.

Dr. (Ms.) C. S. Ranasinghe served as coconut 
sector counterpart in the working group on 
‘Food security with the changing climate: 
possible adaptations for sustainable food 
supply’, conducted by the Presidential 
Secretariat, Colombo.

Dr. (Ms.) C. S. Ranasinghe served as coconut 
sector counterpart in the preparation of 
‘Third National Communication report on 
Climate Change, Sri Lanka’ prepared by 
the Ministry of Mahaweli Development 
and Environment for the United Nations 
Framework Convention on Climate Change 
(UNFCC).

Dr. (Ms.) C. S. Ranasinghe served as a member 
of the Scientific Advisory committee for 
Plant Physiology Division, Tea Research 
Institute, 2017.

KJfiy gl;lg;gbg;G 
khzth;fSf;fhd Nkw;ghh;it

Dr. (Ms.) N. S. Aratchige, Dr. A. D. N. T. Kumara 
and Dr. (Ms.) S. A. C. N. Perera supervised 
MPhil research project of Mr. N. T. P. 
Wijewardana, a student of the Postgraduate 
Institute of Science, University of Peradeniya 
on "Assessment of behavioural and 
reproductive responses of coconut mites 
to coconut varieties and identification of 
volatile organic compounds, lipid profiles 
and phenolic compounds in coconut 
varieties with different susceptibility levels 
to coconut mite". 

Dr. Ms. Yalegama supervised the MPhil 
project of Ms. H. H. E. Samaranayake, 
Research Officer, Coconut Processing 
Research Division of CRI on “Determination 
of the composition of coconut oil and health 
benefits of coconut products”.
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Dr. (Ms.) D. M. D. I. Wijebandara supervised 
the MPhil research project of Ms. M. K. 
F. Nadeesha, Research Officer of Soils & 
Plant Nutrition Division, Coconut Research 
Institute on “Risk assessment and removal 
of polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocanbons 
(PAhs) and trace metals (Cu, Zn, Fe, Mn and 
Cd) using biochar incorporated coconut 
growing soils”. 

,sq;fiy gl;lg;gbg;G 
khzth;fSf;fhd Nkw;ghh;it

Dr. I. M. S. K. Idirisinghe supervised the 
Undergraduate Research Project on 
"Farmer’s valuation of fuel wood growing 
under smallholder coconut plantations, of 
S. D. Nanayakkara, Faculty of Agriculture, 
University of Wayamba".

Dr. (Ms.) P. M. E. K. Pathiraja supervised 
the Undergraduate Research Project on 
"Evaluation of current status of desiccated 
coconut producers in Sri Lanka", of  A. N. 
S. M. Samarajeewa, Faculty of Agriculture, 
University of Sabaragamuwa.

Dr. S. H. S. Senarathne supervised a 
BSc(Agriculture) final year research project 
of Ms. A. M. Augustin, at Uva Wellassa 
University of Sri Lanka on “Germination 
characteristics of rhizomes of Panicum 
maximum in coconut plantations of Sri 
Lanka".

Dr. S. H. S. Senarathne supervised a BSc 
(Agriculture) final year research project of 
Ms. P. K. G. Perera, at Eastern University of 
Sri Lanka on “Effect of moisture absorbent 
hydro polymer (Zeba) on growth of coconut 
seedling in the nursery".

Dr. (Ms.) S. C. Somasiri supervised a BSc 
(Agriculture) final year research project of U. 

M. S. A. M. Bandara at Faculty of Agriculture 
and Plantation Management, Wayamba 
University of Sri Lanka, Makandura on 
"Soil organic carbon levels in hard laterite 
coconut growing soil having medium 
rotation agro forestry trees".

Dr. (Ms.) Chandi Yalegama supervised final 
year research project of M. F. M. Fazil, a 
student of University of Wayamba (Food 
Science and Technology), on "Development 
of coconut butter".

Ms. Dilani Hewa Pathirana supervised final 
year research project of R. A. Nipunika, 
BSc Student of Uva Wellassa University on 
“Production of VCO : Effect of Temperature”

Ms. H. A. E. Samaranayake supervised final 
year research project of Navodini Lakshika, 
a BSc Student of Uva Wellassa University 
on “Production of VCO and CO: Effect of 
maturity level".

Dr. M. K. Meegahakumbura supervised the 
final year research project of Ms. W. L. H. 
Wijewikrama of Uwa Wellassa University of 
Sri Lanka.

Dr. M. K. Meegahakumbura supervised the 
industrial training component of the BSc 
Agriculture degree of Mr. M. S. B. W. T. M. N. 
S. Tennakoon of Wayamba University of Sri 
Lanka.

Dr. M. K. Meegahakumbura supervised the 
industrial training component of the BSc 
degree of Ms. M.T. Nipuli Indrachapa of Sri 
Jayawardenepura University.

Dr. (Ms.) D. M. D. I. Wijebandara and Ms. 
D. M. P. D. Dissanayake supervised the 
undergraduate research project of Ms. S. 
A. S. Imaya, a student of Faculty of Applied 
Sciences, Sabaragamuwa University of Sri 
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Lanka on "Assesment of nutrient status in 
non traditionally coconut growing soils in 
Trincomalee distrct of Sri lanka".

Dr. (Ms.) D. M. D. I. Wijebandara and Ms. 
D. M. P. D. Dissanayake supervised the 
undergraduate research project of Mr. R. 
Nishanthiss, a student of  Sabaragamuwa 
University of Sri Lanka on “Evaluation the 
quality of poultry manure in different 
poultry farming systems use in coconut 
(Cocos nucifera L.) cultivation". 

Dr. (Ms.) D. M. D. I. Wijebandara and Ms. 
D. M. P. D. Dissanayake supervised the 
undergraduate research project of Ms. W. 
R. A. Wanasinge, Wayamba University of Sri 
Lanka on "Phosphorus availability in goat 
manure and inorganic phosphorus treated 
coconut growing soils in dry zone".

Dr. (Ms.) D. M. D. I. Wijebandara supervised 
the undergraduate research project of 
Ms. H. B. C. Madushanie, Department of 
Natural Resources, Faculty of Applied 
Sciences, sabaragamuwa University of Sri 
Lanka on "Boron status of coconut grown 
with different fertilizer practices in coconut 
triangle of Sri Lanka”.

Dr. (Ms.) D. M. D. I. Wijebandara supervised 
the undergraduate research project of 
Ms. K. Priyalath Madushanie, Department 
of Chemistry, University of Kelaniya on 
"Leaf Boron status in organically fertilized 
coconut palms”. 

Dr. (Ms.) D. M. D. I. Wijebandara supervised 
the undergraduate research project of Ms. 
H. Koshila Hiruni, Department of Chemistry, 
University of Kelaniya on "Leaf Boron status 
in inorganically fertilized coconut palms”. 

Dr. (Ms.) D. M. D. I. Wijebandara supervised 
the undergraduate research project of 
Ms. Chathuri de Alwis,  Department of 
Chemistry, University of Kelaniya on 
"Analysis of phosphorus status in coconut 
soils treated with Triple Super Phosphate, 
Eppawela Rock Phosphate and Eppawela 
Rock Phosphate with organic manure”.

Ms. M. K. F. Nadheesha and Dr. (Ms.) S. C. 
Somasiri supervised the undergraduate 
research project of Ms. U. M. S. A. M Bandara, 
a student of University of Wayamba on 
“Assessment of soil organic carbon levels in 
hard laterite coconut growing soil having 
medium rotation agro forestry trees”.

Ms. M. K. F. Nadheesha and Dr. A. D. 
Nainanyake supervised the undergraduate 
research project of Ms. I. N. N. D Somadasa 
of University of Wayamba on “Assessment of 
root distribution pattern of coconut (Cocos 
nucifera L.) palm with respect to different 
fertilizer application techniques”.

Ms. M. K. F. Nadheesha supervised the 
undergraduate research project of Ms. W. 
N. Jayasinghe of University of Peradeniya 
on “Comparison of Cu and Zn sorption of 
two coconut growing soils with respect to 
manure circle and center of square.”

Ms. M. K. F. Nadheesha supervised the 
undergraduate research project of Ms. B. 
D. V.  Jayamini of University of Peradeniya 
on “Comparison of Mn and Cd sorption of 
two coconut growing soils with respect to 
manure circle and center of square".

Ms. D. M. P. D. Dissanayake supervised the 
undergraduate research project of Ms. W. 
A. M. S. Wickramaarachchi, Department of 
Agricultural Engineering and Soil Sciences, 
Faculty of Agriculture, Rajarata University of 
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Sri Lanka on "Investigation of sulphur status 
in coconut estates in wet zone of Sri Lanka". 

Ms. G. S. Nirukshan supervised the 
undergraduate research project of Ms. 
I. D. M. Nuwanthi a student of Rajarata 
University of Sri Lanka on “Changes in soil 
microbial populations as affected by soil 
amendments”.

Ms. G. S. Nirukshan supervised the 
undergraduate research project of Ms. B. L. 
I. Jayathma  of  Sabaragamuwa University 
of Sri  Lanka on “Effects of nano fertilizer 
on soil microbial communities in coconut 
(Cocos nucifera L.) plantations”.

Ms. G. S. Nirukshan supervised the 
undergraduate research project of Ms. K. 
A. I. K. M. Kodikara of Sri Jayawardanapura 
University of Sri Lanka on "Comparison of 
soil properties and plant nutritional status 
of organically and conventionally fertilized 
coconut lands”.

Dr. (Ms.) D. M. D. I. Wijebandara supervised 
the industrial training Programme of Mr. N. 
Nishantha, a student from Sabaragamuwa 
University of Sri Lanka.

bg;Nshkh khzth;fSf;fhd 
Nkw;ghh;it

Dr. I. M. S. K. Idirisinghe supervised the 
Industrial training program of A. H. M. S. 
Hansana, Diploma in Agriculture Production 
Technology, Sri Lanka Agriculture School, 
Labuduwa.

Dr. A. D. N. T. Kumara supervised an implant 
training student from Kuliyapitiya Technical 
College.

Ms. N. I. Suwandaratne supervised two 
implant training students from Kuliyapitiya 
Technical College. 

Dr. (Ms.) H. D. M. A. C. Dissanayaka 
supervised Mr. Roshan Maduwantha of 
the Technical College Anuradhapura on his 
industrial training component of the HNDT 
Agriculture Diploma.  

eLth;fshf gzpahw;wpNahh;

Dr. I. M. S. K. Idirisinghe served as reviewer 
for the Journal of Sri Lanka Agricultural 
Economics Association.

Dr. (Ms.) N. S. Aratchige served as a referee 
for the journal Experimental and Applied 
Acarology.

Dr. H. T. R. Wijesekara served as a referee 
for Proceedings of the Conference of 
Agricultural Sciences’ of the Faculty of 
Agricultural Sciences, Sabaragamuwa 
University of Sri Lanka.

Dr. (Ms.) C. Yaegama served as a Reviewer 
for Journal of Food Chemistry. 

Dr. (Ms.) H. D. D. Bandupriya served as a 
reviewer for Plant Biotechnology Journal.

Dr. (Ms.) H. D. D. Bandupriya served as 
a reviewer for the 6th YSF symposium 
organized by NASTEC Sri Lanka.

Dr. C. S. Herath served as a referee for the 
Journal of “Tropical Agricultural Research 
and Extension”, an International Journal 
published by the Faculty of Agriculture, 
University of Ruhuna, Sri Lanka.

tUif tphpTiuahsu;fshf 
gzpahw;wpNahh;

Dr. (Ms.) C. Yalegama served as a visiting 
lecturer for MSc in Plantation Crop 
Management (Coconut based product 
development) conducted by Postgraduate 
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Institute of Agriculture of University of 
Peradeniya.

Dr. (Ms.) C. Yalegama served as a visiting 
lecturer for BSc in Plantation Management 
(Value addition to coconut products) 
conducted by University of Wayamba.

Ms. Kumudu Fernando served as a visiting 
lecturer for the BSc undergraduate course 
on latex and palm technology at the Uva 
Wellassa University of Sri Lanka.

Dr. (Ms.) K. P. Waidyarathne served as a 
visiting Lecturer on bio-statistics at the 
Kelaniya University of Sri Lanka.

Dr. (Ms.) H. D. D. Bandupriya served as 
a Visiting Lecturer at the Department 
of Aquaculture & Fisheries, Faculty of 
Livestock, Fisheries and Nutrition, Wayamba 
University of Sri Lanka, Makandura.

Dr. (Ms.) H. D. D. Bandupriya served as 
a visiting lecturer for the BSc Program 
courses in Advanced Plant Tissue Culture 
and Plant Cell Culture conducted by the 
Department of Botany, University of Sri 
Jayewardenepura, Sri Lanka.

Dr. (Ms.) H. D. D. Bandupriya served as a 
Visiting Lecturer for the BSc Program in Plant 
Cell and Tissue Culture conducted by the 
Department of Plant Sciences, University of 
Colombo, Sri Lanka.

KJfiy gl;lg;gbg;G Ma;T 
fl;LiufSf;F ntspg;Gw 
ghpl;rpg;ghsuhf gzpahw;wpath;

Dr. C. S. Herath served as an evaluator and 
the examiner of the PhD thesis of Mr. B.A.D. 
Samansiri, a student of Board of Study 
Agric. Extension, Faculty of Agriculture, 

University of Peradeniya on ‘Development 
of an Integrated Information Dissemination 
System for Effective Delivery of Extension 
Services in Tea Plantation Sector in Sri 
Lanka”.

tskhd Ngr;rhsUf;fhd 
miog;gpjy;fs;

Dr. (Ms.) N. S. Aratchige served as an invited 
speaker at the Oil Palm Seminar ‘Oil Palm: 
From Malaysia to the Pearl of the Indian 
Ocean’ held in Colombo on 23-10-2017 and 
made a presentation on ‘Overview of the oil 
palm industry in Sri Lanka and regulatory 
issues in importing oil palm seeds from 
Malaysia’. 

Dr. (Ms.) N. S. Aratchige was invited as 
a resource speaker at the 1st National 
Conference on Bio-fertilizer and Bio-
pesticides held at the Institute of Water 
Management, Colombo on 30-11-2017 and 
a made a presentation on ‘Current status 
in the development and application of bio 
pesticides in plantation sector of Sri Lanka’.

Dr. (Ms.) N. S. Aratchige served as a resource 
speaker at the Annual General Meeting of 
the Coconut Growers Association (Gampaha 
Chapter) and made a presentation on ‘Pest 
management in coconut’ on 4-3-2017.

Dr. (Ms.) N. S. Aratchige served as a resource 
speaker and made a presentation on 
"Some aspects of oil palm research and 
development in Sri Lanka", at the workshop 
organized by the National Institute of 
Plantation Management, Athurugiriya on 
19-5-2017.

Dr. (Ms.) N. S. Aratchige served as a resource 
speaker at the Basic Course in Oil Palm 
Cultivation conducted by the National 
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Institute of Plantation Management 
and made presentations on "Global oil 
palm industry" and "Pests and diseases 
management in oil palm" on 23rd and 24th of 
June, 2017.

Dr. (Ms.) N. S. Aratchige served as a resource 
speaker at the Basic Course in Oil Palm 
Cultivation conducted by the National 
Institute of Plantation Management and 
made a presentation on "Pests, diseases 
and stress management in oil palm" on 6-7-
2017.

Dr. (Ms.) N. S. Aratchige served as member 
of the panel at the discussion held on oil 
palm cultivation in Sri Lanka at the National 
Institute of Plantation management on 7-7-
2017.

Vida fy;tprhh; 
eltbf;iffs;

Dr. I. M. S. K. Idirisinghe served as an 
evaluator for the SLCARP to evaluate the 
research proposals for funding and for 
evaluation of project progress reports and 
presentations. 

Dr. I. M. S. K. Idirisinghe served as an 
evaluator for the National Science 
Foundation (NSF) to evaluate the research 
proposal on Development of an efficient 
coconut de-husking machine for industry.
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jtprhsh;

[ae;j [atu;jd

jpUkjp. L. C. P. ngu;dhd;Nlh

jpUkjp. C. S. uzrpq;f

K. W. B. M. P. tpN[aRe;ju

gzpg;ghsH;

Nkyjpf gzpg;ghsH;

gpujpg;gzpg;ghsh; (Muha;r;rp)

gpujpg; gzpg;ghsu; (epu;thfk;)

A. A. F. L K. ngNuuh

njq;F Muha;r;rp rigapd;

cWg;gpdu;fs; 

BSc (Agric.), PhD (University of Queensland, Australia)

BSc (Sci), PhD (University of Sussex, UK)

BSc (Agric.), MSc (Agric.), PhD (University of Dundee, Scotland)

BCom (Special), MBA (University of Goa, India) 
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fkeyg; gpupT

R. P. H. S. H. S. Nrdhuj;djiyth;

rpNu\;l Muha;r;rp mYtyu;fs;

nry;tp. S. C. Nrhkrpwp> BSc (Agric.), MSc, 
PhD (Massey University, New Zealand)

Muha;r;rp mYtyu;fs;

A. A. A. J. mj;jg;gj;J> BSc (Agric.)*

S. A. S. T. utPe;jpu> BSc (Agric. & Tech. Mgt)

jpUkjp. rh;kpsh cJkhd;> BSc (Agric.)

gupNrhjid mYtyu;

P. G. P. ngu;dhd;Nlh> BSc (Chem.)

njhopEl;g mYtyu;fs;

J. A. A. FzNrfu> Dip. (Agric.)
W. M. Ethd;> HNDT (Agric.)

A. M. D. H. mNgaNfhd;> BSc (Plantation 
Management)

jpUkjp. K. G. A. n[akhyp> BSc (Food 
Science & Nutrition)

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs 
cjtpahsu;fs;

M. A. N. A. Fkhu
B. A. A. uq;fehj;

rpNu\;l Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs 
Copau;

H. K. gpurd;dh

mYtyf Copau;

A. K. D. L. [ajp];]

nghJ Copau;;

A. A. C. jk;kpf

BSc (Agric,) MSc (Agric.), PhD (University of Peradeniya, Sri Lanka)
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kugpay; kw;Wk; jhtu ,dtpUj;jpg; gpupT

M. G. M. K. kPfhfFk;GumYtyf nghWg;gjpfhhp

rpNu\;l Muha;r;rp mYtyu;fs;

nry;tp. H. D. M. A. C. jp]hehaf;f> BSc 
(Agric.), MSc, PhD (University of Tsukuba, 
Japan)

Muha;r;rp mYtyu;fs;

S. V. G. C. R. Fkhu> BSc (Agric.), MSc 
(Environmental Forestry)

tpij kw;Wk; fd;Wfs; cw;gj;jp 
kw;Wk; mj;jhl;rpg;gLj;Jk; 
mYtyu;

L. M. S. R. [ajpyf;f> BSc (Agric.), MSc 
(Agric.)

tpij kw;Wk; fd;Wfs; cw;gj;jp 
kw;Wk; mj;jhl;rpg;gLj;Jk; 
cjtpahsu;fs;

P. G. R. S. gpNwkjpyf;f> BSc (Agric.)
R. I. B. C. T. N`uj;> BSc (Agric.), MSc (Crop 
Science)
M. N. ejPuhq;f> BSc (Agric.)
R. C. M. tp[auj;d>BSc (Agric.)
L. J. rkd;> BSc (Agric.)
A. S. [aRe;ju> BSc (Agric.)
D. M. L. mkurpwp> BSc (Agric.)

gupNrhjid mYtyu;fs;

jpUkjp. W. B. M. S. S. ngu;dhd;Nlh

rpNu\;l njhopEl;g mYtyu;

H. M. N. B. N`uj;> BSc (Plantation 
Management)

njhopEl;g mYtyu;fs;

S. A. S. re;urpwp> BIT
A. A. ngu;dhd;Nlh> Dip. (Agric)
U. D. C. S. Fkhu> HNDT (Agric.)
M. M. n`l;bahuha;r;rp> Dip. (Food 
Technology)
M. K. H. T. K. gPhp];> HNDT (Agric.)

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu;

nry;tp. S. S. R. ngu;dhd;Nlh> Dip. 
(Management)

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs 
cjtpahsu;fs;

S. M. R. T. Nrdhuj;d

rpNu\;l Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs 
Copau;fs;

W. tpkyrpwp

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copau;fs;

G. D. A. kpy;Nuha;
J. M. A. S. Fkhu
T. A. S. R. T. NjDtu

M. M. T. Fkhu

mYtyf Copau;

jpUkjp. D. M. R. rhe;jdp

BSc (Sci), MSc (Bio), PhD (Chinese Academy of Sciences, China)



142

FWfpa Mz;lwpf;if - 2017

rpNu\;l Muha;r;rp mYtyu;

nry;tp. M. K. F. ejP]h> BSc (Chemistry), 
MSc (Food Technology, USA)

Muha;r;rp mYtyu;fs;

jpUkjp. P. G. rpe;jpah> BSc (Agric.), MSc 
(Environmental Soil Science)

nry;tp. D. M. P. D. jp]hehaf;f> BSc (Agric. 
Tech. Mgt), MSc (Soil Science)

L. A. T. S. ypadhuha;r;rp> BSc (Agric.)

gupNrhjid mYtyu;fs;

jpUkjp. C. P. A. FUe;JFk;Gu> BSc (Agric.)

K. P. I. E. mk;gfy> Dip. (Agric.)

K. P. A. gjpud> Dip. (Agric.)

njhopEl;g mYtyu;fs;

B. S. V. J. ngNuuh> Dip. (Agric.)

jpUkjp. H. L. A. gj;kpdp> Dip. (Agric.)

nry;tp. M. Y. G. ngNuuh> HNDT (Agric.)

nry;tp. K. D. C. gpNwkuj;d HNDT (Agric. 
Production Technology)

nry;tp. K. G. S. ,kh]h> HNDT (Agric)

I. H. D. U. j]ehaf;f> HNDT (Agric)

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu;

nry;tp. T. M. D. mgauj;d

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs 
cjtpahsu;fs;

J. A. R. T. [arpq;f> BSc (Chem.)

jpUkjp. B. M. A. U. mkuJq;f

jpUkjp. R. K. K. H. J. [arpq;f> Dip. (Agric.)

rpNu\;l Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs 
Copau;fs;;

E. A. re;ujh]

R. M. N. re;jrpwp 

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copau;fs;

W. R. P. jpN]uh

H. M. S. eadFkhu

L. M. G. D. ypadNf

M. A. G. gjpuh[h

kz; kw;Wk; jhtu Nghrizg; gpupT\

jpUkjp. D. M. D. I. tpN[gz;lhu

BSc (Sci), MPhil (Peradeniya),
M I Biol, PhD (University of Agric. Sci., Dharwad, India)

jiytu;
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gapu; ghJfhg;Gg; gpupT

H. T. R. tpN[Nrfu

BSc (Agric.), PhD (University of IARI, Delhi, India)

jiytu;

jiyik Muha;r;rp mYtyu;

jpUkjp. N. S. Muha;r;rpNf> BSc (Agric.), PhD 
(University of Amsterdam, The Netherlands)

Muha;r;rp mYtyu;fs;

A. D. N. T. Fkhu> BSc (Agric.), MSc (Crop 
Protection), PhD (University of Agricultural 
Sciences, Bangalore, India)

P. H. P. R. B rpy;th> BSc (Agric.) 

jpUkjp. N. I. Rte;juj;d> BSc (Agric.), MSc 
(Zoological Science)
N. n[aju;]d;> BSc (Agric.) 

gupNrhjid mYtyu;fs;

K. A. S. re;urpwp

K. F. G. ngNuuh

P. H. A. P. =tu;j;jd> BSc (Agric.)

njhopEl;g mYtyu;fs;

S. P. kNdh[;

jpUkjp. W. D. T. kp`puhe;jp> HNDT (Agric.)

M. T. M. tpN[tu;j;jd> HNDT (Agric.)

T. B. K. H. epuQ;Qdh> HNDT (Agric.)

nry;tp. G. A. N. P. ngNuuh> HNDT (Agric.)

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs 
cjtpahsu;fs;

C. W. S. P. ahgh

nry;tp. C. A. N. me;Njhdp

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copau;fs;

R. K. M. S. N. uh[gf;]

K. M. G. C. Fkhurpq;f

P. M. G. S. nry;ld;

J. A. S. epNuhrd;

jpUkjp. T. S. mNguj;d

A. M. P. rQ;ra

nghJ Copau;fs;

M. A. S. re;jd

jpUkjp. H. D. RrPj;jh

rhujp

A. K. Ngkjhr
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gupNrhjid mYtyu;

E. S. rhe;jh

jpUkjp. T. R. Fzjpyf;f> Dip. (Sci.)

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs 
cjtpahsu;fs;

jpUkjp. T. D. A. A. fPu;j;jprpq;f

nry;tp. E. M. N. kJte;jp

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copau;fs;

J. A. S. L. [arpq;f 

R. S. eypd; Fkhu

jpUkjp. M. S. M. ju;kuj;d

,ioatpay; gpupT

jpUkjp. V. R. M. tpjhdMuha;r;rp

BSc (Agric.), PhD (University of Kagoshima, Japan)

jiytu;

njq;Fg; gjdPl;L Muha;r;rp gpupT

jpUkjp. L. L. W. C. ahNyfkjiytu;

Muha;r;rp mYtyu;

jpUkjp. H. A. E. rkuehaf;f> BSc (Food 
Sci. & Tech)

jpUkjp. H. P. D. T. N`thgj;jpud> BSc 
(Agric.)

Muha;r;rp mYtyu; (,urhadk;)

jpUkjp. J. A. K. M. ngu;dhd;Nlh> BSc 
(Engineering)

gupNrhjid mYtyu;

G. R. A. ju;kNrd> BSc (Sci.)

S. S. uh[gf;]> Dip. (Agric.)

njhopEl;g mYtyu;fs;

J. A. D. kJrq;f> HNDT (Agric.)

I. G. M. W.  ,k;GNyfk

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs 
cjtpahsu;fs;

jpUkjp. S. H. K. G. Fkhurpwp

jpUkjp. W. N. M. ngu;dhd;Nlh

N. A. C. cjarpwp

mYtyf Copau; 

jpUkjp. S. H. M. re;utjp

nghJ Copau;

S. A. K. rQ;QPt

BSc (Chem.), MSc (India), PhD (University of Peradeniya, Sri Lanka)
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rpNu\;l Muha;r;rp mYtyu;

jpUkjp. K. P. itj;auj;d> BSc (Agric.), PhD 
(Lincoin University, New Zealand)

Muha;r;rp mYtyu;

M. D. P. FkhuJq;f> BSc (Agric.)*

nry;tp. T. H. re;ujpyf;f, BSc (Sci.)

gupNrhjid mYtyu;

R. D. N. gpNwkrpwp

W. A. S. tpf;ukMuha;r;rp

njhopEl;g mYtyu;fs;

A. P. C. gpujPg;> Dip. (Agric.)

jpUkjp. G. A. M. rke;jp>  Dip. (Agric.)

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu;

nry;tp. H. M. S. K. N`uj;

rpNu\;l Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs 
Copau;fs;

J. H. U. [ak`h

M. M. N. [ajp];]

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copau;fs;

R. D. A. nydhu;l;

nry;tp. A. M. J. N. mu;j;jdhaf;f

mYtyf Copau;

J. A. R. kype;j

jhtu clw;nwhopypay; gpupT

N. P. A. D. iedhehaf;fjiytu;

tptrha nghUspay; kw;Wk; tptrha tu;j;jf

Kfhikj;Jt gpupT

I. M. S. K. ,jpuprpq;fjiytu;

rpNu\;l Muha;r;rp mYtyu;

jpUkjp. K. V. N. N. [ayj;> BSc (Agric.), 
MPhil (Peradeniya)*

jpUkjp. P. M. E. K. gjpuh[> BSc (Agric.) MPhil 
(Peradeniya), PhD (University of Melbourne, 
Australia)

Muha;r;rp mYtyu;fs;

jpUkjp. M. G. D. mNgNrfu> BSc (Agric.)

gupNrhjid mYtyu;

S. D. J. N. Rgrpq;f> Dip. (Agric.)

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs cjtpahsu;

nry;tp. W. A. S. ngu;dhd;Nlh

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copau;

nry;tp. S. M. A. rpue;jp

BSc (Sci.), MPhil (Peradeniya), PhD (University of Essex, UK)

BSc (Agric.), MSc (Peradeniya), PhD (Tomas Bata University, Czech Republic)
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njhopEl;g khw;wy; mYtyu;fs;

jpUkjp. H. D. N. H. nghd;Nrfh> BSc 
(Agric.), MSc (Development of Extension 
and Education)

K. M. R. T. tpN[Nfhd;> BSc (Sci), MSc 
(Molecular and Applied Microbiology)

jpUkjp. W. G. R. Rghj;kh> BSc (Agric.), MSc 
(Molecular Biology and Biotechnology)

cjtp tpupthf;fy; cj;jpNahfj;ju;

E. M. T. gz;lhuehaf;f> BSc (Agric.), MSc 
(Agricultural Extension)

njhopEl;g mYtyu;

M. D. M. ngNuuh> Dip. (Plantation 
Management)

fs Nkw;ghu;itahsu; 

W. L. T. ypadNf

rpNu\;l Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs 
Copau; 

N. A. W. [arpwp

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copau;

jpUkjp. W. S. S. ngu;dhd;Nlh

Gj;jfk; fl;Lgtu;

I. H. D. Nrdhuj;

rpNu\;l mYtyf Copau;

K. A. S. C. N. ngu;dhd;Nlh

nghJ Copau;fs;

S. A. A. tpuh[;

D. M. T. rk;gj;

njhopEl;g gwpkhw;wy; gpupT

C. S. N`uj;mYtyfg; nghWg;gjpfhup

E}yfk;

jpUkjp. P. D. U. C. ju;kghy

BLE, MSsc (University of Kelaniya)

E}yfu;

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copau;

nry;tp. K. R. M. P.  fhahjup> Dip. (Animal 
Husbandry)

G. A. S. Etd;gpupa

BSc (Agric.), MSc (Peradeniya), PhD (Tomas Bata University, Czech Republic)
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ngWiff; nfhs;tdT mYtyu;

M. C. H. N. ngu;dhd;Nlh – BLE, Dip. in. 
HRE-ACBRE

jiytu; gpuj;jpNaf cjtpahsu;

jpUkjp. H. M. A. N`uj;

epWthf mYtyu;

jpUkjp. K. P. S. [ajpyf;f> Dip. (HRM)

kdpjts mYtyu;

jpUkjp. W. S. R. ngu;dhd;Nlh> Dip. (HRM)

rpNu\;l Kfhikj;Jt 
cjtpahsu;fs;

jpUkjp. W. J. M. D. M. A. la];> Dip. 
(Productivity)
jpUkjp. U. I. mNgrpq;f

jpUkjp. I. N. [ath;j;jd

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu;fs;

W. M. S. Nyhtp
P. C. P. K. ngu;dhd;Nlh> BCom 

P. D. fj;upMuha;r;rp

nry;tp. W. A. H. nrdhyp> AAT
jpUkjp. M. A. N. jpy;Uf;rp> BA (Special) 
nry;tp. U. A. D. N. K. rJuhdp
jpUkjp. D. T. D. jdghy
nry;tp;. P. D. tpf;ukdhaf;f

njhiyNgrp ,af;Fdu;/ 
tuNtw;ghsu;

nry;tp. W. M. S. M. uj;dhaf;f

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs cjtpahsu;

W. M. M. fp`hd;

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copau;

jpUkjp. R. A. P. [akhd;d

tpUe;jpdh; tpLjp ghJfhtyh;

K. K. A. nkd;b];

mYtyf Copau;fs;

J. K. G. ngNuuh

nghJ Copau;fs;

D. K. S. Nrdhuj;
jpUkjp. H. A. T. jpyFkhup
D. W. K. kJrq;f
K. A. M. ,e;jpf
M. P. S. ngu;dhd;Nlh
jpUkjp. R. D. \pNuhkh

P. V. N. W. Fkhu

rhujpfs;

J. M. C. mg;`hkp

C. N. yf;\;kd;

K. P. S. jp]hehaf;f

J. A. D. B. D. mg;`hkp

I. P. K. P. ngNuuh
P. G. P. S. fUzhuj;d

H. M. [aJq;f
E. G. N. gz;lhu

E. G. A. P. [pdjh]
T. P. J. rhNke;jpuh
C. S. g];ehaf;f

W. M. [auj;d gz;lh

W. M. S. Fkhu
H. C. P. jpupkhd;d
M. A. R. &grpq;f
S. fpU];djh];

B. M. W. G. S. N. mNgrpq;f

H. D. S. jk;kpf
S. M. rkpe;j
L. jpUq;dh%h;j;jp

thfd Copau;fs;

D. W. netpy;
T. M. A. P. Fkhurpq;f
S. H. A. M. gpNwkuj;d

];jhgfg; gpupT

A. S. ehzaf;fhu
cjtpg; gzpg;ghsu; 

(epu;thfk;)
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fzf;fhsu;

jpUkjp. B. A. D. C. S. Gyj;rpd;`y> BCom 
(Special)

rpNu\;l Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu; 
(fzf;fpay;)

jpUkjp. A. S. M. S. mNgtpf;uk

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu; 
(fzf;Fg; gjpAdu;;)

A. H. M. J. S. mNguj;d> HNDBS

jpUkjp. W. D. P. ngu;dhd;Nlh> AAT, BSc 
(Accounyancy & Business Finance)

H. P. S. V. N`uj;

nry;tp. R. M. R. D. uj;dhaf;f> BSc 
(Business Management)

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu; 
(fzf;fpay;)

jpUkjp. W. A. N. K. tpN[rpq;f

nry;tp. K. A. R. gphpajh;\pdp> B.BA. 
Administration

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu; 
(rpwhg;gu;)

jpUkjp. R. D. S. gpupaju;rdp> AAT

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu; 
(fsQ;rpag; nghWg;ghsu;;)

S. M. R. B. Rgrpq;f> AAT

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu;

J. A. S. ,e;jpf

mYtyf Copau;fs;

P. K. C. rk;gj;

R. K. S. tpkyrpwp

nghJ Copau;fs;

K. M. V. C. P. Fkhurpq;f

K. A. A. Fkhu

rpNu\;l Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu; 
(cs;sff;fzf;F)

jpUkjp. M. M. J. R. ngu;dhd;Nlh

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu; 
(cs;sff;fzf;F)

H. S. S. S. B Nruk;> AAT

rpNu\;l Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu;

jpUkjp. S. N. Fzjpyf;f

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu;

G. P. K. kJrq;f

M. M. L. rpy;th> B. Sc. (Entrepreneur)

mYtyf Copau;

R. P. netpy;

cs;sff; fzf;fha;Tg; gpupT

P. W. A. ngu;dhd;Nlh

BBMgt (Accounting), MBA (University of  Wayamba)

cs;sff;fzf;fhsu;

fzf;fpay; gpupT

R. M. U. re;uhde;j;rpNu\;l fzf;fhsu;

BSc [Management (Public)], PgD (Public Administartion), Fellow of APFA
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Ntiy fq;fhdp

P. H. D. T. S.  tpkyuj;d> Advance Dip. 
(Construction Technology)

njhopEl;g mYtyu; (kpd;rhuk;)

S. T.  uh[gf;\

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu;

nry;tp. P. P. D. T. N. jahdp]pa];

nry;tp. H. M. ky;ypfhMuha;r;rp

rpNu\;l ,ae;jpu nkf;fhdpf;;

R. M. S. G. uj;dhaf;f> NTC, NAB

,ae;jpu nkf;fhdpf;;

Y. P. N. D. tpN[rpq;f

rpNu\;l kpd;dpay; ty;Ydu;

K. H. A. re;urpwp

J. R. C. R. ngNuuh

W. A. S. S tPurpq;f

P. D. ngNuuh

upq;fu;

C. M. S. F. ny];ypGs;Ns

kpd; cjtpahsu;

H. M. N. [auj;d

fl;ll epu;khz cjtpahsu;

K. J. J. mg;G`hkp

Foha; nghUj;Jdu;

B. R. D. rpy;th

nghJ Copau;fs;

E. M. U. eprhe;j

R. P. S. J. kQ;rehaf;f

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs cjtpahsu;

W. M. R. rprpu
B. M. L. ju;krpup

kpd; ,izg;ghsh;

M. M. D. D. Kdrpq;f

rpNu\;l Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu;

jpUkjp. M. G. fUdhtjp

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu; (Gj;jf 
fsQ;rpag; nghWg;ghsu;;)

H. M. I. C. gphpaq;fu> BB Management 
(Accountancy)

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu;;

jpUkjp. H. A. N. Rghrpdp

mYtyf Copau;

M. A. G. Mde;j

W. A. T. mUzrpwp

nghwpapay; gpupT

A. L. D. K. mkurpq;f

Dip. (Eng. Science), NDES (Civil)

nghwpapayhsu;

Njhl;l Kfhikj;Jtg;gpupT

V. P. M. gpurhe;j

BSc (Agric.)

Kfhikahsu; (Njhl;lk;);
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fs Nkw;ghu;itahsu;;

W. M. D. R. tpN[rpq;f

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu;

D. M. [atu;j;jd

Nkw;ghu;itahsu;

T. M. N. Nkdfh

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copau;

W. M. G. [ath;j;jd

rpNu\;l kfue;jr; Nru;f;if nra;Ak; 
Copau;

J. A. D. N. ];lhd;yp

mYtyf Copau;

W. G. ky;ypfh nkdpf;Nf

 gz;bUg;Gt Muha;r;rp epiyak;

nghWg;gjpfhup

W. A. H. cghyp> Dip. (Plantation Management)

uj;kyhfhu Muha;r;rp epiyak;;

nghWg;gjpfhup

D. P. S. K. n`l;bahuha;r;rp> Dip. (Agri. & EM)

mk;gf;fNy kugpay; ts epiyak;

nghWg;gjpfhup

I. P. S. A. tzrpq;f> BSc (Agric.)

khJUXah kugpay; ts epiyak;

nghWg;gjpfhup

L. S. B. ypadNf> BSc (Agric.)

rpNu\;l Nkw;ghu;itahsu;

A. G. B. G. rpy;th 

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu; 

jpUkjp. J. A. D. R. U. [arpq;f

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copau;

H. A. C. P. n`l;bahuha;r;rp

nry;tp. R. M. S. S. uj;dhaf;f> Dip. (Agric)

nry;tp. K. P. A. rQ;QPtdp

mYtyf Copau;

W. A. S. [ajpyf;f

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copau;

J. C. P. [akd;d

rhujpp

W. D. C. S. Jrhu

ftyhsp

D. M. L. [auj;d

fhtyhsp

S. M. U. D. rpq;fgh`{
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kpj;Njdpah Muha;r;rp epiyak;;

mYtyfg; nghWg;ghsu;

E. A. S. Fkhu> Dip. (Plantation Management)

ntypfk Muha;r;rp epiyak;;

mYtyfg; nghWg;ghsu;

S. A. S. Fkhu

Nkw;ghu;itahsu;;

K. G. tre;j

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu;

R. M. N. K. uj;dhaf;f

Nkw;ghu;itahsu;

W. M. N. G. tp[aJq;f

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copau;;

S. M. R. C. Rgrpq;f

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copau;

jpUkjp. S. A. Rkdhtjp

*  fw;if tpLKiw

** rk;gskw;w tpLKiw 

H. M. C. gz;lhu

nghj;JFsk Muha;r;rp epiyak;;

mYtyfg; nghWg;ghsu;

W. W. A. P. R. ngu;dhd;Nlh> Dip. (Plantation Management)

khfe;Ju kugpay; ts epiyak;

nghWg;gjpfhup

W. M. U. uj;dhaf;f> Dip. (Plantation Management)

gy;yk kugpay; ts epiyak;;

nghWg;gjpfhup

I. A. N. N`krpwp

jg;Nght Kd;khjpupg; gz;iz

mYtyf nghWg;gjpfhhp

Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copau;

H. J. M. P. epyq;f

mYtyf Copau; 

jpUkjp. P. M. fkyhtjp

rhujp

K. K. gpajp];]

rhujp

H. M. D. N. N`uj;
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epakdk;

ngaH gjtp gpupT jpfjp

nry;tp. S. S. R. ngu;dhd;Nlh Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsH ];jhgfg; gpupT 02.01.2017

nry;tp. K. A. R. gphpajh;rpdp Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsH 

(fzf;fha;T)

fzf;fpay; 02.01.2017

nry;tp. M. M. L. rpy;th Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsH 

(fzf;fha;T)

cs;sff; 

fzf;fha;T

09.01.2017

jpUkjp. P. M. E.  K.  gjpuh[ rpNu\;l Muha;r;rp 

mYtyu;

tptrha 

nghUshjhuk;

23.01.2017

fyhepjp. M. G. M. K. 
kPfhfFk;Gu

rpNu\;l Muha;r;rp 

mYtyu;

gpwg;Gupikapay; 

kw;Wk; jhtu 

,dtpUj;jp

23.01.2017

jpUkjp. T. R.  Fzjpyf;f gupNrhjid mYtyu; ,ioa tsu;g;G 23.01.2017

nry;tp. R. K. K. H. J. [arpq;f Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs 

cjtpahsu; 

kz; kw;Wk; jhtu 

Nghriz

23.01.2017

jpU. P. G. P. ngu;dhd;Nlh gupNrhjid mYtyu; fkeyg;gpupT 25.01.2017

fyhepjp. A. A. F. L K. ngNuuh gpujpg;gzpg;ghsh; 

(Muha;r;rp)

];jhgfg; gpupT 17.04.2017

nry;tp. R. M. R. D. uj;dhaf;f Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu; 

(fzf;Fg; gjpAdu;;) 

fzf;fpay; 22.05.2017

jpU. M. M. D. D. Kdrpq;f kpd; ,izg;ghsh; nghwpapay; 01.06.2017

fyhepjp. H. D. D. ge;Jgphpah jiyik Muha;r;rp 

mYtyu;

,ioa tsu;g;G 23.05.2017

jpU. L. A. T. S. ypadhuha;r;rp Muha;r;rp mYtyu; kz; kw;Wk; jhtu 

Nghriz

05.06.2017

nry;tp. M. G. D. mNgNrfu Muha;r;rp mYtyu; tptrha 

nghUshjhuk;

12.06.2017

jpUkjp. rh;kpsh cJkhd; Muha;r;rp mYtyu; fkeyg;gpupT 03.07.2017

jpUkjp. J. A. K. M. 
ngu;dhd;Nlh

Muha;r;rp mYtyu; 

(,urhadk;)

njq;Fg; gjdPl;L 

Muha;r;rp

01.08.2017

jpU. K. K. A. nkd;b]; tpUe;jpdh; tpLjp 

ghJfhtyh;

];jhgfg; gpupT 01.08.2017

Copau; : epakdk;> Xa;T>

gjtp tpyfy;> ,lkhw;wy;fs; kw;Wk; 

fldhspfs;
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ngaH gjtp gpupT jpfjp

jpU. L. S. B. ypadNf Njhl;l nghWg;gjpfhup Njhl;l 

Kfhikj;Jtk; 

(MOGRC)

01.08.2017

jpU. I. P. S. A. tzrpq;f Njhl;l nghWg;gjpfhup Njhl;l 

Kfhikj;Jtk; 

(AGRC)

01.08.2017

jpU. H. D. rprpy; jk;kpf rhujp ];jhgfg; gpupT 10.08.2017

jpU. W. D. C. rkd; Jrhu rhujp ];jhgfg; gpupT 10.08.2017

jpU. S. M. rkpe;j rhujp ];jhgfg; gpupT 10.08.2017

jpU. B. M. W. G. S. N. 
mNgrpq;f

rhujp ];jhgfg; gpupT 14.08.2017

jpU. M. A. T. R. khurpq;f rhujp ];jhgfg; gpupT 14.08.2017

jpU. L. jpUq;dh%h;j;jp rhujp ];jhgfg; gpupT 14.08.2017

nry;tp. G. A. N. gpuhh;j;jdh 
ngNuuh

njhopEl;g mYtyH; gapu; ghJfhg;G 16.08.2017

nry;tp. K. G. mrq;fp 

n[akhyp

njhopEl;g mYtyH; fkeyg;gpupT 16.08.2017

jpU. I. D. cjaq;f j]

ehaf;f

njhopEl;g mYtyH; kz; kw;Wk; jhtu 

Nghriz

16.08.2017

nry;tp. M. M. ,RU jpypdpfh njhopEl;g mYtyH; njq;Fg; gjdPl;L 

Muha;r;rp

16.08.2017

nry;tp. K. D. C. gpNwkuj;d njhopEl;g mYtyH; kz; kw;Wk; jhtu 

Nghriz

21.08.2017

jpU. M. K. H. T. fe;j gPhp]; njhopEl;g mYtyH; gpwg;Gupikapay; 

kw;Wk; jhtu 

,dtpUj;jp

21.08.2017

jpU. A. M. D. `re;j 

mNgaNfhd;

njhopEl;g mYtyH; fkeyg;gpupT

jpU. S. JyhQ; Fzth;j;jd njhopEl;g mYtyH; tptrha 

nghUshjhuk;

28.08.2017

nry;tp. K. G. rudp ,kh]h njhopEl;g mYtyH; kz; kw;Wk; jhtu 

Nghriz

28.08.2017

jpU. M. A. G. gphpaq;fu Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu; 

(fzf;Fg; gjpAdu;;) 

Njhl;l 

Kfhikj;Jtk;

04.09.2017

fyhepjp. N. P. A. D. 
iedhehaf;f

gphpTj; jiytu; jhtu 

clw;nwhopypay;

01.11.2017

fyhepjp. (nry;tp) H. D. M. A. 
C.  jp]hehaf;f

rpNu\;l Muha;r;rp 

mYtyu;

gpwg;Gupikapay; 

kw;Wk; jhtu 

,dtpUj;jp

01.11.2017
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Xa;T ngw;wtu;fs;

ngaH gjtp  gpupT jpfjp

jpUkjp. M. P. gpNwkuj;d gzpg;ghshpd; jdpg;gl;l 

cjtpahsh;

];jhgfg; gpupT 18.10.2017

jpU. M. J. I. nfh];jh gupNrhjid mYtyu; fkeyg;gpupT 01.11.2017

jpU. W. K. M. K. N`uj; njhopEl;g mYtyH; jhtu 

clw;nwhopypay;

20.06.2017

jpU. M. P. W. ngu;dhd;Nlh rpNu\;l fs 

Nkw;ghh;itahsh;

Njhl;l 

Kfhikj;Jtk;

17.03.2017

jpU. A. A. rpwpdpky; rpNu\;l fs 

Nkw;ghh;itahsh;

Njhl;l 

Kfhikj;Jtk;

18.03.2017

jpU. W. FzNrd rpNu\;l Ma;T$lk; 

kw;Wk; fs cjtpahsu;

k z; kw;Wk; jhtu 

Nghriz

02.05.2015

jpU. J. mkurpq;f rpNu\;l rhujp ];jhgfg; gpupT 04.01.2017

jpU. T. M. C. ngNuuh rpNu\;l rhujp ];jhgfg; gpupT 19.02.2017

jpU. M. J. A. kpuhd;Nlh rpNu\;l rhujp ];jhgfg; gpupT 12.04.2017

gjtp tpyfy;fs;

ngaH gjtp gpupT jpfjp

fyhepjp. (nry;tp) S. A. 
C. N. ngNuuh 

jiyik Muha;r;rp 

mYtyu;

gpwg;Gupikapay; 

kw;Wk; jhtu 

,dtpUj;jp

01.03.2017

fyhepjp. (jpUkjp) H. M. 
I. L. N`uj;

jiyik Muha;r;rp 

mYtyu;

kz; kw;Wk; jhtu 

Nghriz

01.09.2017

jpU. M. S. M. gh`pk; gupNrhjid mYtyu; gpwg;Gupikapay; 

kw;Wk; jhtu 

,dtpUj;jp

01.03.2017

jpU. H. M. P. N. N`uj; cjtp Njhl;l 

nghWg;gjpfhup

Njhl;l 

Kfhikj;Jtk;

15.05.2017

jpU. H. M. I. C. 
vf;fehaf;f

Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu; 

(fzf;Fg; gjpAdu;;) 

fzf;fpay; 16.06.2017

jpU. I. G. M. W. 
,k;GNyfk 

njhopEl;g mYtyH; njq;Fg; gjdPl;L 

Muha;r;rp

14.09.2017

jpU. M. A. P. rQ;QPt njhopEl;g mYtyH; (A 
/ V)

njhopEl;g 

gwpkhw;wy;

25.02.2017

jpU. K. D. L. 
Fzth;j;jd

rhujp ];jhgfg; gpupT 16.01.2017

jpU. J. H. gpNwkuj;d rpNu\;l Ma;T$lk; 

kw;Wk; fs Copah;

E}yfk; 04.01.2017
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,lkhw;wy;fs;

ngaH kw;Wk; gjtp ,lkhw;wk; jpfjp

jpU. I. A. N. N`krpwp

Njhl;l nghWg;gjpfhup

njhopEl;g gwpkhw;wy; gpupT ,ypUe;J gy;yk 

gpwg;Gupikapay; ts epiyak; ,w;F

01.02.2017

jpU. W. M. D. R. tpN[rpq;f
fs Nkw;ghh;itahsh; 

gy;yk gpwg;Gupikapay; Muha;rp epiyak; 

,ypUe;J uj;kyhfhu Muha;r;rp epiyak; 

,w;F

01.02.2017

jpU. H. N. P. N. N`uj;

cjtp Njhl;l nghWg;gjpfhup

gz;bUg;Gt Muha;rp epiyak; ,ypUe;J 

ty;gpl;l Muha;r;rp epiyak; ,w;F 

01.02.2017

jpU. A. G. B. G. rpy;th
rpNu\;l fs Nkw;ghh;itahsh;

uj;kyhfhu Muha;r;rp epiyak; ,ypUe;J 

gz;bUg;Gt Muha;rp epiyak; ,w;F   

01.02.2017

jpU. S. A. Rjj; Fkhu
fs Nkw;ghh;itahsh;

ty;gpl;l Muha;r;rp epiyak; ,ypUe;J khju 

tpij Njhl;lk; ,w;F

01.02.2017

jpU. H. M. I. C. vf;fehaf;f 
Kfhikj;Jt cjtpahsu; 

(fzf;Fg; gjpAdu;;) 

Njhl;l Kfhikj;Jt gpupT ,ypUe;J 

fzf;fpay gpupT ,w;F  

01.02.2017

jpU. H. M. G. [ath;j;jd
Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copah;

njq;Fg; gjdPl;L Muha;r;rp gpupT ,ypUe;J 

mk;gfNy gpwg;Gupikapay; ts epiyak; 

,w;F 

01.02.2017

jpU. D. M. T. rk;gj;
nghJ Copah;

ty;gpl;l Muha;r;rp epiyak; ,ypUe;J 

njhopEl;g gwpkhw;wy; gpupT ,w;F

01.02.2017

jpU. K. A. A. Fkhu
nghJ Copah;

njhopEl;g gwpkhw;wy; gpupT ,ypUe;J 

,urhad fsQ;rpak; ,w;F (H / O) 
01.02.2017

jpU. S. H. M. re;utjp
nghJ Copah;

];jhgfg; gpupT ,ypUe;J njq;Fg; gjdPl;L 

Muha;r;rp gpupT ,w;F 

01.02.2017

jpU. J. M. C. P. [akd;d
Ma;T$lk; kw;Wk; fs Copah;

uj;kyhfhu Muha;r;rp epiyak; ,ypUe;J 

mk;gfNy gpwg;Gupikapay; ts epiyak; 

,w;F

20.02.2017

Nghf;Ftuj;J trjpfs;

31. 12. 2017 ,y; njq;F Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpDila thfdq;fs;.

	 g];fs;; 	 - 03 

	 nyhwpfs; 	 - 02

	 Ntd;fs;; 	 - 06

	 fhh;fs;; 	 - 02

	 nfg;fs; 	 - 16

	 [Pg;fs; 	 - 01

	 Nkhl;lhh; irf;fpy;fs;;	 - 67

	 Kr;rf;fu tz;bfs; 	 - 04

	 buf;lh;fs;; 	 - 28

	 gTrh;fs;; 	 - 45

	 rpwpa if buf;lh;fs; 	 - 06

			      180
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Nrit xg;ge;j kPwypd; fhuzkhd fldhspfs;

ngaH gjtp gj;jpu kjpg;G

fyhepjp. K. B. jrehaf;f
rpNu~;l Muha;r;rp 

mYtyu;
Rs. 2,039,715.00

fyhepjp. H. P. S. [aRe;ju Muha;r;rp mYtyu; Rs. 2,078,905.33

fyhepjp. (jpUkjp) M. G. F. S. [aRe;ju Muha;r;rp mYtyu; Rs. 3,345,424.66

jpU. R. A. J. R. ngNuuh Muha;r;rp mYtyu; Rs. 1,068,165.90

jpUkjp. P. G. P. N`tgj;jpudNf Muha;r;rp mYtyu; Rs. 1,059,170.18

jpU. N. A. K. B rpy;th Muha;r;rp mYtyu; Rs. 3,024,297.60

fyhepjp. (jpUkjp) J. M. M. A. [aRe;ju
rpNu~;l Muha;r;rp 

mYtyu;
Rs.    847,880.00

jpU. B. H. C. nkz;b]; Muha;r;rp mYtyu; Rs. 1,014,780.00
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kpf Kf;fpakhd fzf;fpay; nfhs;iffs;; 

nghJ 

1.1. Fwpj;j njd;id Muhar;rp epWtdkhdJ> 1928 Mk; Mz;bd; 24 Mk; ,yf;f 

njd;id Muha;r;rp fl;lisr; rl;lj;jpd; fPohd xU njd;id Muha;r;rpj; 

jpl;lkhf 1929 Mk; Mz;L Muk;gpf;fg;gl;lJ. ,J %d;W njhopEl;gg; 

gpupTfshd kuGtopg; gz;gpay;> ,urhadtpay; kw;Wk; kz; ,uhradtpay; 

Mfpa gpupTfisf; nfhz;l jiyikf; fhupahyaj;ij YDtpy> 

gz;bUg;Gt Njhl;lj;jpy; nfhz;like;Js;sJ. 1950 Mk; Mz;bd; 37 Mk; 

,yf;f njd;id Muha;r;rp fl;lisr; rl;lj;jpd; Njhw;wj;jpidj; njhlu;e;J 

,e;epWtdk; ,yq;if njd;id Muha;r;rp epWtdk; vd ngau; khw;wk; 

nra;ag;gl;lJ. mjidj; njhlu;e;J 1971 Mk; Mz;bd; 46 Mk; ,yf;f 

njd;id mgptpUj;jpr; rl;lj;jpd; gb njd;id Muha;r;rp rig 1972 Mk; 

Mz;L cUthf;fg;gl;lJ. mJ njd;id Muha;r;rp epWtd Kfhikj;Jt 

rigahf ,aq;Ftjw;fhf cUthf;fg;gl;lJ. 

1.2. ,jd; epUthff; fl;likg;G njd;id Muha;;r;rp rigahFk;. ,J 11 rig 

mq;fj;jtu;fisf; nfhz;Ls;sJ. mq;fj;jth;fs; ,jw;fhf mikr;ruhy; 

epakpf;fg;gLthu;fs;. rigapd; jiytuhf xU mq;fj;jtu; epakpf;fg;gLthu;. 

gjtp tfpg;gth;fs; 3 tUlq;fs; jf;fitf;fg;gl;lhy; mtu;fs; kPs; 

gjtpakw;wYf;F jFjp ngWfpd;wdh;.

1.3. mbg;gilf; flikfSk; nraw;ghLfspd; jd;ikfSk; :

	tsu;r;rp njhlu;ghd tpQ;Qhd Muha;r;rp kw;Wk; njd;id gapu;r;nra;if> 

tpisr;riy mjpfupf;fr; nra;jy;> Neha;fisf; Fzg;gLj;jy;. 

	njd;idr; nraw;ghLfs; njhlu;ghf tpQ;QhduPjpahd Muha;r;rpfis 

Nkw;nfhs;sy;> njd;id cw;gj;jpfisf; nfhz;L gadiljYk;> 

mtw;wpw;Fg; ngWkjp Nru;j;jYk;. 

	njd;id cw;gj;jpr; nraw;ghl;bw;Fj; Njitahd Nrhjidj; 

jhtuq;fis cUthf;Fjy;> NgZjy; kw;Wk; mtw;wpw;Fj; Njitahd 

cgfuzq;fis cUthf;Fjy;. 

	tpij epyq;fisAk;> ghpNrhjid Muha;r;rp epiyaq;fisAk; 

cUthf;Fjy; kw;Wk; NgZjy;. 

	Fwpj;j njd;idj;Jiwapy; xj;jhir toq;ff; $ba njhopyhsu;fis 
gapw;Wtpj;jy;. 

	vy;yh njhopEl;g ,ay;GfSf;fhf njd;idj;Jiwapy; MNyhrid 

kw;Wk; topfhl;ly;fis toq;fy;

	vz;nza; giz Jiw tpUj;jpf;fhd Muha;r;rp kw;Wk; mgptpUj;jp 

eltbf;iffis Nkw;nfhs;sy;.

epjp mwpf;if
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nghJthd nfhs;iffs;;  

1.4. 	cld;gl;L elj;jy; $w;Wf;fs;

	 epjp epiyik> epjp njhlu;ghd epfo;j;Jiffs;> epfu nrhj;Jf;fs;> gq;Ffspy; 

Vw;glf; $ba khw;wq;fs;> epjpg; ngWiff; $w;W> mDkjpf;fg;gl;l 

tuT nryTj;jpl;lk;> Fwpg;ghd fzf;fpay; nfhs;iffs; kw;Wk; Vida 

Fwpg;Gf;fs; rfyJk; ,yq;if gl;laf; fzf;fhsu; epWtdj;jpw;F mikthf 

cUthf;fg;gl;Ls;sd. 

1.5. 	jahu;gLj;jy; mbg;gil

	 ,yq;ifapd; &ghtpy; fhzg;gLk; epjp mwpf;iffs; rfyJk;> xU tuyhw;W 

nryT mbg;gilapNyNa nra;ag;gLfpd;wd. 

1.6. 	,e;j Mz;by; epjpf; nfhs;iffspy; khw;wk; nfhz;LtUjy;> nghJ 

epWtdq;fs; rhu;e;j Vw;Wf;nfhs;sg;gl;l fzf;fpay;fis cs;thq;Fjy;.

	 cs;thq;fg;gLfpd;w fzf;fpay; nfhs;iffs; Kd;ida epjp Mz;Lfis 

xj;jpUf;Fk;. 

	 Fwpj;j njd;id Muha;;r;rp epWtdkhdJ ,e;j Mz;by; nraw;jpwd; 

kpf;fjhf ,Uf;fpd;w Gjpa SLPSAS fis cs;sPu;j;Js;sJ. mj;Jld; Fwpj;j 

SLPSAS fspd; khw;wq;fSf;F Vw;g gpujpgypf;ff; $ba tifapy; ,e;epWtdk; 

jd;Dila fzf;Ff; nfhs;ifapYk; khw;wq;fis nra;Js;sJ. 

	 ,t;thW cs;sPu;j;jy; fhuzkhf epfo;j;Jif Kiwapy; khw;wq;fs; 

nfhz;Ltug;gl;Ls;sJld;> epjp mwpf;ifapy; Gjpa tplaq;fSk; 

cs;slf;fg;gl;Ls;sd.

	 SLPSAS - 01	 epjp mwpf;iffis rku;g;gpj;jy;

	 SLPSAS - 02	 gzg;gFg;gha;T mwpf;if

 	 SLPSAS - 03	fzf;Ff; nfhs;iffs;> fzf;Fj; jpl;lkplypy; khw;wq;fs;> 	

	 gpioahd $w;Wf;fs;

	 SLPSAS - 04	fld; thq;Fk; nryTfs;
	 SLPSAS - 05	ntspehl;L ehza khw;W tPjq;fspd; khw;wq;fspd; tpisTfs; 

	 SLPSAS - 06	juTfis mwpf;ifapl;l gpd;duhd epfo;Tfs;

	 SLPSAS - 07 nrhj;Jf;fs;> ,ae;jpu cgfuzq;fs; 

	 SLPSAS - 08	Vw;ghLfs;> epr;rakw;w nghWg;Gf;fSk;> epr;rakw;w 			

	 nrhj;Jf;fSk; 

	 SLPSAS - 09 nghUl;fspd; gl;bay;
	 SLPSAS - 10 gz;lkhw;W nfhLf;fy; thq;fs; tUtha; 

1.7. 	xg;gPL rhu;e;j jfty;fs;

	 ,e;epWtdj;jpdhy; ghtpf;fg;gLfpd;w fzf;Ff; nfhs;iffs;> Fwpg;ghf 

nrhy;yg;glhj tpby; Kd;ida Mz;Lfspy; ghtpj;jitia xj;jjhfNt 

,Uf;Fk;. fle;j Mz;bd; vz;fSk;> gjq;fSk; elg;G Mz;bd; epfo;j;Jifia 

cWjpg;gLj;jj; Njitahd ,lq;fspy; kPs; xOq;F nra;ag;gl;Ls;sd. 

1.8. 	,Ug;G epiyj; jpfjpf;F gpd;duhd epfo;Tfs;

	 rfy epjp epiyikfSld; njhlu;Gila epfo;TfSk; ed;F fUj;jpw; 

nfhs;sg;gl;L> nghUj;jkhd khw;wq;fSk;> Nru;g;Gf;fSk;> epjpf; $w;Wf;fspd; 

Fwpg;Gf;fspy; nra;ag;gl;Ls;sd. 
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1.9. 	ntspehl;L ehza nkhopngau;g;G

	 ,e;epWtdj;jpd; Gof;fj;jpYs;sJk;> epfo;j;Jif ehzaKkhd ,yq;ifapd; 

&ghtpy; epjpf; $w;Wf;fs; jhaupf;fg;gl;L;s;sd.

1.10. 	tup

	 tUkhd tupr;rl;lj;jpd; gb ,r;rig ,t;thz;L vJ tpj tupfSk; nrYj;jj; 

Njitapy;iy. 

1.11. 	mbf;fl;likg;G ,ae;jpuq;fSk; cgfuzq;fSk;

	 mbf;fl;likg;G ,ae;jpuq;fSk; cgfuzq;fSk; xU tpiy jPu;khdpf;fg;gl;ljhf 

my;yJ tpiy Fiwf;fg;glhj xU epahakhd tpiyiaf; nfhz;bUf;Fk;.

	 mbf;fl;likg;G ,ae;jpuq;fspdJk;> cgfuzq;fspdJk; fhzg;gLk; ngWkjp 

Nrjk;> gOJfs; fhuzkhf mutplg;gl Kbahj #o;epiyfs; Njhd;Wk; 

nghJ kjpg;gha;T nra;ag;gLk;. 

	 KO cupj;Js;s fhzpfisj; jtpu> mbf;fl;likg;G ,ae;jpuq;fspdJk;> 

cgfuzq;fspdJk; tpiy ,wf;fk; xU rupahd Kiwiag; ghtpj;J 

fzf;fplg;gl Ntz;Lk;. mt;thW fzf;fplg;gl;L> Fwpj;j nrhj;jpd; 

nghUspapy; MAs; fhyk; njhlu;ghd kjpg;gPl;bd; gb mjid js;Sgb 

nra;a fl;isaplg;gLk;. 

 	 nrhj;Jf;fspd; gaDs;s MAs; fhyk; gpd;tUkhW tifg;gL;j;jg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

		  nrhj;Jf;fs;				       tUlq;fs;

		  fl;llq;fs;                              25  

		  ,ae;jpuq;fSk;> Ma;T$l cgfuzq;fSk;   	 10  

		  ntspf;fs cgfuzq;fs;                   10  

		  thfdq;fs;                             	05  

		  mYtyf kw;Wk; fzzp cgfuzq;fs;       	05  

		  Vida cgfuzq;fs;                     	05  

		  jsghlq;fs;> nghUj;Jiffs;               	20

	 fhzpfs; kw;Wk; Fj;jiff;F vLf;fg;gl;l fhzpfs; njhlu;ghf tpiy ,wf;fk; 

gpuNahfpf;fg;gl khl;lhJ. Vida rfy nrhj;Jf;fisAk; mfw;Wk; NghJ 

tpiy ,wf;fkhdJ Neh; Nfhl;L Kiw %ykhf fl;lzk; t#ypf;fg;gLk;.

	 jg;Nght epykhdJ 20 ngg;uthp 2018 kjpg;gplg;gl;lJ. Mdhy; kjpg;ghpf;if 

epYitapYs;sJ.

 	 Fj;jif nrhj;Jf;fs;

	 Fj;jif nrhj;Jf;fs; my;yJ rigf;F nrhe;jkpy;yhj Vida nrhj;Jf;fs; 

rigf;F nrhe;jkhd nrhj;J vd gjpT nra;ag;gl khl;lhJ. nrhe;jKs;s 

my;yJ Fj;jif nrhj;Jf;fis mgptpUj;jp nra;Ak; NghJ Vw;gLfpd;w 

nryTfs; Njhl;lf; fzf;fpy; gjpT nra;ag;gLk;. rigf;F nrhe;jkhd 

fhzpfis mgptpUj;jp nra;Ak; NghJ mit Njhl;lf; fzf;fpd; Clhf 

mjd; tpiyapy; Æ ngWkjpapy; Nru;f;fg;gLk;. 

	 njd;id gaph;nra;if rigahdJ ntypfk tpijj; Njhl;lj;jpw;fhf njq;F 

Muha;r;rp epiyaj;jpw;F 20 tUl nraw;ghl;L Fj;jif mbg;gilapy; (20> 

brk;gh;> 2016) epyj;ij xJf;fPL nra;tjw;F jPh;khdpj;jJld; &gh. 1>000>000.00 
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Muk;gfl;l fl;lzkhfTk;. tUlhe;j thlifahdJ &gh.25>000.00 Kjy; 

tUlj;jpw;Fk; mjidaLj;Jk; jPh;khdpf;fg;gl;lJ.

	 kpj;njdpa gz;izapd; 75 Vf;fh; gug;ghdJ xf;Nlhgh;>7>2004 md;W 30 

tUlq;fSf;F cjtp gpuNjr nrayfk;> fl;Lthd ,dhy; ngUe;Njhl;l 

ifj;njhopy; mikr;rpdhy; toq;fg;gl;lJld;> njd; khfhzj;jpd; Jiz 

njd;id Muha;r;rp gphpTfshf epiyg;gLj;jg;gl;lJ.  

1.12. 	Njhl;lq;fis Nkk;gLj;Jjy;

	 Muha;r;rpj; NjitfSf;fhf nrhj;Jf;fis mgptpUj;jp nra;jy;> tsUk; 

gapu; epyq;fis guhkupj;jy; kw;Wk; kPs; eLif Nghd;w nryTfs; tUlhe;jk; 

5% fld; jPuf;;ff; $ba Njhl;lq;fis Nkk;gLj;jy; Njhl;lf; fzf;fpy; gjpT 

nra;ag;gLk;.  

1.13. 	capupay; nrhj;Jf;fs; 

	 capupay; nrhj;Jf;fs; ahTk; Fiwe;j tpiy nfhz;ljhfTk;> epfu ngWkjp 

nfhz;ljhfTk; kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gLk;. epfug; ngWkjp vd;gJ tpahghuj;jpd; 

rhjhuz Nghf;fpy; fhy;eilfis tpw;gid nra;af; $ba tpiyia 

Fwpf;Fk;. mj;Jld; jpl;lkplg;gLfpd;w Fwpj;j tpiyf;F mit tpw;gid 

nra;ag;gl Ntz;Lk;. 

	 ,t;tpiyfs; mq;fPfupf;fg;gl;l fhy;eilfs; epWtdj;jpd; mjhtJ Njrpa 

fhy;eilfs; mgptpUj;jpr; rigapd; tpiyfSf;F Vw;gNt fhy;eilfspd; 

tpiy jPu;khdpf;fg;gLk;. 

1.14. 	Ntiy Kd;Ndw;wk;

	 %yjdj;Jld; njhlu;Gila nryTfs; fzf;fpy; gjpT nra;;ag;gLk;. 

nrhj;Jf;fs; njhlu;ghd nryTfs; nra;J Kbf;fg;gLk; re;ju;g;gj;jpy;> mit 

ghtidf;F jahuhf ,Uf;Fk; NghJ> mjpy; vJtpj gpzf;Fk; ,y;yhj 

gl;rj;jpy; Fwpj;j nkhj;j nryTk; Fwpj;j nrhj;jpd; fzf;fpy; gjpag;gLk;. 

ghupa jpUj;jq;fSf;fhd nryTfs; Fwpj;j nra;J Kbf;fg;gLk; tiu Fwpj;j 

jpUj;jk; ele;J nfhz;bUf;fpd;wJ vd;w fzf;fpYk;> jpUj;j Ntiy Kbe;j 

gpd;du; mJ cupa fzf;fpw;F khw;wg;gL;k;.  

1.15. 	nghUl; gl;bay; 

	 nghUl; gl;bay; ahTk; Fiwe;j tpiy nfhz;ljhfTk;> epfu ngWkjp 

nfhz;ljhfTk; kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gLk;. epfug; ngWkjp vd;gJ tpahghuj;jpd; 

rhjhuz Nghf;fpy; fhy;eilfis tpw;gid nra;af; $ba tpiyia 

Fwpf;Fk;. mj;Jld; jpl;lkplg;gLfpd;w Fwpj;j tpiyf;F mit tpw;gid 

nra;ag;gl Ntz;Lk;. 

	 mtw;wpd; jw;Nghija miktplk;> epiyik Mfpa gpd;tUkhW nghUl; 

gl;baypy; Nru;j;Jf;nfhs;sg;gLk;.

 	  tpijfs;                    gpd;du; czug;gLk; ngWkjp 

	  nfhg;guh	 epfu tpw;gidr; ruhrup 

	  cu tiffs;	 Kjd; Kjyhd ntspNaw;wk; 

	  ntspaPLfs;	 gpd;du; czug;gLk; ngWkjp 

	  ,uhradk;> fz;zhbg; nghUl;fs;	Kjd; Kjyhdit ntspNaw;wk; 

	  tpij cw;gj;jpfs;	 gpd;du; czug;gLk; ngWkjp 

	  nghJf; fsQ;rpa ifapUg;G	 Kjd; Kjyhdit ntspNaw;wk; 

	  Vida ifapUg;Gfs;          	gpd;du; czug;gLk; ngWkjp
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1.16.	 tu;j;jfk; kw;Wk; Vida fpilf;f Ntz;baitfs; 

	 tu;j;jfk; kw;Wk; Vida fpilf;f Ntz;baitfs; mit ngWkjpaplg;gl;l 

mjhtJ Nkhrkhd re;Njfk; epyTk; epfu njhifia czu;e;J> mNj 

ngWkjp jpu;khdpf;fg;gl;litahf fhzg;gLk;.

	 fldhspfs; nrYj;j Ntz;ba njhif vt;tsT vd;gjid mwpe;Jnfhs;Sk; 

tifapy; jpl;lkplg;gLk;. mt;thwhd njhiffspy; Nkhrkhd kw;Wk; 

re;Njfj;jpw;fplkhd fldhspfs; ahnud;gJ Fwpf;fg;gLk;. 5 tUlj;jpw;fhd 

nkhj;jj; njhifAk; mutpl Kbahj fldhspfSf;fhd Kd; Vw;ghL 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gl;lJ.

1.17. gzKk; mjw;F rkkhditfSk; 

	 gzKk; mjw;F rkkhditfSk; vd;w jiyg;gpd; fPo; epjpg; ngWif 

mwpf;ifapy; Nru;f;fg;gl;l gzk;> tq;fpapYs;s gzk;> ifapYs;s gzk; 

kw;Wk; FWfpa fhy itg;Gf;fs; Nghd;wd mlq;Fk;. 

1.18. Gj;jfq;fSk; rQ;rpiffSk;

	 Gj;jfq;fSk; rQ;rpiffSk; kjpg;gplg;gl;L Nrh;f;if> mfw;wy; fzf;Ffspy; 

Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;Ls;sd.

1.19. nghWg;Gilik kw;Wk; njhiffs; 

	 gzpf;nfhil vd;gJ xU ed;ik gaf;Fk; jpl;lkhFk;. rl;l Vw;ghLfspd; 

gb ,e;epWtdk; gzpf;nfhil nrYj;j Ntz;Lk;. xt;nthU CopaUf;Fk; 

mtu;fs; Ntiy nra;j xt;nthU Mz;bw;Fk; Fwpj;j epjp Mz;bd; ,Wjp 

khj rk;gsj;jpd; miuthrp vd;w mbg;gilapy; toq;f Ntz;Lk;. ,J 

njhlu;ghd xU njhif fzf;F mwpf;ifapy; Kd;nfhz;L tug;gl Ntz;Lk;. 

Nritapd; Kjy; Mz;bypUe;Nj ,J Muk;gpf;fg;gl Ntz;Lk;. Fwpj;j xU 

fhyg;gFjpapy; Kd; nfhz;L nry;yg;gl;l njhif kw;Wk; Fwpj;j xU 

fhyg;gFjpapy; Kd; nfhz;L tug;gl;l njhif Mfpa ,uz;bw;Fk; ,ilNa 

fhzg;gLk; tp;j;jpahrk; epjp mwpf;ifapd; epfo;j;Jifapd; mbg;gilapy; 

ifahsg;gl Ntz;Lk;. 

	 vt;thwpUg;gpDk; 1983 Mk; Mz;bd; 12 Mk; ,yf;f gzpf;nfhilr; 

rl;lj;jpw;F mikthf> njhlu;e;J xU Copau; 05 Mz;Lfs; Nritahw;Wk; 

NghNj ,g;nghWg;G Rkj;jg;gLfpd;wJ. Fwpj;j gzpf;nfhilg; nghWg;G 

mjid ntspthupahf toq;FtJ rupahdjhf mikahJ. 

1.20.	 xJf;fg;gl;l njhiffs;> epr;rakw;w nrhj;Jf;fs; kw;Wk; epr;rakw;w 

nghWg;Gf;fs;.

	 ,Ug;Gepiy Vw;ghl;bd; gb epjp xJf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. ,t;thwhd flg;ghLfs; 

rhj;jpakhFk; gl;rj;jpy; mJ tsq;fspd; ntspr;nry;Yk;  ngWNgw;wpy; 

khw;wq;fisf; nfhz;LtUk;. NkYk;> mjd; mbg;gilapy; ntspr;nry;yj; 

Njitahd mstpid jpl;lkpl;Lf;nfhs;syhk;. ntspr;nry;Yk; tsq;fs; 

vspjpy; mila Kbahj ,lj;jpy; ,y;yhtpl;lhy;> epr;rakw;w nghWg;Gf;fs; 

epjp mwpf;ifap;y; xU Fwpg;ghf Nru;j;Jf;nfhs;sg;gLk;. 

	 nghUshjhu ed;ik cs;tUjy; rhj;jpakhd re;ju;gq;fspy; epr;rakw;w 

nrhj;Jf;fs; Nru;j;Jf;nfhs;sg;gLk;. 
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epjp epiwNtw;wy; $w;W

1.21. 	tUthia milahsk; fhZjy;  

i.	 jpiwNrupapypUe;J fpilf;fpd;w KO mspg;Gk; me;j Mz;bw;Fwpa 

tUkhdkhf vLj;Jf;nfhs;sg;gLk;. 

ii. 	 ,uz;lhtJ ngupa tUkhdkhd kuG top ts epiyak; kw;Wk; Muha;r;rp 

epiyak; (Njhl;lk;) Mfpatw;wpypUe;J fpilf;fpd;w njhifAk; me;j 

Mz;bw;Fwpa tUkhdkhf vLj;Jf;nfhs;sg;gLk;. 

iii. 	 Vida tUkhdq;fs; 

	 ntspthup tsq;fisf; nfhz;L nra;ag;gLfpd;w ePz;l fhy 

fUj;jpl;lq;fspypUe;J fpilf;fpd;wit Fwpj;j fUj;jpl;lk; KbAk; tiu 

jdpahf mjd; ngaupy; fhl;lg;gLk;. 

	 Vida tUkhdq;fs; rpWf rpWf Nru;j;j njhifahf fUjg;gLk;. 

1.22. 	nryTfis milahsk; fhZjy;.

	 nryTfs; nghJthf rpwpa nryTfs; kw;Wk; Fwpj;j xd;wpypUe;J fpilj;j 

tUkhdq;fs; Mfpa ,uz;bdJk; xU Neubf; $l;L vd;w mbg;gilapNyNa 

epjp epiwNtw;wy; $w;wpy; nryTfs; Vw;Wf;nfhs;sg;gl;Ls;sd. xU 

tpahghuj;ij elj;Jjy;> xU nrhj;ij NgZjy;> ,ae;jpu cgfuzq;fs; 

rfyJk; epjp epiwNtw;wy; $w;wpy; nraw; jpwd; mbg;gilapy; rfy 

nryTfSk; fhzg;gLfpd;wd. 

	 epjp epiwNtw;wy; $w;wpid rku;g;gpf;Fk; Nehf;fj;jpw;fhf 'nray;fspd; nryT" 

vd;w Kiwia cs;thq;fpAs;sJ. mjd; mbg;gilapy; ,e;epWtdj;jpd; 

nraw;$Wfs; ahTk; Neu;ikahd Kiwapy; rku;g;gpf;fg;gLk;. 

1.23.	 njsptw;w nrhj;Jf;fs; (Muha;r;rp kw;Wk; mgptpUj;jpr; nryTfs;)

	 cw;gj;jp mgptpUj;jpr; nryT> nray;Kiw> Muha;r;rp mgptpUj;jpf;fhf 

jahupf;fg;gLfpd;w Gjpa my;yJ ePbj;J cioif;ff; $ba nghUl;fs; 

%yjdj;jpypUe;J> Fwpj;j fhyg;gFjpf;F rpWf rpWf Nru;e;j Muha;r;rp 

kw;Wk; mgptpUj;jpr; nryTfs; ,yhg> el;l fzf;fpw;F vjpuhf fopj;J 

tplg;gl;Ls;sd. 

	 fle;j tUlq;fspy; Muha;r;rp kw;Wk; mgptpUj;jpr; nryTfs; gpupT 

mbg;gilapy; fhl;lg;gl;Ls;sd. 2007 Mk; Mz;L njhlf;fk; gpd;tUk; 

gFjpfspy; fhl;lg;gl;Ls;sd. 

 		  gapu; cw;gj;jp 

		  gapu; ghJfhg;G 

		  gapu; Nkk;gLj;jy; 

		  gapu; nray;Kiw 

		  njhopEl;g ,lkhw;wk; 

		  njd;id njhlu;ghd r%f - nghUshjhu fw;iffs;  

	 Kd;ida fhyq;fspy; Muha;r;rp kw;Wk; mgptpUj;jpr; nryTfs; ,Ug;G epiy 

nrhj;Jf;fshf ,Ue;jd. ,e;j Mz;L me;jr; nryTfs;> epjp epiwNtw;wy; 

$w;wpw;F vjpuhf Kd;itf;fg;gl;Ls;sd.  

  



165

FWfpa Mz;lwpf;if - 2017

2017 

APPROVED

2017

ACTUAL

2016

ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2017 NOTES BUDGET

Rs. Rs. Rs.

OPERATING REVENUE
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER GOVERNMENT ENTITIES 03  265,000,000  214,620,000  214,320,000 

GENETIC  & RESEARCH CENTER REVENUE 04  197,339,000  202,969,957  189,229,594 

OTHER REVENUE 05  15,000,000  112,797,092  118,556,060 

TOTAL REVENUE  477,339,000  530,387,048  522,105,654 

OPERATING EXPENCES

WAGES SALARIES AND EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS 06  210,650,000  184,602,638  169,130,651 

SUPPLIES & CONSUMABLES USED 07  59,693,000  49,170,990  53,094,480 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENCES 10  25,550,034  24,074,206 

GENETIC  & RESEARCH CENTER EXPENCES 04  159,982,000  166,231,916  159,468,773 

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT EXPENCES WRITE OFF 08  -  44,236,707  50,181,224 

OTHER EXPENSES 09  9,657,000  33,841,770  37,423,224 

TOTAL EXPENSES  439,982,000  503,634,056  493,372,558 

SURPLUS /(DEFICET) FOR THE PERIOD  37,357,000  26,752,992  28,733,096 

The Accounting Policies on pages  07 to  14  and  Notes  on pages  15 to  26  from  an integral  part of  these Financial   

Statements.  The  Coconut  Research  Board  of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation  of  these  

Financial  Statements.  These  Financial  Statements were approved by the Board of Directors and signed on their 

behalf.

………………………………	 ………………………………	 ………………………………

	 CHAIRMAN	 DIRECTOR	 SENIOR ACCOUNTANT

COCONUT RESEARCH BOARD	 COCONUT RESEARCH INSTITUTE	 COCONUT RESEARCH INSTITUTE
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2017

2017 
APPROVED

BUDGET
Rs.

2017
ACTUAL

Rs.

2016
ACTUAL

Rs.
NOTES

NON CURRENT ASSETS

INFRASTRUCTURE PLANT & EQUIPMENT 10  98,700,000  2,023,601,284  1,991,507,712 

BIOLOGICAL ASSETS 11  8,362,081  6,777,231 

OTHER NON FINANCIAL ASSETS 12  1,300,000  3,055,587  2,875,563 

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 13  65,294,123  15,304,439 

 100,000,000  2,100,313,076  2,016,464,945 

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH & CASH EQUIVALANTS 14  148,961,275  143,646,147 

RECIEVABLES 15  11,084,848  9,933,206 

INVENTORIES 16  82,942,099  68,862,600 

PREPAYMENTS 17  -  - 

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 18  44,200,358  69,889,906 

 -  287,188,580  292,331,859 

TOTAL ASSETS  2,387,501,656  2,308,796,804 

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

PAYABLES 19  88,671,667  53,463,429 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 20  123,312,909  114,856,361 

                    -    211,984,576  168,319,790 

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTED BY DONOR 

FUNDED PROJECTS
21

 54,776,594  46,227,573 

                    -    54,776,594  46,227,573 

TOTAL LIABILITIES  266,761,170  214,547,363 

NET ASSETS  2,120,740,486  2,094,249,441 

NET ASSETS/EQUITY

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTED BY THE OTHER 
GOVERNMENT ENTITIES

 100,000,000  397,061,481  404,086,966 

RESERVES  1,689,612,303  1,689,612,303 

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS/(DEFECIT)  34,066,702  550,173 

 100,000,000  2,120,740,486  2,094,249,441 

TOTAL NET ASSETS/EQUITY  100,000,000  2,120,740,486  2,094,249,441 
The Accounting Policies on pages  07 to  14  and  Notes  on pages  15 to  26  from  an integral  part of  these Financial   
Statements.  The  Coconut  Research  Board  of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation  of  these  
Financial  Statements.  These  Financial  Statements were approved by the Board of Directors and signed on their 
behalf.

………………………………	 ………………………………	 ………………………………

	 CHAIRMAN	 DIRECTOR	 ACCOUNTANT

COCONUT RESEARCH BOARD	 COCONUT RESEARCH INSTITUTE	 COCONUT RESEARCH INSTITUTE
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2016

2017
Rs.

2016 
Rs. 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)  26,752,992  28,733,096 

NON-CASH MOVEMENTS

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION  40,318,619  38,421,554 

ASSETS & RESEARCH EXPENCE WRITE OFF  (63,087,234)  (56,472,656)

FIXED DEPOSIT INTEREST  (6,904,083)  (3,260,242)

 PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS  -  - 

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN PAYABLES  35,208,238  22,825,164 

INCREASE IN PROVISIONS RELATING TO EMPLOYEE COSTS  19,851,365  6,537,776 

EMPLOYEE GRATUITY PAYMENT  (11,394,817)  (12,981,660)

(GAINS)/LOSSES ON SALE OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPEMENT  5,101,722  (963,616)

INCREASE IN OTHER CURRENT ASSETS  (19,569,753)  (4,474,096)

DECREASE IN INVENTORIES  (14,079,500)  10,076,780 

DECREASE IN RECEIVABLES  (438,373)  4,160,263 

DECREASE IN PREPAYMENTS  -  11,823 

PRIOR YEAR PROFIT ADJUSTMENT  6,763,537  - 

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  18,522,714  32,614,185 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

PURCHASE OF PLANT & EQUIPEMENT TREASURY FUND  (78,579,515)  (60,403,557)

PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS & PERIODICALS  (180,024)  (53,190)

PURCHASE / SALE  OF BIOLOGICAL ASSETS  (1,584,851)  3,204,156 

PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF PLANT & EQUIPEMENT  1,065,601  2,098,515 

ISSUED LOANS  (8,499,825)  (8,897,650)

SETTLEMENTS OF LOANS  7,369,442  7,349,948 

INTEREST ON INVESTMENT  6,190,814  920,996 

INVESTMENT IN FIXED DEPOSIT  (3,600,000)  (35,000,000)

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES  (77,818,358)  (90,780,783)

CASH FLOW FROM THE FINANCING ACTIVITIES

TREASURY CAPITAL GRANT  (7,025,484)  2,926,712 

DONOR FUNDED PROJECTS CAPITAL GRANT  8,549,021  188,578 

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT AND ASSETS WRITE OFF  63,087,234  56,472,656 

NET CASH FLOWS FROM THE FINANCING ACTIVITES  64,610,772  59,587,946 



168

FWfpa Mz;lwpf;if - 2017

2017
Rs.

2016 
Rs. 

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS  5,315,127  1,421,348 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD  143,646,147  142,224,799 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD  148,961,275  143,646,147 

BANK OF CEYLON - DANKOTUWA - A/C NO 3002507  20,726,324  19,057,536 

BANK OF CEYLON - DANKOTUWA - A/C NO 3002942  13,748,882  8,897,469 

BANK OF CEYLON - DANKOTUWA - A/C NO 3002556  34,186,792  53,308,396 

BANK OF CEYLON - DANKOTUWA - A/C NO 3003088  78,986,266  59,155,717 

BANK OF CEYLON - DANKOTUWA - A/C NO 3002557  -  - 

BANK OF CEYLON - DANKOTUWA - A/C NO 3001528  1,182,011  355,726 

BANK OF CEYLON - DANKOTUWA - A/C NO 75852571  -  2,020,782 

 148,830,275  142,795,626 

NSB - NEGOMBO  -  - 

BOC - NEGOMBO  5,000  5,000 

CASH IN TRANSIT  126,000  845,521 

 148,961,275  143,646,147 
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Notes to the Financial Statements  ( Contd...)  

GENETIC RESOURCE CENTER & RESEARCH CENTER (ESTATES) REVENUE & EXPENDITURE

Bandirippuwa 
 RC

 Rathmalaraga 
 RC

 Ambakelle  
 GRC

Potthukulama 
 RC

 Walpita  
 RC

 Makandura  
 GRC

 Maduruoya  
 GRC

 Middeniya 
 RC

 Pallama  
 RC

 Thabbowa 
 RC

 Estate  
Managemant  

 Division 

Technology 

  Park

 TOTAL   
2017

 BUDGET 
2017

 TOTAL   
2016

 Rs.   Rs.   Rs.   Rs.   Rs.   Rs.   Rs.   Rs.   Rs.   Rs.   Rs.   Rs.   Rs.  

 REVENUE 

 SALES OF COCONUT  15,279,265  12,672,143  46,657,259  25,274,369  3,951,233  9,537,288  23,869,148  3,147,142  21,832,895  1,614,894  163,835,636  153,461,000  156,318,009 

 SALES OF COPRA  578,972  123,683  64,064  321,106 -  139,331  241,117  245,074  603,247    -  2,316,593  1,777,000  1,483,912 

 SALES OF SEEDLING  -  446,635  4,570,530  19,250  322,000  2,594,430  259,420  2,706,705  5,601,315  1,495,599  80,000  18,095,884  28,217,000  17,734,477 

 SALES OF SUNDRIES  1,453,945  4,705,196  294,927  2,929,517  245,793  543,024  185,650  15,079  389,685  143,729  10,906,544  9,939,000  13,960,879 

 SALE OF ANIMALS PRODUCE 
& ANIMALS 

 1,057,565  -    279,780  249,930  -  -    230,644  -  -  1,817,919  3,945,000  5,560,452 

 FD INTEREST INCOME  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  6,190,814  6,190,814  -    3,380,755 

 TOTAL REVENUE  18,369,746  17,947,657  51,866,559  28,794,173  4,519,026  12,814,073  24,785,978  6,114,000  28,427,142  3,254,222  6,270,814  203,163,390  197,339,000  198,438,484 

 STOCK VARIANCES 

 STOCK AS AT 01-01-2017  1,442,560  3,946,480  13,979,003  5,450,238  687,411  2,437,661  7,353,513  1,686,009  5,415,875  994,936  -  43,393,685  -  52,602,576 

 STOCK AS AT 31-12-2017  2,852,442  1,705,155  12,712,751  4,985,695  817,465  2,157,402  6,627,134  2,646,985  7,309,338  1,192,015  -  193,870  43,200,252  -  43,393,686 

 1,409,882  (2,241,325)  (1,266,252)  (464,543)  130,055  (280,259)  (726,379)  960,976  1,893,463  197,079  -  193,870  (193,433)  -  (9,208,890)

 ESTATE REVENUE  19,779,628  15,706,332  50,600,307  28,329,629  4,649,081  12,533,814  24,059,599  7,074,976  30,320,605  3,451,302  6,270,814  193,870  202,969,957  197,339,000  189,229,594 

 GENERAL CHARGES  6,060,161  7,792,916  9,276,921  4,829,931  1,270,466  3,515,755  5,192,690  2,720,785  5,793,338  528,452  17,461,084  684,021  65,126,520  52,357,000  56,138,522 

 STAFF SALARIES  4,819,273  2,219,121  3,359,503  1,812,442  632,209  2,934,280  1,772,614  1,003,624  2,536,518  2,161  4,228,357    -  25,320,102  24,395,000  32,236,037 

 UPKEEP  2,431,599  1,601,398  8,396,382  1,457,701  308,946  1,093,925  1,979,133  536,355  4,587,162  83,428    -    -  22,476,031  27,082,000  36,324,035 

 CULTIVATION  1,780,385  2,228,481  1,968,001  2,029,639  316,618  1,366,242  1,184,681  950,267  682,660  87,553    -    -  12,594,527  22,740,000  8,619,710 

 COST OF SEEDLING  20,853  296,938  3,096,942  698,631  89,100  1,022,783  41,714  2,392,949  4,168,234  1,678,295    -    -  13,506,438  15,473,000  - 

 HARVESTING  2,968,671  1,285,527  3,445,825  1,596,845  404,205  720,392  1,127,102  161,495  1,615,193  115,161    -    -  13,440,418  13,621,000  12,699,127 

 DEPRECIATION  124,367  521,682  560,011  336,231  55,531  286,498  242,888  180,785  270,438  20,886  189,891    -  2,789,208  -  2,614,680 

 TOTAL COST OF PRODUCT.  18,205,310  15,946,062  30,103,587  12,761,421  3,077,075  10,939,876  11,540,823  7,946,259  19,653,543  2,515,937  21,879,332  684,021  155,253,244  155,668,000  148,632,111 

CURING INTO COPRA/

DISPOSE 
 122,628  129,605  285,475  305,260  29,160  101,385  111,521  70,863.46  297,210  26,623  1,479,731  788,000  1,348,231 

ANIMAL HUSBANDRY  917,146  337,503  425,818  608,030  6,220  367,580    -  446,050  3,108,347  3,526,000  3,546,520 

AMORTIZATION  674,946  279,770  624,114  230,669  88,253  260,851  124,102  1,753,244.21  2,115,757    -  238,888  6,390,594  5,941,911 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE  19,920,030  16,692,940  31,438,993  13,905,379  3,200,708  11,302,112  12,144,026  9,770,367  22,512,561  2,542,560  22,118,221  684,021   619,132,661   159,982,000  159,468,773 

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)  (140,402)  (986,608)  19,161,314  14,424,250  1,448,373  1,231,702  11,915,573  (2,695,391)  7,808,045  908,742  (15,847,407)  (490,151)  36,738,040  37,357,000  29,760,821 

 7,000,000 

 43,738,040 
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Notes to the Financial Statements
As at 31 December

2017

BUDGET

Rs.

2017

ACTUAL

Rs

2016

ACTUAL

Rs

Note 03 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER  ENTITIES

RECURRENT GRANT  265,000,000  207,620,000  206,320,000 

ESTATE PROFIT TRANSFER  8,000,000  7,000,000  8,000,000 

 273,000,000  214,620,000  214,320,000 

Note 05 OTHER REVENUE

INTEREST ON LOAN & INVESTMENT  946,305  883,127 

INCOME FROM MOTOR VEHICLES  750,000  555,933  642,689 

SUNDRY INCOME  13,450,000  2,378,341  7,824,716 

SALES CENTER INCOME  200,000  544,799  1,164,832 

SALES OF PHEROMONE  400,000  482,225  1,376,155 

SALES OF MONOCROTOPHOSE  200,000  -    10,660 

INCOME PROJECTS  565,547  -   

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT WRITE OFF  44,236,707  50,181,224 

ASSETS WRITE OFF  31,967,778  30,492,064 

PROJECTS EXPENSES WRITE-OFF  24,502,630  25,980,592 

FOREIGN AID WRITEOFF  6,616,827  -   

          15,000,000  112,797,092  118,556,060 

Note 06 WAGES SALARIES AND EMPLOYEES' BENEFITS

SALARIES ALLOWENCES & OVER TIME  168,050,000  141,543,564  131,203,876 

BOARDS CONTRIBUTION TO ETF/EPF  23,000,000  19,872,704  17,131,793 

BOARDS CONTRIBUTION TO MEDICAL AID  8,000,000  6,638,467  5,043,745 

COCONUT ALLOWANCES  1,600,000  1,641,324  953,207 

GRATUITY  10,000,000  14,906,578  14,798,030 

 210,650,000  184,602,638  169,130,651 

Note 07 SUPPLIES AND CONSUMABLES USED

SUPPLIERS AND CONSUMABLES  7,525,000  10,087,645  17,910,468 

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES  32,208,000  16,576,387  8,162,465 

MAINTENANCE  19,960,000  22,506,958  27,021,547 

 59,693,000       49,170,990     53,094,480  



174

FWfpa Mz;lwpf;if - 2017

2017

BUDGET

Rs.

2017

ACTUAL

Rs

2016

ACTUAL

Rs

Note 09 OTHER EXPENSES

TRAVELLING             2,247,000  646,437  240,534 

EXPENSES- PROJECTS                         -    24,502,630  29,329,365 

EXPENSES- CESS                         -    3,628,535  3,803,178 

BOARD MEMBERS FEES      900,000  1,112,885  614,236 

WELFARE  2,400,000  2,980,771  2,160,743 

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 14,005,000  970,512  1,275,168 

  19,552,000  33,841,770  37,423,224 

Notes to the Financial Statements  (Contd...)

Note 08    Research & Development Expenses Write Off 

Description 
(Thrust Area)

CODE
WRITE OFF 
YEAR 2017

WRITE OFF 
YEAR 2016

(1) Crop Protection      

       1.1	 Crop Protection Division      

       Major Pests 257  1,602,695.62  3,072,032 

       Minor Pests 258  -   

       Diseases 259  582,814.29  721,188 

       Protection services 260  3,011,916.21  5,218,590 

       Waligama Leaf Wilt Disease 287  5,348 

       Maintenance of Predator Lab 289  573 

       Plesisps Beetle 290  180,298.00  125,580 

   5,377,724.12  9,143,309 

(2) Crop Production      

       2.1 	 Agronomy Division      

	 Soil Moisture Conservation 261  509,115.26  407,670 

	 Low Yielding Palms 262  950,606.48  2,408,252 

	 Farming System 263  483,001.96  430,418 

	 Bio-energy Production 264  63,529.60  939,963 

	 Inter Cropping 265  506,725.88  342,291 

	 Weed Management 266  10,540.50  151,994 

	 Poverty Alleviation Studies 267  1,931,210.65  1,269,122 

	 Animal Husbandry 268  441,119.72  424,307 

	 Vermi Culture 269  1,633.50  113,459 
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Description 
(Thrust Area)

CODE
WRITE OFF 
YEAR 2017

WRITE OFF 
YEAR 2016

	 Coconut Planting Systems 270  782,838.87  576,539 

 	 Organic Farming 271  438,177.50  369,574 

	       Coconut Sheep Intergrated Farm 445  498,195 

    6,118,499.92  7,931,784 

       2.2	 Oil Plam      

	 Oil farm research 291  30,265.00  835 

	 Land Suitability Assessment 292  120,000.00  61,692 

	 Land & Field Management 293  7,100.00  66,447 

	 Genetic Improvement 294  61,979 

	 Clonel Sudies 295  423.02  98,478 

	 Soil & Fertilizer Studies 296  49,254 

	 Environment Physiology Studies 297  10,500 

	 Pest & Diseases Management 298  -   

	 Processing Studies 299  -   

	 Socio-Economic Studies 300  -   

     157,788.02  349,185 

       2.3	 Soil & Plant Nutrition Div.      

	 Low cost Material 272  451,303.30  829,119 

	 Fertilizer Mixture 273  516,732.98  745,204 

	 D.F.R. 274  260,331.41  452,882 

	 Micronutrients 275  1,032,182.54  868,484 

	 Fertilizer Application 276  -   

	 Irrigation 277  42,739.50  238,687 

	 Nutrient Mapping 278  1,608,694.37  877,824 

	  Organic Manure 279  298,023.51  934,857 

	 Land suitability assesment 288  1,067,935.40  1,040,425 

     5,277,943.01  5,987,482 

       

(3) Crop Improvement-GPBD      

Evalu. Exis. Co. Cultivars 280  5,703.00  2,512 

Dev. New co. Cultivars 281  2,117,416.62  1,599,679 

Conse. Eva. Co. Germplasm 282  765,185.40  1,531,883 

 Tolerance to Aceria mite 283  -   

Research Nursery 284  -   

Miscellaneous Research 285  -   
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Description 
(Thrust Area)

CODE
WRITE OFF 
YEAR 2017

WRITE OFF 
YEAR 2016

   2,888,305.02  3,134,073 

(4) Coconut Processing-CPRD      

        Improv.Kernal Based Product 225  738,315.60  797,931 

        Sap Based Product 226  572,245.19  622,801 

        Charcol making Process 227  -   

        Testing of Abrasive Feeling Machanism 228  -   

        Project on Coconut Oil 255  5,051,303.59  2,323,947 

        Project on Product Develop. 256  63,979.64  -   

     6,425,844.02  3,744,679 

(5) Agriculture  Economics      

        Socio Economy Studies 286  593,269.44  854,010 

     593,269.44  854,010 

      

Total     31,144,523 

(6) Development & Services Related to Crop 

Production
     

Drought Study - Middeniya (PPD) 400  114,159.23  667,526 

Phosphate Sources - Middeniya (PPD) 401  2,227,344.19  2,380,099 

Monthly Harvesting Impact(PPD) 402  693,791.00  884,710 

Devlopment & Maintenance of Middeniya R.C.(ME) 403  684,357.02  365,257 

Assessment & Improv. Of soil Quality Dep.Co.Land 404  1,322,392.06  103,953 

Yield Improv. Co. Land by Rain Water Harve. Tech. 407  466,392.13  1,894,247 

Consumer survey Nut Consumption & coco. Oil 408  80,203.94  127,610 

Production of Dihaploids (TCD) 409  385,914.91  547,870 

Predication of husk weight / copra weight (Bio ) 427  -   

Balance c/f  5,974,554.48  6,971,271.69 

Biofertilizer for co.Indigenouse arbuscular mycorriza 428  -   

Appling Zn & Cu sources for coconut palm 429  -   

Formulation of an Effective Fertilizer Mix.Young 
Coco.

430  -   

Use of locally K sources as Fertilizer for coconut( Bio) 431  22,065 

Improv. of soil Ferti.coco. Land Through Vermiculture 446                                -    -   

     5,974,554.48  6,993,336.69 

(7) Development & Services Actvities Related      

to Genetical Improvement of Coconut  (Gpb)      

Assessment of Biodiversity in Unawatuna (PPD) 410  -   

Construction of a Coconut Genome map 411  309,782.46  1,651,162 
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Description 
(Thrust Area)

CODE
WRITE OFF 
YEAR 2017

WRITE OFF 
YEAR 2016

Constr. Of a Population for Mpping QTL Acaria Mite 412  147,048.39  135,131 

Molecular Diagnosis of coco. Disorders 413  3,321 

Estab. P.S.G. for mass Production of CRISL98 414  67,741.96  69,149 

Upgrading ISG to Increase the Produ. Of CRIC 65 415  22,502.21  160,036 

Germplasm Importation 416  31,272 

Function of the Seed Production Unit 417  3,629,209.10  3,505,051 

Estab. Seed Garden for mass Produ. Of Kapruwana 432  -   

     4,176,284.12  5,555,122 

(8) Development & Services  Related to      

Crop Protection      

Coconut Mite Research & Development (CPD) 418  155,624.00  485,569 

Extension Programs for Mite Management 419  460,786.84  -   

Impact of mite damage on yeild at spatial & temp.

scale
420  17,555.45  -   

Determi. Proba. Casues of palm decline multidis. 

Project
421  -   

Manag. Of black beetal using pherom. & 

Oryctes(CPD)
433  113,856.00  132,388 

Power driven sprayer to tall coconut plams 434  -   

     747,822.29  617,957 

(9) Development & Services  Related to      

Coconut processing & Value Addition  (CPRD)      

Dev. & Popula.organic Pro. & Processing Of Coconut 405  -   

Vergine oil - value addition 422  26,218.00  65,838 

Dev.& Impro. Co. coir retting thro. Intrudu.Cons. 

Micro
423  232,666.16  855,730 

Dev.& Impro. Coconut fibre based Products 424  151,349.41  302,806 

Dev. Prod. Of high qua. Charcoal & Copra 425  -   

     410,233.57  1,224,373 

(10) Development & Services  Related to      

Coconut processing & Value Addition      

Develop. Farm machinery for coconut sector (CPRD) 435  5,440.00 2,672

Coconut milk pouch for household use(CPRD) 436  -   

Coconut water vinegar manufacturing 

method(CPRD) 
437  -   

                       5,440.00       2,672  
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Description 
(Thrust Area)

CODE
WRITE OFF 
YEAR 2017

WRITE OFF 
YEAR 2016

(11) Agricultural Economics      

Mechanization & the demand of machnery co. Indus. 438  70,865.00  125,445 

Increasing farmers through toddy tapping 439  -   

Fertilizer use in incre. Productivity & Profitability C. P. 440  -   

               70,865.00 125,445

(12) Transfer of Technology      

Coconut Technology Village 426  56,124 

Eletronic print media & Techn. transfer Prog (TTD) 441  4,116,633.52  3,112,569 

Development of field models & exhibits (TTD) 442  281,316.09  210,227 

Farmer field school Expansion (TTD) 443  25,630.00  4,504 

Impro. farm practies in mini coco. Trangle 

Hambantota (TTD)               
444  954,453.26  1,134,371 

     6,012,133.91  4,517,795 

       

Total    44,236,706.92  19,036,700 

   

GRAND TOTAL    44,236,706.92  50,181,224 

Note 09 OTHER EXPENSES

2017 2017 2016

BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL

Rs. Rs. Rs.

TRAVELLING  2,002,000  646,437  240,534 

EXPENSES- PROJECTS  -    24,502,630  29,329,365 

EXPENSES- CESS  -    3,628,535  3,803,178 

BOARD MEMBERS FEES  850,000  1,112,885  614,236 

WELFARE  2,000,000  2,980,771  2,160,743 

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES  4,805,000  970,512  1,275,168 

   9,657,000  33,841,770  37,423,224 



Notes to the Financial Statements  ( Contd)

As at 31 December
Note 10  -   INFRASTRUCTURE PLANT & EQUIPMENT

 Rs.  Rs.  Rs.  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

COST

AS AT 01-01-2017  1,522,283,874  244,711,022  126,670,444  249,073,807  91,403,302  61,679,900  29,045,486  2,324,867,836  2,276,902,139 

ADDITIONS  -    15,478,973  7,925,225  38,554,332  1,577,500  7,366,946  163,245  71,066,221  58,977,992 

DSPOSALS  -    -    -    5,779,590       -  1,559,977  513,375  7,852,941  11,012,295 

AS AT 31-12-2017  1,522,283,874  260,189,994  134,595,669  281,848,550  92,980,802  67,486,869  28,695,357  2,388,081,116  2,324,867,836 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

AS AT 01-01-2017  -    74,865,208.94  30,388,914.49  108,825,300.16  71,157,672.93  35,643,595.54  13,904,997.61  334,785,689.67  306,241,531.33 

ADDITIONS  -    9,789,540  6,390,594  13,292,967  4,951,214  4,434,058  1,460,245  40,318,619  38,421,554 

DSPOSALS  -    -    -    1,251,231  -    116,266  318,120  1,685,618  9,877,396 

AS AT 31-12-2017 -  84,654,749  36,779,509  120,867,036  76,108,887  39,961,387  15,047,122  373,418,691.04  334,785,689.67 

CARRYING VALUE -  74,865,209  30,388,914  107,574,069  71,157,673  35,527,329  13,586,877  333,100,071.77  296,364,135.58 

WORKING PROGRESS    -                           8,938,860  1,425,565 

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017  1,522,283,874  175,535,245  97,816,161  160,981,514  16,871,915  27,525,482  13,648,235  2,023,601,284  1,991,507,711 

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016  1,522,283,874  169,845,813  96,281,530  140,248,507  20,245,629  26,036,304  15,140,488 

AMORTIZATION - ESTATE IMPROVEMENT  6,390,594 

ASSETS DEPRECIATION - HEAD OFFICE  25,550,034 

ASSETS DEPRECIATION - ESTATES  2,789,208 

ASSETS DEPRECIATION - CESS PROJECTS  3,628,535 

ASSETS DEPRECIATION - DONOR PROJECTS  1,960,247 

 40,318,619 
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Notes to the Financial Statements  (Contd)
As at 31 December

2017

Budget

Rs.

2017

ACTUAL

Rs.

2016

ACTUAL

Rs.

Note 11 BIOLOGICAL ASSETS

LIVE STOCK  8,362,081  6,777,231 

 8,362,081  6,777,231 

Note 12 OTHER NON FINCIAL ASSETS

LIBRARY BOOKS & PERIODICALS   1,300,000 3,055,587             2,875,563  

1,300,000   3,055,587             2,875,563  

Note 13 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

DISTRESS & TRANSPORT  LOAN  15,796,450  14,428,266 

TRANSPORT LOAN  897,673  876,173 

ESTATE FUNDS INVESTMENTS  48,600,000  -   
 65,294,123  15,304,439 

2015 2014

ACTUAL ACTUAL

Rs. Rs.

Note 14 CASH & CASH EQUIVALANTS

BANK OF CEYLON - DANKOTUWA - A/C NO 3002507  20,726,324  19,057,536 

BANK OF CEYLON - DANKOTUWA - A/C NO 3002942  13,748,882  8,897,469 

BANK OF CEYLON - DANKOTUWA - A/C NO 3002556  34,186,792  53,308,396 

BANK OF CEYLON - DANKOTUWA - A/C NO 3003088  78,986,266  59,155,717 

BANK OF CEYLON - DANKOTUWA - A/C NO 3001528  1,182,011  355,726 

BANK OF CEYLON - DANKOTUWA - A/C NO 75852571  -    2,020,782 

 148,830,275  142,795,626 

SAVINGS DEPOSITS

CASH IN TRANSIT  126,000  845,521 

BOC - NEGOMBO  5,000  5,000 

 131,000  850,521 

TOTAL  148,961,275  143,646,147 

Note 15 RECIEVABLES

SALES LEDGER CONTROL ACCOUNT  7,750,786  7,626,762 

LESS - BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS 

PROVISION FOR THE YEAR
 (539,737)  (554,737)

 7,211,049  7,072,025 
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2017

Budget

Rs.

2017

ACTUAL

Rs.

2016

ACTUAL

Rs.

POST MASTER GENERAL  31,620  31,620 

INTEREST RECIEVABLE ON FD  3,530,831  2,817,562 

SALARY CONTROL  3,000  12,000 

SUNDRY RECIEVABLES  308,348  -   
 11,084,848  9,933,206 

Note 16 INVENTORIES

COCONUT  21,416,010  23,814,645 

COPRA  444,918  441,900 

GENERAL STORES/ESTATE  4,665,778  5,182,882 

FERTILIZER  10,496,661  4,202,095 

CHEMICAL & GLASSWARE  29,357,168  18,704,153 

SEEDLING STOCKS  12,846,920  12,359,910 

STOCK OF PUBLICATIONS  3,714,645  4,157,015 

 82,942,099  68,862,600 

Note 17 PREPAYMENTS

INSURENCES                          -                   11,823 

                         -                   11,823 

Note 18 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

ADVANCE TO LOCAL SUPPLIERS  12,412,680  12,045,983 

ADVANCE TO STAFF  37,377  171,541 

MOBILIZATION ADVANCE  19,351,450  159,936 

ESTATE FUNDS INVESTMENTS (CURRENT)  5,000,000  50,000,000 

SECURITY DEPOSIT RECIEVABLE  245,650  245,650 

DISTRESS LOAN  5,454,036.00  5,682,962 

TRANSPORT LOAN  390,000.00  420,375 

WAGES ADVANCE  12,766  29,894 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE  488,800  497,550 

SPECIAL ADVANCE  -    400 

SPECIAL SALARY ADVANCE  158,500  172,500 

FESTIVAL ADVANCES TO LABOURERS  467,519  363,025 

SPECIAL SALARY  ADVANCES TO LABOURERS  181,581  100,090 

 44,200,358  69,889,906 
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2017

Budget

Rs.

2017

ACTUAL

Rs.

2016

ACTUAL

Rs.

Note 19 PAYABLES

ACCRUED EXPENSES  79,087,606  47,586,951 

EXPENCE CREDITORS  2,486,286  1,616,402 

UCLAIMED WAGES  14,579  14,579 

UNPAID SALARIES  200  8,711 

PROVISION FOR AUDIT FEES  1,200,000  800,000 

PROVIDENT FUND (LABOURER)  1,096,735  834,669 

SECURITY DEPOSITS  476,716  327,818 

RETENTION  2,369,235  1,493,648 

SECURITY DEPOSIT STAFF  49,000  49,000 

TENDER DEPOSIT PAYABLE  1,025,900  731,650 

SUNDRY PAYABLES  865,411  -   
 88,671,667  53,463,429 

Note 20 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

PROVISION FOR GRATUITY  123,312,909  114,856,361 

 123,312,909  114,856,361 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd...)

Assumptions are based on institute's best estimates and recognized as follows.

i.	 Discounting Rate: Government Bond rate near to the closing date of financial statement reporting 
period and 10 years' service per employee.

ii.      Employee Turnover ratio: Consider the employee turnover for 	 the period of 2017.01.01 to 
2017.12.31.

iii.    	 Expected salary increment ratio: Consider the salary increments for the period 2018.01.01 to 
2018.12.31 based on MSD circular 2/2016.

Note 21 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL - PROJECTS           39,610,746          39,422,168 

FOREIGN AID             6,616,827            6,616,827 

46,227,573 46,038,995 
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd...)

DISCLOSURE

1.	  The following cases are regarding the bond violated officers of CRI

NAME
RECIEVABLE 
BOND VALUE

ACTION TAKEN

Mr. B. H. C. Mendis  1,014,780.00 All the documents related to this case have been 
submited to the Department of Attorney General. 
File No.C/245/15/CRI.

Dr. K. B. Dasanayake   2,039,715.00 As per the case report issued on 2017.10.10 under the 
case no 2625/M, attorny general has already taken an 
action to send summon to the foreign address of this 
defendant.

Ms. M. G. F. S. Jayasundara  3,345,424.66 It is stated that there is a problem with foreign 
address of this depfendant.But a new address was 
revealed through the internet & informed it to the 
lawyer on 2017.10.20.Further,summons of the 2nd 
& 3rd defendant have been returned due to not 
available.Divisional secretary also has informed that 
the defendant was not available in this address (Case 
No.1917/M).

Dr. N. A. K. De Silva  3,024,297.60 All the documents related to the written submission 
have been presented to the court on 28.09.2017 by 
the lawyer,which were issued by the department 
of attorney generals.The court ordered to enter the 
names of 2nd & 3rd defendants for this case (Case 
No.3010/M).

Dr. J. M. M. N. Marikkar  1,068,165.00 The total amount of the bond value has been already 
paid.

Dr. (Ms.)J. M. M. A. Jayasundara  847,880.00 Two advisory letters were received from the 
department of attorney general with the explanation 
of the complain done by Mrs.jayasundara at labour 
office.But,due to the difference between this  two 
answers,further clarifications are waiting from the 
department of attorney general's.

Mr. H. P. S. Jayasundara  2,078,905.33 The summons have been already handed over to    
Mr. Densil Fonseka (attorney at law) to forward to the 
court (Case No.2096/M).
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Mr. R. A. J. R. Perera  1,068,165.00 Distric Court of Marawila pronounced a unilateral 
decision for this case.It was stated that the total 
bond value should be paid by the defendant.But the 
defendant 's address cant'be found for handing over 
the court decisions.Further,Empowerment period 
also has expired of this decision & requested to 
offload the decision.

Ms. P. G. P. Hewawitharana  2,993,945.18 She has been informed to pay off the total bond 
value &  has already paid the sum Rs.1,934,775.18.The 
balnce amount to be paid by her is Rs.1,059,170.00.
She has requested to discuss with the department 
of attorney general to pay off this balance amount 
throuth her lawyer.But,the Board has decided to 
continue the case .

 
1.	 A basic investigation was done & punished against to the H.M.Lional Gamini & D.M.Vijitha 

Amarawathi due to    stealing coconut & influencing to the security officers. Hense they have 
filed a case in the Department  of  labour tribunal against to the CRI. Although the Decision has 
already stated by the labour tribunal council chilaw,they have not satisfied with the decision.
Hense,they have filed a case again on high court & it is going on.

2.	 An extent of 75 acres from the Middeniya farm has been temporary released for 30 years by the 
Assistant Divisional  Secretary of Katuwana to the Ministry of Plantation Industries on October 
7,2004 and it was Vested  to Coconut Research Institute on October 11,2004 by the Ministry of 
Plantation Industries for stabilizing of sub Coconut Research Centre in Southern Province.

3.	 The following Funds have been credited to the Capital Current Account (Ac No.3002556) of  the    
Coconut Research Institute, which have been allocated for specified tasks of the CRI but not 
Utilized. 

 Rs.10,000,000.00   She has been informed to pay off the total bond value &  has already 
paid the sum Rs.1,934,775.18.The balnce amount to be paid by her is 
Rs.1,059,170.00.She has requested to discuss with the department of 
attorney general to pay off this balance amount throuth her lawyer.But,the 
Board has decided to continue the case .

Rs.  9,522,210.00 Returned amount from the Ceylon Electricity Board of the Payment for    the 
Supply of 3 Phase Electricity to the Poonarin Seed Garden. 

Rs.  4,110,400.00 Returned amount from the SL Army of the payment for the Clearence  the 
Land of Poonarin Seed Garden.

4.	 It is stated that Rs.19,179,000.00 has been granted by the ministry of plantation Industries for 
the Strengthning the Research Institute programme. This amount also  has credited to the 
Capital Treasury grant Account. 	
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